
 
1 
 

 
 

Notice of a meeting of 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

 
Monday, 22 February 2016 

6.00 pm 
Pittville Room - Municipal Offices 

 
Membership 

Councillors: Tim Harman (Chair), Colin Hay (Vice-Chair), Nigel Britter, Chris Mason, 
Sandra Holliday, Helena McCloskey, Dan Murch, John Payne, 
Chris Ryder and Max Wilkinson 

The Council has a substitution process and any substitutions will be announced at the 
meeting 

 

Agenda  
 

    
1.   APOLOGIES  

    
2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

    
3.   MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 

25 January 2015 
(Pages 
3 - 12) 

    
4.   PUBLIC AND MEMBER QUESTIONS, CALLS FOR 

ACTIONS AND PETITIONS 
 

    

5.   MATTERS REFERRED TO COMMITTEE  
    

6.   FEEDBACK FROM OTHER SCRUTINY MEETINGS 
ATTENDED 

Police and Crime Panel (5 February) - verbal update from 
Councillor McCloskey 

 

    
7.   CABINET BRIEFING 

An update from the Leader on key issues for Cabinet 
Members which may be of interest to Overview and Scrutiny 
and may inform the O&S work plan 

 

    
8.   PROJECT TO DEVELOP A NEW STRATEGIC 

APPROACH TO TOURISM 
Cabinet Member Healthy Lifestyles (no decision required) – 
will include a presentation from Creative Tourist Consults 

(Pages 
13 - 
120) 

    
9.   DEVELOPMENT OF THE CORPORATE STRATEGY (Pages 



    

 
2 
 

2016-17 
Richard Gibson, Strategy and Engagement Manager (no 
decision required) 

121 - 
142) 

    
10.   MEMBERS' ICT SCRUTINY TASK GROUP - REVIEW OF 

PROGRESS 
Cabinet Member Corporate Services (see 
recommendations) 

(Pages 
143 - 
148) 

    

11.   PUBLIC ART PANEL SCRUTINY TASK GROUP - 
REVIEW OF PROGRESS 
Cabinet Member Healthy Lifestyles (see recommendations) 

(Pages 
149 - 
156) 

    
12.   UPDATES FROM SCRUTINY TASK GROUPS (Pages 

157 - 
158) 

    
13.   REVIEW OF SCRUTINY WORKPLAN (Pages 

159 - 
162) 

    

14.   DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
11 April 2015 

 

    
  Questions for the NHS Trust   
  Please can members submit any questions and requests for 

information from representatives of the Gloucestershire 
NHS Trust by 5pm on Friday 25 March 

 

    
 

Contact Officer:  Saira Malin, Democracy Officer, 01242 775153 
Email: democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk 



 
 
 
 

 
- 1 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 22 February 2016. 

 

Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
 

Monday, 25th January, 2016 

6.00 - 8.05 pm 
 

Attendees 

Councillors: Tim Harman (Chair), Colin Hay (Vice-Chair), Nigel Britter, 
Chris Mason, Helena McCloskey, Dan Murch, John Payne, 
Chris Ryder, Max Wilkinson and Bernard Fisher 

Also in attendance:  Councillor Steve Jordan, Councillor John Rawson and Councillor 
Flo Clucas, Ken Dale (Business Development Manager), Sarah 
Didcote (Deputy 151 Officer), Richard Gibson (Strategy and 
Engagement Manager), Angela Gilbert (GAVCA), David 
Neudegg (2020 Partnership Managing Director) and Mark 
Sheldon (Director of Resources) 

 
 

Minutes 
 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
Councillor Holliday had given her apologies.  Councillor Fisher attended as her 
substitute.    
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
No interests were declared.  
 

3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 
The minutes of the last meeting had been circulated with the agenda. 
 
Upon a vote it was unanimously 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on the 30 November 2015 
be agreed and signed as an accurate record.  
 

4. PUBLIC AND MEMBER QUESTIONS, CALLS FOR ACTIONS AND 
PETITIONS 
None had been received.  
 

5. MATTERS REFERRED TO COMMITTEE 
No matters had been referred to the committee.   
 

6. FEEDBACK FROM OTHER SCRUTINY MEETINGS ATTENDED 
Councillor Clucas provided a verbal update on both, the Economic Growth and 
Health and Care scrutiny committees.  She highlighted the difference between 
the two committees in their ability to hold the relevant parties to account.  She 
appreciated that one (HCSC) was statutory and the other (EGSC) was not, but 
a consequence of this was that, those in power, did not attend meetings of the 
EGSC scrutiny committee.  The economy was key to devolution and she felt it 
was important for this committee to be aware of the obstacles such issues 

Agenda Item 3
Page 3



 
 
 

 

 
- 2 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 22 February 2016. 

 

presented and decide what it wanted to have in place for the future.  The 
meeting of the EGSC scheduled for this month had been cancelled.   
 
The HCSC met two weeks ago and had requested a follow-up report on some 
of the issues that had been discussed in relation to staffing.  It was clear the 
difficulties in recruiting clinicians, not just consultants, was having an impact on 
services and she felt that there was a national debate to be had about how 
clinicians were trained in this country.  The last meeting had been held at the 
same time as the strike action and whilst the public had been assured that staff 
levels would be satisfactory, it was clear that there were issues, not least the 
confusion that this caused with members of the public, who were unsure about 
where and when they could access GPs, out of hours services, etc; and the 
Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) recognised that this needed to be 
reviewed.  She also reported that a divert had been put in place just after 
Christmas, meaning that Gloucester was full and patients were diverted to 
Cheltenham, but there were not sufficient staff levels at Cheltenham at the time 
that the divert was put in place.  Another issue that had been raised was that of 
the £7.1m surplus at the CCG, which would be given back to the Treasury at 
the end of this financial year and handed back at the CCG at the start of the 
next, as it was a running surplus.  She hoped that the follow-up reports would 
include information on all of these issues.   
 
In response to a member question, Councillor Clucas confirmed that there were 
not enough training places to meet demand and reiterated her concerns that the 
requirement for nurses and paramedics to obtain university degrees was part of 
the problem, though this was obviously a national issue.   
 
A member explained that scrutiny committees set up by statute would then be 
able to get access to the Secretary of State and the suggestion was that the 
EGSC should be set up in this way under the new Joint Committee to give it 
more importance.  All scrutiny committees had been set up in this way for Joint 
Committees across Wales.   
 
Members were advised that they were able to access documents for all 
Gloucestershire County Council committee meetings via the modern.gov app on 
their iPads.  
 
The Chairman reminded members that the NHS Trust were scheduled to attend 
the April meeting of this committee and that members, in line with the Witness 
Charter, should submit questions in advance. A reminder would be sent in due 
course.  
 
At the last meeting of the committee, Councillor McCloskey reported that 
interviews would soon be taking place, for the position of Independent Member 
on the Police and Crime Panel.  She was now able to confirm that Adrian 
Connor, Operational Director of Carillion Plc, but who was nearing retirement, 
had been appointed.  She also confirmed that members of the panel had met 
with the Commissioner, Martin Surl and his team, to discuss some of the 
overarching issues which would be the focus of 2016/17.  The Commissioner 
had been pleased with the Police budget settlement, which whilst reduced, was 
better than expected.  He gave assurances that Police numbers would remain 
at December 2015 levels and staff and fleet costs remained the largest 
expenses.  She was pleased to be able to confirm that funding of projects would 

Page 4



 
 
 

 

 
- 3 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 22 February 2016. 

 

continue into 2017, regardless of the outcome of the elections in May, though 
this was not to say that a new Commissioner might not revaluate priorities.   
 
 

7. CABINET BRIEFING 
Members were referred to the briefing which had been published separately to 
the agenda.   
 
The Leader confirmed that the Cabinet meeting scheduled for the 9 February 
was likely to start later, so as to avoid a clash with the launch event for the 
Business Improvement District (BID), and allow Cabinet members to attend.  
The revised start time would be communicated once it had been confirmed.  He 
reminded members that a BID seminar had been arranged for the 28 January at 
6pm and encouraged members to attend.   
 
As mentioned in this briefing, he had been busy in recent weeks, taking a series 
of decisions in relation to the Airport, following the reconstitution of the 
company.  The Gloucestershire Airport Board had been strengthened by 
appointing two additional non-Executive Directors, Colin Dennis and Liz Carter, 
who would take the positions of chair and vice-chair of the board, respectively.  
Their combined experience and knowledge of the aviation industry would be 
hugely beneficial to the company and to Cheltenham Borough Council, as 
shareholders.  To allow for their appointment, Councillor Jacky Fletcher had 
stood down and he took the opportunity to thank Jacky for her years of service 
as a director.  
 
The Leader confirmed that the recommendations of the Cycling and Walking 
STG had been broadly supported by Cabinet it their meeting on the 12 January 
and that those that could be actioned immediately would be, however there 
were some that  had cost and resource implications and these would form part 
of a delivery plan which would be considered by Cabinet in approximately 6 
months.    
 

8. BUDGET PROPOSALS 2015/16 
The Cabinet Member Finance, who had the Deputy Section 151 Officer on hand 
to answer any technical questions, reminded members that the draft budget had 
been agreed by Cabinet on the 15 December.  However, on the 17 December 
the Government’s provisional financial settlement for local authorities was 
announced and the cut was significantly more than anticipated, at £839,000 
rather than £331,000.  Government’s strategy was to phase this funding out 
over the coming 4 years and instead give local councils a bigger share of 
business rates, but the cuts being announced equated to a 74% grant reduction 
and £1.5m over the next two years.  The timing of the announcement, just 
before Christmas, left the council with only 4 weeks to achieve a balanced 
budget. 
 
In October 2015, Cabinet had agreed a budget strategy which proposed that a 
budget strategic support reserve be developed to cushion the council against 
situations such as that which the council now faced.  An immediate response to 
the Government’s announcement was that the current year budgets had to be 
reviewed to identify measures which could generate savings and/or additional 
income, which could be rolled over into 2016/17.  He suggested that in an ideal 
world the council would be able to identify sustainable savings and income of 

Page 5



 
 
 

 

 
- 4 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 22 February 2016. 

 

£0.5m, without having to make any rash decisions. He was keen that the 
council did not deplete the £1.599m of general balances which had been 
declared in the draft budget; as using reserves did not absolve the council from 
having to find sustainable savings in years to come.  There would undoubtedly 
be two lean years ahead for the council and they would have to work hard to 
protect reserves and services, but he felt it was important that it did not lose 
sight of longer term objectives, such as supporting the BID, as such initiatives 
would help the local economy to grow, which would ultimately go towards 
providing a solution.   
 
A budget monitoring report was being prepared to be taken to Cabinet at the 
same time as the budget in February.  He had attended a useful meeting of the 
Budget Scrutiny Working Group at which members had asked some very useful 
questions, and officers had circulated detailed responses, which he was happy 
to share with a wider audience of members.  He noted that he had also 
attended some useful consultative meetings with the public, key stakeholders 
and parish councils and thanked all of those that took the time to participate, 
which was very much appreciated.  
 
The following responses were given to member questions;  

• Sensible assumptions were being made about a possible council tax 
base rate rise.  The DCLG had given an indication of what the 
settlement would be, but there was then a change of policy at a late 
stage.  

• As far as he was aware, other councils were planning to raise their 
council tax by 2%, but he was not able to comment any further than that.  
He suggested that, in hindsight, had the Council known that the support 
in revenue fund was going to be phased out so abruptly, it may not have 
chosen to freeze council tax for the previous 5 years.  

 
One member commented on the Governments change in policy.  Whilst he 
accepted that the reduction in grant would be mitigated by an increase in 
business rate retention, there would be a two year gap which had left the 
council in a difficult budget situation.   
 
The Chairman reminded members that they would get an opportunity to discuss 
the budget, in detail, at the council meeting on the 12 February.  
 
No decision was required.   
 

9. AN UPDATE ON PROGRESS BEING MADE TO SHARE SERVICES AS 
PART OF THE 2020 PARTNERSHIP 
This item was taken before Agenda Item 6 (Feedback from other scrutiny 
committees) at the agreement of the Chairman.  
 
The Director of Resources had attended in place of the Deputy Chief Executive, 
along with the 2020 Partnership Managing Director. He reminded members that 
in October 2015, both Cabinet and Council had agreed the 2020 shared 
services partnership structure and that any new CBC services to be considered 
for sharing, would be subject to further business case consideration by Cabinet. 
Customer and support services, revenues and benefits and property services 
were identified as the next services for consideration and as agreed, three 
Cabinet Member working groups were established to aid development of the 

Page 6



 
 
 

 

 
- 5 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 22 February 2016. 

 

business case briefings. Two of the working groups met on three occasions 
within a very short period of time, as final business cases were scheduled for 
consideration by Cabinet on the 9 February. The third meeting of the Property 
Services working group was deferred, as over the Christmas period, additional 
options for delivery emerged and Cabinets steer was that these options should 
be explored in more detail, alongside the 2020 option. This was now scheduled 
to be considered by Cabinet in April. He also noted that work was ongoing 
across the partnership, to develop a shared Customer Access Strategy and an 
added benefit of this collaboration was that it allowed access to Government 
funding, which would help with new technologies, etc.  
 
The 2020 Partnership Managing Director explained that Annual Services Plans 
would set out key tasks and actions, outcomes, performance measures and 
service standards for each Council delivered by the Partnership Venture. 
Quarterly performance reports would be produced, with the first of these being 
ready for the first quarter. He felt that these reports would form the basis of the 
future relationship between the partners and each service delivered by the 
partnership venture.  
 
The following responses were given to member questions;  
 

· The whole philosophy of the partnership was for individual Councils to 
retain their identity, with a key measure of success being, customers 
unaware of any difference in the service they receive. Though this was 
not to say that it should not be viewed as an opportunity to improve the 
service. 

· As clarification, two full-time Officers would divide their time between 
clienting responsibilities for the range of CBC services shared with the 
2020 partnership, alongside their responsibilities including the 
Cheltenham Trust and Ubico.  
 

The Chairman thanked the officers for their attendance and for the efforts of all 
Officers involved in the various Cabinet Member Working Groups; which had 
conducted their work in a very short period of time. Members were also advised 
that the start time of the Cabinet meeting on the 9 February was likely to be 
delayed so as to avoid a clash with the launch event for the Business 
Improvement District.  
 
No decision was required.  
 

10. A REVIEW OF THE COMMUNITY INVESTMENT GRANT GIVEN TO 
GLOUCESTERSHIRE ASSOCIATION FOR VOLUNTARY AND COMMUNITY 
ACTION (GAVCA) 
The Strategy and Engagement Manager introduced the discussion paper as 
circulated with the agenda, as well as Angela Gilbert, Support Services 
Manager at GAVCA.  Over the past five years the council had invested £34,000 
per annum in GAVCA through a Community Investment Grant, the only one, 
since the other two, Hester’s Way and Oakley Partnership’s, were now funded 
by the Housing Revenue Account, which was administered by Cheltenham 
Borough Homes.  GAVCA delivered quality advice, support, training and 
networking opportunities for local VCS organisations and the strength and 
vibrancy that this added to the local VCS sector, ultimately contributed to the 
council’s vision to deliver the best quality of life for the people of Cheltenham.  

Page 7



 
 
 

 

 
- 6 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 22 February 2016. 

 

The council’s current funding agreement ran to March 2016 and as part of the 
review process, the council surveyed local VCS organisations about the value 
that they placed on the work of GAVCA and what support or challenges they 
considered to be priority areas for a future agreement.  25 responses were 
received and these were summarised in section 5 of the paper, but it was 
important to note that almost 80% of the respondents felt that GAVCA were 
best placed to deliver support for the future.  
 
The following responses were given to member questions;  
 

• Whilst GAVCA had sent out the invitation to respond to the survey, it 
was made clear that this was on behalf of the council and that the 
responses would go direct to them, rather than GAVCA.  It was felt that 
it would have been disingenuous to suggest in the invitation, that future 
funding depended on positive feedback.   

• GAVCA got a similar response (25 of 299) to their annual survey.  It was 
suggested by a member of the committee that VCS organisations had 
to dedicate their time and effort to applying for funding and that this 
could explain, what members felt was a disappointingly low response 
level.  

• GAVCA was a countywide organisation and therefore not entirely funded 
by or focussed on Cheltenham.   

 
At this point, Angela Gilbert was asked to leave. 
 
Councillor McCloskey explained that she had been the council’s appointed 
representative, to the role of Observer, for some 3-4 years.  Despite being an 
Observer, without the right of a vote, she had always been encouraged to share 
her opinions and had built a good relationship with the Board of Trustees.  In 
October 2015, a new CEO was appointed and subsequently, Councillor 
McCloskey was advised that she was no longer needed to attend Trustee 
meetings.  Councillor McCloskey met with the CEO, Catherine Kevis, on the 13 
January 2016, but no explanation was given as to why she could no longer 
attend Trustee meetings and she had drawn the conclusion that it might relate 
to financial issues.  Her opinion was that there was little value in appointing a 
member to the role of Observer if that member would not be welcome to attend 
meetings.   
 
Members acknowledged the excellent work of GAVCA, commending Angela in 
particular and would support the continued funding of the service.  They did 
however, ask that clarification be sought, as to why the Observer had been 
asked to stop attending meetings and that this entitlement should be made a 
condition of any future grant.  Members were of the opinion that the role of 
Observer was an important one from the council’s perspective as it would allow 
for regular monitoring of performance and for any issues to be quickly identified 
and reported back.  Were the grant to be renewed, the proposal was that the 
Observer would be asked to make an annual report to the committee.   
 
No decision was required.    
 

11. CHELTENHAM CREMATORIUM DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME 
The Business Development Manager introduced the programme definition 
document (PDD) for the Cheltenham Crematorium Development.  Scrutiny had 

Page 8



 
 
 

 

 
- 7 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 22 February 2016. 

 

previously asked to see documentation for projects, with a view to deciding how 
and when it wanted to scrutinise a particular project and the Crematorium 
Development was clearly a major project for this council.  Following a feasibility 
study into options for the future of the cemetery and crematorium, the 
recommendation to build a new crematorium and chapel on the land adjacent to 
the current site, which was overwhelmingly supported in an extensive 
consultation of the public and professional users, was agreed by Cabinet and 
Council in September and October 2015, respectively.  The PDD set out clearly, 
the decision making process; how decisions would be made, by whom and 
outlined the responsibilities of those involved in the project, so that everyone 
fully understood their roles.   
 
The Programme Board had agreed in principle, to appoint contractors through a 
highly regarded national procurement framework and a number of surveys were 
currently being undertaken in support of any planning applications.  The Cabinet 
Member Working Group, to which Councillor Payne had recently been added, 
continued to support the Cabinet Member Clean and Green Environment, in 
consideration of the approach.  It was now for the committee to decide how and 
when it wanted to scrutinise the programme.   
 
A number of members from this committee, also formed part of the Cabinet 
Member Working Group and it was therefore agreed that those members 
should report any concerns to the committee, in addition to regular updates on 
the programme from the Business Development Manager.   
 
The Democracy Officer confirmed that the committee had the right to request 
sight of any documentation that had been presented to the Programme Board, 
should any concerns be raised.   
 
 

12. UPDATES FROM SCRUTINY TASK GROUPS 
Broadband – the second meeting of the task group had been arranged for 
Monday 15 February.  At this meeting, the group hoped to be able to devise 
some proposed outcomes for the review and these would be tabled with the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee at their February meeting (22) for approval.   
 
Devolution – the Chairman of the task group, Councillor Mason, advised the 
committee that the task group had recently met and were comfortable that 
negotiations were moving in a positive direction.  A request had been made for 
any funding to be guaranteed for a period of five years and whilst the 
Government had initially said it was not willing to do this, some members were 
aware of other areas where they had and as such, it seemed that there were no 
strict rules and ultimately the Joint Authority wanted to secure the best 
arrangements possible.  Admittedly the timescales were tight and the 
Government had since advised that they wanted to make the announcement 
about any decision, before the councils could discuss any detail.  The task 
group had queried what form the consultation would assume if the decision had 
already been announced and there was purdah to consider, with local elections 
scheduled for May 2016.  A member from each authority would form part of the 
Joint Authority and would each have a portfolio, though importantly, that 
portfolio holder would not have any decision making power.  One of the main 
discussion points for Cheltenham was the commissioning if Highways and 
whilst the council didn’t want to manage the contract, it did want more say in the 

Page 9



 
 
 

 

 
- 8 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 22 February 2016. 

 

prioritisation of work, but this raised the question of how the council would, in 
turn, consult with Parish Councils.  Importantly, negotiations were ongoing, but 
Simon Harper from GCC reported that there had been a change in legislation 
that support for devolution in an area, no longer needed to be unanimously 
supported.   
 
The Leader assured members that it would not be the Joint Committee which 
was asked to sign-up to the deal, but that it would instead go to Leadership 
Gloucestershire.  Leadership Gloucestershire were scheduled to meet on the 25 
February and it was currently assumed that the Government would announce 
any decisions publically as part of the budget on the 16 March.  His personal 
view was that there would still be a need for two council meetings, one to sign-
up in principle to the deal being offered by the Government, subject to 
consultation, and then a second to consider feedback from the consultation.   
 

13. REVIEW OF SCRUTINY WORKPLAN 
The work plan had been circulated with the agenda.  
 
The Democracy Officer confirmed that;  
 
The Car Parking Strategy which had been scheduled for the February meeting; 
would now be coming to the committee much later in the year.   
 
The consultants on the Tourism Project would be attending the February 
meeting and giving the committee the opportunity to comment on the final 
report, before it went to Cabinet.   
 
The NHS Trust would be attending the April meeting and giving a presentation 
on future plans for Gloucestershire Hospitals.  She reminded members that the 
council had signed up to a Witness Charter which committed members to 
providing questions in advance of an external organisation attending a  meeting 
and more details would be circulated in due course.  
 
The Cheltenham Trust had accepted an invitation to attend the June meeting of 
the committee and would discuss successes and lessons learned after 18 
months in operation.  This would also allow the committee to set the parameters 
for future scrutiny of the Cheltenham Trust. 
 
The Chairman had attended a presentation about disabled access in 
Cheltenham and felt that it would be useful for the committee to receive the 
same presentation, with a view to undertaking more scrutiny if members felt 
there was a need.  It would be possible to arrange a meeting in an alternative 
venue so as to make it more accessible to the disabled community.  The Lead 
members would consider the scheduling of this item at a future briefing.   
 

14. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
The next meeting was scheduled for the 22 February 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 

Tim Harman 

Page 10



 
 
 

 

 
- 9 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Monday, 22 February 2016. 

 

Chairman 
 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



   

 Page 1 Last updated 09 March 2016 

  

 

  

Information/Discussion Paper 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee – 22 February 2016 

Project to develop a new strategic approach to tourism 

This note contains the information to keep Members informed of matters relating to 
the work of the Committee, but where no decisions from Members are needed 

1. Why has this come to scrutiny? 

1.1 To enable members to review the final consultant’s report on the recommended 
future strategic approach to tourism, before it is considered by Cabinet on 8 March.       

1.2 To seek members’ views on the proposed recommendations to be considered by 
Cabinet on 8 March. 

1.3 The report, ‘A Strategic Outcomes Proposition for Cheltenham’, is attached at 
Appendix A and members will receive a presentation from the tourism consultant, 
followed by a Q&A session with the consultant and the Cabinet Member Healthy 
Lifestyles. 

2. Background 

2.1 In creating The Cheltenham Trust, the Council handed over responsibility for the 
tourism service and the tourist information office to the Trust.  However, the Council 
retained accountability for developing the strategic approach to tourism, 
acknowledging its unique role as the democratically elected body for the town and its 
role as convenor and “place-shaper”. 

2.2 Against a backdrop of an increasingly complex tourism landscape locally, regionally 
and nationally and financial constraints, it was recognised that a new and sustainable 
approach to tourism was needed.  In summer 2015, the Council commissioned 
tourism consultants, Creative Tourist Consults, to assist in the development of a new 
strategic approach to tourism for the town.   

2.3 Cheltenham Tourism Partnership had already been established, but was a fledgling 
partnership that had only met once.  It was recognised that, in order for any future 
approach to be sustainable, this group of key stakeholders would need to be able to 
support the outcomes of the project.  Therefore the key deliverable for the project was 
an outcomes proposition for Cheltenham’s tourism offer behind which all key 
stakeholders could align, that would boost the tourism economy and provide clarity on 
how the council delivers the proposition and how the council will measure success 
and the impact on public value in the widest sense. 

  

Agenda Item 8
Page 13



   

 Page 2 Last updated 09 March 2016 

  

 

3. How the project was delivered 

3.1 A commissioning group was established to lead the project, comprising: 

• Cllr Rowena Hay, Cabinet Member for Healthy Lifestyles 

• Pat Pratley, Deputy Chief Executive 

• Julie Finch, Chief Executive of The Cheltenham Trust 

• Kevan Blackadder, Cheltenham Business Partnership Manager 

• Richard Gibson, Strategy & Engagement Manager 

• Gill Morris, Client Officer     
 

3.2 A cabinet member working group was also established to ensure member 
engagement during the project.  Membership was as follows: 

Cllr Andrew Chard Cllr Flo Clucas Cllr Diggory Seacome 

Cllr John Payne Cllr Chris Ryder Cllr Adam Lillywhite 

Cllr Anne Regan Cllr Paul Baker Cllr Colin Hay 

Cllr Max Wilkinson Cllr Garth Barnes Cllr Duncan Smith 

Cllr Wendy Flynn Cllr Matt Babbage Cllr Rowena Hay 

 

3.3 The project began with an extensive consultation and analysis phase.  This involved: 

• desk research, looking at all available tourism data, covering a wide range of 
strategies, documents and statistics 

• an audit of digital assets and capabilities (websites, mailing lists etc) 

• 1-2-1 consultation interviews with a wide range of stakeholders (listed in 
addendum F to the consultant’s report) 

• Workshops with Cheltenham Tourism Partnership and the Cabinet Member 
Working Group      

3.4 From the evidence gathered, the consultants produced a ‘situational analysis’ report, 
setting out their findings, identifying emerging issues and mapping the foundations on 
which to build the new approach.  Further meetings were held at this point with the 
tourism partnership, the cabinet member working group and also cabinet/board to 
present the data and generate ideas for the new approach, from which the outcomes 
proposition report has been developed. 

3.5 A draft of the full outcomes proposition report has been reviewed by both the cabinet 
member working group and the tourism partnership to ensure agreement with the 
direction of travel and alignment behind the proposed outcomes and 
recommendations. 

4. Priorities for moving forward 

4.1 The report includes an action plan with a large number of measures, but within this 
the consultants are recommending a number of priority actions (with timescales).  
These are to:    

• Source additional capacity to drive the programme forward 

• Commission a detailed gap analysis of cultural and major events to identify 
market opportunities and support year round programme development 

• Commission an evaluation and research framework to create benchmark/ 
baseline data  

Page 14



   

 Page 3 Last updated 09 March 2016 

  

 

• Redesign the TIC – physical provision and presentation on site with 
appropriate updating online, through staff training etc 

• Commission digital infrastructure development, notably for the visitcheltenham 
website 

• Commission updating of the audio-visual assets for the town 

• Schedule a review to consider further digital audits 

• Commission new content to articulate the (cultural) tourism narrative 

• Commission a short series of visitor itineraries to form the foundations for 
travel trade communications and consumer-facing packages 

• Review whether a digital communications role is needed after twelve months 
 

4.2 It is important to note that the investment to deliver the action plan is not intended to 
be secured solely from Council resources. 

4.3 The stakeholders who make up Cheltenham Tourism Partnership will be key to the 
delivery of the action plan and therefore, as part of their review of the final report, they 
were asked to identify their priorities for moving forward.  They identified four 
internally focused priorities around the delivery model: 

• Defining what partners do now 

• Defining internal and shared resources 

• Mapping the strengths of the partnership – how does the partnership organise 
itself?  Who do the partners represent?  What do partners bring to the table in 
terms of skills and resources and what can partners get out of the partnership? 

• Defining the relationship with Cotswolds DMO 
 
And two related to delivery: 
 

• Place branding to define Cheltenham’s identity  

• Developing a shared calendar of activities 
 

4.4 These priorities, together with those identified in the action plan, will form the focus of 
activity over the coming months. 

 
4.5 This report also needs to be considered in the context of work on wider economic 

development, notably the report by Athey Consulting entitled ‘Cheltenham Economic 
Strategy: Developing Cheltenham as a business location – January 2015 – Final 
report: options, ideas and recommendations’ and the work that is being undertaken 
jointly by Cheltenham, Gloucester, Tewkesbury districts and Gloucestershire County 
Council to consider opportunities for capitalising on economic development for 
Gloucestershire. There is considerable complementarity across this spectrum of work 
and it will be important to ensure that all the resulting recommendations are 
considered collectively to develop an aligned approach to tourism and wider 
economic development. 
 

4.6 It should also be noted that responsibility for tourism is moving from the portfolio of 
the Deputy Chief Executive to the Managing Director, Place and Economic 
Development to ensure alignment between economic activity and tourism. 

 

  

Page 15



   

 Page 4 Last updated 09 March 2016 

  

 

5. Proposed recommendations to Cabinet 

5.1 The proposed recommendations Cabinet will be asked to consider are: 

i. To accept the consultant’s report  

ii. To delegate authority to the Managing Director, Place and Economic 
Development to further consider the delivery plan and the proposed delivery 
mechanism in consultation with the Cabinet Member Healthy Lifestyles.  

iii. To allocate the funding required to source the additional capacity needed to 
take the programme forward  

6. Next Steps 

6.1 Members of Overview and Scrutiny Committee are asked to: 

• consider and comment on the consultant’s report, and 

• consider and comment on the proposed recommendations to Cabinet   

6.2 The Chair of Overview & Scrutiny Committee is invited to present the views of the 
Committee at the Cabinet meeting on 8 March 2016.   

 

Background Papers None 

Contact Officer Pat Pratley, Deputy Chief Executive 
pat.pratley@cheltenham.gov.uk 
01242 775125 

Gill Morris, Client Officer 
gill.morris@cheltenham.gov.uk 
01242 264229 

Richard Gibson, Strategy & Engagement 
Manager 
Richard.gibson@cheltenham.gov.uk 
01242 235354 

Accountability Councillor Rowena Hay, Cabinet Member 
Healthy Lifestyles 

Attachments Appendix A:  Report by Creative Tourist 
Consults – ‘A strategic tourism outcomes 
proposition for Cheltenham’ 

 

 

Page 16



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

(

(

(

?(,%"$%#@&3(%*+"&,1(*+%3*1#,(5"*5*,&%&*-(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1(

(

>&-$.(B#5*"%6(C(>#D"+$"8(9:;E(

!
!
!
!
"#$%!&'()$&)!
?-F"#G(4$.1#"6(H&"#3%*"(
$-F"#GI3"#$%&'#%*+"&,%J3*1(
GGGJ3"#$%&'#%*+"&,%J3*1(
(

!"#$%&'((

)*%+,%-*#"(.%&,/0#+&(#,(,*%(123-(4#++5(6278,2-92-9,*%9:#,%85(;+2&<(

P
age 17



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

!*-%#-%,((

*+#&,)-.#!/,00$12( ( ( ( ( ( :;!

3()1'%,&)-'(!

K08(F*#,(!0#.%#-0$1(-##F($(%*+"&,1(,%"$%#@8L(( ( :9!

!0#.%#-0$1(%*+"&,1(=($(D"&#A(0&,%*"8(( ( ( ( :M(

K0#"#(&,(!0#.%#-0$1(-*GL( ( ( ( ( :E(

4-5-'(!5)$)#0#()5!

B#'#$.&-@(%0#(*AA#"( ( ( ( ( ( :N(

!0#.%#-0$1(&-(9:9:( ( ( ( ( ( :C(

6#.-5-(7!8!$,%-)!(

O-F#",%$-F&-@(%0#(1$"P#%( ( ( ( ( :Q(

H#,%&-$%&*-(K0##.(=($(1*F#.(A*"($-$.8,&,( ( ( ;M!

)0#(D&@(R+#,%&*-,( ( (( ( ( ( ;E(

H#.&'#"8('#0&3.#(*5%&*-,(( ( ( ( ( ;N(

S#8(A&-F&-@,( ( ( ( ( ( ( 9M(

?-(*'#"'&#G(*A(P#8(30$..#-@#,(T(#1#"@&-@(*55*"%+-&%&#,(( MU(

V$55&-@(%0#(1$&-($"#$,(*A(A*3+,( ( ( ( MN(

6#.#9':-(7!8!$9-7(#%!',)&'0#5!:1':'5-)-'((

?(F&,%&-3%&'#('&,&*-( ( ( ( ( ( U;(

2+%3*1#,(5"*5*,&%&*-( ( ( ( ( ( U9(

W*%#(*-(%0#(3$,#(A*"(&-'#,%1#-%(( ( ( ( UE(

6#9-.#1-(7!8!$&)-'(!:9$((

?3%&*-(5.$-( ( ( ( ( ( ( UN(

;%%#(%,0(

?J(!$,#(,%+F&#,(( ( ( ( ( ( EE(

XJ(Y%+F8(5"*3#,,(,+11$"8( ( ( ( ( <Q(

!J(V$"P#%(&-,&@0%,($-F(%0#(#'&F#-3#(D$,#( ( ( NM(

HJ(H&@&%$.($,,#%,($-F(3$5$D&.&%&#,(1$55&-@(,%+F8(Z,+11$"8[( NC(

\J(4"&1$"8("#A#"#-3#,( ( ( ( ( ( C<(

>J(V$&-(3*-,+.%#",( ( ( ( ( ( CN(

]J(V$-$@&-@(,%$P#0*.F#",^(,+11$"8( ( ( ( CQ(

_J(].*,,$"8(*A(%#"1,(T($DD"#'&$%&*-,( ( ( ( QU

P
age 18



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

<=>*?@34*!<A!B";C!

)*(3"#$%#($(-#G("*+%#(1$5(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1`,(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%6(

D+&.F&-@($-($3%&*-a*"&#-%$%#F(5.$-(%0$%(#-3*+"$@#,(%0#(A+..(D"#$F%0(*A(%0#(

%*+"&,1(,#3%*"(%*(#-@$@#($-F(3*..$D*"$%#(%*(@#-#"$%#(1*1#-%+16(

&-'#,%1#-%($-F(5*,&%&'#6(,+,%$&-$D.#(*+%3*1#,($3"*,,/(

! ,%"$%#@&3($-F(%$3%&3$.(F#.&'#"8(,%"+3%+"#,($-F(1#30$-&,1,b(

! 5"*F+3%($-F(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#(F#'#.*51#-%b(

! "#,#$"30($-F(1$"P#%&-@($-F(3*11+-&3$%&*-,J(

)0"*+@0(%0#(3"#$%&*-(*A($-($.&@-#F(*+%3*1#,(5"*5*,&%&*-(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1`,(

%*+"&,1(*AA#"6(%0&,(F*3+1#-%(&F#-%&A&#,(1#$-,(%*/((

! @"*G(%0#(%*G-`,(%*+"&,1("#,&.&#-3#($-F(#3*-*18b(

! 3.$"&A8("*+%#,(*A(F#.&'#"8b(

! 1#$,+"#(,+33#,,($-F(&15$3%(*-(5+D.&3('$.+#(G&%0(F#A&-#F(

"#,*+"3#("#R+&"#1#-%,($-F(%&1#.&-#,J(

)0&,(F*3+1#-%(%$P#,(A*"G$"F6($-F(&-(,*1#($"#$,(,+5#",#F#,(%0#(9:;;(

)*+"&,1($-F(V$"P#%&-@(Y%"$%#@8J((

)0#(5"*@"#,,&*-(A"*1($+F&%($-$.8,&,(%*($+F&%(A&-F&-@,($-F(5"*5*,#F(

*+%3*1#,(&,(F#1*-,%"$%#F(&-(*"F#"6(G0&30(&-(%+"-(&-A*"1,(%0#($3%&*-(5.$-J(

_*G#'#"6(G&%0(#c%#-,&'#(,+55*"%&-@(1$%#"&$.(&-(%0#(?FF#-F+1(%0#(

F*3+1#-%(&,($.,*(&-%#-F#F($,($("#A#"#-3#("#,*+"3#J(

)0&,(F*3+1#-%(3*-%$&-,(3*.*+"a3*F#F(3*-%#-%6(,*(5.#$,#(3*-,&F#"(G0#-(

"#5"*F+3&-@J( (

P
age 19



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

\c#3+%&'#(,+11$"8(

!

)0&,(*+%3*1#,(5"*5*,&%&*-(,#%,(*+%($-($1D&%&*+,(D+%($30&#'$D.#(,#%(*A(

5"*@"#,,&'#(,%#5,(A*"(%*+"&,1(&-(!0#.%#-0$1(A*"(%0#(5#"&*F(9:;<a9:9:J(d%(&,6(

D8(F#A&-&%&*-6($(,%"$%#@&3("#5*"%(%0$%(5"*'&F#,($(.*-@a%#"1('&,&*-($-F(A*3+,(

A*"(3*..$D*"$%&*-($-F(5$"%-#",0&5(G*"P&-@(%0$%(G&..(0#.5(%*(,%"#-@%0#-(%0#(

3*15#%&%&'#(5*,&%&*-(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1($-F(&%,(5$"%-#",(G&%0&-($-F(G&%0*+%(%0#(

%*G-6(&15"*'&-@(%0#(5#"A*"1$-3#(*A(%0#(%*+"&,1(,#3%*"(.*3$..8($-F(

"#@&*-$..8J((

)0&,(*+%3*1#,(5"*5*,&%&*-6(D$,#F(*-(#c%#-,&'#("#,#$"30($-F(3*-,+.%$%&*-6(

&,($(3$..(A*"($3%&'#(,+55*"%(A"*1(5*,&%&'#(%*+"&,1(,%$P#0*.F#",($-F(5$"%-#",(

.*3$..8($-F("#@&*-$..8J(d%(5.$3#,(%0&,(&-(%0#(3*-%#c%(*A(G&F#"($@#-F$,(*A(

#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%($-F(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#6(3"*,,a3+%%&-@(5+D.&3($-F(

3*11#"3&$.(&-%#"#,%,6("#A.#3%&-@(%0#("#$.&%&#,(*A(%0#('&,&%*"(#3*-*18(&%,#.AJ(

?,(,+306(%0#"#($"#($(-+1D#"(*A(&11#F&$%#($"#$,(*A(F#'#.*51#-%(

0&@0.&@0%#F(&-(%0#(?3%&*-(4.$-(%0$%(G&..(0#.5($33#.#"$%#(5"*@"#,,(&-(

$30&#'&-@(%0#(,0$"#F(*+%3*1#,(F#%$&.#F(&-(%0&,(F*3+1#-%J()0&,(&-(%+"-(

5"*'&F#,($(5.$%A*"1(A*"(A+"%0#"(#-@$@#1#-%(G&%0(,%$P#0*.F#",($-F(5$"%-#",(

=(3+""#-%($-F(5*%#-%&$.(=(%*(5*,&%&*-(!0#.%#-0$1($,($('&D"$-%($-F(3*-A&F#-%(

%*+"&,1(F#,%&-$%&*-(&-($(3*15#%&%&'#('&,&%*"(#3*-*18J(

)0#(%*G-(F*#,($%%"$3%(%*+"&,%('&,&%*",($."#$F8(*A(3*+",#6(D+%($(1*"#(

3**"F&-$%#F($-F(3*11&%%#F(5.$-(G&..($30&#'#(,*(1+30(1*"#J()0#"#($"#(

"#$,*-,(%*(D#(3*-A&F#-%J()0#(P#8(%*+"&,1(,%$P#0*.F#",($"#($."#$F8(3*1&-@(

%*@#%0#"(%0"*+@0($(%*+"&,1(5$"%-#",0&56($-F()0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%(&,(

#,%$D.&,0&-@(&%,(-#G("*.#(A*"(3+.%+"#6(.#&,+"#($-F(%*+"&,1J(!0#.%#-0$1(0$,($(

-+1D#"(*A(@#-+&-#.8(,%"*-@($,,#%,6(A"*1(&%,(,%$-F*+%(1$e*"(3+.%+"$.(#'#-%,(

%*(&%,(&-F#5#-F#-%("#%$&.($-F(0*,5&%$.&%8(*AA#"6($-F(*A(3*+",#(&%(&,(-#,%.#F(+5(

$@$&-,%(%0#(!*%,G*.F,J(!+.%+"#
;
(.&#,($%(%0#(0#$"%(*A(!0#.%#-0$1`,($+%0#-%&3(

$-F(F&,%&-3%&'#($55#$.J(

)0#"#($"#(*55*"%+-&%&#,(%*(@"*G(%0#('&,&%*"(#3*-*18(%0"*+@0($(

3*..$D*"$%&'#(F#'#.*51#-%(*A(%*+"&,1(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#($-F(,8,%#1,(=(

&-A*"1$%&*-(T("#,#$"306(5.$--&-@(T(F#'#.*51#-%6(1$"P#%&-@(T(

3*11+-&3$%&*-,(=(3"#$%&-@(-#G("#$,*-,(%*('&,&%($-F("#%+"-J(K&%0($(,0$"#F(

'&,&*-(ZG0&30(0$,(#1#"@#F(%0"*+@0($-($+F&%(5"*3#,,[($-F(3.#$"(.#$F#",0&5(

F#.&'#"#F(%0"*+@0($(1*F#.(%0$%(G*"P,(A*"(%0#(%*G-($,($(G0*.#6(

!0#.%#-0$1`,(%*+"&,1(5.$--&-@($-F(F#.&'#"8(3$-(3*-%"&D+%#(%*(%0#(G&F#"(

#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%($-F(,#-,#(*A(5.$3#6(&%,(5*,&%&*-&-@($-F(&1$@#J()0&,(

3$-(D+&.F(*-(%0#(#c&,%&-@(,%$%+,(*A(!0#.%#-0$1`,($,($('#"8(0&@0.8("$-P#F(

5.$3#(%*(.&'#6(G*"P6($-F("$&,#($-F(#F+3$%#($(A$1&.8J(?FF&-@(f%*('&,&%`(%*(%0&,(

.&,%(&,($(-$%+"$.(#c%#-,&*-6($.D#&%(*-#(%0$%(,0*+.F(G*"P(3.*,#.8(%*(#-,+"#(

%0$%(%0#(D#-#A&%(%*('&,&%*",(&,(1&""*"#F(A*"("#,&F#-%,J

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
;
(f!+.%+"#`("#A#",(%*(%0#(3*1D&-$%&*-(*A($"%,6(0#"&%$@#6(,5*"%,($-F("#.$%#F((
.#&,+"#(#'#-%,6('#-+#,($-F($3%&'&%&#,J( ( ( ( ( ;(

P
age 20



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

!*-%#c%(=($-(&-%"*F+3%&*-(

!

DEF!6<*/!?E*"@*CE;G!C**6!;!@<HI3/G!/@I;@*JFK!

)*+"&,1($,($(,#3%*"(-#'#"(,%$-F,($.*-#b(&%(&,($(3"*,,a3+%%&-@(%0#1#("+--&-@(

%0"*+@0(*%0#"(,%"$%#@&#,6(,+30($,(#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%6(0#$.%0($-F(

G#..D#&-@6(3+.%+"#(ZG0&30(&-3*"5*"$%#,($"%,6(,5*"%,($-F(0#"&%$@#($,,#%,($-F(

"#.$%#F(5"*@"$11#6(#'#-%,($-F($3%&'&%&#,[6(%"$-,5*"%6(5+D.&3("#$.16(

3*11+-&%8(#-@$@#1#-%(%*(-$1#($(A#GJ(!"#$%&-@(*55*"%+-&%&#,($-F(

D#-#A&%,(A*"('&,&%*",($.,*(5"*'&F#,(*55*"%+-&%&#,($-F(D#-#A&%,(A*"(.*3$.(

5#*5.#J(d%(&,(.*3$.(5#*5.#(G0*(,+,%$&-(3+.%+"$.($%%"$3%&*-,6(%0#(A**F(T(F"&-P(

*AA#"($-F("#%$&.(8#$"("*+-F(%0"*+@0(%0#&"(5$%"*-$@#J(!0#.%#-0$1(&,(D&FF&-@(

%*($30&#'#(X+,&-#,,(d15"*'#1#-%(H&,%"&3%(,%$%+,6(G0&306(&A(,+33#,,A+.6(G&..(

D"&-@($FF&%&*-$.("#,*+"3#,(&-%*(%0#(%*G-6(A*3+,&-@(*-/(1$"P#%&-@($-F(

5"*1*%&*-6(5$"P&-@(&-3#-%&'#,6(%*G-(3#-%"#(#'#-%,6(5+D.&3("#$.1(

&15"*'#1#-%,($-F(,&@-$@#J((

!*15#%&%*",6(,+30($,(-#&@0D*+"&-@(F#,%&-$%&*-,(X"&,%*.($-F(X$%0($"#(

G*"P&-@(3*..$D*"$%&'#.8(%*(%$"@#%(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,%,J(].*+3#,%#"(0$,(,#%(+5(&%,(

*G-(F#,%&-$%&*-(1$"P#%&-@(*"@$-&,$%&*-(ZHV2[
9
(%*(,+55*"%(%0#(

"#5*,&%&*-&-@(*A(%0#(%*G-($,($(0&,%*"&36(3+.%+"$.($-F(,5*"%&-@(%*+"&,1(

F#,%&-$%&*-J(V$-8(5*,%a&-F+,%"&$.(3&%&#,6(#,5#3&$..8(&-(%0#(-*"%0(0$'#(

"#&-'#-%#F(%0#1,#.'#,($,(%*+"&,%(F#,%&-$%&*-,6(*A%#-(G&%0(3+.%+"#($%(%0#&"(

0#$"%J()*+"&,%,6(#,5#3&$..8(3+.%+"$..8aA*3+,#F(%*+"&,%,6($"#(1*"#(1$"P#%&-@(

,$''8(%0$-(#'#"(D#A*"#J()0#8(F*(-*%("#.8(*-(*AA&3&$.(30$--#.,6(A*"(#c$15.#(

*AA&3&$.(F#,%&-$%&*-(G#D,&%#,6($,(%0#&"(*-.8(,*+"3#(*A(&-A*"1$%&*-6(%0#8($"#(

1+30(1*"#(F&@&%$..8(.&%#"$%#6(+,&-@(1+.%&5.#(30$--#.,(%*(0#.5(%0#1(%*(1$P#(

%0#&"(F#,%&-$%&*-(30*&3#,6(D#A*"#6(F+"&-@($-F(#'#-($A%#"(%0#&"('&,&%($,(%0#8(

5.$-(%0#&"(-#c%(D"#$PJ(W*"(F*(%*+"&,%,("#3*@-&,#(.*3$.($+%0*"&%8(D*+-F$"&#,(

*"(#'#-(3*+-%8(D*+-F$"&#,J(

d-(A*3+,&-@(*-(!0#.%#-0$16(&%(&,(&15*,,&D.#(%*(&@-*"#(-#&@0D*+"&-@(

F#,%&-$%&*-,(,+30($,(%0#(>*"#,%(*A(H#$-6(].*+3#,%#"($-F(*A(3*+",#6(%0#(

&-%#"-$%&*-$..8(P-*G-(!*%,G*.F,J()0#"#(&,($(G&..&-@-#,,(A"*1($..(%0#,#(

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
9
(HV2(=(3$-(D#(#&%0#"($(H#,%&-$%&*-(V$-$@#1#-%(2"@$-&,$%&*-(*"(H#,%&-$%&*-(
V$"P#%&-@(2"@$-&,$%&*-(Z,##(?FF#-F+1(_[( ( ( ( ( 9(

@L-5!5#&)-'(!5#)5!)L#!5&#(#!M'1!)L#!5)1$)#7-&!)',1-50!',)&'0#5!:1':'5-)-'(N!:1#5#()-(7!$!O1-#M!'.#1.-#P!'M!)',1-50!$&)-.-)2!)'!%$)#!$(%!)L#!

5)1$)#7-&!-(5-7L)!$(%!)-0#9-(#55!)L$)!L$5!9#%!)'!)L-5!%'&,0#()!O#-(7!&'00-55-'(#%Q!3)!$95'!:1#5#()5!5'0#!'M!)L#!&'1#!%$)$!,:'(!PL-&L!)L#!')L#1!

M-(%-(75!L$.#!O##(!)#5)#%!$(%!)L#!5,O5#R,#()!5)1$)#7-&!%-1#&)-'(!L$5!O##(!%#.#9':#%Q!

P
age 21



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( M(

F#,%&-$%&*-,(%*(G*"P(%*@#%0#"(3*..$D*"$%&'#.86($,(#'&F#-%(A"*1(%0#(

3*-,+.%$%&*-(5"*3#,,6(#'#-(&A(%0#"#(0$,(-*%(8#%(D##-($(,*.&F(%"$3P("#3*"F(*A(

5$"%-#",0&5(G*"P&-@J(B#,*+"3#,($"#(.&1&%#F(.*3$..86("#@&*-$..8($-F(

-$%&*-$..86($-F(-*(1$%%#"(G0$%($FF&%&*-$.("#,*+"3#,(1$8(D#(.#'#"$@#F(%*(

,+55*"%(%0#(F#.&'#"8(*A(%0&,(,%"$%#@86(G*"P&-@(&-(5$"%-#",0&5(G&%0(

-#&@0D*+"&-@(F#,%&-$%&*-,(G&..(D#('&%$.(%*(1$c&1&,#(*55*"%+-&%&#,J((

!

?E*"@*CE;G!@<HI3/G!8!;!=I3*A!E3/@<IF!

!0#.%#-0$1(@"#G($,($(,5$(%*G-(&-(%0#(;C
%0(
3#-%+"86(&-'&%&-@('&,&%*",(%*(f%$P#(

%0#(G$%#",`J()0#("#,%*"$%&'#($-F("#.$c&-@(-$%+"#(*A(%0&,(f&-.$-F("#,*"%`(

"#1$&-,($(5$"%(*A(&%,(&F#-%&%8(%*(%0&,(F$8J(g&,&%*",(,%&..(3*1#(%*(%0#(%*G-(&-(

-+1D#",(*A(3*+",#6($.D#&%(-*%(-#3#,,$"&.8(A*"(%0#(G$%#",J((

?.*-@,&F#(1$-8(%*G-,($-F(3&%&#,6(%0#(.$,%(A#G(F#3$F#,(0$'#(,##-($("#$.(

%#"1(F#3"#$,#(&-(&-'#,%1#-%(&-(%*+"&,1(3$15$&@-($-F(F#'#.*51#-%($3%&'&%8J(

!0#.%#-0$1`,($,,#%,($"#("#.$%&'#.8(,%"*-@6(G&%0(,*1#(-$%&*-$.($-F(

&-%#"-$%&*-$..8(P-*G-(#'#-%,(&-(5$"%&3+.$"J()0#(%*G-(&,(%0#(0&@0#,%("$%#F(

5.$3#(%*(.&'#6(G*"P($-F("$&,#($(A$1&.8(=($(-*%$D.#($-F("#.#'$-%(

$30&#'#1#-%J
M
()0#(0&,%*"&3(HW?(*A($-(f&-.$-F("#,*"%`(3$-($.,*(D#(,##-(&-(

%0#($%%"$3%&'#-#,,(%*("#%&"#F(3*11+-&%&#,6($-F(G0&.,%(%0#($'#"$@#($@#(*A(

%0#(%*G-(1$8(D#(0&@0#"(&-(5#"3#5%&*-(%0$-("#$.&%86(%0&,(3*+.F(0$'#($-(

&15$3%(*-(0*G(%0#(%*G-(&,('&#G#F($,($(5.$3#(%*('&,&%J(\$,%D*+"-#`,(

$'#"$@#($@#(&,(*'#"(N:(=(!0#.%#-0$1`,($'#"$@#($@#(&,($(1+30(1*"#(

D$.$-3#F(U:J
U
(

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
M
()0#()#.#@"$506(X"&%$&-`,()*5(9:(4.$3#(%*(B$&,#($(>$1&.8(
U
(!0#.%#-0$1(!#-,+,(H$%$(T(2AA&3#(W$%&*-$.(Y%$%&,%&3,(9:;E(

)0#(!0#.%#-0$1(]*.F(!+5(F#.&'#",(,&@-&A&3$-%(-$1#("#3*@-&%&*-(A*"(%0#(

%*G-6($-F(%0#(#3*-*1&3(&15$3%(*A(%0#(B$3#3*+",#`,(W$%&*-$.(_+-%(

5"*@"$11#(&,($(1$e*"("#@&*-$.($,,#%J(!0#.%#-0$1`,(3+.%+"$.(3"#F#-%&$.,(

$.,*(0$'#($-(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(,%$%+,(%0$%(5"*'&F#,(A+"%0#"(*55*"%+-&%&#,(%*(

@"*G('&,&%*"(1$"P#%,J(!0#.%#-0$1(>#,%&'$.,(0$'#(F#'#.*5#F($-F(5"#,#-%(

A*+"(1$e*"(#'#-%,(=(V+,&36(7$hh6(i&%#"$%+"#($-F(Y3&#-3#(A#,%&'$.,J(

Y5#$P&-@(*A(e+,%(*-#6(4"*A#,,*"(X"&$-(!*c(,+11#F(+5(%0#(,3$.#6($1D&%&*-(

$-F(5*,&%&*-&-@(G#..6(j)*%+,%-*#"(/&5(3/,*27,(=27>,5(,*%(?8%"/%8(&@/%-@%(

A%&,/0#+(/-(,*%(@27-,8B(>%@#7&%(/,(/&(&7??28,%=(>B(?8%,,B("7@*(%0%8B2-%(

3*2(@#8%&(#>27,(?82"2,/-$(&@/%-@%(/-(68/,#/-Jk(

V*"#("#3#-%(F#'#.*51#-%,(0$'#(A*3+,#F(*-(#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%6(D+%(

%0#(,0**%,(*A(,%"$%#@&3(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%($"#(&-(#'&F#-3#(%0"*+@0(

3*11&,,&*-&-@($3%&'&%8(A"*1(!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.J(

)0#(3*-%#c%(*A(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(0$,(D#3*1#(&-3"#$,&-@.8("#.#'$-%6($-F(G0&.,%(

&%(&,(-*%(#,,#-%&$.(%*(%0#(&1$@#($-F(5#"3#5%&*-(*A(!0#.%#-0$16(&%,(5"*c&1&%8(

=(,*1#(1$5,(5+%(&%($Fe$3#-%($-F(,*1#(#'#-(&-3.+F#(%0#(%*G-(&-(%0#($"#$(=(

&%(&,(&15*"%$-%J((

P
age 22



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

(

)0#(&1$@#(*A(%0&,(?"#$(*A(2+%,%$-F&-@(W$%+"$.(X#$+%8(Z?2WX[(&,(*-#(*A(

5&3%+"#,R+#(0*-#8a3*.*+"#F(.&1#,%*-#('&..$@#,(*AA#"&-@(,%$@&-@(5*,%,(%*(

G$.P#",6(383.&,%,($-F(%0*,#(@#-#"$..8(,##P&-@(%*(f@#%($G$8(A"*1(&%($..`J(d-(

%0#(5$,%(9aM(8#$",($(-+1D#"(*A(#-3*+"$@&-@(&-&%&$%&'#,(0$'#(#1#"@#F(

G0&30(3*+.F($FF"#,,(%0&,(@"*G&-@(*55*"%+-&%8(=(3*11&,,&*-&-@()0#(

!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%(%*(%$P#(*-(D$,&3(%*+"&,1($3%&'&%&#,($-F(&-A*"1$%&*-(

,#"'&3#,6(%0#(-#G(!*%,G*.F,(H#,%&-$%&*-(V$-$@#1#-%(2"@$-&,$%&*-($-F($(

D&F(A*"($(!0#.%#-0$1(X+,&-#,,(d15"*'#1#-%(H&,%"&3%J()0#(*55*"%+-&%8(A*"(

!0#.%#-0$1(&,(0*G(%0#8(3$-(3*-'#"@#($"*+-F($(,0$"#F($@#-F$(%*($30&#'#(

%0#('&,&%*"(#3*-*18(*+%3*1#,(%0$%(%0#(%*G-(,0*+.F(D#(%$"@#%&-@(=(A*"(%0#(

%*G-($-F(&-(%0#(G&F#"(,+Da"#@&*-$.(3*-%#c%(%*(F#.&'#"(&-3"#$,#F('&,&%*",6(

,5#-F($-F(5"*A&.#6(G0&.,%(,%&..(#-@$@&-@(G&%0(.*3$.(3*11+-&%&#,J(

d-(9:;U6(%0#(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(G$,(#,%$D.&,0#F(=($(

@"*+5&-@(*A(P#8(,%$P#0*.F#",(A"*1($3"*,,(!0#.%#-0$1`,(D+,&-#,,6(

$%%"$3%&*-,6(#'#-%,6(#F+3$%&*-($-F(0*,5&%$.&%8(,#3%*",J()0#()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(G$,(3*-,%&%+%#F(%*/(f_#.5(F#'#.*5(%0#('&,&*-($-F(5"*'&F#(

$('#0&3.#(G&%0(G0&30(%*(#-@$@#(G&%0(P#8(,%$P#0*.F#",(&-(F#'#.*5&-@(%0#(

.*3$.($55"*$30(%*(%*+"&,1(5"*1*%&*-($-F(%*(0#.5(1$c&1&,#(&%,(3*-%"&D+%&*-(

%*(%0#(A+%+"#(G#..D#&-@6('&D"$-38($-F(#3*-*1&3(,+33#,,(*A(!0#.%#-0$1`J(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( U(

P
age 23



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

DE*I*!3/!?E*"@*CE;G!C<DK!

@L#!)':!9-(#!'MM#1!

K&%0($(D$3PF"*5(*A(B#@#-38($"30&%#3%+"#($-F(@#-#"*+,6(.#$A8(*5#-(

,5$3#,6('&,&%*",(#-e*8($(-+1D#"(*A(P#8(#.#1#-%,/(

! ?(F8-$1&3('$"&#%8(*A(A#,%&'$.,($-F(1$e*"(#'#-%,(=()0#(!0#.%#-0$1(

]*.F(!+5($-F(W$%&*-$.(_+-%(0*",#"$3&-@(,#$,*-b(3+.%+"$.(A#,%&'$.,6(

-*%$D.8(i&%#"$%+"#6(Y3&#-3#6(V+,&36(7$hh6($-F($-(&-3"#$,&-@.8(0&@0a

5"*A&.#(3*-%#15*"$"8($"%(5"*@"$11#($%()0#(K&.,*-(?"%(]$..#"8(T(

V+,#+1J((

! l+$.&%8($-F(&-F#5#-F#-%(,0*55&-@J(

! ?(,%"*-@(0*,5&%$.&%8(*AA#"6(D#,%(#c#15.&A&#F(&-(%0#(-&@0%a%&1#(

#3*-*18($-F(fD*+%&R+#`(&-F#5#-F#-%($33*11*F$%&*-J (

! d%,(.*3$%&*-($,($(@$%#G$8(%*(%0#(!*%,G*.F,6(G0&30("#1$&-,(%0#(

.#$F&-@(%*+"&,1(D"$-F(&-(%0#(,+Da"#@&*-J(

)0#(1$&-(F8-$1&36("#@+.$".8(30$-@&-@(5$"%,(*A(%0#(*AA#"($"#(%0#(A#,%&'$.,(

$-F(#'#-%,J(?-8(F#,%&-$%&*-(G&..(D#(,+11$"&,#F($-F(%0#-(P-*G-(A*"($(

0$-FA+.(*A(%0&-@,(=(%*(F*6(%*(,##J(dA(%0$%(5#"3#5%&*-(&,(-*%(5*,&%&'#6($33+"$%#(

*"(&,(*+%a*AaF$%#6(%0#-(&%(-##F,(%*(D#($FF"#,,#FJ((

1*/&(@*#8,(/++7&,8#,%&(,*%(@#+%-=#8(/-(,%8"&(2A(&/$-#,78%(%0%-,&<

((((((((( ( ( E

!" #$ "$ #" %& '(

!"#$%#&"'()*#+%,-'$)

.)/0$1)!23

4'%,0&'$)52&%)+#'+0&)6 7)4'%,0&'$)52&%)+#'+0&

89,#&9#)*#+%,-'$

:2+,9)*#+%,-'$

;,%#<'%2<# *#+%,-'$

='>>)*#+%,-'$

P
age 24



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

K0&.,%(!0#.%#-0$1(0$,(A.$@,0&5(3+.%+"$.(#'#-%,6(%0#(A&'#(,&@-$%+"#(#'#-%,(

$33*+-%(A*"(*-.8(,#'#-(G##P,(5#"(8#$"J(\'#-%,($-F(A#,%&'$.,(3*-%"&D+%#(

%*G$"F,(5.$3#a1$P&-@(A*"(.*3$.,($-F('&,&%*",J(_$'&-@($(,%"*-@(8#$"("*+-F(

3+.%+"$.(*AA#"(0#.5,(%*(3"#$%#(1*"#("#$,*-,(%*('&,&%(Z$@$&-[($-F(%*(#c%#-F(

,%$8,J()0#"#($"#(*%0#"(A#,%&'$.,6(,+30($,(%0#(H#,&@-($-F(4*#%"8(A#,%&'$.,(

D+%(%0#8(0$'#($(.*G(5"*A&.#(&-(3*15$"&,*-J(!"#$%&-@($(1*"#(D$.$-3#F(

3$.#-F$"(*A(#'#-%,(%*(,+55*"%(#c&,%&-@(5"*'&,&*-($%(%0#(\'#"81$-6()*G-(

_$..($-F(*%0#"('#-+#,6($3"*,,(%0#(8#$"(3$-(5"*'&F#($FF&%&*-$.(0**P,(A*"(

%*+"&,1(5"*1*%&*-6(5$"%&3+.$".8(*+%,&F#(%0#(%"$F&%&*-$.(%*+"&,1(,#$,*-(

Z?5"&.aY#5%#1D#"[J(\F&-D+"@0(&,(*-#(*A(%0#(D#,%(#c$15.#,(*A($(3&%8(%0$%(0$,(

D"*$F#-#F(&%,(A#,%&'$.(A*3+,(A"*1($-(*'#"(3*-3#-%"$%&*-(*-(%0#(%"$F&%&*-$.(

%*+"&,1(,#$,*-(%*($(8#$"("*+-F(3$.#-F$"J(d%(&,(+,#A+.(%*(-*%#(%0$%(m*"P(&,(

-*G(5*,&%&*-&-@(&%,#.A($,($(3&%8(*A(A#,%&'$.,($-F(&,(.#$F&-@(G&%0(&%,(3+.%+"$.(

*AA#"6("$%0#"(%0$-(&%,(0#"&%$@#(*AA#"(%0"*+@0(&%,(3+""#-%(9:;<(%*+"&,1(

3$15$&@-,J
E
(

)0#(1$"P#%5.$3#(&,(&-3"#$,&-@.8(3*15#%&%&'#6(-*%(.#$,%($,(OS(%*G-,6(3&%&#,(

$-F("#@&*-,($"#(-*G($.&'#(%*(%0#(5*,,&D&.&%&#,(*A(3+.%+"#($,($(F"&'#"(A*"(

5.$3#a1$P&-@($-F(%*+"&,1(%0"*+@0(%0#(&15$3%,(*A(%0#(\+"*5#$-(!$5&%$.(*A(

!+.%+"#($-F(OS(!&%8(*A(!+.%+"#(5"*@"$11#,($-F(1$"P#%a.#$F&-@(#c$15.#,(

*A(3$5&%$.($-F(3*..$D*"$%&'#(&-'#,%1#-%(&-(F#,%&-$%&*-6(A"*1(V$"@$%#(%*(

V$-30#,%#"J(

;(!#0#17-(7!5)1$)#7-&!&'(5#(5,5!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
E
(Y##(m*"P(!$,#(Y%+F8(&-(?FF#-F+1(?(

)0#"#(&,($(,%"*-@($55#%&%#($1*-@,%(%0#(5$"%-#",(%*(3*-,*.&F$%#(3*11*-(

5*,&%&*-,($"*+-F/((

! ?(3.#$"(,%$%#1#-%(*A('&,&*-($-F($1D&%&*-b(

! )0#(5"&-3&5.#,(%0$%(G&..(-##F(%*(+-F#"5&-(D*%0(%0#('&,&*-(*A(A+%+"#(

,+33#,,($-F(-#3#,,$"8(5"*@"#,,($1*-@,%(%0#(5$"%-#",b(

! )0#(5$"%-#",0&5(5"&-3&5.#,($-F(@*'#"-$-3#(%0$%(G&..(-##F(%*(

+-F#"5&-(%0#(3*..$D*"$%&'#(G*"P&-@("#R+&"#F(%*(,+33#,,A+..8(F#.&'#"(

#AA#3%&'#(F#,%&-$%&*-(%*+"&,1(=(-#%%.#,(-##F(%*(D#(@"$,5#F($-F(

%0#"#(&,($(3.#$"(G&..(%*(F*(,*6(D*%0(%*(&-3"#$,#(&15$3%($-F(1&%&@$%#(

"&,Pb(

! )0#(&15*"%$-3#(*A(F#'#.*5&-@("#3*11#-F$%&*-,($-F(A*"G$"F(

*5%&*-,6(G0&30(3$-(3$5&%$.&,#(*-(F&AA#"#-%(,3#-$"&*,(&-(%#"1,(*A(

A+%+"#(A+-F,($-F($,,#%(D$,#(+,#J(

(

(

(

(

(

(

<(

P
age 25



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

g&,&*-(,%$%#1#-%,((

!

I*4*;"3CJ!@E*!<AA*I!

C-@20%8/-$(3*#,(+/%&(>%*/-=(,*%(D%$%-@B(A#E#=%<((

?(5.$3#(G0#"#(3+.%+"#($-F(3"#$%&'&%8(&-A+,#(%0#(#'#"8F$8(#c5#"&#-3#(A*"(

"#,&F#-%,($-F('&,&%*",($.&P#J((

?(5.$3#(,%##5#F(&-(0&,%*"8(G&%0($(,.&@0%.8(,+D'#",&'#(+-F#"D#..8(*A(,#3"#%,6(

0&FF#-(&F#-%&%&#,6(-#G(&F#$,($-F(%#30-&3$.(&--*'$%&*-J(

?(5.$3#(G0#"#($"%&,%,6(G"&%#",6(1+,&3&$-,6(,3&#-%&,%,6(5#"A*"1#",($-F(

%0&-P#",(G$-%(%*(#c5.*"#6(.#$"-6(#-%#"%$&-($-F(,0$"#(%0#&"(P-*G.#F@#($-F(

#c5#"%&,#J(

B#3$5%+"&-@(%0#(,5&"&%(*A(&%,(,5$(%*G-(0#8F$8($,($-(&-.$-F("#,*"%(A*"("#,%6(

"#.$c$%&*-($-F("#3+5#"$%&*-6(D+%(3*+5.#F(G&%0($(3*-%#15*"$"8(.&'#.8(A##.(

F+"&-@(%0#(1$-8(A#,%&'$.,6(#'#-%,6(5#"A*"1$-3#,6(#c0&D&%&*-,($-F("$3#(

1##%,(%0$%(1$P#(+5(%0#(%*G-`,(D+,8(3+.%+"$.(3$.#-F$"J(

W#,%.#F(*-(%0#(#F@#(*A(%0#(!*%,G*.F,6(!0#.%#-0$1(&,(&%,(3+.%+"$.(0+D6(%0#(

*D'&*+,(3*15.#1#-%(%*(%0#(-$%+"$.(*+%F**",(*AA#"(*A(*-#(*A(%0#(3*+-%"8`,(

1*,%(5*5+.$"("+"$.(.*3$%&*-,6($-F(G&%0&-(,%"&P&-@(F&,%$-3#(*A(%0#(>*"#,%(*A(

H#$-(%**J(

\,%$D.&,0#F(&-(%0#(0#&@0%(*A(%0#(B#@#-38(5#"&*F(&-(%0#(#$".8(;C::,6($,($(

5.$3#(%*(#,3$5#(%*6(!0#.%#-0$1(0$,($(F&,%&-3%&'#.8(\-@.&,0(A##.(*A(@"$-F(

$"30&%#3%+"#6(D#$+%&A+.(@$"F#-,6(&-F#5#-F#-%(D*+%&R+#,6(3*AA##(,0*5,6(

"#,%$+"$-%,6(D$",($-F(0*%#.,6($-F(#'#-($(5"*1#-$F#J((

!0#.%#-0$1(5"*'&F#,($-(&-F**"($-F(*+%F**"(3$-'$,(A*"(#,%$D.&,0#F($-F(

#1#"@&-@($"%&,%,(%*(5.$86(#c5#"&1#-%6(%$P#(30$-3#,($-F(3"#$%#J()$55&-@(

&-%*(%0#(G#$.%0(*A(8*+-@(%$.#-%(*-(&%,(F**",%#5(&-(&%,(G*".Fa"#-*G-#F(

,30**.,($-F(3*..#@#,6($-F(%0#(+-&'#",&%8(%*(&-'&@*"$%#(%0#(3"#$%&'#(*AA#"($..(

8#$"("*+-F($-F(1$P#(&%('&,&D.#(%*("#,&F#-%,(5.+,(F#'#.*5&-@(A+"%0#"("#$,*-,(

%*('&,&%(A*"(%*+"&,%,J((

(

( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( N(

@L-5!-5!$!5L'1)!S&'()#+)T!:-#&#!'M!P1-)-(7!)'!&'(.#2!$!5#(5#!'M!PL$)!9-#5!O#L-(%!)L#!:1':'5-)-'(!)L-5!%'&,0#()!%#.#9':5N!($0#92!$!)',1-50!

%#5)-($)-'(!'M!.$9,#N!%-5)-(&)-.#(#55!$(%!:')#()-$9Q!@L-5!-5!.#12!0,&L!-(!)L#!5)29#!'M!:1'0')-'($9!&':2P1-)-(7N!#$192!)L',7L)5!)'P$1%5!$!)',1-50!

($11$)-.#!8!U,5)!'(#!P$2!)'!$1)-&,9$)#!)L#!&,9),1#V9#%!)',1-50!:'5-)-'(-(7!M'1!?L#9)#(L$0Q!

P
age 26



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( C(

\-,+"&-@(%0$%(A#,%&'$.,($-F(#'#-%,($"#(3*15.#%#.8(#1D#FF#F(%0"*+@0*+%(

%0#(%*G-6(-*%(e+,%(%$P&-@(5.$3#(*-(%0#(5#"&50#"86(3"#$%&-@($(A#,%&'$.(D+hh(

$-F(,#$,*-$.(0&@0.&@0%,(%0"*+@0*+%(%0#(8#$"6(#'#"8(8#$"J(

B#'#$.&-@(%0#(0&FF#-(,%*"&#,6(5#*5.#($-F(5.$3#,(%0$%(1*+.F#F(!0#.%#-0$1(

$-F(3*-%&-+#(%*(,0$5#(&%,(&F#-%&%86(D+%(+-3*'#"&-@($-F(#c5.*"&-@(%0#,#(

%0"*+@0(3"#$%&'&%8J(W*(*-#('&,&%&-@(%0#(%*G-(,0*+.F(.#$'#(G&%0*+%('&,&%&-@(

%0#(K&.,*-(?"%(]$..#"8($-F(V+,#+16(*"(+-F#",%$-F&-@(&%,("*.#(G&%0&-(%0#(

?"%,($-F(!"$A%,(V*'#1#-%6(*"(G08(&%(G$,($-F(&,(,%&..($(5*5+.$"(5.$3#(%*(

#,3$5#(%*6(*"(0*G($,($(3#-%"#(A*"(&F#$,(!0#.%#-0$1`,(&15$3%("&55.#,(

$3"*,,(%0#(G*".FJ(

!

?E*"@*CE;G!3C!WXWX!(

)*(F#.&'#"(%0#(*+%3*1#,(5"*5*,#F(&-(%0&,("#5*"%(D8(9:9:(!0#.%#-0$1(G&..(

0$'#(F#'#.*5#F/((

;J( W#G(,%"+3%+"#,(=(\1D#FF&-@(5$"%-#",(&-($(F8-$1&3($-F(A*"G$"Fa

.**P&-@(1*F#.6(&15"*'&-@(F#,%&-$%&*-(1$-$@#1#-%($-F(%0#(

,+55*"%&-@(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#(A*"(%0#('&,&%*"(#3*-*18J(

9J( W#G.8(&-%#@"$%#F(5.$--&-@(=(4+%%&-@(!0#.%#-0$1($%(%0#(0#$"%(*A(

%0#(*AA#"(A*"(%0#(!*%,G*.F,6(].*+3#,%#",0&"#($-F(&-(%0#(3*-%#c%(*A(

#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%J(Y0$5&-@(%0#(3*+-%8($,($(5"#a#1&-#-%(

%*+"&,1(F#,%&-$%&*-6(.#'#"$@&-@(%0#(!*%,G*.F,($-F(].*+3#,%#"(

D"$-F,($.*-@,&F#(!0#.%#-0$1(&-(3.#'#"($-F(3*15.#1#-%$"8(G$8,J(

MJ( W#G(&-,&@0%,(=(H#'#.*5&-@($("*D+,%(D#-301$"P&-@($-F(1$"P#%(

"#,#$"30(1*F#.J(

UJ( W#G(&-'#,%1#-%,(=()$"@#%&-@($-F(,#3+"&-@(,&@-&A&3$-%(@"*G%0(&-(

%0#(5"*F+3%(*AA#"J(

EJ( W#G(#-%#"5"&,#,(=(\-3*+"$@&-@(%0#(F#'#.*51#-%(*A(%*+"&,1(

#-%#"5"&,#,($-F($,,*3&$%#F(#3*-*1&3(@"*G%0J(

<J( W#G(5#",5#3%&'#,(=()$P&-@($(1*"#(&-%#"-$%&*-$.('&#G(*A(

F#'#.*5&-@(1$"P#%,6(%0"*+@0(%$"@#%#F(5$3P$@#,6(3*11+-&3$%&*-,(

$-F(3$15$&@-,J(

NJ( W#G(*AA#"(=(H#'#.*5&-@($(3*-3&#"@#(1*F#.(Z,##(?FF#-F+1(_[(A*"(

!0#.%#-0$16(e*&-&-@(+5($-F(#.#'$%&-@(A+"%0#"(%0#('&,&%*"(G#.3*1#(

$-F(,#"'&3#(*AA#"J(

CJ( W#G(&1$@#(=(H#'#.*5&-@($(F&,%&-3%6(3*-%#15*"$"8(D"$-F(A*"(

!0#.%#-0$1(Z3*--#3%#F(G&%0(%0#(G&F#"("#@&*-$.(*AA#"[(%0$%(&,(

+-F#",%**F($-F($F*5%#F(D8(%0#(%*G-6(5$"%-#",($-F(%0#(

1$"P#%5.$3#J(

QJ( W#G(#-@$@#1#-%(=(X#%%#"(&-A.+#-3&-@($-F(#-$D.&-@($-(&-3"#$,#F(

-+1D#"(*A('&,&%,(%0"*+@0("#.$%&*-,0&5(D+&.F&-@(*'#"(%&1#J(

;:J(W#G(#c5#"&#-3#,(=(H#'#.*5&-@(F&,%&-3%(-#G(%*+"&,1aA"&#-F.8(

&%&-#"$"&#,($-F(5"*F+3%,6($-F(#-0$-3&-@(#c&,%&-@(*-#,(ZA"*1(&3*-&3(

#'#-%,6(%*(%0#(5+D.&3("#$.1($-F(0*,5&%$.&%8(*AA#"[6(%0+,(#-"&30&-@(

0&@0#"(R+$.&%8(#c5#"&#-3#,(A*"('&,&%*",J

( (

P
age 27



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( Q(

H#'&,&-@(=($+F&%(

(

HC6*I/@;C63CJ!@E*!G;IY*@!

)0#(P#8(%*(%0#(,+33#,,A+.(&15.#1#-%$%&*-(*A(%0&,(*+%3*1#,(5"*5*,&%&*-(&,(

&-A*"1#F(F#3&,&*-a1$P&-@/(&-A*"1#F(D8($(%0*"*+@0(+-F#",%$-F&-@(*A(%0#(

%*+"&,1(1$"P#%(Z'&#G#F($,('&,&%*",(A"*1(*'#"(M:(1&-+%#,(F"&'#%&1#(A"*1(

!0#.%#-0$1[6(D*%0(#c&,%&-@($-F(5*%#-%&$.($-F(G0#"#(%0#(F#,%&-$%&*-(&,(

5*,&%&*-#F(G&%0&-(%0#(1$"P#%5.$3#J(

)0#"#(&,(-*("#,#$"30($-F(#'$.+$%&*-(A"$1#G*"P(&-(#c&,%#-3#($3"*,,(

!0#.%#-0$16(].*+3#,%#"(*"(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(3+""#-%.8($-F(%0#"#A*"#($(.$3P(*A(

3*-,&,%#-38($-F('*.+1#(G&%0("#@$"F,(%*(3*..#3%&-@($-F($-$.8,&-@(F$%$J(Zd%(

,0*+.F(D#(-*%#F(%0$%(-#G("#@&*-$.(%*+"&,1("#,#$"30(F$%$(G&..(D#(5+D.&,0#F(

$-F(,0$"#F('&$(!*%,G*.F,(HV2(&-(>#D"+$"8(9:;<J[(d%($.,*(1#$-,(%0#"#(&,(

$(5$"%&$.($D&.&%8(%*(1#$,+"#(&15$3%6(5+D.&3('$.+#6(+-F#",%$-F(1$"P#%(

5"*A&.#,6(D#-301$"P($@$&-,%(3*15#%&%*",(*"(P-*G(G0$%(&,($-F(&,(-*%(

G*"P&-@J()0&,($.,*(1#$-,(%0$%(,#%%&-@(%$"@#%,(&,(3+""#-%.8(&-0&D&%#F(G&%0*+%(

+-F#",%$-F&-@(%0#(#c&,%&-@(D$,#.&-#6('&,&%*"(%"#-F,($-F(5*%#-%&$.(A*"(%0#(

A+%+"#6($-F(.&P#G&,#(A*"(1#$,+"&-@(,+33#,,J(

O-F#"(&-'#,%1#-%(&-("#,#$"30($-F(#'$.+$%&*-(*A(%0#(%*+"&,1(1$"P#%6(*'#"(

%0#(.$,%(A&'#(8#$",6(D*%0(&-(!0#.%#-0$1($-F(1*"#(G&F#.8(G&%0&-(%0#(

!*%,G*.F,
<
(0$,(0$F($-(&15$3%J()0#"#(&,(,*1#(R+$-%&%$%&'#(F$%$6(D+%(1*,%(

F$%#,(D$3P(%*(9:;:a;;($-F('#"8(.&%%.#(R+$.&%$%&'#(F$%$(&,($'$&.$D.#J(

)0#"#A*"#6(#c&,%&-@(.*3$.($-F("#@&*-$.(F$%$(&,(*+%(*A(F$%#($-F(3$-(*-.8(

5"*'&F#($55"*c&1$%&*-,(%*G$"F,('&,&%*"(5"*A&.#,6(%"#-F,($-F(5$%%#"-,(*A(

D#0$'&*+"J()0"*+@0(%0#("#,#$"30($+F&%(Z,##(?FF#-F+1(![($-F(.**P&-@($%(

$'$&.$D.#(-$%&*-$.(F$%$,#%,6(%0&,(0$,(5"*'&F#F(,*1#(+,#A+.($FF&%&*-$.(

&-,&@0%(%0$%(&-A*"1,(%0&,(,%"$%#@8J(_*G#'#"6($,($("#,+.%(*A(.&1&%#F(#'&F#-3#(

%0#"#(0$'#(0$F(%*(D#($,,+15%&*-,(1$F#(&-(%0#(5$,%($D*+%(%*+"&,1(1$"P#%,(

&-(5$"%&3+.$"6(D$,#F(*-(5$"%&$.(&-A*"1$%&*-($-F($-#3F*%$.(#'&F#-3#J(((

?33*"F&-@(%*()0#(g$.+#(*A()*+"&,1(9:;:(B#5*"%(A*"(].*+3#,%#",0&"#6(

!0#.%#-0$1($%%"$3%#F(e+,%(+-F#"(9(1&..&*-(%*+"&,%('&,&%,("#5"#,#-%&-@(;Un(*A(

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
<
(W*(F#%$&.#F(&-A*"1$%&*-($'$&.$D.#(A"*1(].*+3#,%#"J(

@L-5!5#&)-'(!$%%1#55#5!)L#!&'(5,9)$)-'(!Z!$($925-5!:L$5#!'M!)L#!5),%2N!:1'.-%-(7!$!5,00$12!'M!)L#!$1#$5!'M!-(.#5)-7$)-'(N!$($925-5!0'%#9!$(%!

M-(%-(75N!O$5#%!'(!)L#!&'(5)1,&)-.#!&'()1-O,)-'(5!'M!5)$[#L'9%#15!$9'(75-%#!P-%#1!0$1[#)!$(%!%-7-)$9!0#)1-&5!$($925-5Q!3)!-5!$95'!-0:'1)$()!)'!

9-([!P-)L!5#&)-'(5!'M!)L#!;%%#(%,0!?!\(##%!M'1!0$1[#)!-(5-7L)]!$(%!;!\&$5#!5),%-#5]N!PL-&L!$%%!)'!)L#!&$5#!M'1!%#.#9':0#()Q!

P
age 28



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( ;:(

%0#(%*%$.('&,&%,(%*(].*+3#,%#",0&"#J()0&,(D"#$P,(F*G-(%*(F$8('&,&%,(*A(C9n6(

F*1#,%&3(,%$8&-@('&,&%,($%(;En($-F(*'#",#$,('&,&%,(*A(Mn(Z%0*+@0(,1$..6(

%0&,(A&@+"#(&,(.$"@#"(%0$-(A*"(%0#("#,%(*A(%0#(3*+-%86(&-3.+F&-@(%0#(!*%,G*.F,[J(

g&,&%*"(,5#-F($33*+-%#F(A*"(o;U:1(1$P&-@(+5(;Nn(*A('&,&%*"(,5#-F(A*"(%0#(

3*+-%8J()0#(@"#$%#"($'#"$@#(,5#-F(5#"(%"&5(D8(*'#",#$,('&,&%*",(3$-(D#(

$%%"&D+%#F(%*(%0#($'#"$@#(-+1D#"(*A(-&@0%,(%0#8(,%$8(&-(!0#.%#-0$1($%(C(

-&@0%,(5#"(%"&56(&-(3*15$"&,*-(%*(M(-&@0%,(A*"(F*1#,%&3(,%$8&-@('&,&%*",J(d-(

%$P&-@(%0#('&,&%(3*15$"&,*-,($,($(G0*.#6(%0#($'#"$@#(,5#-F(5#"(F$8(D8(

*'#",#$,(,%$8&-@('&,&%*",(&,(.*G#"(%0$-(%0$%(A*"(F*1#,%&3(,%$8&-@('&,&%*",($%(

oMUJEC(5#"(F$86(3*15$"#F(%*(oEMJM9J(Y*1#(*A(%0&,(F&AA#"#-3#(&,(.&P#.8(%*(D#(

30#$5#"("**1("$%#,(A*"(.*-@#"a%#"1(,%$8,($-F(.#,,(,5#-%(*-(%"$-,5*"%(&-(

%0#($"#$6(D+%(%0#,#(A&-F&-@,(&-F&3$%#(%0$%(%0#(F*1#,%&3(1$"P#%(&,(.&P#.8(%*(

*AA#"(@"#$%#,%('$.+#J(((

;Nn(*A($..(*'#",#$,('&,&%*",(%*(!0#.%#-0$1($"#(A"*1(d"#.$-F(Z5"*D$D.8(A*"(

!0#.%#-0$1(B$3#(1##%,[6(A*..*G#F(D8(>"$-3#6(OY?6(]#"1$-86(

W#%0#".$-F,($-F(?+,%"$.&$6($33*"F&-@(%*(%0#(d-%#"-$%&*-$.(4$,,#-@#"(

Y+"'#86(9:;:a9:;UJ(((

d%(&,(G*"%0(-*%&-@(%0$%(*'#"(<::P('&,&%*",(%*(!0#.%#-0$1(#'#"8(8#$"($"#(%*(

&%,(3+.%+"$.($%%"$3%&*-,(Z#c3.+F&-@(%0#(B$3#3*+",#[6(*A(G0&30(9Nn($"#(.*3$.(

"#,&F#-%,6(U;n($"#('&,&%*",(.&'&-@(&-(].*+3#,%#",0&"#6(M;n($"#(A"*1(*+%,&F#(

%0#(3*+-%8($-F($55"*c&1$%#.8(9n($"#(A"*1(*'#",#$,J
N
()0$%($33*+-%,(A*"(

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
N
(X$,#F(*-(.$%#,%($'$&.$D.#(A**%A$..($-F(%&3P#%(,$.#,(A&@+"#,(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1(
>#,%&'$.,6(!0#.%#-0$1()*G-(_$..6()0#(\'#"81$-()0#$%"#6()0#(K&.,*-(?"%(]$..#"8(
$-F(V+,#+16(_*.,%(X&"%05.$3#(V+,#+1J(

$55"*c&1$%#.8(9::P(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,%('&,&%,(ZG0#"#D8(3+.%+"#(=(#c3.+F&-@(

,5*"%(a(G$,($(F#%#"1&-&-@(A$3%*"(A*"(%0#&"('&,&%(D8(%0*,#(A"*1(*+%,&F#(%0#(

3*+-%8[(G&%0($-($'#"$@#('&,&%(#c5#-F&%+"#(*A(oNMJCE(#R+$..&-@(

$55"*c&1$%#.8(o;E1(3+.%+"$.('&,&%*"(,5#-F(5#"(8#$"6($33*+-%&-@(A*"(;;n(*A(

%*%$.('&,&%*"(#c5#-F&%+"#J(?33*"F&-@(%*(%0#(Y*+%0(K#,%(B#@&*-(B$3#3*+",#(

4"*A&.&-@(9::Ca;M6(!$"$%("#5*"%6(%0#(B$3#3*+",#(,#..,(U::P(%&3P#%,(#'#"8(

8#$"6(G&%0(C:n(*A(&%,(%&3P#%,(,*.F(%*('&,&%*",(A"*1(D#8*-F($(M:a1&-+%#(

F"&'#%&1#J(?,(%0#,#(3*1D&-#F(A&@+"#,(F*(-*%("#5"#,#-%(%0#(3*15.#%#(

3+.%+"$.(*AA#"(&-(%0#(%*G-6(%0#8($"#(5"*D$D.8(,*1#G0$%(3*-,#"'$%&'#J()0#,#(

,%$%&,%&3,(5"*'#(%0$%(%*+"&,%,6($-F(#,5#3&$..8(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,%,(%*(!0#.%#-0$16(

5"*'&F#($(,&@-&A&3$-%(&15$3%(G&%0&-(%0#(.*3$.(#3*-*18J(K&%0($(1*"#(

,%"$%#@&3($-F(5"*$3%&'#($55"*$30(%*(%*+"&,16(!0#.%#-0$1(0$,(%0#(5*%#-%&$.(

%*(@"*G($,($(F#,%&-$%&*-($-F(5$"%&3+.$".8(G&%0(3+.%+"#($%(&%,(0#$"%6(0#.5&-@(%*(

,0$5#(&%,(&F#-%&%86(D*%0(A*"(.*3$.,($,(G#..($,('&,&%*",J(

d-(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(4#"3#5%&*-($-F(?G$"#-#,,(B#,#$"30(3*-F+3%#F(&-(9:;9(

$1*-@,%($(,$15.#(*A(OS("#,&F#-%,6(MUn(0$F('&,&%#F(!0#.%#-0$16(*-($(5$"(

G&%0(%0*,#("#5*"%#F('&,&%&-@(].*+3#,%#"($-F(K*"3#,%#"6(D+%(.#,,(%0$-(%0*,#(

G0*(0$F('&,&%#F(K$"G&3P($-F(X$%0J(B#,5*-F#-%,(,##P&-@(,0*"%(D"#$P,(

3&%#F(%0#(A*..*G&-@(1*%&'$%&*-,($,(P#8(F#%#"1&-$-%,(&-(30**,&-@($(

F#,%&-$%&*-(%*('&,&%(=(#$%&-@(*+%(ZN:n[6(3+.%+"$.($%%"$3%&*-,(Z<:n[6(A#,%&'$.,(

ZUNn[($-F(,0*55&-@(ZUEn[J()0#,#($"#($..($%%"&D+%#,(%0$%(!0#.%#-0$1(

5*,,#,,#,(D+%(G&%0*+%($(5"*$3%&'#($-F(,%"$%#@&3($55"*$30(%*(5.$3#a1$P&-@(

$-F(%*+"&,16(%0#(%*G-(&,(.&P#.8(%*(.*,#(*+%(*-(%0&,('$.+$D.#('&,&%*"(1$"P#%(%*(

3*15#%&%*",J(

P
age 29



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( ;;(

d%(&,($("#$.(5*,&%&'#(%0$%($G$"#-#,,(.#'#.,(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1($"#(0&@0($1*-@,%(

5*%#-%&$.(OS('&,&%*",6(%0*+@0(.*G#,%($1*-@,%(8*+-@($F+.%,($@#F(D#%G##-(

;<aMU(8#$",J(_*G#'#"6(%0#"#(&,($(@#-#"$.(.$3P(*A('&,+$.($G$"#-#,,(*A(G0$%(

%0#(%*G-($3%+$..8(.**P,(.&P#J(((

?33*"F&-@(%*(%0#(g$.+#(*A()*+"&,1(9:;:(B#5*"%(A*"(].*+3#,%#",0&"#6(%0#(

!*%,G*.F,($%%"$3%#F(;<1('&,&%*",(G*"%0(o;D-(%*(%0#(.*3$.(#3*-*186(D+%(%0#(

G&F#"(!*%,G*.F,(?"#$(*A(2+%,%$-F&-@(W$%+"$.(X#$+%8($%%"$3%#F(9M1('&,&%,(

G*"%0(*'#"(oU9E1(&-('&,&%*"(,5#-F6($33*"F&-@(%*(%0#(1*,%("#3#-%(

H#,%&-$%&*-(V$-$@#1#-%(4.$-J(g&,&%*"(5"*A&.#,(A*"(%0#(!*%,G*.F,($"#(

5"#F*1&-$-%.8(OS(D$,#F6($@#F(EE(8#$",($-F(*'#"6(?X!;(,*3&$.(@"$F#(

,%$%+,6('&,&%&-@(G&%0*+%(30&.F"#-($-F(.&'&-@(&-(%0#(Y*+%0(K#,%6(K#,%(

V&F.$-F,($-F(%0#(Y*+%0(\$,%J(g&,&%,(%#-F(%*(D#($(1&c(*A(F$8(%"&5,(A"*1(

*+%,&F#(%0#(!*%,G*.F,6(,0*"%(D"#$P,(,%$8&-@(*+%,&F#(%0#(!*%,G*.F,6(G&%0($(

0&@0(5"*5*"%&*-(*A("#5#$%('&,&%,($-F(%"$'#..&-@(D8(3$"J()0#,#('&,&%*",(F*(

0$'#(0&@0(,$%&,A$3%&*-(.#'#.,6(0#-3#(%0#(0&@0(5"*5*"%&*-(*A("#5#$%('&,&%,J(

K0&.,%(%0#"#(&,(-*%(%0#(3.#$"(#'&F#-3#($'$&.$D.#(8#%6(&%(&,(.&P#.8(%0$%(%0#(

3+""#-%('&,&%*"(5"*A&.#(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1(&,(,&1&.$"(%*(%0#(!*%,G*.F,J()0&,(&,(

D*"-#(*+%(D8($,,#,,&-@(%0#('&,&%*"(5"*A&.#(*A(%0#()*G-(_$..(D**P#",6(G0&30(

0$,($-(*'#"a"#5"#,#-%$%&*-(*A($F+.%,($@#F(U<aEE(&-("#.$%&*-(%*(%0#(

5*5+.$%&*-(D"#$PF*G-(*A(Y*+%0(K#,%("#,&F#-%,J((

)0#(&15*"%$-3#(*A(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(D"$-F($-F(*AA#"(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1(3$--*%(

D#(*'#"#,%&1$%#FJ(d-(9:;:(g&,&%\-@.$-F(3&%#F(%0#(!*%,G*.F,($,(*-#(*A(

\-@.$-F`,(1*,%(#,%$D.&,0#F($-F(G*".Fa"#-*G-#F(%*+"&,1(D"$-F,(%0$%(3$-(

0#.5(%*($%%"$3%('&,&%*",($-F(#-3*+"$@#(%0#1(%*(%"$'#.($-F(,5#-F(1*"#(

G&F#.8(&-(%0#(3*+-%"8($,($(G0*.#J()0#(!*%,G*.F,()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(

V$"P#%&-@(4.$-(9:;E("#A#",(%*($(5$"%-#",0&5($&1(%*($30&#'#(,+,%$&-$D.#(

@"*G%0(*A(%0#(!*%,G*.F,('&,&%*"(#3*-*18(D8(En(5#"($--+1($-F(%*(&15"*'#(

%0#("$-P&-@(A"*1(<(%*(M(&-(%0#(g&,&%\-@.$-F(.&,%(*A(%*5(5#"A*"1&-@(

F#,%&-$%&*-,(*'#"(%0#(-#c%(F#3$F#J()0&,(5$"%-#",0&5(3+""#-%.8(&-3.+F#,(

!0#.%#-0$1($-F(%0#(5.$-(1$P#,("#A#"#-3#(%*(5*,&%&*-&-@(!0#.%#-0$1($,(

%0#(3+.%+"$.(3#-%"#(A*"(%0#(!*%,G*.F,6(G&F#"(3$15$&@-,(.&-P#F(%*(#c0&D&%&*-,(

$%()0#(K&.,*-6($-F(D+&.F&-@(%0#(5"*A&.#(*A(%0#()*+"&,%(d-A*"1$%&*-(!#-%"#(

D$,#F($%(%0#(K&.,*-($,($(*-#a,%*5a,0*5(A*"('&,&%*",(%*(!0#.%#-0$1J(d%(&,(

'&%$.(%0$%(!0#.%#-0$1(G*"P,(&-(5$"%-#",0&5(G&%0(%0#(!*%,G*.F(H#,%&-$%&*-(

V$-$@#1#-%(2"@$-&,$%&*-(ZHV2[6($,(G#..($,(-#&@0D*+"&-@(%*G-,(%*(

1$c&1&,#(*55*"%+-&%&#,(A*"(e*&-%(G*"P&-@6(D*%0(-$%&*-$..8($-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$..86(

$-F(%*(+-F#",%$-F(%0#(5*%#-%&$.(3"*,,*'#"(1$"P#%,J()0&,(3*..$D*"$%&'#(

G*"P&-@(3$-(1$c&1&,#(.&1&%#F("#,*+"3#,6(#J@J(e*&-%.8(3*11&,,&*-&-@(

"#,#$"30J(

K&%0(%0#(5"*F+3%(*AA#"(&-(!0#.%#-0$1("#1$&-&-@(A$&".8(,%$%&3(&-(%0#(.$,%(A&'#(

8#$",6($5$"%(A"*1(%0#("#*5#-&-@(*A(%0#(K&.,*-(?"%(]$..#"8($-F(V+,#+16(%0#(

.$3P(*A(#1D#FF#F(,%"$%#@&3(5$"%-#",0&5,(G&%0("#@&*-$.($-F(-$%&*-$.(%*+"&,1(

5$"%-#",6($-F(%0#(.$3P(*A(5"*$3%&'#(1$"P#%&-@($-F(3*11+-&3$%&*-,6(&%(&,(

+-.&P#.8(%0$%('&,&%*"(-+1D#",(0$'#(&-3"#$,#F(,&@-&A&3$-%.8(,&-3#(9:;:J(d-(

.**P&-@($%(%0#(d-%#"-$%&*-$.(4$,,#-@#"(Y+"'#8(9:;:a;U6(%0#(]"#$%(X"&%$&-(

)*+"&,1(Y+"'#8(9::Qa;U($-F(%0#(]"#$%(X"&%$&-(H$8(g&,&%,(Y+"'#8(9:;;a;M6(

D*%0(D8(g&,&%\-@.$-F6(&%(&,(5*,,&D.#(%*(@$&-(,*1#(&-,&@0%(&-%*('&,&%*"(%"#-F,J(

)0#"#(0$,(D##-(@"#$%#"('*.$%&.&%8(&-(%0#(-+1D#",('&,&%&-@(!0#.%#-0$1(*'#"(

P
age 30



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( ;9(

%0#(.$,%(A&'#(8#$",6($.D#&%(%0$%(%0#(+-F#".&-&-@(%"#-F(&,(3*-,&,%#-%(G&%0(%0$%(

,##-(1*"#(@#-#"$..8($3"*,,(].*+3#,%#",0&"#($-F(%0#(OSJ()0#(A&@+"#,(F*(

0&@0.&@0%(,*1#(#.$,%&3&%8(&-(F#1$-F(A"*1(%0#(*'#",#$,('&,&%*"(1$"P#%6(

%0#"#A*"#(&F#-%&A8&-@(%0#(5*%#-%&$.(%*($%%"$3%(1*"#(*'#",#$,('&,&%*",(G&%0(%0#(

"&@0%(*AA#"J((

)0#"#(0$,(D##-($(F*G-G$"F(%"#-F(&-(F*1#,%&3(,%$8&-@('&,&%*",(%*(

!0#.%#-0$1(D+%($(,%#$F8(&-3"#$,#(&-(%0#(F$8('&,&%*"(1$"P#%J(2A(3*+",#(

'&,&%*"(,5#-F(D8(,%$8&-@('&,&%*",(&,(@"#$%#"(%0$-(F$8('&,&%*",($-F(%0#"#A*"#(

%0&,(&,(*A(3*-3#"-(@&'#-(%0#('$.+#(*A(%0#(F*1#,%&3(,%$8&-@(1$"P#%(%*(%0#(

%*G-J(?.%0*+@0(%0#(,$15.#(A&@+"#,(A*"(9:;;(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1($"#(,1$..6(&%(

F*#,(,##1(%0$%(!0#.%#-0$1(0$,(*+%a5#"A*"1#F(%0#(-$%&*-$.($'#"$@#(&-(

%#"1,(*A(@"*G%0(&-($..(F$8('&,&%,(*'#"(%0#(5#"&*FJ(d-(5$"%&3+.$"6(%0#(@"*G%0(*A(

%0#(Ma0*+"(5.+,(.#&,+"#('&,&%(1$"P#%(0$,(*+%a5#"A*"1#F(%0$%(A*"($..(F$8('&,&%,(

%*(!0#.%#-0$1($-F(%0$%(A*"(%0#(F$8('&,&%(1$"P#%(*'#"$..J()0&,(0&@0.&@0%,(%0#(

5*%#-%&$.(%*(D+&.F(*-(%0#(F$8('&,&%*"(1$"P#%J(((

!0#.%#-0$1`,(D&F(A*"(X+,&-#,,(d15"*'#1#-%(H&,%"&3%(,%$%+,(Z-*%(8#%(

$55"*'#F($%(%&1#(*A(G"&%&-@[(&F#-%&A&#,($(-##F(A*"(f1$"P#%("#,#$"30(%*(

&F#-%&A8(0*G(3+""#-%(+,#",(*A(%0#(%*G-(Z.*3$.(5#*5.#($-F('&,&%*",[(%0&-P(&%(

3*+.F(D#(&15"*'#F($-F(%*(&F#-%&A8(5*%#-%&$.(-#G('&,&%*"(,*+"3#,J`
C
(

!*%,G*.F,(H#,%&-$%&*-(V$-$@#1#-%(2"@$-&,$%&*-(0$,($.,*(&F#-%&A&#F($(

1$e*"(@$5(&-(P-*G.#F@#(*A(3+""#-%($-F(5*%#-%&$.('&,&%*",J((

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
C
(!0#.%#-0$1(XdH(d-A*"1$%&*-(Y0##%(9TM6(fV$"P#%&-@($-F(4"*1*%&*-`6(5JUJ(

)0&,(0&@0.&@0%,(%0#(5*%#-%&$.(A*"($(e*&-#F(+5(,%"$%#@&3($55"*$30(%*(3"#$%&-@($(

"#,#$"30($-F(#'$.+$%&*-(A"$1#G*"P(%0$%(D#-#A&%,($..(5$"%-#",6($'*&F,(

F+5.&3$%&*-($-F(&-A*"1,(A+%+"#(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%(D$,#F(*-('&$D.#(%$"@#%(

1$"P#%,(Z,##(?FF#-F+1(![J(

P
age 31



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

6*/@3C;@3<C!DE**"!8!;!G<6*"!A<I!;C;"F/3/!

)0&,(,%+F8("#R+&"#F(1*"#(%0$-(1$"P#%($-$.8,&,(%*(F#.&'#"(+,#A+.(

F#'#.*51#-%(*5%&*-,(=(&%("#R+&"#F($(0*.&,%&3($-F(,%"$%#@&3('&#G(*A(

#'#"8%0&-@(%0$%(3*+.F(&15$3%($-F(3*-%"&D+%#(%*(#AA#3%&'#($-F(,+,%$&-$D.#(

%*+"&,1($3%&'&%8J()*(D"&-@(3*0#"#-3#(%*(%0#($-$.8,&,6(!)!`,(F&,%&-3%&'#(M<:p(

$55"*$30(G$,($55.&#FJ(

F(GHIJ(?%8&?%@,/0%((

d%(0$,(A*+"(1$&-(3$%#@*"&#,6(#$30(G&%0(A*+"(,+Da,#3%&*-,/(

;J( :28K/-$(L-0/82-"%-,(=(d%($..(,%$"%,(G&%0($('&,&*-6($-F(%0#(,%"$%#@&3(

&-A"$,%"+3%+"#(%*(F"&'#(%0$%('&,&*-(A*"G$"FJ(

9J( :28K/-$(M#8,-%8&*/?&(=()0#(-#%G*"P,6(3*-,*"%&$($-F(,0$"#F(

*De#3%&'#,(%0$%(G&..(F"&'#(5"*@"#,,($3"*,,($(F#,%&-$%&*-J(

MJ( M82=7@,(N%0%+2?"%-,(=(?(,%"*-@($-F(F&'#",#(*AA#"(&,(%0#(,%$"%&-@(

5*&-%6(D+%(&%(&,(%0#(G0*.#(#c5#"&#-3#(%0$%(3*+-%,J(

UJ( O#8K%,(N%0%+2?"%-,(=(H#.&D#"$%#.8(%0#(.$,%(,#3%&*-6("#A.#3%&-@(%0#(

,%"$%#@&3(F#'#.*51#-%($3"*,,(!0#.%#-0$1`,(5$"%-#",(%0$%(&,(

"#R+&"#F(%*(,+55*"%(1$"P#%&-@6(5$3P$@&-@($-F(3$15$&@-,J(

)0#(N%&,/-#,/2-(1278/&"(:*%%+($..*G,(5"#,#-%$%&*-(*A($(3.#$"(5"*A&.#(*A(%0#(

3"&%&3$.(D+&.F&-@(D.*3P,/(G0#"#(8*+($"#(-*G6(%0#-(*'#".$8&-@(G0#"#(8*+(

G$-%(%*(D#6(,$86(&-(A&'#(8#$",`(%&1#J((

)0&,(*+%3*1#,(5"*5*,&%&*-(&,(D$,#F(*-($-$.8,&,(+,&-@(%0&,(1*F#.6(A"*1(%0#(

"#,#$"30(A&-F&-@,(%0"*+@0(%0#(*+%3*1#,($-F(A&-$..8(G&%0&-(%0#($3%&*-(5.$-J(

)0#(1*F#.(&,(@"$50&3$..8("#5"#,#-%#F(D#.*GJ(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ;M

P
age 32



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

((

N%&,/-#,/2-(:*%%+5(P()8%#,/0%(1278/&,(Q/"/,%=( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ;U(

( (

!"#$%&'())

*)+,"-./"()

0%/-#)/-/1+12"()

34&+.1%-()+-5)

6-7&+(#&8.#8&")

9:;"&/"-."(<))

"2"-#()*);+.'+,"()

=+&'"#)

>",?"-#()

!+&&+12"@

38#A"-1./#B)

C/(/%-)

>#&+#",/"()

D"B)?"((+,"()

C/(/#%&)E"F.%?")
6-7&+(#&8.#8&")*)

G"(%8&."()

H%??8-/.+1%-()

H+?;+/,-()

I"(1-+1%-)%J"&)

K"+5"&(A/;)

>#+'"A%F5"&()*)

.A+?;/%-()L) MN)

WORKING 

ENVIRONMENT 

WORKING 

PARTNERSHIPS 

PRODUCT 

DEVELOPMENT 

MARKET 

DEVELOPMENT 

O)

!"#$%&'$%(&)

$(*+%#,)

-.""/))

P) Q) P
age 33



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

@E*!=3J!^H*/@3<C/!

)0#($+F&%(5"*3#,,(,#%($(-+1D#"(*A(P#8(R+#,%&*-,6(G0&30(G#"#(5*,#F(%*($(

G&F#("$-@#(*A(,%$P#0*.F#",($-F(&-%#"#,%#F(5"*A#,,&*-$.,6($,(G#..($,(

$-$.8,#F(%0"*+@0(#c&,%&-@("#,#$"306(,%+F&#,($-F(1#%"&3,J((

D'1[-(7!#(.-1'(0#()!

! _*G(&15*"%$-%(&,q3*+.F(%*+"&,1(D#(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1L(K0$%(3*+.F(

%*+"&,1(*AA#"(%0#(G&F#"(#3*-*18(*A(!0#.%#-0$1L((

! K0$%(*+%3*1#,(3*+.F(%*+"&,1(5$"%-#",(.#'#"$@#(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1(

%0"*+@0($(,%"$%#@&3($55"*$30(%*(%*+"&,1L((

! K0#"#($"#(%0#(-$%+"$.(*"(5*%#-%&$.($"#$,(*A(3"&%&3$.(1$,,(&-(%*+"&,1(

A*"(!0#.%#-0$1L((

! K0$%(5"*F+3%,q*AA#",(F#.&'#"(*"(3*+.F(F#.&'#"(A*"(%0#(%*+"&,1(

1$"P#%6(#J@J(%0#($,,#%,L(K0$%(3*+.F(D#($FF#F(%*(#-0$-3#(

!0#.%#-0$1`,(%*+"&,1(*AA#"(&-(E(8#$",`(%&1#L(?-F("#@&*-$..8L(

!

D'1[-(7!:$1)(#15L-:5!

! _*G(&15*"%$-%(&,(%0#("#.$%&*-,0&5(%*(,+""*+-F&-@($"#$,(,+30($,(%0#(

!*%,G*.F,6(>*"#,%(*A(H#$-6(].*+3#,%#"(Z$..(0$'#(HV2(

*"@$-&,$%&*-,(=(,##(?FF#-F+1(][L((

! _*G(3$-(%0#(%*G-(G*"P(%*@#%0#"(1*,%(#AA#3%&'#.8(%*(F#.&'#"(

,+33#,,A+.(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%($-F(@"*G%0L(K0$%(3*+.Fq,0*+.F(

%0#("*.#(*A(%0#(P#8(%*+"&,1(f5.$8#",`(D#(@*&-@(A*"G$"FL(

! _*G(3$-(!0#.%#-0$1(D#($"%&3+.$%#F($-F(5"#,#-%#F($,($(%*+"&,1(

*AA#"(A*"(-*-a"#,&F#-%,6($-F(G0$%(1&@0%(G$-%(%*(30$-@#(&-(%0&,L(

(

G$1[#)!%#.#9':0#()(

! K0&30(5*%#-%&$.(Z-#Gq#1#"@&-@[(1$"P#%,(3*+.F(!0#.%#-0$1(

#-@$@#(G&%0($-F(0$'#($-8(D$""&#",(D##-(&F#-%&A&#FL(

! K0#"#($"#(%0#(1$"P#%(*55*"%+-&%&#,L(K0$%(-&30#(1$"P#%,(1&@0%(D#(

$%%"$3%#F(%*(!0#.%#-0$1`,(%*+"&,1(*AA#"L((

! _*G(3*--#3%#F6(F#'#.*5#F($-F(A+%+"#a5"**A#F($"#(%0#(%*G-`,(

"#,5#3%&'#(F&@&%$.(%*+"&,1(5.$%A*"1,6($-F(0*G(G#..(F*(%0#8(#-@$@#(

G&%0('&,&%*",($-F(5*%#-%&$.('&,&%*",L(

! K0$%(3$-(!0#.%#-0$1(.#$"-(A"*1(3+""#-%(3*15#%&%&'#(5"$3%&3#(&-(

%0#(1$"P#%5.$3#L(

!

B1'%,&)!%#.#9':0#()!

! K0$%(&,(%0#(5#",*-$.&%8(*A(%0#(%*G-(&-(@#-#"$.(%*+"&,1(%#"1,(=(A"*1(

'&,&%*",($-F(-*-a'&,&%*",L((

! K0$%(5#",*-$.&%8(%"$&%,(1&@0%(D#,%(,+1(+5(%0#(5+D.&3(A$3#(*A(%0#(

%*G-(&-(9:;EL(

! _*G(F*#,(%0&,(30$-@#(G0#-("#5#$%&-@(%0#(#c#"3&,#(A*"(G0#"#(%0#(

%*G-(G$-%,(%*(D#(&-(Ea8#$",(%&1#L((

! K0$%(1&@0%(%0#('*&3#(*A(%0#(%*G-`,(%*+"&,1(,*+-F(.&P#L(

(((((((((((;E(

P
age 34



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( ;<(

! K0$%(5"*F+3%(F#'#.*51#-%(1&@0%(D#(-#3#,,$"8(%*(P##5('&,&%*",(

3*1&-@($-F(3*1&-@(D$3PL(

!

G$1[#)!%#.#9':0#()!

! dA(G#(G#"#(,#%%&-@(%$"@#%,(%*(1#$,+"#(,+33#,,6(G0$%(G*+.F(%0#8(

D#L(K0$%(G*+.F(,+33#,,(.**P(.&P#(=(&-(1$"P#%&-@6(5"*F+3%(

F#'#.*51#-%6(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#($-F(5"$3%&3#(%#"1,L(

! K0$%($"#(%0#(1$"P#%,(%0$%($"#(&15*"%$-%6($-F(5*%#-%&$..8(

&15*"%$-%q#1#"@&-@6(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1L(

! _*G(,%"*-@($-F(3*-,&,%#-%(&,(%0#('&,&%*"(G#.3*1#(%*(%0#(%*G-(A"*1(

$..(5*&-%,(*A(508,&3$.($-F('&"%+$.6(*AA&3&$.($-F(+-*AA&3&$.6(5*&-%,(*A(

3*-%$3%L(

!

/,00$12!'M!5-),$)-'($9!$($925-5!

)0#(A&-F&-@,($"#(3*-A&@+"#F(G&%0&-(%0#(!)!(F#,%&-$%&*-(G0##.(1*F#.(=(

G0&30(D"&-@,(D*%0($-($-$.8%&3$.($-F(5"#,#-%$%&*-$.(3*0#"#-3#J()0&,(

F&,%&-3%&'#(1*F#.($..*G,(!)!(%*(F#'#.*5(%0#(P#8(3*--#3%&'#(&,,+#,(&-($(

,%"$%#@&3(3*-%#c%($,(G#(F#'#.*5(%0#(A+..(*+%3*1#,(5"*5*,&%&*-J(

>&-F&-@,($"#(&-%#-F#F(%*(D#(3*-,%"+3%&'#.8(30$..#-@&-@6($-F(,0*+.F(D#(

%$P#-(&-(%0#(3*-%#c%(*A($(,&%+$%&*-$.($-$.8,&,6(G0#"#(@$5,(&-(5"*'&,&*-6(

D$""&#",(%*($30&#'#1#-%6(&-%#"-$.($-F(,8,%#1&3(G#$P-#,,#,($-F(#c%#"-$.(

30$..#-@#,(0$'#(D##-($3%&'#.8(,*+@0%(*+%J()0#(A*..*G&-@(,#3%&*-,(*A(%0&,(

F*3+1#-%(%$P#(%0#,#(A&-F&-@,(&-%*($(G&F#"($-$.8%&3$.(3*-%#c%6("#,+.%&-@(&-(

%0#(A*+-F$%&*-,(*A(%0#(A+..(,%"$%#@86($"%&3+.$%#F(%0"*+@0(&-F&3$%&'#(

"#3*11#-F$%&*-,J((

(

! !

P
age 35



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

6*"34*IF!4*E3?"*!<B@3<C/!

d%(&,(3"&%&3$.(%*(,0$5#(%0#(@**FG&..(*A(%0#(.*3$.(-#%G*"P,($-F(5.$8#",(&-%*(

5"$3%&3$.($-F($3%&*-a*"&#-%#F(5$"%-#",0&5,6(,5$--&-@(!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(

!*+-3&.6(%0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%6()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5($-F(XdH6($,(

G#..($,(!*%,G*.F,(HV26($-F(5*%#-%&$..8(*%0#"(5$"%-#",6(F#.&'#"8('#0&3.#,(

$-F(3*-,*"%&$J()0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(D"&-@,(&-(A+"%0#"($3%&'#(

,%$P#0*.F#",(&-3.+F&-@(%0#(O-&'#",&%8(*A(].*+3#,%#",0&"#6(D+,&-#,,(

3*11+-&%86()0#(7*3P#8(!.+D($-F(!0#.%#-0$1(>#,%&'$.,J((

)0#(3*-%#c%(%0#-(&,(*A(%0#(;:a8#$"(3*11&%1#-%(%*()0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%(%*(

F#.&'#"(!0#.%#-0$1`,(%*+"&,1(,#"'&3#,6(%0#(3*-,&F#"$%&*-(*A($FF&%&*-$.(

&-'#,%1#-%(&-%*(!*%,G*.F,(HV26(V$"P#%&-@(].*+3#,%#"`,(&15$3%(-#$"D86(

$-F(A+%+"#(&-'#,%1#-%(5*%#-%&$.(%0"*+@0($(XdH($-F(%0#(i\4J(!0#.%#-0$1(

-##F,($(,0*"%a%#"1(5.$-($-F($(.*-@#"a%#"1(F#.&'#"8(1*F#.J(_*G(3*+.F(%0&,(

A&%(%*@#%0#"(&-($(1*F#.(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1L(

)0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(3$-(F#A&-#(&%,(5+"5*,#($-F("*.#(G&%0&-(%0#(

%*G-(1*"#(#AA#3%&'#.8($,(%0#()*+"&,1()$,P(>*"3#J((

_*G(G&..(%0&,(G*"PL(

! )0#(5"*5*,#F(-$1#(30$-@#(A*"(%0#(]"*+5(,##P,(%*($.&@-(%*+"&,1(

G&%0&-(#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%6(G0&30(&,(&15*"%$-%(G&%0&-(%0#(

3*-%#c%(*A(%0#(!*+-3&.`,(,%"$%#@&3(.#$F#",0&5(&-(%0&,($"#$6(D+%($.,*(

&-(#-@$@&-@(P#8(,%$P#0*.F#",6(-*%$D.8(]>&",%(i\4b(

! )0#()$,P(>*"3#(G&..("#%$&-(%0#(,$1#(1#1D#",0&5($,(&%,(#$".&#"(

&%#"$%&*-(*A(%0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+56(D+%(G&%0(%0#(&-3.+,&*-(

*A($("#5"#,#-%$%&'#(A"*1(!0#.%#-0$1(H#'#.*51#-%()$,P(>*"3#b(

! )0#()$,P(>*"3#(3$-(%0#-("#'&#G(&%,(5"#'&*+,.8(F#A&-#F("#1&%(&-(%0#(

G&F#"(3*-%#c%6(A*"(#c$15.#(0*G(,%"$%#@&3(#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%(

5.$-,($%($(3*+-%8(.#'#.($-F(%0#(5*%#-%&$.(X+,&-#,,(d15"*'#1#-%(

H&,%"&3%(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1(%*G-(3#-%"#J(d%(&,(-*%(#-'&,$@#F(%0$%(%0&,(

G&..(30$-@#(,&@-&A&3$-%.8J(

! ?("#5"#,#-%$%&'#(A"*1(%0#()*+"&,1()$,P(>*"3#(3*+.F(A*"1$..8(e*&-(

%0#(!0#.%#-0$1(H#'#.*51#-%()$,P(>*"3#6(&A("#5"#,#-%$%&*-(F*#,(

-*%($."#$F8(F*(%0&,J(

Y+Da"#@&*-$..86(%0#(.&-P,(G&%0(V$"P#%&-@(].*+3#,%#"(%*(#.#'$%#(%0#(*AA#"(

A"*1(%0#(>*"#,%(*A(H#$-(%*(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(&,($.,*(F#,&"$D.#($-F(A+"%0#"(

F&,3+,,&*-,($"#("#R+&"#F(%*(5"*@"#,,(%0&,(*De#3%&'#J(V$"P#%&-@(].*+3#,%#"(

3*+.F(D#(&-'&%#F(%*(D#3*1#($-($,,*3&$%#(1#1D#"(*A(%0#()*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#6(,+De#3%(%*(A+"%0#"(F&,3+,,&*-,J(X8(5"*1*%&-@(%0#(3*..#3%&'#(*AA#"6(%0#(

#-@$@#1#-%(-$%&*-$..8($-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$..8(%0"*+@0(g&,&%\-@.$-F($-F(g&,&%(

X"&%$&-(3$15$&@-,($-F(G&%0(5"&'$%#(*5#"$%*",(G&..(D#(1+30(1*"#(

1$-$@#$D.#(Z-*%#(%0$%(g&,&%\-@.$-F(G&..(D#(,+D,+1#F(D$3P(&-%*(g&,&%(

X"&%$&-(%0&,(8#$"[J(

Y*(G0$%($"#(%0#(3+""#-%(F#.&'#"8('#0&3.#(*5%&*-,L((

((((( ( ( ((((((((((;N(

P
age 36



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( ;C(

! !

I$)-'($9#! ?$5#!M'1! ?$5#!$7$-(5)! /,00$12!

_Q!/)$),5!R,'Q!

4$"%-#",(3*-%&-+#(%*(G*"P(%*@#%0#"(

5&#3#1#$.($-F(%0"*+@0(%0#(#,%$D.&,0#F(

-#%G*"P,J()0#(*'#".$5(&-(5*%#-%&$.("*.#,(

$-F(5"*'&,&*-(&,(1$-$@#F(%0"*+@0(%0#(

A*"+1(*A(%0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(

]"*+5J(

)0#(,%"$%#@&3(.#$F#",0&5("*.#(&,(3.#$".8(

G&%0(%0#(!*+-3&.6($-F(%0#()"+,%(3$-(

3*-%&-+#(%*(F#'#.*5(&%,(%*+"&,1(,#"'&3#,6(

G*"P&-@(G&%0(%0#(Z$.,*('#"8(-#G($-F(

#$@#"(%*(#-@$@#[(!*%,G*.F,(HV2J(

! )0#(.$3P(*A(A*"1$.($@"##1#-%,($-F(

5+D.&3q5"&'$%#(1$-$@#1#-%($-F(

3*-%"*.(&,(.&1&%&-@(&-(%#"1,(*A(,+Da

"#@&*-$.(5$"%-#",0&5,6(#AA#3%&'#(

G*"P&-@(5"$3%&3#($-F($%%"$3%&-@(

&-'#,%1#-%J(d%($.,*(.#$'#,(*5#-(

3*-A.&3%&-@(1$"P#%&-@($3%&'&%8($3"*,,(

,%$P#0*.F#",($-F($@#-3&#,J((

! )0&,(*5%&*-(G&..(-*%($FF"#,,($-8(*A(

%0#(X&@(l+#,%&*-,(*+%.&-#F(#$".&#"6(

G&%0('#"8(.&1&%#F(G*"P&-@(

5$"%-#",0&5,(&-(5.$3#($-F(,%&..(-*%(

3"#$%&-@(%0#($55"*5"&$%#(G*"P&-@(

#-'&"*-1#-%(%*(F#.&'#"($-(#AA#3%&'#(

$-F(,+33#,,A+.(%*+"&,1('&,&%*"(

#3*-*18J(

)0#(-##F(%*(F#'#.*5(,%"$%#@&3$..8($,($(

%*G-(0$,(D##-($33#5%#F6(,*(%0#(3+""#-%(

$55"*$30(3$-(*-.8(D#(%"$-,&%&*-$.J(

WQ!?'(5'9-%$)#!-()'!'(#!$105V9#(7)L!0$($7#0#()!&'0:$(2!\;"G<]!M'1!?L#9)#(L$0T5!)',1-50Q!

)0#(%*+"&,1(A+-3%&*-6(,5$--&-@(5.$--&-@(

%*(F#.&'#"86(&,(f+-F#"(*-#("**A`6(D"&-@&-@(

"#,#$"306(F#'#.*51#-%6(3$15$&@-($-F(

*%0#"(A+-3%&*-,(%*@#%0#"J(

! X#%%#"(3*11+-&3$%&*-("#@&*-$..86(

-$%&*-$..8($-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$..86($,(

G#..($,(%0#(3"#F&D&.&%8(%*($%%"$3%(

5$"%-#",($-F(&-'#,%1#-%(D8(D#&-@(

%0#(3.#$"(.#$F(D*F8J((

! ?(5+D.&3q5"&'$%#(1*F#.6(,&1&.$"(%*(

! )0#(.#$F("*.#(*A(%0#(!*+-3&.6(&-(

%#"1,(*A(,%"$%#@8($-F(3**"F&-$%&*-6(

&,(-##F#F(A*"(%0#(-#c%(50$,#($,(

5$"%-#",0&5,($"#(#,%$D.&,0#F($-F(

%0#(A&",%(50$,#(*A(F#'#.*51#-%(

$3%&'&%8(&,(F#'&,#F6(+-F#"%$P#-($-F(

?(5*%#-%&$..8(.*-@#"a%#"1(*De#3%&'#6($-F(

*-#(%0$%(-##F,(%*(D#("#3*-3&.#F(G&%0(

!0#.%#-0$1`,("#.$%&*-,0&5(G&%0(%0#(

!*%,G*.F,J(Y%$@#F(&-%#@"$%&*-(&,(

F#,&"$D.#(%*G$"F,(%0&,(,%"+3%+"$.(#-FJ(

P
age 37



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( ;Q(

V$"P#%&-@(].*+3#,%#"6($.,*(1#$-,(

1*"#(A.#c&D&.&%8(%*(*5#"$%#(&-(%0#(

1$"P#%J()0#(5"*F+3%(.&-P(D#%G##-(

%*G-($-F(3*+-%"8(G*+.F(D#(

#-0$-3#FJ((

! )0&,(G*+.F(5"*'&F#(%0#(G*"P&-@(

#-'&"*-1#-%(A*"(,+33#,,(%0"*+@0(

.#$F#",0&5($-F('&,&*-6($-F($-(

$@"##F(G*"P&-@(5$"%-#",0&5(

$55"*$30(%*(5.$--&-@($-F(F#.&'#"8J(

"#'&#G#FJ((

! d%(&,(+-.&P#.8(%0$%($(,&-@.#($@#-38(

1*F#.(&,(A&-$-3&$..8(A#$,&D.#(&-(%0#(

,0*"%a1&F(%#"1J(K&%0(%G*(#c&,%&-@(

HV2,($."#$F8(&-(%0#("#@&*-6(%0&,(

1$8("#,+.%(&-(F+5.&3$%&*-(*A(#AA*"%(&-(

%0#(,0*"%a%#"16($-F(5$"%&3+.$".8(A*"(

5$"%-#",($-F(1#1D#",(G0*(1$8(D#(

$,P#F(%*(e*&-($-*%0#"(?iV2(%0$%(&,(

.&P#.8(%*("#R+&"#(A&-$-3&$.(

3*11&%1#-%,6($,(%0#(?iV2(G*+.F(

-##F(%*("$&,#(A+-F,(%*(F#.&'#"(G*"P(

5"*@"$11#,J(((

`Q!?1#$)#!$!9'&$9!6#5)-($)-'(!G$1[#)-(7!<17$(-5$)-'(!M'1!?L#9)#(L$0Q!

?(.&P#.8(#c5$-,&*-(*A(%0#(A+-3%&*-$.&%8(*A(

)0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%(G&%0&-(&%,(%*+"&,1(

,#"'&3#,("#1&%6(%*(3.*,#.8(F*'#%$&.(G&%0(

%0#(!*%,G*.F,(HV2J(

! !$-(G*"P(1*"#(3.*,#.8(G&%0(P#8(

.*3$.(5$"%-#",(%*(#-3*+"$@#(%0#(

$F*5%&*-(*A($(5*,&%&*-&-@(A*"(

!0#.%#-0$16(+5"$%&-@(,P&..,(ZA"*1(

,#"'&3#(%*(&-A*"1$%&*-($-F(F&@&%$.[J((

! K*+.F(5"*'&F#(3.$"&%8(&-%#"-$..8(

G&%0&-(%0#(%*G-("#@$"F&-@(%0#(

D"#$F%0(*A(&%,(%*+"&,1("#1&%J(

! 4"*'&F#,($(,%"*-@#"(,%"$%#@&3(.&-P(

D#%G##-(!*%,G*.F,(HV2($-F(

!0#.%#-0$1(%0$-(3+""#-%.8J(

! !*+.F(5"*'&F#(e*&-%(1$"P#%&-@(

*55*"%+-&%&#,(G&%0(!*%,G*.F,($-F(

! i&P#.8(%*(D#(,+5#",#F#F("#@&*-$..8(

$-F(D#8*-F(D8(!*%,G*.F(HV26(,*(

G*+.F(&-(#AA#3%(D#($(A+-3%&*-(*A(%0$%(

*"@$-&,$%&*-`,(5"&*"&%&#,(G0&30($"#(

,+Da"#@&*-$.J(

! 4*%#-%&$.(A*"(F+5.&3$%&*-(*A(#AA*"%(

D#%G##-(!*%,G*.F,6(!0#.%#-0$1(

$-F(].*+3#,%#"J(

! 4*%#-%&$..8(3*-A+,&-@(A*"(

!0#.%#-0$1(1#1D#",(G0*($"#(

$."#$F8(1#1D#",(*A(!*%,G*.F,(

HV2(=(G*+.F(%0#8(D#($,P#F(%*(5$8(

1#1D#",0&5(%G&3#L(

)0#("#.$%&*-,0&5(D#%G##-(%0#()"+,%($-F(

!*%,G*.F,(HV2(&,(3#-%"$.6(D+%(

"#5.&3$%&-@(A+-3%&*-,(.*3$..8($-F(,+Da

"#@&*-$..8(&,(-*%($F'&,$D.#J(

P
age 38



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( 9:(

].*+3#,%#"J(

! 255*"%+-&%8(%*(,0$"#("#,*+"3#,(

$"*+-F(,0$"#F(-##F,6(#J@J("#,#$"30(

$-F(#'$.+$%&*-J(

(

! >*3+,(*-(1$"P#%&-@($-F(5"*1*%&*-(

"$%0#"(%0$-(1$"P#%($-F(5"*F+3%(

F#'#.*51#-%J(

(

aQ!G#17#!)',1-50!M,(&)-'(5!M'1!?L#9)#(L$0!$(%!)L#!?')5P'9%5Q!

?,(G&%0(*5%&*-(M6(D+%(1#"@&-@(%0#("#1&%(

*A(!*%,G*.F,(HV2(G&%0($(!0#.%#-0$1a

.#F(*"@$-&,$%&*-(*"(F#5$"%1#-%6(#J@J(

!*+-3&.6()"+,%6(,+De#3%(%*(F&,3+,,&*-,(

$-F(5*,,&D.#(3*11&,,&*-&-@J(

! !0#.%#-0$1(G*+.F(D#($%(%0#(0#$"%(

*A(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(HV2(-$""$%&'#(=(

%0#(5"*F+3%(.&-P(D#%G##-(%*G-($-F(

3*+-%"8(G*+.F(D#(#-0$-3#FJ(d%(

3*+.F($.,*(&-3"#$,#(%0#($D&.&%8(%*(

D"*P#"(5$"%-#",0&5,($-F(

&-'#,%1#-%J(

! !0#.%#-0$1(0$,($(,%"*-@#"(,$8(&-(

5"*@"$11#F(F#.&'#"8(A*"(%0#(

!*%,G*.F,(HV2J(

! !0#.%#-0$1(G*+.F(D#3*1#(

#1D#FF#F(&-(%0#(G*"P(5"*@"$11#,(

*A(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(HV2J(

! 2%0#"(5$"%,(*A(%0#(HV2(%#""&%*"8(

1$8(,##($(.#$F("*.#(&-qA*"(

!0#.%#-0$1($,($(%0"#$%(%*(%0#&"(

1$"P#%(5"*A&.#($-F(%0#(%"$F&%&*-$.(

5*,&%&*-&-@(*A(%0#(!*%,G*.F,J(d%(

G*+.F($.,*(%$P#(F#%$&.#F("#'&#G($-F(

-#@*%&$%&*-,(%*(1*F#.(%0&,(%*($..(

5$"%-#",`(,$%&,A$3%&*-(Z#J@J(*%0#"(

$+%0*"&%&#,6(HV2(1#1D#",[J(

! )0#"#(G*+.F(.&P#.8(,%&..(D#(A&-$-3&$.(

"#R+&"#1#-%,(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1(%*(

,+55*"%(%0&,(HV26(-*%(e+,%(G&%0(&-a

P&-F(,+55*"%J(

! H#,5&%#(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(D#&-@(P-*G-(

-$%&*-$..8($-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$..8($,($(

%*+"&,1(F#,%&-$%&*-(D"$-F6(%0#"#($"#(

,%&..(1$-8('*&3#,(&-(!0#.%#-0$1(

%0$%(G*+.F(-##F(%*(D#(3*-'&-3#F(

%0$%(%0&,(G$,(%0#(1*,%(#AA#3%&'#(

"*+%#(A*"G$"F6(D#A*"#(%0&,(3*+.F(D#(

5+%(&-(5.$3#J(

?(.*%(3$-(0$55#-(&-(%0#(A&'#(8#$",(*A(%0&,(

,%"$%#@86($-F(%0&,(1$8(G#..(D#($('&$D.#(

"*+%#(A*"G$"FJ(>*"(9:;<(&%(&,(-*%(A#$,&D.#6(

$,(&%("#R+&"#,(5$"%&3+.$"(&-'#,%1#-%($-F(

,&@-&A&3$-%(3*-%"$3%+$.(30$-@#,J(

(

P
age 39



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( 9;(

bQ!*.'9.#!)L#!1'9#5!'M!)L#!9#$%!:$1)(#15!P-)L!$!)1$(5-)-'($9!:9$(Q!

?(50$,#F(5.$-6(G0#"#D8(%0#(!*+-3&.(

%$P#,($(.#$F(%*(F"&'#(%0#(,%"$%#@8(

A*"G$"F(&-(%0#(A&",%(50$,#6(G&%0(%0#(

&-%#-%&*-(%*(3"#$%#($(,+,%$&-$D.#(

5$"%-#",0&5(%0$%(#-$D.#,(%0#1(%*(

5*%#-%&$..8(F#'*.'#(%0#(%*+"&,1(

F#'#.*51#-%(A+-3%&*-(%*(P#8(5$"%-#",J(

)0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(G*+.F(

1*F#.(&%,#.A(*-(%0#(#,%$D.&,0#F(

H#'#.*51#-%()$,P(>*"3#($55"*$30(

+,#F(A*"(#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%(=($(

)*+"&,1()$,P(>*"3#(%0$%(G&..(%0#-(

$+%*1$%&3$..8(A##F(&-%*(%0&,(G&F#"(

#3*-*1&3($@#-F$J()0#()$,P(>*"3#(

G*+.F(D#(30$&"#F(D8(%0#(-#G(H&"#3%*"(*A(

4.$3#($-F(\3*-*1&3(H#'#.*51#-%(

Z!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.[J(

! !*%,G*.F(HV2(3$-(D+&.F(3.*,#"(

.&-P,(G&%0(%0#(%*G-($-F()"+,%6(

3"#$%&-@($(,%"*-@#"(%*+"&,1(D$,#(

"#@&*-$..8(A"*1(G0&30(%*(D+&.F(

5$"%-#",0&5,($-F(.#'#"$@#(

&-'#,%1#-%J(d%($..*G,(A*"(,8,%#1,6(

"#,#$"30($-F(&-%#@"$%&*-(%*(0$55#-(

&-(%0#(A&",%(;a9(8#$",6($.*-@,&F#(

*-@*&-@(%*+"&,1(1$"P#%&-@(

3*11+-&3$%&*-,($-F(,#"'&3#(

5"*'&,&*-J(d%($..*G,(A*"(%0#()$,P(

>*"3#(1*F#.(%*(D#($55.&#F(%*(

%*+"&,1($-F(%0#(!*+-3&.("#%$&-,(&%,(

*'#",&@0%("*.#($,(%0#(.#$F(f5.$3#a

1$P#"`(A*"(%0#(%*G-J(

! 4"*'&F#,($(3.$"&%8("#@$"F&-@(

.#$F#",0&56(G&%0($(F#,&@-$%#F(

,%"$%#@&3(.#$F(&-(%0#(!*+-3&.(

Z\3*-*1&3(H#'#.*51#-%[(

,+55*"%#F(D8(%0#()*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#($-F(%0#(F#.&'#"8($@#-%(D#&-@(

%0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%J(

! dF#-%&A&#,(%0#(&15*"%$-3#(*A(%*+"&,1(

%*(%0#(%*G-J(

! 4"*'&F#,($(,%"+3%+"#(A*"(5$"%-#",(%*(

-*%(*-.8(#-@$@#(&-(%*+"&,1(D+%(%*(D#(

! d%(.$3P,(%0#(&15$3%(*A($(V$"P#%&-@(

].*+3#,%#"(1*F#.(D+%(F*#,(-*%(

"#R+&"#(%0#(,$1#(.#'#.(*A(

&-'#,%1#-%J(

! d-(*"F#"(A*"(%0&,(%*($FF"#,,(%0#(X&@(

l+#,%&*-,(*+%.&-#F(#$".&#"6(%0#"#(G&..(

,%&..(-##F(%*(D#($FF&%&*-$.(

&-'#,%1#-%(%*(#-$D.#(%0#()*+"&,1(

)$,P(>*"3#($-F(%0#(!0#.%#-0$1(

)"+,%(%*(F#.&'#"(1*"#(%0$-(&%,(

#c&,%&-@(A+-3%&*-J(((

! K*+.F(,%&..(-##F(%*($@"##($(A*"1$.(

$@"##1#-%(G&%0(!*%,G*.F,(HV2(A*"(

5$"%-#",0&5(G*"P&-@J(

! K&%0*+%($-($@"##F(G*"P(5.$-($-F(

$..*3$%#F("#,*+"3#,(%0&,(3*+.F(e+,%(

D#($FF&-@(&-($-($FF&%&*-$.(.$8#"(*A(

D+"#$+3"$38J(

! H$-@#"(*A(%0#()*+"&,1()$,P(>*"3#(

D#3*1&-@($(f%$.P&-@(,0*5`("$%0#"(

%0$-($(5"*$3%&'#(G*"P&-@(@"*+5J(

?-($55"*$30(%0$%($..*G,(A*"(1$-$@#F(

@"*G%0($-F("#'&#G(&-($(%&1#.8($-F(

"#$.&,%&3(1$--#"J(d%($..*G,(A*"(

F#'#.*51#-%,(%*(&-A*"1(A*"G$"F(

5.$--&-@(G&%0*+%(3*11&%%&-@(%*($(1$e*"(

&-'#,%1#-%($%(%0#(*+%,#%6(%0+,(P##5&-@(

A.#c&D&.&%8(A*"(-#G(3*11&,,&*-&-@($-F(

5$"%-#",0&5(D+&.F&-@($,("#R+&"#F($-F($,(

*55*"%+-&%&#,($"&,#J()0#($FF&%&*-$.(

.#$F#",0&5(A"*1(%0#(H&"#3%*"(*A(4.$3#(

$-F(\3*-*1&3(H#'#.*51#-%(&,(

,&@-&A&3$-%(-*%(*-.8($,(&%(5"*'&F#,($(

,#-&*"(.#$F(A"*1(%0#(!*+-3&.6(D+%($.,*($,(

%0&,("*.#(0$,(F&"#3%("#,5*-,&D&.&%8(A*"(

#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%6(.&3#-,&-@($-F(

%*+"&,1(1$%%#",J(

P
age 40



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( 99(

$3%&'#.8(&-'*.'#F(&-(,0$5&-@($-F(

#-,+"&-@(&%,(F#'#.*51#-%J(

! )0#()*+"&,1()$,P(>*"3#(3$-(

&-A*"16(3*-%"&D+%#(%*($-F($@"##(

5"&*"&%&#,(A*"(%0#(%*G-($-F(G*"P(%*(

.#'#"$@#($FF&%&*-$.("#,*+"3#,(%*(

,+55*"%(F#.&'#"8J(\$30(1#1D#"(G&..(

0$'#($("#,5*-,&D&.&%8(%*(#-@$@#($-F(

"#5"#,#-%(%0#&"(@"$,,a"**%(-#%G*"P,(

$-F(3*11+-&%&#,q1#1D#",0&5,6(

#J@J(&-F&'&F+$.(D+,&-#,,#,J(

?'(&9,%-(7!1#&'00#(%$)-'(Q! ! ! !

)*(1##%(%0#($1D&%&*-($-F(5*%#-%&$.(*A(%0#(,%"$%#@86($-F("#3*@-&,&-@(%0#(A&-$-3&$.(30$..#-@#,6($(1*"#(F#'*.'#F(1*F#.(&,("#3*11#-F#F(=(':)-'(!bJ(B#$.&,%&3$..8(%0#"#(&,(-*%(

%0#(,$1#(.#'#.(*A("#,*+"3#,($'$&.$D.#(-$%&*-$..86("#@&*-$..8(*"(.*3$..8($,(%0#"#(0$,(D##-(0&,%*"&3$..8(A*"(%*+"&,1(F#.&'#"8('#0&3.#,($-F(%0&,(&,(-*%(.&P#.8(%*(30$-@#(&-(%0#(,0*"%a

1&F(%#"1J((

(

)0#"#A*"#(3*..$D*"$%&*-(%0"*+@0(5$"%-#",0&5(G*"P&-@(G&%0($(,%"*-@(,%"$%#@&3(.#$F($-F(&F#-%&A&#F(F#.&'#"8($@#-%(&,($(1*"#("#$.&,%&3(*5%&*-($,(%0#(F#.&'#"8('#0&3.#(A*"(%*+"&,1(&-(

!0#.%#-0$1J(d-(*"F#"(%*(@#-#"$%#($(1*"#(3*0#,&'#6(e*&-#F(+5($-F(5"*$3%&'#($55"*$30(%*(,0$5&-@(%0#(%*+"&,1(#3*-*186(!0#.%#-0$1(-##F,(%*(R+&3P.8($,,#1D.#($(F#.&'#"8(

'#0&3.#(%0$%(&,(A.##%(*A(A**%(G&%0(%0#(5*G#"(%*(1$P#(%0&-@,(0$55#-($-F(%*(#AA#3%(30$-@#J(Y5#-F&-@(1*"#(%&1#($-F("#,*+"3#,(%*(,#%(+5($(5*%#-%&$..8(+-G&#.F8(-#G(%*+"&,1(

$@#-38(G*+.F(D#(@*&-@($@$&-,%(%0#(-$%&*-$.(%"#-F(*A(A#G#"(H#,%&-$%&*-(V$-$@#1#-%($-F(V$"P#%&-@(2"@$-&,$%&*-,(G&%0(5+D.&3(,#3%*"(A+-F&-@(3*-%"&D+%&*-,J()0#()*+"&,1(

)$,P(>*"3#(D#3*1#,($('$.+$D.#(3*..$D*"$%&'#(#-@&-#(A*"(&F#$,(@#-#"$%&*-6(.#'#"$@&-@($FF&%&*-$.("#,*+"3#,6(F"&'&-@(A*"G$"F(%*G-($-F("#@&*-(G&F#(5$"%-#",0&5,($-F(

*'#",##&-@(%0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%($-F(%0#(%$3%&3$.(F#.&'#"8('#0&3.#J()0&,('#0&3.#(1$8(*A(3*+",#(D#(,0$5#F(%0"*+@0(*-#(*A(%0#(#c&,%&-@(5$"%-#",6($-(#c&,%&-@(*"(-#G(

3*-,*"%&$6(*"(-#G(3*-,%"+3%(*"(,+55.&#"J(>+"%0#"(#c$1&-$%&*-(*A(%0#(A&-$-3&$.(1*F#.,(G&..(&-A*"1(F#%$&.6(D+%(%0#("*.#,($-F("#,5*-,&D&.&%&#,(3$-(D#(,#%(*+%(%0"*+@0(A*"1$.($-F(

&-A*"1$.($@"##1#-%,(+,&-@(%0#($D*'#(30$"%($,($(,%$"%&-@(5*&-%J(

(

! !

P
age 41



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( 9M(

Y*F!A3C63CJ/!!

!

)0#,#(A&-F&-@,("#5"#,#-%($(@**F(3*-,#-,+,(*A(&-A*"1#F(,%$P#0*.F#"(

*5&-&*-6(,+55*"%#F(D8(%0#(G&F#"(F$%$($-F(.&%#"$%+"#("#'&#GJ()0&,(5"*'&F#,(

%0#&"(5"*'#-$-3#(&-(%#"1,(*A($(,0$"#F($55"*$30(A*"($(%*G-aG&F#(5.$-($-F(

$.,*(%0#(,+D,#R+#-%("#3*11#-F$%&*-,($-F(*+%3*1#,(%0$%(A.*G(A"*1(%0#1J(

)0#(,%+F8(0$,(G*"P#F(G&%0&-($(-+1D#"(*A(.&1&%$%&*-,(%*($'$&.$D.#(F$%$(F+#(

%*(0&,%*"&3(@$5,(&-(F$%$(3*..#3%&*-($-F(1$"P#%("#,#$"30J(

(

D'1[-(7!*(.-1'(0#()!

)0&,(,#3%&*-($FF"#,,#,(%*+"&,1('&,&*-6(.#$F#",0&56(,%"$%#@&#,6(@#-#"$.(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#($-F("#,*+"3#,6(3$5&%$.($-F(*%0#"G&,#J!

A-(%-(7! =$5#9-(#!%$)$c#.-%#(&#!!

4-5-'(Q((

! )0#"#(&,($(%*G-aG&F#(G&..6(-*G("#R+&"&-@(A*3+,#F($1D&%&*-($"*+-F($(,0$"#F('&,&*-(A*"(%0#(F#'#.*51#-%(

*A(&%,(%*+"&,1(*AA#"6(,+55*"%#F(D8("#.$%&'#.8(*5#-(F&$.*@+#(D#%G##-(P#8(,%$P#0*.F#",J(

! )0#"#(&,($-(+-F#",%$-F&-@(*A(1&,,#F(*55*"%+-&%&#,("$%0#"(%0$-(A$&.&-@6(&-(%#"1,(*A(5"#'&*+,(5.$-,6(

A"$@1#-%#F(F#.&'#"8($-F(5$"%-#",0&5,J()0&,(,+55*"%,($-(f&-(5"&-3&5.#`(+-F#",%$-F&-@(*A(%0#(-##F(%*(

$'*&F(fR+&3P(A&c#,`(&-(A$'*+"(*A(j,+,%$&-$D.#(,*.+%&*-,kJ(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".**

! !*11&%(%*(3$""8(A*"G$"F(%0#(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%($@#-F$J(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(

"#$%#15L-:Q((

! )*+"&,1(1$-$@#1#-%(&,(,5"#$F($3"*,,($(-+1D#"(*A(P#8(5$"%-#",($.*-@,&F#(%0#(!*+-3&.6(&-3.+F&-@()0#(

!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%($-F(%0#(%G*("#.#'$-%(HV2,(Z!*%,G*.F($-F(].*+3#,%#"[J()0#(i\4(F*#,(-*%(0$'#($(

,%"*-@(A*3+,(*-(%*+"&,1(,&-3#(&%(F#'*.'#F("#,5*-,&D&.&%8(%*(%0#(HV2,(Z5"&1$"8(A*3+,(*-()0#(!*%,G*.F,6(

>*"#,%(*A(H#$-($-F(K8#(g$..#8[6(D+%(%0&,(3*+.F(30$-@#6(-*%$D.8(G&%0&-($(G&F#"(#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%(

3*-%#c%J(

! )0#(!*+-3&.(0$,($(+-&R+#(*'#"'&#G(*A(%*+"&,1($,(&%("#.$%#,(%*(*%0#"($@#-F$,(A*"(%0#(%*G-(=(#3*-*1&3(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,6(

!*+-3&.(,#-&*"(1$-$@#1#-%($-F(

#c#3+%&'#6(%*G-($-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(

&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5b(

!*+-3&.(3*-%"$3%#F($@"##1#-%(G&%0(

)0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%b(!*+-3&.a

A+-F#F(3*-,%&%+%&*-(*A(!*%,G*.F(HV2b(

P
age 42



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( 9U(

F#'#.*51#-%6(%"$-,5*"%(T(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#6(0#$.%0(T(G#..D#&-@(#%3J((

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! !0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.(%*(3*-%&-+#($(,%"$%#@&3(.#$F#",0&5("*.#6(G*"P&-@(G&%0(5$"%-#",(%*($55"*'#(

$-F(1*-&%*"(%0#(P#8(%$"@#%,($-F(S#8(4#"A*"1$-3#(d-F&3$%*",(ZS4d,[(%0$%(A.*G(A"*1(%0&,(5"*5*,&%&*-6(

F#.&'#"#F(F$8a%*aF$8(D8($(-#G(%*+"&,1(3**"F&-$%&*-("*.#(&-(%0#(&11#F&$%#(%#"1J(

! >+"%0#"(F#A&-#(%0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5`,("*.#(&-(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%/(F"&'&-@(%0#($1D&%&*-(D+%(

$.,*(G*"P&-@(G&%0(%0#(G&F#"(,+Da"#@&*-$.(%*+"&,1(1$-$@#1#-%(-#%G*"P6(#J@J(V$"P#%&-@(].*+3#,%#"6(

!*%,G*.F,(HV26()0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%J((

! d-(%0#(1&Fa%#"16(,##P(%*(,*+"3#($(1*"#(F#'*.'#F(,%"+3%+"#(A*"(%*+"&,1(F#.&'#"8(ZD+&.%(*-($@"##F(P#8(

"*.#,($-F("#,5*-,&D&.&%&#,[b(#1D"$3#(P#8(5$"%-#",(&-($(-#G()*+"&,1()$,P(>*"3#6(G0&30(G&..(D#(%$,P#F(

G&%0(F#.&'#"&-@(%0#($@"##F(5"&*"&%&#,b(#-,+"#(%0$%(#c&,%&-@($,,#%,($-F(5$"%-#",0&5,($"#(D#%%#"(+,#F($-F(

#c5.*&%#Fb($-F(G&%0(3"#$%#($(1*"#(F8-$1&3(383.#(*A(,#.Aa,+,%$&-&-@($3%&'&%8($-F(&-'#,%1#-%J((

! ?.&@-(%0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(G&%0(%0#(H#'#.*51#-%()$,P(>*"3#6(3"#$%&-@(&-(#AA#3%($(A*3+,#F(

)*+"&,1()$,P(>*"3#J(

! )*+"&,1(3$-(D#(3.#$".8(&F#-%&A&#F($-F(&-3*"5*"$%#F(&-%*($.&@-#F(!*+-3&.(,%"$%#@&#,6(#J@J(#3*-*1&3(

F#'#.*51#-%J(

]>&",%(i\4(Y%"$%#@&3(\3*-*1&3(4.$-(

A*"(].*+3#,%#",0&"#J(

/)1$)#7-#5Q((

! )0#"#(&,($(,0$"#F(*55*"%+-&%8(%*(@#-#"$%#(-#G("#'#-+#,(A"*1(%*+"&,1(D+,&-#,,($3%&'&%&#,J(

! \3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%(Z,+Da"#@&*-$..8[(*AA#",(%*+"&,1($(,%"$%#@&3("*+%#(A*"G$"F6(D$,#F($"*+-F(%0#(

.*3$.($+%0*"&%&#,($-F(%G*(HV2,J(

! d15"*'#F(Z%"$-,5*"%[(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#(3*+.F(0$'#($(1$,,&'#(&15$3%(*'#"(%&1#6(#,5#3&$..8(@$%#G$8,J(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! \-,+"#(%0$%(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%(&,(#1D#FF#F(&-%*(5.$3#($-F(#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%(5.$--&-@(A*"(

!0#.%#-0$1J(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5b(!*+-3&.(

3*-%"$3%#F($@"##1#-%(G&%0()0#(

!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%b(3*-,+.%$%&*-(G&%0(

!*%,G*.F(HV2b(!0#.%#-0$1(

)"$-,5*"%(4.$-(9:;Eb(]>&",%(i\4(

Y%"$%#@&3(\3*-*1&3(4.$-(A*"(

].*+3#,%#",0&"#b(!*%,G*.F,()*+"&,1(

V$"P#%&-@(Y%"$%#@8(9:;Ma;Eb(

!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(\3*-*1&3(

P
age 43



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( 9E(

d15$3%(?,,#,,1#-%(A*"(9::<J(

3(M1$5)1,&),1#!Z!1#5',1&#5Q((

! ?(D+,&-#,,($-F(5+D.&3(,#3%*"(D$.$-3#(#c&,%,(*-(@"*+5,($-F(D*$"F,(D+%(%0#(5"&'$%#(,#3%*"($"#(-*%('#"8(

$3%&'#(3*..#3%&'#.8J()0#"#(&,(5*%#-%&$..8($(.$3P(*A(%*+"&,1(jD&@(0&%%#",k(%*(F"&'#(%0&-@,(A*"G$"F(Z#c3#5%(A*"(

!0#.%#-0$1(B$3#3*+",#[J(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! \-,+"#(1#1D#",0&5(*A(%0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5("#%$&-,(1$e*"(,%$P#0*.F#",(#J@J()0#(7*3P#8(

!.+D6(O-&'#",&%8(*A(].*+3#,%#",0&"#6($-F(F#'#.*5($(G*"P&-@("#1&%(%0$%("#&-A*"3#,(%0&,J(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+56(!0$1D#"(*A(

!*11#"3#($-F()0#(i+3P8(2-&*-(

!.+Db(Y*+%0(K#,%(B#@&*-(B$3#3*+",#(

4"*A&.&-@(9::Ca;M6(!$"$%b(?--+$.(

Y+"'#8(*A(g&,&%,(%*(g&,&%*"(?%%"$3%&*-,(

9:;:a;U6(g&,&%\-@.$-FJ(

!

D'1[-(7!B$1)(#15L-:5!

)0&,(,#3%&*-($FF"#,,#,(,%$P#0*.F#",6(30$15&*-,6(e*&-%(&-&%&$%&'#,6(-#%G*"P,6($@#-3&#,($-F(,0$"#F(P#8(1#,,$@#,6(&-A*"1&-@(D"$-F&-@J!

A-(%-(7! =$5#9-(#!%$)$c#.-%#(&#!

/)$[#L'9%#15!Z!&L$0:-'(5Q((

! B#3#-%(%*+"&,1(&-'#,%1#-%(0$,(D##-(-*%$D.#(&-(].*+3#,%#"6(G&%0(,%"*-@(3$15$&@-($-F(#'#-%,($3%&'&%8J((

! )*+"&,1(3$-(0#.5(%*(3"#$%#($1D$,,$F*",(=(G*"F(*A(1*+%0(A*"(-#G('&,&%*",b(%*(.&'#($-F(G*"P(0#"#J(

! B#,&F#-%,($"#(&15*"%$-%(,%$P#0*.F#",($,(G#..($,(5*%#-%&$.(D#-#A&3&$"&#,J(B#,&F#-%(&15$3%($-F(D#-#A&%,(

"#R+&"#(F$%$6(G0&30(F*#,(-*%(3+""#-%.8(#c&,%J(X+%(G#(3$-(F#1*-,%"$%#(A"*1(3*15$"$%*",(%0#(5*,&%&'#(

"*.#($-F(&15$3%,J((

! ]!_l(=(-*%($3%&'#.8(&-'*.'#F(%*(F$%#(D+%($(1$e*"(D+,&-#,,(%*+"&,1(F"&'#"6($-F(5*%#-%&$..8($(

3"#$%&'#q%#30-*.*@&3$.(5$"%-#"J(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! !*-%&-+#(%*(5+",+#(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%(.&-P,($3"*,,(3*+-%86(-*%$D.8(].*+3#,%#"J(

! V*-&%*"(5"*@"#,,(*A(!0#.%#-0$1(XdH(%*(.&-P("#,&F#-%($-F('&,&%*"(*AA#"(Z5"*1*%&*-6(#'#-%,(#%3J[J(

! d-'&%#(]!_l(%*(1##%q$%%#-F()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5J(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5b(!0#.%#-0$1()*G-(

!#-%"#(>**%A$..(9:;Ua;Eb()0#(g$.+#(*A(

)*+"&,1(B#5*"%(A*"(].*+3#,%#",0&"#(

9:;:b(]"#$%(X"&%$&-()*+"&,1(Y+"'#8(

9::Qa9:;U(g&,&%\-@.$-Fb(]"#$%(X"&%$&-(

H$8(g&,&%,(Y+"'#8(9:;;a;E(

g&,&%\-@.$-FJ(

>'-()!-(-)-$)-.#5Q(( \c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

P
age 44



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( 9<(

! !0#.%#-0$1(0$,(-*%(#-@$@#F(3*-,&,%#-%.8(Z$-F($%($(,+AA&3&#-%(.#'#.[(G&%0("#@&*-$.(5$"%-#",($%($(,%"$%#@&3(

*"(%$3%&3$.(.#'#.(=(1$"P#%&-@6(F$%$q"#,#$"306(&-A*"1$%&*-6(5.$--&-@(#%3J(

! )0#"#(1$8(D#($-(*55*"%+-&%8(%*(F&,3+,,("#.*3$%&-@(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(HV2(&-(!0#.%#-0$1J(!*%,G*.F(HV2(

0$,($(Z.&1&%#F[(0&,%*"8(*A(,0$"#F(G*"P&-@(D+%(F*#,(,##(!0#.%#-0$1($,($(P#8(5$"%-#"J(

! )0#(O-&'#",&%8(&,($(5*%#-%&$..8(&15*"%$-%(5$"%-#"6(D+%(&,(3+""#-%.8(-*%(,+AA&3&#-%.8(#-@$@#FJ()0&-P&-@(

1*"#(-&30#6(,&1&.$"(3*+.F(D#(,$&F(*A(!0#.%#-0$1(i$F&#,`(!*..#@#J(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! !*-%&-+#(%*(5+",+#(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%(.&-P,($3"*,,(3*+-%86(-*%$D.8(].*+3#,%#"J(

! 4"*@"#,,(F&,3+,,&*-,(G&%0(!*%,G*.F,(HV2("#@$"F&-@(*AA&3#(.*3$%&*-($-F(G*"P&-@("#.$%&*-,0&5(G&%0(

!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.($-F(%0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%(,5#3&A&3$..8J(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+56(!*%,G*.F,(HV2b(

!*%,G*.F,()*+"&,1(V$"P#%&-@(

Y%"$%#@8(9:;Ma;Eb(!*%,G*.F,()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(V$"P#%&-@(4.$-(9:;Eb(?(

O-&'#",&%8(A*"(].*+3#,%#",0&"#/(2+"(

#3*-*1&36(,*3&$.($-F(3+.%+"$.(

3*-%"&D+%&*-J(

C#)P'1[5!Z!$7#(&-#5Q((

! K&%0*+%(F#F&3$%#F(%*+"&,1(,%$AA6("&-@aA#-3#F(D+F@#%,($-F($(A*3+,(*-(@#-#"$%&-@(A+"%0#"(A+-F&-@($-F(

&-'#,%1#-%6(%0#(5*%#-%&$.(*+%3*1#,($"#(,#"&*+,.8(.&1&%#FJ(

! )0#("#.$%&*-,0&5(G&%0(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(HV2(&,(*5#-($-F(5*%#-%&$..8(3#-%"$.6($.D#&%(+-F#"F#'#.*5#F(%*(

F$%#6(.&1&%#F(%*($"#$,(&-3.+F&-@(5$"%&$.(&-A*"1$%&*-($-F(.&1&%#F(F$%$(,0$"&-@J(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! !*11&%(%*(.#$F&-@(%*+"&,1($@#-F$(%0"*+@0($(-#G(%*+"&,1(1$-$@#1#-%("*.#q5*,%J(

! 4"*@"#,,(F&,3+,,&*-,(G&%0(!*%,G*.F,(HV2(F$%$(1$-$@#1#-%(Z3*..#3%&*-6(,0$"&-@6("#5*"%&-@6("#,#$"30[J(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+56(!0#.%#-0$1(

)"+,%6(!*%,G*.F,(HV2b(!*%,G*.F,(

HV2b(!*%,G*.F,()*+"&,1(V$"P#%&-@(

Y%"$%#@8(9:;Ma;Eb(!*%,G*.F,()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(V$"P#%&-@(4.$-(9:;Eb(

!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.(

)*+"&,1(T(V$"P#%&-@(Y%"$%#@8(9:;;J(

Y#2!0#55$7#5Q(

! !0#.%#-0$1(3$-(D#(1*"#(3*15#%&%&'#.8(F&,%&-3%6(A#,%&'$.,($,&F#J((

! X"$-F&-@(Z-*%($(-#G(@"$50&3(.*@*[(3*+.F(j0#.5(%*(D"&-@(%*@#%0#"(%0#(3+""#-%(A"$@1#-%#F(,%$%#(*A($AA$&",(

$"*+-F(%*+"&,1(A*"(G&F#"(#3*-*1&3(D#-#A&%kJ((

! !0#.%#-0$1(&,(8#%(%*(D#(A+..8("#3*-3&.#F(G&%0(%0#(G&F#"(!*%,G*.F(D"$-FJ()0#"#(&,(,*1#(,5.&%(*5&-&*-(*-(

G0#%0#"(%*(j@*(G&%0(!*%,G*.F,k(*"(%"8(%*(D#(1*"#(F&,%&-3%&'#($D*+%(!0#.%#-0$1(Z0*%#.,6("#%$&.6($3%&'&%&#,6(

#'#-%,(#%3J[J()0#"#(&,(5*%#-%&$.(A*"($-(&-F&'&F+$.(5*,&%&*-&-@($-F($(5*,&%&*-&-@($,(5$"%(*A(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(

$-F(%0#,#(1$8(D#(3*--#3%#F(D+%(F&,%&-3%J(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5b(!*%,G*.F,(

4$"%-#",0&5(V$"P#%&-@(4.$-(9:;Eb(

]"#$%(X"&%$&-()*+"&,1(Y+"'#8(9::Qa;U(

g&,&%\-@.$-Fb()0#(!*%,G*.F,(

4#"3#5%&*-(T(?G$"#-#,,(B#,#$"30(

9:;9(?"P#-A*"Fb(Y%"$%#@&3(>"$1#G*"P(

P
age 45



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( 9N(

! )0#(5.$3#a1$P&-@($@#-F$(&,(-*%(8#%(5"#'$.#-%(&-(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(D"$-F(=($(5.$3#(%*(.&'#($-F(G*"PJ(

!0#.%#-0$1(0$,($(.*%(%*(*AA#"(&-(%0&,("#,5#3%J(?.*-@,&F#(&%(D#&-@($(5"&*"&%8($"#$(A*"(%0#(%*G-(&%,#.A6(%0&,(

A*3+,(,0*+.F(&-A*"1($-F(3*15.#1#-%(-$%&*-$.($-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(3*11+-&3$%&*-,($-F(3$15$&@-($3%&'&%8(

G&%0(%0#(%"$'#.(%"$F#(=($(3*-,&,%#-%($-F(@$.'$-&,&-@(-$""$%&'#(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1($-F(%0#("#@&*-J(

! ?F'*3$38($3%&'&%8($"*+-F(%0#(,%"$%#@8(G&..(D#(&-3"#$,&-@.8(&15*"%$-%J(

! )*+"&,1(1+,%(D#(,##-($,($-($,,#%(A*"(G&F#"(#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%6(,*(%0#(3$,#(A*"(&-'#,%1#-%(Z$-F(

B2d[(&,(&15*"%$-%(%*(F#'#.*56(.&-P&-@($3"*,,(,#3%*",($-F(&-&%&$%&'#,6($-F(D+&.F&-@(*-(5"#'&*+,(#3*-*1&3(

F#'#.*51#-%("#5*"%,J(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! )0"*+@0($(D"$-F(F#'#.*51#-%(5"*3#,,6(#c5.*"#(!0#.%#-0$1(%*(F&AA#"#-%&$%#(&%,#.A(A"*1(*%0#",(G&%0(%0#(

A*..*G&-@($,($(5*%#-%&$.(,%$"%&-@(5*&-%(A*"($(3*11&,,&*-&-@(D"&#A(=()2-,%"?28#8B(R/-+#-=S(8%&28,(3/,*(

@7+,78%(#-=(/=%#&(#,(/,&(*%#8,J(Z)0&,(&,(-*%($(,%"$5.&-#6(-*"(&,(*-#(D#&-@("#3*11#-F#FJ[(H#'#.*5($(

3*-,&,%#-%(D"$-F(&1$@#(=(*+%G$"F(A$3&-@6(3*-A&F#-%6($1D&%&*+,6(,+"5"&,&-@($-F(3*-%#15*"$"8J()0&,(3$-(

&-A*"1(#'#"8%0&-@(A"*1(3$15$&@-,(%*(,&@-$@#(,30#1#,J(

! H#'#.*5(%0&,(&-(3*-%#c%(*A(Z&-A.+#-3&-@[(%0#(!*%,G*.F(D"$-F6(D+%("#%$&-(&-F#5#-F#-%('*&3#($,(G#..J(

! H#'#.*5($(-$""$%&'#(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1`,(8#$"("*+-F(*AA#"(%*(3*-,&,%#-%.8(3*11+-&3$%#J(

! >$3%*"(&-(%0#(R+$.&%8(*A(.&A#($%%"&D+%#,(&-%*(D"$-F(F#'#.*51#-%($-F(P#8(1#,,$@&-@J(

! H#'#.*5($F'*3$38(3*-%#-%q1$%#"&$.,(%0$%(5$"%-#",q,%$P#0*.F#",(3$-(+,#(%*(,+55*"%(,%"$%#@&3(*+%3*1#,J(

! ?,,#,,(F$%$(3$5%+"#q"#,#$"30(-##F,(G&%0&-($-(#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%(3*-%#c%J(

A*"()*+"&,1(9:;:a9:6(g&,&%\-@.$-Fb(

)0#(g$.+#(*A()*+"&,1(9:;:(B#5*"%(A*"(

].*+3#,%#",0&"#b(]>&",%(i\4(Y%"$%#@&3(

\3*-*1&3(4.$-(A*"(].*+3#,%#",0&"#b(

d-%#"-$%&*-$.(4$,,#-@#"(Y+"'#86(

2AA&3#(A*"(W$%&*-$.(Y%$%&,%&3,(9:;:a;Ub(

Y*+%0(K#,%(?"#$(4"*A&.#(B#5*"%6()0#(

?+F&#-3#(?@#-38J(

!

B1'%,&)!6#.#9':0#()!

)0&,(,#3%&*-($FF"#,,#,(%0#(-$""$%&'#,(A*"(!0#.%#-0$16(&%,($%%"$3%&*-,6('#-+#,($-F(%*+"&,1(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#6(%0#(#c5#"&#-3#,6(#'#-%,(T(5$3P$@#,(*-(

*AA#"6($-F(%0#(G&F#"(F#,%&-$%&*-(*AA#"J!

A-(%-(7! =$5#9-(#!%$)$c#.-%#(&#!

C$11$)-.#c$,)L#()-&-)2Q((

! H&,%&-3%&'#-#,,(&,(.$"@#.8(A*+-F(&-(%0#(3+.%+"$.(*AA#"(=(-*%$D.8(%0#(1$&-(A#,%&'$.,J(Y#3*-Fa%&#"(A#,%&'$.,(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

P
age 46



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( 9C(

$"#(-*%(&-3.+F#F(&-(%0#(3*11+-&3$%&*-(*A(%0#(*AA#"($%(5"#,#-%J(jd%(&,(%0#(3"&%&3$.(1$,,(%0$%(F#.&'#",(%0#(

1$"P#%('$.+#Jk((

! )0#(8#$"a"*+-F(*AA#"(&,(-*%(#,5#3&$..8(3.#$"(*"(G#..($"%&3+.$%#F(%*(%0#(1$"P#%($,($("#,+.%($-F(%0#"#(&,($(

.$3P(*A(3.$"&%8($D*+%(@$5,(&-(%0#(3+""#-%(5"*'&,&*-J(

! !0#.%#-0$1(0$,(D##-('*%#F(%0#(D#,%(5.$3#(%*(.&'#($-F(@"*G(+5J()0#(.&-P(D#%G##-(&-G$"F(&-'#,%1#-%6(

#F+3$%&*-($-F(%*+"&,1(0$,(-*%(D##-(#c5.*&%#F(G&%0&-($(!0#.%#-0$1(D"$-F($-F(%0#"#(&,(-*%($(,%"*-@(

8#$"("*+-F(A$1&.8(A"&#-F.8(3+.%+"$.(*AA#"&-@(A*"('&,&%*",J(

! )0#"#(&,('#"8(.&%%.#(3*0#"#-3#($"*+-F(%0#($"%&3+.$%&*-(*A(!0#.%#-0$1`,(0&,%*"&3("*.#($,($(,5$(%*G-6(#&%0#"(

&-($(0#"&%$@#($-Fq*"(3*-%#15*"$"8(*AA#"(Z#J@J(%"$&.,6(%*+",6(,5#3&$.(#'#-%,6('&,&%*"(#c5#"&#-3#[J()0#(

4&%%'&..#(4+15(B**1(&,($-(+-F#"+,#F($,,#%($-F(3*+.F(%#..($(%*G-aG&F#(,5$(,%*"8(D#%%#"J(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! ?,,#,,(%0#(8#$"a"*+-F(3+.%+"$.(*AA#"(%*($,,#,,(,%"#-@%0,6(5*%#-%&$.(f0&FF#-(@#1`($,,#%,($-F(@$5,J(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5b(H$&.8()#.#@"$50(

)*5(9:(>$1&.8(>"&#-F.8(5.$3#,(%*(.&'#(

9:;Ub(Y+-F$8()&1#,()*5(4.$3#,(%*(

i&'#(9:;UJ(

*+:#1-#(&#5N!#.#()5!Z!:$&[$7#5Q((

! )0#(5+D.&3("#$.1(&,('&%$.(%*(F#.&'#"&-@(F&,%&-3%&'#(#c5#"&#-3#,(=(5$"P,($-F(@$"F#-,6(%0#(B#@#-38($-F(

5+D.&3(D+&.F&-@,6(,%"##%,6("$3#3*+",#($-F(*5#-(,5$3#,($"*+-F(%0#(%*G-(=(1$-8(*A(%0#,#($,,#%,($"#(

+-F#"(+%&.&,#F(A*"(3+.%+"$.($3%&'&%&#,($-F(#c5#"&#-3#,J(

! )0#('$"&#%8(*A(#'#-%,6('#-+#,6(0#"&%$@#6(3+.%+"#(#%3J($"#(R+&%#(F&,5$"$%#($-F(0$'#(8#%(%*(3*1#(%*@#%0#"(

%*(3*-%"&D+%#(%*($(3*0#"#-%($-F(3*-,&,%#-%(5"#,#-%$%&*-(*A(%0#(*AA#"J()0#(f%*G-(&-($(5$"P`(&F#$(Z-*%(

,%"$5.&-#[(&,($,(,%"*-@($,($-8(%*(F$%#6($.%0*+@0(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(.&-P(&,($.,*('$.+$D.#6($,(G#..($,(%0#(

G"$5$"*+-F(*AA#"(Z0*,5&%$.&%8[J((

! !*--#3%&'&%8(D#%G##-(%*G-($-F(%0#(B$3#,(3$-(D#(1*"#(A+..8("#$.&,#F(=(&-A*"1$%&*-6(3$15$&@-,($-F(

&%&-#"$"&#,(A*"('&,&%*",(%*(#-@$@#(G&%06(,%"*-@#"(.&-P,(G&%0(%0#("#%$&.($-F(0*,5&%$.&%8(*AA#"(&-(%0#(%*G-(%*(

3"#$%#(1*"#(*A($(A#,%&'$.(D+hhJ(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! B#'&#G(P#8(5+D.&3("#$.1(Z3"#$%&'#[(+,$@#(5*%#-%&$.($-F(&-'#,%1#-%(-##F,(A*"(#'#-%q'&,&%*"aA*3+,#F(

5"*@"$11&-@6(&-3.+F&-@(0*G(,5$3#,qh*-#,(3$-(.&-P($-F(G*"P(%*@#%0#"J(

! B#'&#G(*55*"%+-&%&#,(%*(%#..(!0#.%#-0$1`,(,%*"&#,(1*"#(#AA#3%&'#.86(#J@J(5"*@"$11#,(*A($3%&'&%&#,(%0$%(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5b(i&'#"5**.(3$,#(

,%+F8("#@$"F&-@(?&-%"##b()0#(

!*%,G*.F,(?G$"#-#,,($-F(

4#"3#5%&*-,(B#,#$"30(9:;96(

?"P#-A*"FJ(

P
age 47



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( 9Q(

1&@0%($55#$.(%*($(A+-F#"(,+30($,(%0#(_#"&%$@#(i*%%#"8(>+-F(%0$%(F#.&'#",(,+,%$&-$D.#($-F(F&,%&-3%&'#(

5"*F+3%(*AA#",J(

;))1$&)-'(5!Z!-(M1$5)1,&),1#Q((

! )0#(K&.,*-(.$+-30#F(,+33#,,A+..86($-F(-*G(,##P,(%*(#,%$D.&,0(&%,#.A($,($(-$%&*-$.(R+$.&%8(@$..#"8J(

! _#"&%$@#(&,(,%"*-@(D+%(-*%(3*15#%&%&'#.8(*+%,%$-F&-@(=(%0#(%*G-(F*#,(-*%(0$'#($-(&3*-&3(D+&.F&-@6($(

@"#$%("&'#"6($(3$%0#F"$.6($(A*3$.(5*&-%(.&P#($(0$"D*+"qR+$8,J(

! W$'&@$%&*-6(.&@0%&-@($-F(,&@-$@#(,%"$%#@8(3$-(,+55*"%(5$3P$@#,($-F(&%&-#"$"&#,(%*(,0*G3$,#(%0#(%*G-(=(

383.&-@6(G$.P&-@6(G$%#"G$8,6(#'#-%,($-F(A#,%&'$.,J(

! g&,&%*"("#,#$"30qF$%$(&,(5$"%&$.(&-("#3#-%(8#$",J(

! )0#"#(&,(-*(1$e*"(D+,&-#,,(*"(3*-A#"#-3#(3#-%"#q$"#-$6(D+%(%0#"#($"#(+-F#"(+%&.&,#F($,,#%,(A*"(%0#(

,1$..(%*(1&Fa,3$.#(Vd!\(Z1##%&-@,6(&-3#-%&'#,6(3*-A#"#-3#,6(#'#-%,[(1$"P#%(%0$%(3*+.F(0#.5(%*(3"#$%#($(

1*"#(F&,%&-3%&'#($-F(.+3"$%&'#(D+,&-#,,(%*+"&,1(*AA#"(G&%0*+%(5.$3&-@(5"#,,+"#(*-(%0#(%*G-`,(%"$-,5*"%(

$-F(,#"'&3#,(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#J(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! \c5.*"#(%0"*+@0(D"$-F($-F(&-A*"1$%&*-(F#'#.*51#-%(0*G(%0#(%*G-,3$5#(5"*@"$11#,(3*+.F(#-0$-3#(

%0#('&,&%*"(#c5#"&#-3#J(

! !*11&%(%*(#,%$D.&,0&-@(D#-301$"P('&,&%*"(F$%$(A*"(%0#(%*G-6(.&-P&-@(G&%0(5$"%-#"("#,#$"30($-F(

#'$.+$%&*-(5"*@"$11#,($-F(A*"G$"F(5.$--&-@J(

! H#'#.*5&-@($(1$e*"(D+,&-#,,(*"(3*-A#"#-3#(3#-%"#(&,(-*%($('&$D.#(*5%&*-(F+#(%*(-#$"D8(3*15#%&%&*-(

A"*1(3&%&#,(,+30($,(X"&,%*.6(X&"1&-@0$16(!$"F&AA(%0$%(0$'#(1$e*"(A$3&.&%&#,($-F(,+55*"%&-@(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#J(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5b(?--+$.(Y+"'#8(*A(

g&,&%,(%*(g&,&%*"(?%%"$3%&*-,(9:;:a;U(

g&,&%\-@.$-Fb()0#(g$.+#(*A()*+"&,1(

9:;:(B#5*"%(A*"(].*+3#,%#",0&"#b()0#(

!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0()*+"&,1(

\3*-*1&3(d15$3%(?,,#,,1#-%(A*"(

9::<J(

6#5)-($)-'(!'MM#1Q((

! _*,5&%$.&%8(3$5$3&%8($"*+-F(1$e*"(#'#-%qD+,&-#,,(%*+"&,1(&,(-*%(8#%(3*15"#0#-,&'#.8(,+"'#8#FJ(

! ].*+3#,%#"(&,(3"#$%&-@(-#G("#$,*-,(%*('&,&%($-F("#%+"-(%0"*+@0(-#G(#'#-%,J(!0#.%#-0$1($-F(].*+3#,%#"(

1&,,(*55*"%+-&%&#,(%*(G*"P(%*@#%0#"6(%0*+@0(].*+3#,%#"(&,(G&..&-@($-F(P##-(%*(F*(,*J(

! )0#"#(&,($(3*-,#-,+,(%*(*AA#"($(1*"#('&D"$-%6(3*-%#15*"$"8(*AA#"(G&%0*+%(&@-*"&-@(%0#(0#"&%$@#($-F(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+56(V$"P#%&-@(

].*+3#,%#"
Q
b(!0#.%#-0$1(>#,%&'$.,(

d15$3%(9:;Ub()0#(g$.+#(*A()*+"&,1(

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
Q
(g#"8(D"&#A(*+%.&-#(3*-'#",$%&*-6("#R+&"#,(A+"%0#"(3*-,+.%$%&*-(

P
age 48



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( M:(

5+D.&3("#$.1($,,#%,(=(&-(A$3%6(+,&-@(%0#1(1*"#(3"#$%&'#.8(&-(5"*@"$11&-@J(

! !$-(%0#(-#G(!0#.%#-0$1(5.$8(*-(%0#(*.F(f3*1#($-F("#.$c6(%$P#(%0#(G$%#",`(*AA#"(D+%(&-($-(&--*'$%&'#(

$-F(3*-%#15*"$"8(3*-%#c%L((

! )0#(-&@0%%&1#(#3*-*18(&,(R+&%#(1$%+"#6($.D#&%(-*%(%*($..(1$"P#%,`(%$,%#,J(

! )0#("#3#-%.8("#.$+-30#F(!*%,G*.F,(HV2(G#D,&%#(Z3*%,G*.F,J3*1[(0$,(+5"$%#F(%0#(3**"F&-$%#F(

1$"P#%&-@("#,*+"3#(%*($(F#@"##J(>+"%0#"(&-'#,%1#-%(3*+.F(1$P#(,&@-&A&3$-%(&15$3%,6($-F(#c5.*&%(

5*%#-%&$.(#3*-*1&#,(*A(,3$.#($3"*,,(F&@&%$.(5.$%A*"1,J(

! Y*1#(*A(!0#.%#-0$1`,(1$e*"(A#,%&'$.,(3$-(e+,%&A8(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(,%$%+,(=(G0&30(&15$3%,(5"*5#-,&%8(%*(

%"$'#.(%*($%%#-FJ(

! B#%$&.(&,(#'*.'&-@6(G&%0(,*1#(-#G(F#'#.*51#-%,(3*-A&"1#FJ()0#(R+$.&%8(&-F#5#-F#-%(0*,5&%$.&%8(*AA#"(

"#1$&-,($-(*55*"%+-&%8(%*(D#(F&,%&-3%&'#J(

! )0#("#.&$-3#(*-(%0&"F(5$"%&#,6(A"*1(%0#(B$3#3*+",#(%*(D+,#,($-F(%$c&,(A*"('&,&%*",(+,&-@(5+D.&3(%"$-,5*"%(

%*(#-%#"(%0#(%*G-6(&,($(A$3%*"(A*"(%0#('&,&%*"(G#.3*1#($%(%0#(1$-8(@$%#G$8,(%*(!0#.%#-0$1J(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! ?,,#,,(%0#(8#$"a"*+-F(3+.%+"$.(*AA#"(%*($,,#,,(,%"#-@%0,6(5*%#-%&$.(f0&FF#-(@#1`($,,#%,($-F(@$5,6(

&-3.+F&-@(e*&-%(5"*@"$11&-@6(#J@J(G*"P&-@(G&%0(*%0#"(F#,%&-$%&*-,(.&P#(].*+3#,%#"6(&-(%0#(3*-%#c%(*A(%0#(

&-F#5#-F#-%6(R+$.&%8(fG"$5$"*+-F`(0*,5&%$.&%8(*AA#"J(

! !*-F+3%($(,#"&#,(*A(,1$..6(,5#3&$.&,%(F&@&%$.($+F&%,(%*("#'&#G(Y\2(3*F#6(Y\2(3*-%#-%6(.&-P,6(,*3&$.(

1#F&$6(#1$&.6(1*D&.#($-F(,#$,*-$.(%"#-F,(*-(P#8(G#D,&%#,J(

! \c5.*"#(*5%&*-,(A*"($('&,&%*"(G#.3*1#(%"$&-&-@(5"*@"$11#F(5"*'&F&-@(3*-3&#"@#q0*,%(,%8.#(%"$&-&-@(A*"(

D+,($-F(%$c&(F"&'#",($.*-@,&F#(%0#(3+.%+"#6($%%"$3%&*-,6(0*,5&%$.&%8($-F("#%$&.(,#3%*",J(

9:;:(B#5*"%(A*"(].*+3#,%#",0&"#b(

!*%,G*.F,()*+"&,1(V$"P#%&-@(

Y%"$%#@8(9:;Ma;Eb(!0#.%#-0$1()*G-(

!#-%"#(>**%A$..(9:;Ua;Eb(!0#.%#-0$1(

XdH(H"$A%(X+,&-#,,(4.$-(9:;Eb(

\,%&1$%#,(*A(Y%$%&*-(+,$@#(9:;Ma;U(

!0#.%#-0$1(Y5$(Y%$%&*-b(H&@&%$.(?+F&%(

Z%#30-&3$.(,%+F8($-F('&,&%*"(e*+"-#8[6(

9:;E(!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%b(W#G(m*"P(

)&1#,()"$'#.(,#3%&*-6(;M(7$-+$"8(

9:;<J
;:
(

!

!

!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
;:
(0%%5/qq1*D&.#J-8%&1#,J3*1q9:;<q:;q;Nq%"$'#.q#-@.$-Fa30#.%#-0$1aA#,%&'$.J0%1.Lr"s;T"#A#"#"s0%%5/qq1JA$3#D**PJ3*1!

P
age 49



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( M;(

G$1[#)!6#.#9':0#()!

)0&,(,#3%&*-($FF"#,,#,(%0#(%$"@#%(1$"P#%,(Z3+""#-%($-F(#1#"@&-@[6(%0#('&,&%*"(G#.3*1#(A"*1(%0#(%*G-6(&%,(3*11+-&3$%&*-,($-F(3$15$&@-($3%&'&%8J(

)0&,(A.*G,(A"*1(5"#'&*+,(,#3%&*-,($,(5$"%(*A(%0#(,%"$%#@&3(5.$--&-@($-F(F#.&'#"8(383.#6(,*(G&..(0$'#(.#,,(,5#3&A&3(&-,&@0%,($-F("#3*11#-F$%&*-,($,($(

"#,+.%J!

A-(%-(7! =$5#9-(#!%$)$c#.-%#(&#!

G$1[#)!5#70#()5Q((

! )0#(*AA#"(A*"(3*+5.#,q#15%8(-#,%#",(*AA#"(&,(D#%%#"6(D+,&-#,,(%*+"&,1(&,(,*.&F($%(%0#(,1$..(%*(1&FF.#(,3$.#(

ZVd!\(=(1##%&-@,6(&-3#-%&'#,6(3*-A#"#-3#,6(#c0&D&%&*-,[J(]!_l(F#.&'#",(D+,&-#,,(%*+"&,1(8#$"("*+-FJ(

?(8*+-@#"(1$"P#%(3*+.F(5*%#-%&$..8(D#(F#'#.*5#F(=(&-($-F(*+%(*A(%0#(%*G-J(Z)*+"(*A(X"&%$&-(A*"(#c$15.#6(

$-F(&%,(.#@$38(%*(D+&.F(!0#.%#-0$1($,($(383.&-@(0+DJ[(

! !0#.%#-0$1(+-F#",#..,($,($(A$1&.8(F#,%&-$%&*-(D+%(-##F,(1*"#(A$1&.8(A"&#-F.8(5"*F+3%($-F(5$3P$@&-@J(

! )0#"#(&,("#3*@-&%&*-(*A(%0#(-##F(%*(&-%#"-$%&*-$.&,#(%0#(%*+"&,1(A*3+,(&-("#.$%&*-(%*(%0#(,3$.#6(,3*5#($-F(

'&,&*-(A*"(%0#(%*G-($-F(#,5#3&$..8(%0#("#@&*-6(#J@J($"%&3+.$%&-@($-(*AA#"(&-("#.$%&*-(%*(%0#(?"%,(T(!"$A%,(

1*'#1#-%6(.&-P&-@(%*("#@&*-$.(5$"%-#",J(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! !*-%&-+#(%*(A*3+,(*-(%0#(Vd!\(D+,&-#,,(%*+"&,1(1$"P#%6("#A.#3%&-@(%0#(,%"#-@%0,(*A(%0#(0*,5&%$.&%8(*AA#"J(

! \c5.*"#(5$3P$@#(F#'#.*51#-%(Z&-3J(G&%0(!*%,G*.F,6(].*+3#,%#"(5$"%-#",[(A*"(A$1&.&#,6(8*+-@(5#*5.#6(

$-F(%$"@#%#F(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(1$"P#%,J(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5b()0#(!*%,G*.F,(

?G$"#-#,,($-F(4#"3#5%&*-,(

B#,#$"30(9:;9(?"P#-A*"Fb(Y*+%0(

K#,%(B#@&*-(?"#$(4"*A&.#(B#5*"%6()0#(

?+F&#-3#(?@#-38b(Y%"$%#@&3(

>"$1#G*"P(A*"()*+"&,1(9:;:a9:(

g&,&%\-@.$-FJ(

4-5-)'1!P#9&'0#Q((

! )0#(508,&3$.('&,&%*"(G#.3*1#(&,(F&,e*&-%#F($-F(&-(,*1#($"#$,(*+%a*AaF$%#J(

! )0#(%*+"&,%(&-A*"1$%&*-(3#-%"#(&,(-*%(&-(%0#(5#"A#3%(.*3$%&*-($%()0#(K&.,*-6($.%0*+@0(%0&,(&,(*-.8($(5$"%(*A(

%0#(D&@@#"(&,,+#(*A(%0#(e*&-#Fa+5('&,&%*"(G#.3*1#($3"*,,(%0#(%*G-($-F(&%,(@$%#G$8,J((

! )0#(B$3#,(G#.3*1#("$3#a@*#",6(D+%(%0#(%*G-($-F()0#(7*3P#8(!.+D(3*+.F(D#(1*"#(,%"*-@.8(#-@$@#FJ(

X*%0(,##1(%*(G$-%(%0&,(%*(0$55#-J(

! )0#(1$e*"(!0#.%#-0$1(>#,%&'$.,`($+F&#-3#,(0$'#(D##-(F#,3"&D#F($,(j%0#(XX!(B$F&*(U($+F&#-3#(1$F#(

A.#,0kJ()0&,(&,($(@**F(1$"P#%6(D+%(%0#"#(&,($(3$,#(A*"(1*"#(F&'#",&A&3$%&*-6($-F(#-@$@&-@(G&%0(%0#(%*G-(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5b(H&@&%$.(?+F&%(

Z%#30-&3$.(,%+F8($-F('&,&%*"(e*+"-#8[6(

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(9:;Eb(!0#.%#-0$1(

>#,%&'$.,(d15$3%(9:;Ub(Y*+%0(K#,%(

B#@&*-(B$3#3*+",#(4"*A&.&-@(9::Ca;M(

!$"$%J(

P
age 50



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( M9(

1*"#J(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! \c5.*"#(0*G(%*(F#'#.*5(3*-,&,%#-%(&-A*"1$%&*-$.($-F(5"*1*%&*-$.(3*-%#-%(*-.&-#6(&-(5"&-%6(%0"*+@0(

%*+"&,1(5$"%-#",($-F(,%$P#0*.F#",($-F($3"*,,(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#J(

! ?.&@-(G&%0(%*G-,3$5#($-F(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#(5"*@"$11#,(%*(1$c&1&,#(,8-#"@8($3"*,,(,&@-$@#(#%3J(

! !*11&%(%*($(508,&3$.(+5@"$F#(*A(%0#()d!(%*(&15"*'#(%0#('&,&%*"(G#.3*1#($-F(#c5.*"#($FF&%&*-$.(5*5a+5(

$-F(@$%#G$8(&-&%&$%&'#,J(

! \c5.*"#(G0#"#(1$e*"(3+.%+"$.(5"*@"$11&-@(3$-(F#'#.*5(-#G($+F&#-3#,("#.#'$-%(%*(%0#('&,&%*"(#3*-*18J(

?'00,(-&$)-'(5Q((

! !0#.%#-0$1($,($(G0*.#(0$,(&1D$.$-3#F6(+-3#"%$&-(5$"%-#",0&5,($-F($(3*-,#"'$%&'#('&,&*-6(5*,&%&*-&-@(

$-F(F#,%&-$%&*-($1D&%&*-(&-(F&@&%$.(%#"1,J(]&'#-(1*,%(%*+"&,%('&,&%*",(G&..(#c5#"&#-3#(%0#(%*G-(F&@&%$..8(

.*-@(D#A*"#(%0#8(G&..(#'#"(#c5#"&#-3#(&%(508,&3$..86(%0&,(&,($(3"&%&3$.($"#$(%*(@#%("&@0%J(

! g&,&%(!0#.%#-0$1(G#D,&%#("$-P,(G#..(3+""#-%.8b(3*-%#-%($-F(5*,&%&*-&-@(3*+.F(D#(,%"*-@#"6($,(G#..($,(

.&-P,(G&%0(5$"%-#",($3"*,,(%0#(%*G-($-F("#@&*-J(

! K#$P-#,,#,(&-(%0#(5$"%-#",0&5(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#(,0*G(+5(&-(A"$@1#-%#F($-F(&,*.$%#F(F&@&%$.(5"$3%&3#J((

! d-(%#"1,(*A($+%0*"&%86(!0#.%#-0$1(B$3#3*+",#(&,($(D"$-F(*A(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(,&@-&A&3$-3#b(%0"*+@0(&%,(

G#D,&%#($-F(%0"*+@0(,*3&$.(1#F&$6(&%(0$,($33#,,(%*($(.$"@#"($+F&#-3#(%0$-($..(*%0#"(!0#.%#-0$1aD$,#F(

5$"%-#",(3*1D&-#FJ(

! !0#.%#-0$1(>#,%&'$.,(,&1&.$".8(F*1&-$%#(%0#(3+.%+"$.(F&@&%$.(,5$3#6(G&%0(&%,(,%"*-@(D"$-F,($-F(-#%G*"P(

*A(5*G#"A+.(&-A.+#-3#",(@&'&-@(&%("#$F8($33#,,(%*($(-$%&*-$.(*-.&-#($+F&#-3#J(X+%($@$&-6(#'#-(&-(%0#(

3+.%+"$.(,50#"#6(%0#(.*3$.('#-+#,($-F(G&F#"(F#,%&-$%&*-(*AA#"($"#(1&,,&-@($.1*,%(#-%&"#.8(=(8#%(%0#8(0$'#(

1+30(%*(*AA#"(&-(%#"1,(*A(8#$"a"*+-F(%"$AA&36(%"$3%&*-($-F(F#,%&-$%&*-("#.#'$-3#($-F(-$""$%&'#J(

! )0#(1$e*"(3+.%+"$.(A#,%&'$.,(F*(-*%(.&-P(G&%0(*%0#"(3+.%+"$.(A#,%&'$.,($-F(#'#-%,(,*(%0#"#(&,(-*(F&,%&-3%&'#(

8#$"("*+-F(A#,%&'$.($-F(#'#-%(5*,&%&*-&-@J(

! K&..(%0#(OS(,%$83$%&*-(1$"P#%(3*-%&-+#(=(G0$%($"#(%0#("#.#'$-%(1$"P#%(%"#-F,(%*(#c5.*&%(*"(1&%&@$%#(

$@$&-,%L(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5b(H&@&%$.(?+F&%(

Z%#30-&3$.(,%+F8($-F('&,&%*"(e*+"-#8[6(

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(9:;Eb(X#8*-F(

Y%$83$%&*-(23%*D#"(9:;E(

g&,&%\-@.$-Fb(H*1#,%&3(i#&,+"#(

)*+"&,1()"#-F,(A*"(%0#(W#c%(H#3$F#6(

H#3#1D#"(9:;M(g&,&%\-@.$-Fb(g&,&%(

X"&%$&-(9:;<(>*"#3$,%b(d-%#"-$%&*-$.(

4$,,#-@#"(Y+"'#86(2AA&3#(A*"(W$%&*-$.(

Y%$%&,%&3,(9:;:a;U(

P
age 51



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( MM(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! !*-F+3%($(,#"&#,(*A(,1$..6(,5#3&$.&,%(F&@&%$.($+F&%,(%*("#'&#G(Y\2(3*F#6(Y\2(3*-%#-%6(.&-P,6(,*3&$.(

1#F&$6(#1$&.6(1*D&.#($-F(,#$,*-$.(%"#-F,(A*"(P#8(G#D,&%#,J(

! !*11&%(%*(#,%$D.&,0&-@(D#-301$"P('&,&%*"(F$%$(A*"(%0#(%*G-6(.&-P&-@(G&%0(5$"%-#"("#,#$"30($-F(

#'$.+$%&*-(5"*@"$11#,($-F(A*"G$"F(5.$--&-@J(

! K*"P(%0"*+@0(%0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(%*(D+&.F(&-A*"1$%&*-($-F(F$%$(,0$"&-@(G0#"#(5*,,&D.#6(

&-3.+F&-@(A*"G$"F(5.$--&-@q5"*@"$11&-@(=($3"*,,(5+D.&3($-F(5"&'$%#(,#3%*"(5$"%-#",q-#%G*"P,J(

! \c5.*"#(0*G(.#$F(5$"%-#",(3$-(&-'#,%(Z'#"8(1*F#,%(A+-F,[(&-(#F&%*"&$.(*-(%0#&"(G#D,&%#,(%0$%("#5"#,#-%(

%0#&"(*G-(*AA#",(D#%%#"(D8(5"*1*%&-@(!0#.%#-0$1`,(G&F#"('&,&%*"(*AA#"(Z#J@J(D#,5*P#(3*-%#-%6(&%&-#"$"&#,6(

5$3P$@#,6(A*"(#c$15.#()0#(O-&'#",&%8(*A(].*+3#,%#"`,(fH&,3*'#"&-@(].*+3#,%#",0&"#`(G#D5$@#[J(

! !*-%&-+#(%*(D+&.F(%"+,%($3"*,,(%0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(%*(#-3*+"$@#(,0$"&-@(*A(F&@&%$.(

#c5#"&#-3#,qF$%$($-F(3"*,,a5"*1*%&*-$.(*55*"%+-&%&#,J(\-3*+"$@#(1*"#(F&@&%$.($-$.8%&3,($,($(@"*+5J(

?$0:$-7(5Q((

! 2AA#"(A*"(OS(1$"P#%,/("#%$&.6(%0#(#'#-%,(5"*@"$11#,6(A**F(T(F"&-P(Z3$-(D#(1+30(1*"#(F#'#.*5#F[J(j?(

@**F(F$8('&,&%($-F($,(5$"%(*A(G&F#"(Z!*%,G*.F,[(D"#$PJk(

! 2AA#"(A*"(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(1$"P#%,(Z#J@J(]#"1$-86(OY?6(W#%0#".$-F,6(5.+,(7$5$-6(!0&-$[/($(.*%(%*(*AA#"(&A(

5"*1*%#F(&-(%0#("&@0%(G$8J(i*%(*A(%"$F&%&*-$.(%0&-@,(%*(F*6(5.$3#,(%*(,%$86(@**F($33#,,J(l+&-%#,,#-%&$..8(

f\-@.&,0`J()0#(0#"&%$@#(3*+.F(D#(F#'#.*5#F(1*"#(3"#$%&'#.8J(!*%,G*.F,($,($(G0*.#(5+-30#,(+-F#"(&%,(

G#&@0%J(

! _*%#.,($-F($33*11*F$%&*-(Z&-3.+F&-@("+"$.(3$15&-@($-F(%0#(#1#"@&-@(f,0$"&-@(#3*-*18`(*A(?&"X-X[/(

!0#.%#-0$1(B$3#,`(Q/,,+%(N/#"2-=&(G#D,&%#(,#3%&*-(*A($33*11*F$%&*-(,0*G,(G0#"#(3$5$3&%8(&,,+#,(

#c&,%($%(5#$P(%&1#,J(

! )0#"#(&,($(.$3P(*A(%$"@#%#F6($@@"#,,&'#(5"*$3%&'#(F*1#,%&3($-F(*'#",#$,(1$"P#%&-@(Z$-F(D+F@#%,[J(

!"#$%&'$()*+)%,--)"#&'$,".*

! X$,#F(*-(-#G(1$"P#%(&-,&@0%,(A"*1(D#-301$"P#F($-F(,0$"#F(F$%$6($@"##(OS($-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(

1$"P#%,($-F(%$"@#%(%0"*+@0(%$"@#%#F(3$15$&@-($-F(3*11+-&3$%&*-,($3%&'&%8J(

\c%#-,&'#(3*-,+.%$%&*-,($3"*,,(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-6(&-3.+F&-@()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5b(g&,&%(X"&%$&-(

V$"P#%(d-,&@0%,b(d-D*+-F()*+"&,1(%*(

X"&%$&-`,(W$%&*-,($-F(B#@&*-,(9:;M(

g&,&%(X"&%$&-b(]"#$%(X"&%$&-()*+"&,1(

Y+"'#8(9::Qa;U(g&,&%\-@.$-Fb(]"#$%(

X"&%$&-(H$8(g&,&%,(Y+"'#8(9:;;a;E(

g&,&%\-@.$-Fb(d-%#"-$%&*-$.(4$,,#-@#"(

Y+"'#8(9:;:a;U6(2AA&3#(A*"(W$%&*-$.(

Y%$%&,%&3,J(

P
age 52



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( MU(

;C!<4*I43*D!<A!Y*F!?E;""*CJ*/!!
Z!*G*IJ3CJ!<BB<I@HC3@3*/

_Q!;0O-)-'(!8!O#-(7!:'5-)-.#!

!0#.%#-0$1(3$-(5*,&%&*-(&%,#.A($,(%0#(3+.%+"#(T(.#&,+"#(0+D(*A(%0#(

!*%,G*.F,(Z%0&,(&,(-*%($(,%"$5.&-#(*"(3$15$&@-(&-(&%,#.A[6(G0#"#(3+.%+"$.(

'#-+#,($-F(#'#-%,(3*1D&-#(G&%0(5+D.&3("#$.16($33*11*F$%&*-6(A**F(T(

F"&-P($-F("#%$&.(%*(,+55.8(%0#(A+..8a"*+-F#F6(1*F#"-(*AA#"(%0$%(&-F#5#-F#-%(

%"$'#..#"(1$"P#%,(.**P(A*"(=(D*%0(F*1#,%&3($-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$.J((

)*(F*(%0&,6(!0#.%#-0$1(3$-/(

! Y#3+"#(&%,("#5+%$%&*-($,(*-#(*A(%0#(1+,%a@*a%*b(@#%a*+%a*Aa%0#a

3$5&%$.aR+&3P(F#,%&-$%&*-,(&-(%0#(OS(=(,8-*-81*+,(G&%0(*-#(*A(%0#(

D#,%(P-*G-(D"$-F,(&-(OS(%*+"&,1(Z!*%,G*.F,[b(

! ]#%($(D&@@#"(,0$"#(*A(%0#(;<1(!*%,G*.F,`('&,&%*",6(#,5#3&$..8(

,0*"%aD"#$Pq#c%#-F#F(,%$8(Z3+""#-%.8(C9n($"#(F$8('&,&%*",($-F(

$-#3F*%$.(A##FD$3P(A"*1(%0#($33*11*F$%&*-(,#3%*"(&,(%0$%('#"8(

A#G(@+#,%,(,%$8(A*"(1*"#(%0$-(9(-&@0%,(=(1*,%(,%$8(*-.8(*-#[b(

! X#($-(#,,#-%&$.(&-@"#F&#-%(A*"(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(*AA#"6(0#.5&-@(%*(

F#'#.*5(-#G(1$"P#%,b(

! X#($(30$..#-@#"(D"$-F
;;
(%*(X$%06(2cA*"F($-F(Y%"$%A*"Fa+5*-a?'*-(

=(.#,,(*D'&*+,($-F(*'#"a"+-6(1*"#(&-%&1$%#6(5#",*-$.&,#F6(D#,5*P#(

Z$..(R+$.&%8(1#$,+"#,[J(d-(*%0#"(G*"F,6(A*"(%0*,#(&-(%0#(P-*GJ(

(

\c%#-,&'#(.*3$.(3*-,+.%$%&*-($-F($-$.8,&,("#'#$.#F(%0$%(%0#"#(&,($(,0$"#F(

,#-,#(%0$%(%0&,(&,(G#..(G&%0&-(%0#(%*G-`,(@"$,5(&A($FF"#,,#F(,%"$%#@&3$..8J(

)*+"&,1(&,('&%$.($,(*-#(*A(%0#(D&@@#,%(#3*-*1&3(F"&'#",(A*"(%0#(%*G-(

Z$.*-@,&F#(5.$8#",(.&P#(]!_l($-F(%0#(O-&'#",&%8[(=($-F(%0$%(3+.%+"#(&,(%0#(

1$&-(F"$G(#-0$-3#F(D8(,5#3&$.&,%("#%$&.($-F(5"*1&,&-@(.*3$.(A**F(T(F"&-PJ((

)0#"#($"#($(-+1D#"(*A($"#$,(%0$%(3$-(D#(&15"*'#F(%*("#$.&,#($(,0$"#F(

$1D&%&*-6($3"*,,(3+.%+"#6(A#,%&'$.,(T(#'#-%,6(+,#(*A(5+D.&3("#$.16(0*,5&%$.&%86(

"#%$&.6(A**F(T(F"&-P6(1$"P#%&-@(T(F&@&%$.6("#,#$"30($-F(#'$.+$%&*-(=($..(

3*-%"&D+%&-@(%*(D+&.F&-@($(,%"*-@6(3*0#"#-%($-F('&,&D.#(D"$-F(5"*5*,&%&*-(A*"(

!0#.%#-0$1J((

!

WQ!4-5-'(!8!O#-(7!&9#$1!!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
;;
(?(30$..#-@#"(D"$-F(&,($(5"*F+3%(D"$-F(&-($-(&-F+,%"8(%0$%(&,(-*%(%0#(1$e*"(

D"$-Fq1$"P#%(.#$F#"J()0#(%#"1(F#-*%#,(%0#(A$3%(%0$%(,+30(3*15$-&#,(0$'#(%*(
3*15#%#(A"*1($(5*,&%&*-(D#0&-F(%0#(F*1&-$-%(5.$8#"(*"(.#$F#"(&-($-(&-F+,%"8J()0&,(
1$P#,(%0#(5"*3#,,(*A(1$"P#%&-@(,&@-&A&3$-%(%*($%%"$3%&-@(3+,%*1#",J((
( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ((((((((((((((

P
age 53



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( ME(

!0#.%#-0$1("#R+&"#,($(,0$"5($-F(F&,%&-3%(*AA#"(%*(1$P#($-(&15$3%(&-($(

3*15#%&%&'#(1$"P#%J(?(,%"*-@(D"$-F('&,&*-($-F(A"$1#G*"P(G&..(,+55.8(%0#(

3.$"&*-(3$..6(,#%(%0#(%*-#(A*"(30$-@#6($-F(,0$5#(F#3&,&*-a1$P&-@J(d%`,(-*%($(

,%"$5.&-#(*"($(.*@*6(D+%(&%(3$-(D#(1*"#(3*-%#15*"$"8($-F(#F@8(Z"$%0#"(%0$-(

%0#(.*3$.(5#"3#5%&*-(*A(D#&-@(,.##58($-F(.$&F(D$3P[(G0&.,%(D#&-@(%"+#(%*(

!0#.%#-0$1J(?(,&-@.#6(@$.'$-&,&-@('&,&*-(F&F(-*%(.#$5(A"*1(%0#("#,#$"306(

D+%($(-+1D#"(*A(&-,&@0%,(F&F(G0&30(%0&,(F*3+1#-%(G&..(+,#(%*(5"#,#-%($(-#G(

5*,&%&*-&-@(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1J((

!"#$%&'#(D"$-F(F#'#.*51#-%(%0"*+@0(%0#(G*"P(*A()0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%6(

&-%#"-$%&*-$.(A$,0&*-($-F(,%8.#(D"$-F(ZY+5#"F"8t[6($-F($(-$%&*-$..8(

"#@$"F#F(0*,5&%$.&%8(D"$-F(Z)0#(i+3P8(2-&*-(!.+D[($."#$F8(,%$"%(%*("#'#$.(

0*G(!0#.%#-0$1(3$-(5"*e#3%(&%,#.AJ((

`Q!/)1$)#7-&!:$1)(#15L-:5!8!O#-(7!$)!)L#!)$O9#!

!0#.%#-0$1(-##F,($(5"*@"#,,&'#6(,%"$%#@&3("#.$%&*-,0&5(G&%0(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(

HV2($-F(V$"P#%&-@(].*+3#,%#"J()0#("*.#(*A(]>&",%(i\4(&,(.#,,(G#..a

F#A&-#F6(@&'#-(%0#&"(.$3P(*A(A*3+,(*-(%*+"&,1(%*(F$%#(,&-3#(%0#8(F#'*.'#F(

F&"#3%(%*+"&,1("#,5*-,&D&.&%&#,J()0&,(G&..(,G&%30(#150$,&,(A"*1(

"#5"#,#-%$%&*-(&-(%$3%&3$.(3$15$&@-,(%*(e*&-%(,%"$%#@&3(5.$--&-@J()0&,(1*"#(

,%"+3%+"#F6(%"$-,$3%&*-$.(5$"%-#",0&5($55"*$30(G&..(D#(3#-%"$.(%*(%0#(@"*G%0(

*A(%0#('&,&%*"(#3*-*18(=(G0*(F*#,q.#$F,(G0$%6(G0$%($3%&'&%&#,($"#(,0$"#F(

#%3J(A"*1(5.$--&-@(%*(F#.&'#"8J((

!0#.%#-0$1`,(F&,%&-3%('&,&%*"(*AA#"(G&..($.,*(D#($D.#(%*(,%$-F($.*-#(A"*1(

%*+"&,1(5$"%-#",(=(#'#-(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(=(D+%($.,*(3*-%"&D+%#(A+..8(%*(%0#(

"&30-#,,(*A(%0#(3*+-%8q,+Da"#@&*-$.(*AA#"J(

aQ!B9$((-(7!8!O#-(7!M'&,5#%!

K0$%($"#(%0#(5"&*"&%&#,(A*"(1$P&-@(%0#('&,&%*"(*AA#"(1*"#(1$"P#%a"#$F8L(

K0#"#($"#(%0#(R+&3P(G&-,6(5&.*%(*"(P&3P,%$"%#"(5"*e#3%,L((

d-A"$,%"+3%+"#(5"#,#-%,(30$..#-@#,(A*"(%0#('&,&%*"(G#.3*1#(=(3$"($-F(3*$30(

5$"P,6(D+,(,%$%&*-,q,%*5,6(.*3$%&*-($-F(,%$AA&-@(*A()*+"&,%(d-A*"1$%&*-(

!#-%"#(Z)d![(#%3J()0#,#($"#(-*%(D#&-@(&@-*"#F6(G&%0(%0#(!0#.%#-0$1(

)"$-,5*"%(4.$-(ZA*3+,(*-("#F+3&-@(%*G-(3#-%"#(3*-@#,%&*-[($-F(

!0#.%#-0$1(XdH(Z$%%"$3%&-@(5#*5.#(%*(%0#(%*G-(3#-%"#[(#c$15.#,(*A(%0&,J(

)0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%(&,($(-#G(*"@$-&,$%&*-6(G&%0($(3+.%+"#6(%*+"&,1($-F(

.#&,+"#("#1&%(%0$%(&,(-#3#,,$"&.8(#'*.'&-@J(4*,%a.$+-306($(D*.F($-F(

&1$@&-$%&'#(+,#(*A()0#(K&.,*-`,(3*..#3%&*-($-F(5"*@"$11#(3$-(D+&.F($(

.#'#.(*A('&,&D&.&%8($-F("#5+%$%&*-(&-(%0#("#@&*-(G&%0(5##",($-F($+F&#-3#,(

$.&P#J((

)0#(!0#.%#-0$1(>#,%&'$.,($"#($-(#,%$D.&,0#F(D"$-F(&-(%0#&"(*G-("&@0%6($-F(

$"#(,##P&-@(%*(3*-%&-+#(%*(3*--#3%(1*"#(G&%0(%0#(%*G-`,(*AA#"6($-F(

%0#"#A*"#($,(5$"%(*A($(8#$"a"*+-F(-$""$%&'#("$%0#"(%0$-($(,#"&#,(*A(,%$-Fa

$.*-#(#'#-%,J(

(

P
age 54



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( M<(

)$"@#%(1$"P#%,(A*"(@"*G%0(&-3.+F#/(

! >$1&.&#,6(@&'#-(%0#(@#-#"$.(A$1&.8aA"&#-F.8(-$%+"#(*A(%0#(%*G-J(_*G(

3$-(A$1&.&#,(D#(D#%%#"(G#.3*1#F($-F(3$%#"#F(A*"6("#A.#3%&-@(&%,(

,%$%+,($,(%0#(D#,%(5.$3#(&-(%0#(OS(%*(D"&-@(+5($(A$1&.86($-F(%+"-&-@(

F$8('&,&%,(Z#J@J(%*(%0#(Y3&#-3#(>#,%&'$.[(&-%*($(.*-@#"(,%$8L()0#(

-#G(X"#G#"8(A$3&.&%8(G&..(1$P#($(F&AA#"#-3#J(Y*(%**(G&..(e*&-%(

5.$--&-@(G&%0(].*+3#,%#"(G0#"#(%0#(A$1&.8(*AA#"(&,(1*"#(,%"*-@.8(

3*11+-&3$%#FJ(

! m*+-@#"(5#*5.#($"#(-*%(*-.8('$.+$D.#($,('&,&%*",(D+%(.&-P(%*(%0#(

"#%#-%&*-(*A(@"$F+$%#,($-F($%%"$3%&*-(*A($(5"*A#,,&*-$.(G*"PA*"3#J(

)0#(0*,5&%$.&%8(&-F+,%"8(&,($3%&'#.8(G*"P&-@(%*(1$P#(!0#.%#-0$1($(

5.$3#(G0#"#(%$.#-%#F(&-F&'&F+$.,(3$-(%0"&'#($-F(1$P#(3$"##",(

Z"#,&,%&-@(%0#(5+..(*A(i*-F*-6(X&"1&-@0$1(*"(X"&,%*.[J()0#(

O-&'#",&%8(*A(].*+3#,%#",0&"#(&,($(-$%+"$.($-F(G&..&-@(5$"%-#"(%*(

F#'#.*56(G&%0(5*%#-%&$.(fR+&3P(G&-,`($'$&.$D.#(G&%0(*5#-(F$8,6(

@"$F+$%#(F$8,q,0*G,6(,%$"%q#-F(*A(%#"1q8#$"(G0#-(%$"@#%&-@(g>B(

Z'&,&%&-@(A"&#-F,($-F("#.$%&'#,[6($.*-@,&F#(.*-@#"a%#"1(3*-%"&D+%&*-,(

%*(5.$3'#a1$P&-@J()0#(3+.%+"$.($-F(3"#$%&'#(&-F+,%"&#,(,#3%*"(

5"*'&F#,(A+"%0#"(,+55*"%/(3"#$%&-@($(5.$3#(G0#"#(3"#$%&'#($-F(

&--*'$%&'#(8*+-@(5#*5.#(G$-%(%*(.&'#6(G*"P($-F('&,&%b(3"#$%&-@(1*"#(

,5$3#(A*"(#-@$@#1#-%(G&%0(3+.%+"#b(3"#$%&-@(1*"#(,5$3#(A*"(

3*-%#15*"$"8($"%,(T(3+.%+"#(%*(@"*G($%(%0#(@"$,,"**%,($-F(D#3*1#(

5$"%(*A(%0#(3+.%+"$.(#3*.*@8(=($-F(%0#-($%%"$3%&-@(A"#,0(%$.#-%L(

(

bQ!"#$%#15L-:!8!O#-(7!1#$%2!)'!%#9-.#1!

d%(&,(#,,#-%&$.(%0$%(%0#"#($"#(3.#$"("*.#,($-F("#,5*-,&D&.&%&#,(A*"($..(.#$F(

,%$P#0*.F#",(=(!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.6()0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%($-F(

%0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+56(5.+,(%0#(,+Da"#@&*-$.(HV2,(=(%*(

$33#.#"$%#($3%&'&%86($'*&F(@$5,(*"(F+5.&3$%&*-,(*A(#AA*"%6($-F(D+&.F(3"#F&D&.&%8(

$,(%0#(F#.&'#"8('#0&3.#,(A*"(%0#(%*G-`,(%*+"&,1J(

)0#(A*+-F$%&*-(A*"($..(*A(%0&,(&,(%0#(!*+-3&.6($-F(%0#&"(3*"#("*.#(&,(%*/((

! ?55.8('&,&*-($-F(,#%(%$"@#%,6(G&%0(%0#("#R+&,&%#(%&1#A"$1#,($-F(

1&.#,%*-#,b(

! V*-&%*"(5#"A*"1$-3#($-F(#-,+"#($33*+-%$D&.&%8(D$,#F(*-(3.#$"(

F#1$"3$%&*-(*A("*.#,($3"*,,(5+D.&3($-F(5"&'$%#(,#3%*",b(

! ?.&@-(&-%#"-$.(!*+-3&.($3%&'&%&#,6(3*--#3%#F($@#-F$,(Z#J@J(

#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%6(0#$.%0(T(G#..D#&-@6(%"$-,5*"%[6($-F(

"#,*+"3#,(D#0&-F(%0#(,%"$%#@8($-F(F#.&'#"(%0*,#(G&%0($55"*5"&$%#(

5$"%-#",b(

! _#.5(%*(A$3&.&%$%#(5$"%-#",0&5,($3"*,,(%0#(%*G-6($-F(%0#"#A*"#(

$@@"#@$%#($FF&%&*-$.("#,*+"3#,b(

! _#.5(%*(,+55*"%(%0#(F#'#.*51#-%(*A($(3*-,&,%#-%(8#$"("*+-F(*AA#"(

D#8*-F(%0#(&15"#,,&'#(A#,%&'$.($3%&'&%8(5#$P,J(

(

)0#"#($"#(*%0#"(D#-#A&%,(%*(%0&,($55"*$30/(

! d%(*5#-,(+5(*%0#"(-#%G*"P,($-F(5*%#-%&$.(,*+"3#,(*A("#,*+"3#b(

P
age 55



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( MN(

! d%(#-3*+"$@#,(-#G(5"*F+3%,($-F(5$3P$@#,b(

! d%(3"#$%#,($(,%"+3%+"#(A*"(G&F#,5"#$F($F*5%&*-(*A(P#8(Z,0$"#F[(

1#,,$@#,b(

! d%(*5#-,(+5(-#G(30$--#.,(%*(%0#(1&c(Z#J@J(O-&'#",&%8("#$30(&-%*(

&-%#"-$%&*-$.(1$"P#%,6(0*%#.&#"(4B($-F(1#F&$($@#-3&#,[J(

!

!

G;BB3CJ!@E*!G;3C!;I*;/!<A!A<?H/!

)0#($+F&%(0$,("#'#$.#F($(,%"*-@(3*-,#-,+,(*A(&-A*"1#F(*5&-&*-6(D*%0(&-(

%#"1,(*A(G0#"#(!0#.%#-0$1(&,(-*G(&-("#.$%&*-(%*(%*+"&,16(D+%($.,*(G0#"#(&%(

3*+.F(D#(.**P&-@(A&'#(8#$",($0#$FJ()0&,(&,("#5"#,#-%#F(D8(%0#(A*..*G&-@(

H#,%&-$%&*-(K0##.6(-*G(5*5+.$%#FJ()0#(,*.&F(8#..*G(.&-#(F#-*%#,(%0#(

3+""#-%(Z.$%#(9:;E[(,&%+$%&*-6($-F(%0#(F*%%#F(.&-#(30$"%,(%0#($,5&"$%&*-(A*"(

0*G(A$"(!0#.%#-0$1(3$-(5"*@"#,,(ZD8(9:9:[(&A(&%(3*-%&-+#,(%*(G*"P(%*@#%0#"(

$-F(D+&.F(*-(%0#(A*+-F$%&*-,(-*G(D#&-@(.$&F(%0"*+@0(%0#()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5J()0&,(G$,(F#'#.*5#F(%0"*+@0($(,#"&#,(*A(G*"P,0*5,(

G&%0(%0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5($-F($(!$D&-#%(V#1D#",(K*"P&-@(

]"*+5J P
age 56



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

!

1*/&(@+%#8+B(/++7&,8#,%&(#(-7">%8(2A(&,8%-$,*&(#-=(#8%#&(3*%8%()*%+,%-*#"(@#-(A2@7&(,2(/"?820%(/,&(=%&,/-#,/2-(2AA%8(#-=($823(/,&(0/&/,28(%@2-2"B<(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((MC

!"#$%&'())

*)+,"-./"()

0%/-#)/-/1+12"()

34&+.1%-()+-5)

6-7&+(#&8.#8&")

9:;"&/"-."(<))

"2"-#()*);+.'+,"()

=+&'"#)

>",?"-#()

!+&&+12"@

38#A"-1./#B)

C/(/%-)

>#&+#",/"()

D"B)?"((+,"()

C/(/#%&)E"F.%?")
6-7&+(#&8.#8&")*)

G"(%8&."()

H%??8-/.+1%-()

H+?;+/,-()

I"(1-+1%-)%J"&)

K"+5"&(A/;)

>#+'"A%F5"&()*)

.A+?;/%-()L) MN)

!"##$%&'

()*+#,-.%,/'

WORKING 

ENVIRONMENT 

WORKING 

PARTNERSHIPS 

PRODUCT 

DEVELOPMENT 

MARKET 

DEVELOPMENT 

O)

012345(3465'

3678429'

:;11<''
P)Q)

P
age 57



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

3()#1:1#)-(7!)L#!6#5)-($)-'(!DL##9!

;J( K*"P&-@(\-'&"*-1#-%(

$J( )0#"#(&,($(5#"3#&'#F(.$3P(*A(Z$"%&3+.$%#F[('&,&*-6(D+%($(

,%"*-@(,#-,#(%0$%(%0&,(&,($(,%"$&@0%A*"G$"F(5"*3#,,(%*(

"#3%&A8(%0&,(G&%0(%0#(#-@$@#F(5$"%-#",J(

DJ( i&P#G&,#6(%0#(3*..#3%&'#(G&..(%*($FF"#,,(.#$F#",0&5(&,(

5"*1&-#-%6(-*%(.#$,%($,(-#G(*"@$-&,$%&*-,($"#(-*G(&-(

5.$3#(&-3.+F&-@()0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%($-F(!*%,G*.F,(

HV2J(

3J( )0#(5"*3#,,(D#0&-F(%0&,(*+%3*1#,(5"*5*,&%&*-(&,($(3.#$"(

&-F&3$%*"(%0$%(Z,0$"#F[(,%"$%#@&3(5"*@"#,,(&,(+-F#"G$8J(

FJ( )0#(%*G-(0$,($(-+1D#"(*A(#c&,%&-@(,%"*-@(508,&3$.6(

*"@$-&,$%&*-($-F(#'#-%($,,#%,(%0$%($"#("#3*@-&,#F6(

$.*-@,&F#(%0#(-##F(%*(.&-P(%0#1(%*@#%0#"(1*"#(&-%*($(

,&-@.#(*AA#"J(B#,*+"3#,($"#(.&1&%#F6(D+%($@$&-(e*&-%(G*"P&-@(

3$-(,%$"%(%*($%%$3P(%0$%(30$..#-@#J(

9J( K*"P&-@(4$"%-#",0&5,(

$J( V*,%(*A(%0#(5$"%-#",(%0#(%*G-(-##F,(%*(F"&'#(&%,('&,&%*"(

#3*-*18($"#($."#$F8(f$%(%0#(%$D.#`J(V*"#(,+Da"#@&*-$.(

#-@$@#1#-%(G&..(A+"%0#"(#-0$-3#(%0&,6(G&%0&-($(3.#$"($-F(

$3%&'#(,%"+3%+"#($-F(G*"P&-@(%*($(3.#$"('&,&*-J(

DJ( )0#"#(&,($(5#"3#&'#F(*55*"%+-&%8(%*(D+&.F(*-(,*1#(*A(%0#(

&-&%&$%&'#,6(G0#%0#"(D&.$%#"$..8(*"($,($(G&F#"(@"*+5J(

3J( )0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(&,($(A.#F@.&-@(D*F86(D+%(

3*+.F(%$P#(%0&,($@#-F$(A*"G$"F("$5&F.8(&A(&%,("*.#(5#"1&%,J(

FJ( !0#.%#-0$1(3$-(F*(1+30(1*"#(%*(+,#(3*-,&,%#-%(

1#,,$@&-@($3"*,,($(G&F#("$-@#(*A(%*G-6(5$"%-#"($-F(%0&"Fa

5$"%8(30$--#.,(%*(3*-'#8(%0#(#1#"@&-@(*AA#"J(

MJ( 4"*F+3%(H#'#.*51#-%(

$J( )0#(,%*"8(%0$%(!0#.%#-0$1(%#..,(3$-(D#(3*11+-&3$%#F(

1*"#(D*.F.8($-F(3"#$%&'#.86(D+%(-##F,(%*("#%$&-(&%,(3*"#(

%"+%0,(&-(%#"1,(*A(G0$%(%0#(%*G-($-F("#@&*-(0$,(%*(*AA#"J(

DJ( !0#.%#-0$1(0$,($-(&15"#,,&'#(D+&.%(#-'&"*-1#-%(=(A"*1(

$"30&%#3%+"#(%*(@"##-(,5$3#,(=($-F(%0#(5$3P$@#,($-F(

5"*@"$11#,(3$-(3*-%&-+#(%*(1$P#(1*"#(*A(%0#1J(

3J( )0#(5"*@"$11#F(*A(A#,%&'$.,($-F(#'#-%,($"#('#"8(,%"*-@6(

$-F($(8#$"a"*+-F(3$.#-F$"($,,#,,1#-%(3$-($FF(A+"%0#"(

.$8#"&-@($-F('$.+#(%*($-(*AA#"($."#$F8(D+",%&-@(G&%0(0&@0a

5"*A&.#(#'#-%,J(

FJ( !0#.%#-0$1`,(*AA#"(&,(G#..aP-*G-(&-(,*1#("#,5#3%,(%*(

3#"%$&-(1$"P#%,6(D+%(3$-(D#(#-#"@&,#F(&-(*%0#",6($,(G#..($,(

D#&-@(1*"#(3*-,&,%#-%.8(5"#,#-%#FJ(

(

((((((((((MQ(

P
age 58



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( U:(

UJ( V$"P#%(H#'#.*51#-%(

$J( !0#.%#-0$1(F*#,(-*%(0$'#($(0+@#.8(F&'#",#(,#%(*A(%$"@#%(

1$"P#%,6(D+%(3$-(@"*G(#c&,%&-@(1$"P#%,($-F(F#'#.*5((

DJ( #1#"@&-@(1$"P#%,(1*"#6(#,5#3&$..8(G0#-(G&F#-&-@(%0#(

5$3P$@#,(%*(&-3.+F#(*%0#"(.*3$%&*-,(.&P#(%0#(!*%,G*.F,J(

3J( )0#('&,&%*"(G#.3*1#(0$,(0$F(&-'#,%1#-%6(D+%(3$-(D#(

A+"%0#"("#A&-#F6(&-A*"1#F(D8(*5#"$%&*-$.(.#,,*-,(A"*1(%0#(

)d!(A*"(#c$15.#J(]$%#G$8,(=(D*%0(508,&3$.($-F(F&@&%$.(=(

3$-(D#(+5"$%#F(G&%0(,*1#(&-'#,%1#-%J(

FJ( !*11+-&3$%&*-,(0$'#(D##-("#.$%&'#.8("#$3%&'#($-F(D$,&3(

&-("#3#-%(8#$",6(D+%(%0&,(&,(,%$"%&-@(%*(30$-@#J(V*"#(

#-@$@#1#-%6(#,5#3&$..8(*-.&-#6(3$-($33#.#"$%#(%0&,(

5"*3#,,J(

#J( !$15$&@-,($"#(3*,%.86($-F(1$e*"(#'#-%,($-F("#@&*-$.(

5.$%A*"1,(ZG0&30(!0#.%#-0$1(3$-(D+8(&-%*[(0$'#(D##-(%0#(

1*,%($3%&'#(1#F&$(3$15$&@-,("#3#-%.86(A"*1(5$&F(,#$"30(

$F'#"%&,&-@(%*(%0#(i*-F*-(O-F#"@"*+-FJ(7*&-%(1$"P#%,(A*"(

%0#("#@&*-(3$-(&-A*"1(3*,%a#AA#3%&'#(3$15$&@-($3%&'&%8J(

(

(

( (

P
age 59



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( U;(

H#'#.*5&-@(=($.&@-#F(*+%3*1#,(5"*5*,&%&*-(

(

;!63/@3C?@34*!43/3<C!

)0&,(5"*5*,&%&*-(&,($D*+%(1$P&-@(!0#.%#-0$1($(1*"#($%%"$3%&'#($-F(

F8-$1&3(5.$3#(A*"("#,&F#-%,($-F('&,&%*",($.&P#J(!0#.%#-0$1($,5&"#,(%*(D#(

*-#(*A(%0#(OS`,(1*,%(.&'#$D.#(3&%&#,6(G&%0("#,&F#-%,($-F('&,&%*",(&-,5&"#F(D8(

&%,(3+.%+"#6(A**F6(5+D.&3(,5$3#,6(#F+3$%&*-($-F(%0#(F&'#",&%8($-F(R+$.&%8(*A(

$33#,,&D.#(#c5#"&#-3#,J((

)0&,("#5*"%(F#%$&.,(0*G($(1*"#(&-%#@"$%#F(8#$"("*+-F('&,&%*"(*AA#"b($(+-&A&#F(

5"#,#-%$%&*-(*A(!0#.%#-0$1($,($(F&,%&-3%&'#6(3*-%#15*"$"8(5.$3#b($-F(

1*"#(#AA#3%&'#(F#.&'#"8(5$"%-#",0&5,(3$-(0#.5(!0#.%#-0$1("#$.&,#(&%,(

$1D&%&*-,(%*(D#3*1#($(0&@0.8(3*15#%&%&'#(5"#a#1&-#-%(%*+"&,1(F#,%&-$%&*-(

F"$G&-@(&-('&,&%*",6(%$.#-%($-F(G*+.FaD#(&-'#,%*",J((

d-(,+55*"%(*A(%0*,#($&1,(%0&,(,%"$%#@8(,##P,(%*(&15"*'#(%0#(R+$.&%86("#$30(

$-F(#AA#3%&'#-#,,(*A(!0#.%#-0$1`,(%*+"&,1(*AA#"(%*(-$%&*-$.($-F(

&-%#"-$%&*-$.('&,&%*",6($-F(%*(#-$D.#("#,&F#-%,(%*(D#%%#"(+-F#",%$-F($-F(

#-e*8(%0#("&30-#,,(*A($..(%0$%(!0#.%#-0$1(0$,(%*(*AA#"J(((

)0#(,%"$%#@8($.,*(,##P,(%*(D#($('&%$.(A*+-F$%&*-(*A(G&F#"(#3*-*1&3(

F#'#.*51#-%(#AA*"%,(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1($-F(%0#(,+""*+-F&-@(D*"*+@0,6(

#-$D.&-@(%0#(P#8(5$"%-#",(%*(3*1#(%*@#%0#"(&-(1*"#(#AA#3%&'#(G*"P&-@(

,%"+3%+"#,(%0$%(G&..($..*G(%0#1(%*(3*15#%#(,+33#,,A+..8(A*"(%0#(-#3#,,$"8(

,+55*"%&-@(&-'#,%1#-%('&%$.(%*(A+%+"#(5"*F+3%(F#'#.*51#-%($-F(5"*1*%&*-J(

!0#.%#-0$1`,('&,&*-(&,(%*(3"#$%#($(%*+"&,1(*AA#"(%0$%(&,/(

! 6-.#15#(=()0#("$-@#($-F(R+$.&%8(*A('&,&%*"(#c5#"&#-3#,($33#,,&D.#(

A"*1(!0#.%#-0$1(&,(,#3*-F(%*(-*-#(&-(%0#("#@&*-J(

! 6-MM#1#()-$)#%(=(!0#.%#-0$1(&,("#3*@-&,#F($-F(5"*1*%#F($,(%0#(

3+.%+"$.(0+D(*A(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(=($(F&,%&-3%&'#6(G#.3*1&-@6($-F(

3$5%&'$%&-@(5.$3#J(((

! 62($0-&(=(?-(#-"&30#F6(e*&-#F(+56(3+.%+"#a.#F(%*+"&,1aA"&#-F.8(

*AA#"(F"&'&-@('&,&%*"(@"*G%06(#3*-*1&3(,+33#,,($-F($(,+,%$&-$D.#(

383.#(*A(*-@*&-@(&-'#,%1#-%J(

!

! !

P
age 60



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( U9(

<H@?<G*/!BI<B</3@3<C!

)0#(%&1#A"$1#(,%$"%,(A"*1(%0#(9:;<a;N(A&-$-3&$.(8#$"6(D+%(,*1#($3%&'&%8(

1$8(D#@&-(#$".&#"6(,+De#3%(%*(A+-F&-@(3*-A&"1$%&*-J()0&,(&,(F#'#.*5#F(&-(%0#(

?3%&*-(5.$-($.*-@(G&%0($..*3$%&*-(*A(.#$F("*.#,J(

B1-0$12!',)&'0#5! /#&'(%$12!',)&'0#5! G#$5,1#!'M!5,&&#55!

D'1[-(7!#(.-1'(0#()5! ! !

?L#9)#(L$0T5!.-5-)'1!

#&'('02!-5!

5)1$)#7-&$992!$(%!

5,5)$-($O92!%#.#9':#%!

$(%!5,::'1)#%Q!

)0#"#(&,($(.#$F#",0&5($-F(1$-$@#1#-%(1*F#.(&-(5.$3#(A*"(

!0#.%#-0$1(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%($-F(F#.&'#"8J(

d15.#1#-%(%*+"&,1(*+%3*1#,(5"*5*,&%&*-b(&-3"#$,#(&-(F&"#3%*"a.#'#.(

$-F(5$"%-#",0&5(3*11+-&3$%&*-($-F(#-@$@#1#-%J(

!*"#(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%($3%&'&%8(&,(&-'#,%#F(&-(%*(,+55*"%(%0#(

,%"$%#@&3(5$"%-#",0&5(5"*3#,,J(

d-3"#$,#(3$5$3&%8(D8(3"#$%&-@(3$5$3&%8(%0"*+@0($("*.#($,(0+D(A*"(

$3%&'&%8J(

!0#.%#-0$1(&,(A+..8(&-%#@"$%#F(&-%*(%0#(5.$--&-@(*A(A+%+"#(.*3$.(

$.&@-#F(,%"$%#@&#,6($-F("#@&*-$.(H#,%&-$%&*-(V$-$@#1#-%(4.$-,(

ZHV4,[6(-*%$D.8(%0#(!*%,G*.F,J(

d-%#@"$%#($-F(1$-$@#(%*+"&,1(5.$-,(G&%0&-(!*+-3&.(F#5%,Jb(&-3"#$,#(

&-(F&"#3%*"a.#'#.($-F(5$"%-#",0&5(3*11+-&3$%&*-($-F(#-@$@#1#-%J(

)0#("*.#6("#,5*-,&D&.&%&#,($-F($+%0*"&%8(*A(%0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(

]"*+5(&-(%0#(3*-%#c%(*A(,%"$%#@8($-F(F#.&'#"8(&,(F#A&-#F($,($(-#G(

)*+"&,1()$,P(>*"3#J((

V*"#("#@+.$"()$,P(>*"3#($-F(,+Da@"*+5($3%&'&%86(G&%0(+5F$%#F("*.#,(

$-F(%$"@#%,J(

)*+"&,1($3%&'&%8(&,(1$-$@#F($-F(3**"F&-$%#F6(F#'#.*5&-@(,8,%#1,(

%0$%(,+55*"%(%0#(,%"$%#@86(3**"F&-$%#(5$"%-#",0&5(D+&.F&-@($-F(.#$F(

%$3%&3$.(F#.&'#"86("#'&#G($-F(A*"G$"F(5.$--&-@J(

d-3"#$,#(&-A*"1$%&*-(,0$"&-@b(&15"*'#(F#3&,&*-a1$P&-@b(1*"#(

5$"%-#",(e*&-&-@J(

!

B1-0$12!',)&'0#5! /#&'(%$12!',)&'0#5! G#$5,1#!'M!5,&&#55!

D'1[-(7!:$1)(#15L-:5! ! !

B$1)(#15L-:5!$1#!$&)-.#!

$(%!%2($0-&!-(!%1-.-(7!

)L#!.-5-'(!$(%!%#9-.#12!

?(,#"&#,(*A(3.#$"6(F#%$&.#F(5$"%-#",0&5(Z%"$-,$3%&*-$.[($@"##1#-%,(

G&%0(P#8(5$"%-#",(0$'#(D##-(3"#$%#F(%0$%(0$'#($(,%"$%#@&3($-F(

%$3%&3$.(&15$3%(*-(%*+"&,1(1$-$@#1#-%6(F#'#.*51#-%($-F(

d-3"#$,#(&-(,0$"#F($3%&'&%8($3"*,,("#,#$"306(&-'#,%1#-%6(5.$--&-@J(

P
age 61



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( UM(

M'1!)',1-50!-(!

?L#9)#(L$0Q(

5#"A*"1$-3#J((

?..(5$"%-#",($"#(&-'&%#F(%*($F*5%($(5"*3#,,($P&-(%*($(,&15.#(

1#1*"$-F+1(*A(+-F#",%$-F&-@J(

d-3"#$,#(+-F#",%$-F&-@($-F($55.&3$%&*-,(*A(3*-%"&D+%&-@("*.#,J(

!*11#"3&$.(D+,&-#,,#,($"#(G*"P#F(G&%0(%*(#-3*+"$@#(%0#&"(

&-'*.'#1#-%6(#J@J("#%$&.6(0*,5&%$.&%86(%*+"(*5#"$%*",6($%%"$3%&*-,6(HV2,(

#%3J(

d-3"#$,#(&-(3*11+-&3$%&*-,6(3$15$&@-,6(5$3P$@#,($-F(5"*F+3%,(

%0$%(&-3.+F#(5"&'$%#(,#3%*"(&-'*.'#1#-%J(

?(A*"1$.(F&$.*@+#(&,(F#'#.*5#F(G&%0(%0#(O-&'#",&%8(*A(].*+3#,%#",0&"#(

%*(#c5.*"#(1$"P#%6("#,#$"30($-F(5"*F+3%(F#'#.*51#-%(*55*"%+-&%&#,J(

d-3"#$,#(&-(O-&'#",&%8(&-'*.'#1#-%(&-(@#-#"$.(%*+"&,1(5"*@"$11#,b(

-#G(&-&%&$%&'#,($-F(5&.*%,(F#'#.*5#FJ(

)0#(*55*"%+-&%8(%*("#.*3$%#(!*%,G*.F,(HV2(%*(!0#.%#-0$1(&,(

#c5.*"#F($-F(5"*@"#,,#FJ(

\,%$D.&,0($(!0#.%#-0$1(D$,#(A*"(%0#(HV2(Z,+De#3%(%*(A&%[J(

)0#(3*11&%1#-%(%*(,+,%$&-$D.#6($33#,,&D.#(%*+"&,1(&,(1$&-%$&-#FJ( d15"*'#(#-'&"*-1#-%$.(&15$3%b($%%"$3%(@"##-(%*+"&,%,J(

!

B1-0$12!',)&'0#5! /#&'(%$12!',)&'0#5! G#$5,1#!'M!5,&&#55!

B1'%,&)!%#.#9':0#()! ! !

I#M-(#!$(%!#(L$(&#!

?L#9)#(L$0T5!'MM#1!

M'1!.-5-)'15Q(

!

(

?-($-$.8,&,(*A(%0#(3+.%+"$.($-F(1$e*"(#'#-%,6(5$3P$@#,($-F(&%&-#"$"&#,(

*AA#"(5"*'&F#,(&-,&@0%(%0"*+@0($(@$5($-$.8,&,(A*"(8#$"a"*+-F(5"*F+3%(

F#'#.*51#-%(*55*"%+-&%&#,J(

!"#$%#(-#G(R+$.&%8a1$-$@#F(5"*F+3%,($-F(5$3P$@#,(ZA"*1($..(

5$"%-#",[b(5"#,#-%(8#$"a"*+-F(5"*@"$11#(*AA#"b(&-3"#$,#(&-(

A*"1$%&'#(#'$.+$%&*-(%*($,,#,,(-#G(5"*F+3%q#'#-%(5"*5*,$.,b(D#%%#"(

$55.&3$%&*-(*A(,0$"#F("#,*+"3#,b(-#G(&-'#,%1#-%(A"*1(*%0#"(,*+"3#,(

%*(,+55*"%(5"*F+3%(F#'#.*51#-%J(

)0#(%*+"&,%(&-A*"1$%&*-(3#-%"#(Z)d![(A+-3%&*-($%()0#(K&.,*-($-F(*-.&-#(

&,(F#'#.*5#FJ(

d-3"#$,#(&-('*.+1#(*A('&,&%*"(%"$AA&3(Z&-(5#",*-($-F(*-.&-#[b(&15"*'#(

'&,&%*"(#c5#"&#-3#(*-(,&%#($-F(*-.&-#b(&-3"#$,#(3"*,,a,#..&-@($-F(

&-A*"1$%&*-(5"*'&,&*-(G&%0($%%"$3%&*-,q5$"%-#",J(

)0#"#(&,($(5*,&%&*-&-@(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1(%0$%(D*%0(3*15.#1#-%,(%0#(

!*%,G*.F,(*AA#"($-F(,%$-F,($.*-#(A*"(%0#(%*G-($,($(F$8('&,&%($-F(

,0*"%aD"#$P(F#,%&-$%&*-J(

d-3"#$,#($-F(&15"*'#(1$"P#%($G$"#-#,,($-F(+-F#",%$-F&-@b(

&-3"#$,#(&-('&,&%*"(-+1D#",($-F(,5#-FJ(

)$"@#%(1$"P#%,($"#("#,#$"30#F6(&-A*"1&-@(5"*F+3%(5$3P$@&-@( d-3"#$,#(&-(#-@$@#1#-%(G&%0(5"*F+3%,($-F(3*11+-&3$%&*-,(A"*1(

P
age 62



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( UU(

F#'#.*51#-%J( %$"@#%(1$"P#%,b('&,&%*"(-+1D#",(&-3"#$,#(Z&-A#",(&-3"#$,#(&-(,5#-F[J(

)0#"#(&,(1*"#("#@+.$"(D"$-F#F(,%$P#0*.F#"(ZX9X[(3*11+-&3$%&*-,(%*(

%0#(G&F#"(%"$'#.(%"$F#(1$"P#%6(3$""8&-@(-#G,(*A(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%(

$-F(%0#(#'*.'&-@(!0#.%#-0$1(*AA#"J(

d-3"#$,#(&-(X9X(#-@$@#1#-%b(&-3"#$,#(&-(%"$F#(1#F&$(3*'#"$@#b(

&-3"#$,#(&-(5$"%-#"q%0&"Fa5$"%8(+,#(*A(3*-%#-%J(

)0#(D"$-F(5*,&%&*-&-@(&,($55.&#F(%*($-(+5F$%#F('&,&%*"(G#.3*1#(*-.&-#6(

*AA.&-#($-F($3"*,,(%*G-($-F(&%,(30$--#.,(%*(1$"P#%6(G*"P&-@(G&%0(

5$"%-#",(%*(F#'#.*5(+-F#",%$-F&-@6(,P&..,(T(1#,,$@&-@J((

d-3"#$,#(,%$P#0*.F#"($F*5%&*-b(&-3"#$,#(D"$-F("#3*@-&%&*-b(D#%%#"(

3*-,&,%#-38(*A(+,#b(&-3"#$,#(%0&"Fa5$"%8($F*5%&*-J(

)0#"#($"#(P#8(&%&-#"$"&#,(5+D.&,0#F($-F(5"*1*%#F(%0$%(%$"@#%(5"&*"&%8(

1$"P#%(,#@1#-%,6($,(5$"%(*A($(%*+"&,1(3*-%#-%(,%"$%#@8J(

d-3"#$,#(&-(+,$@#(*A(&%&-#"$"&#,b(&-3"#$,#(&-(*-.&-#(%"$AA&3qF*G-.*$Fb(

&-3"#$,#(&-('&,&%*"(-+1D#",J(

!

B1-0$12!',)&'0#5! /#&'(%$12!',)&'0#5! G#$5,1#!'M!5,&&#55!

G$1[#)!%#.#9':0#()! ! !

J1'P!)L#!.-5-)'1!

#&'('02!)L1',7L!

)$17#)#%!0$1[#)-(7!

&'00,(-&$)-'(5!

:1'71$00#5!Z!

525)#05Q!

)0#(F&@&%$.(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#(&,(F#,&@-#F($-F(D+&.%(%*(#AA#3%&'#.8(1$-$@#(

,#3%*"(3*11+-&3$%&*-,($3"*,,($..(5.$%A*"1,J(

d-3"#$,#(*-.&-#(%"$AA&36(#-@$@#1#-%($-F(D**P&-@,b(&-3"#$,#(F$%$(

3$5%+"#6(&-3"#$,#(1$"P#%(&-,&@0%b(&-3"#$,#(,$.#,(3*-'#",&*-($-F(

3"*,,a,#..&-@b(0&@0#"(Y\2b(&-3"#$,#(+,#"(@#-#"$%#F(3*-%#-%J(

)0#"#(&,($(,%"$%#@&3($55"*$30(%*(F$%$(3$5%+"#($-F(1$-$@#1#-%6(A"*1(

"#,#$"30(%*(3$15$&@-6(3*--#3%&-@("#@&*-$.6(-$%&*-$.($-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(

$F'*3$386(1#F&$($-F(,%$P#0*.F#"(30$--#.,J(

d-3"#$,#(F$%$(3$5%+"#6(&15"*'#(5$"%-#"(#-@$@#1#-%b(&-3"#$,#(e*&-%(

5"*1*%&*-$.(*55*"%+-&%&#,b(&-3"#$,#(1#F&$(3*'#"$@#b(&-3"#$,#(+,#"(

@#-#"$%#F(3*-%#-%b(&15"*'#F(,+33#,,("$%#(&-(A+-F&-@(D&F,J(

!0#.%#-0$1(%$"@#%,(-$%&*-$.($-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(%*+"&,1($-F(,5#3&$.&,%(

1#F&$(%*(5"*A&.#(%0#(%*G-`,(*AA#"J(

d-3"#$,#(1#F&$(3*'#"$@#b(1*"#($33+"$%#(Zf*-(1#,,$@#`[(3*'#"$@#J(

?(,0$"#F(3$.#-F$"(*A(1$e*"(#'#-%,6(#c0&D&%&*-,6($-F($3%&'&%&#,(&,(&-(+,#(

$-F(+5a%*aF$%#J(

B#F+3#(#'#-%(3.$,0#,b("#F+3#(3*15#%&-@(A+-F&-@($55.&3$%&*-,b(

&-3"#$,#(3"*,,a5"*1*%&*-,($-F(5$3P$@#,J(

)0#"#(&,($(,&15.#(A"$1#G*"P(A*"("#5*"%&-@($-F(,0$"&-@(1$"P#%($-F(

"#,#$"30(F$%$6(3$15$&@-(#'$.+$%&*-(F$%$6(*-.&-#(1#%"&3,6(&F#$(

@#-#"$%&*-($-F(5.$--&-@J(

d-3"#$,#(Ze*&-%[(5"*1*%&*-$.(*55*"%+-&%&#,b(&15"*'#F(1$"P#%(&-,&@0%b(

1*"#($33+"$%#(5.$--&-@b(&15"*'#F(,+33#,,("$%#(&-(A+-F&-@(D&F,J(

! !

P
age 63



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( UE(

C<@*!<C!@E*!?;/*!A<I!3C4*/@G*C@!

@L#!C$)-'($9!Z!"'&$9!"$(%5&$:#!8!B9$&#VG$[-(7!$(%!?'V3(.#5)0#()!

)0&,(%*+"&,1(,%"$%#@8(&,(&-3"#F&D.8(%&1#.8(A*"(!0#.%#-0$16(%0#(]>&",%(i\46(

$-F(*%0#"(.*3$.($-F(-$%&*-$.(F#'#.*51#-%(5$"%-#",J(?-($55"*5"&$%#.8(

,+55*"%#F(%*+"&,1(,%"$%#@8(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1(3$-(3"#$%#(,&@-&A&3$-%(3*a

&-'#,%1#-%(*55*"%+-&%&#,(*'#"(%0#(-#c%(%0"##(8#$",J((

)0#(1*,%("#3#-%(Y5#-F&-@(B#'&#G(,#%%.#1#-%(3*-%$&-#F(#-3*+"$@&-@(

-#G,(A*"(%0#(%*+"&,1(,#3%*"J()0#(!0$-3#..*"(3*11&%%#F($-(#c%"$(oU:(

1&..&*-(A*"(\-@.&,0(%*+"&,1(%*(0#.5('&,&%*",(F&,3*'#"(*+"(0&FF#-(@#1,6($,(

G#..($,(*+"(3"*G-(e#G#.,6(D#8*-F(i*-F*-J(>+"%0#"1*"#6(%0#(!0$-3#..*"(

0$,($.,*(3*-A&"1#F(%0$%(%0#(]B\?)(3$15$&@-(G&..(3*-%&-+#6(G&%0($-(

&-3"#$,#(*A(A+-F&-@(%*(o<:(1&..&*-($(8#$"J((

_*G#'#"6(g&,&%\-@.$-F(G&..(D#(,+D,+1#F(D$3P(&-%*(g&,&%(X"&%$&-($-F(&%(&,(%**(

#$".8(%*(P-*G(G0$%(&15$3%(%0$%(G&..(0$'#(*-(F#,%&-$%&*-,(D#&-@($D.#(%*(

$33#,,("#,*+"3#,6(,+55*"%($-F(5$"%-#"&-@(&-(3$15$&@-,J((

H#,%&-$%&*-(V$-$@#1#-%($-F(V$"P#%&-@(2"@$-&,$%&*-,($3"*,,(%0#(3*+-%"8(

$"#(#&%0#"(F&,$55#$"&-@(*"("#,%"+3%+"&-@($,(5+D.&3(A+-F&-@(,*+"3#,(*A(

&-3*1#(F#3"#$,#J(?..(HV2,($"#(D#&-@(#c5#3%#F(%*(F#.&'#"(1*"#(A*"(.#,,(

$-F(1$-8($"#(.**P&-@($%(F#'#.*5&-@(-#G(D+,&-#,,(1*F#.,(.#,,(F#5#-F#-%(

*-(5+D.&3(,#3%*"(A+-F&-@($-F(1*"#(3*11#"3&$..8(A*3+,#FJ(>*"(#c$15.#(

!$1D"&F@#(0$,(e+,%(.$+-30#F(Z7$-+$"8(9:;<[($(-#G(H#,%&-$%&*-(V$"P#%&-@(

2"@$-&,$%&*-(a(!$1D"&F@#(T(X#8*-F(a(G&%0($(3*15.#%#.8(3*11#"3&$.(1*F#.(

$-F(-*(5+D.&3(A+-F&-@J(

)0#(H#5$"%1#-%(A*"(!+.%+"#6(V#F&$($-F(Y5*"%(&,(3+""#-%.8(&-(3*-,+.%$%&*-(

G&%0("#@$"F,(%*($(-#G(K0&%#(4$5#"(A*"(!+.%+"#($"*+-F(A*+"(P#8(5&..$",/((

! 4.$3#,/(0*G(3+.%+"#(D"&-@,(%*@#%0#"(3*11+-&%&#,($3"*,,(%0#(OS(

! >+-F&-@/(D+&.F&-@(A&-$-3&$.("#,&.&#-3#(&-(3+.%+"$.(*"@$-&,$%&*-,($-F(-#G(

A+-F&-@(1*F#.,(

! 4#*5.#/(0*G(5#*5.#(#-@$@#(G&%0(3+.%+"#($-F(0*G(%*(#-,+"#(#'#"8*-#(

3$-($33#,,($-F(#c5#"&#-3#(3+.%+"#(

! !+.%+"$.(H&5.*1$38/(K*"P&-@(G&%0(3+.%+"$.(*"@$-&,$%&*-,(%*(5"*1*%#(

X"&%$&-($D"*$F(

)0#"#($"#($.,*(@"*G&-@(*55*"%+-&%&#,(%*(F##5#-(3*..$D*"$%&'#(#AA*"%,(G&%0(

%0#(]>&",%(i\4(G&%0&-(%0#(D+"@#*-&-@(F#'*.+%&*-($@#-F$(D#&-@(

#-3*+"$@#F(D8(%0#(]*'#"-1#-%J()0#(].*+3#,%#",0&"#(]"*G%0(H#$.(ZG*"%0(

o<9JE(1&..&*-[($--*+-3#F(.$,%(8#$"6(0$,(%0#($1D&%&*-(%*(T@8%#,%(#(U7#+/,B(2A(

328K/-$(+/A%(8%@2$-/&%=(#&(,*%(>%&,(/-(L782?%V($,(*-#(*A(&%,(5"&*"&%&#,J()0&,(

%*+"&,1(,%"$%#@8(0$,(A"$1#F(&%,(%$"@#%,(&-(G$8,(%0$%(G&..(#-0$-3#(%0#(.&A#(*A(

"#,&F#-%,($3"*,,(%0#("#@&*-6(0#.5&-@(%*($%%"$3%($-F("#%"$3%(%$.#-%J((

)0#("*.#(*A($..(%0#(5$"%-#",(&-(F#.&'#"&-@(%0&,(%*+"&,1(,%"$%#@8(&,(%*(#-,+"#(

%0$%(!0#.%#-0$1(G*"P,(#AA#3%&'#.8(G&%06($-F(1$P#,(5*G#"A+.(&-'#,%1#-%(

3$,#,(%*6(&%,(.*3$.($-F(-$%&*-$.(F#'#.*51#-%($-F(&-'#,%1#-%(5$"%-#",J((

P
age 64



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( U<(

)0&,(%*+"&,1(,%"$%#@8(0$,(%0#"#A*"#(D##-(F#,&@-#F(%*(0#.5(%0#($33*+-%$D.#(

F#.&'#"8(@"*+5(%*(D"*P#"(5$"%-#",0&5,6($-F(,*+"3#(&-'#,%1#-%(,*(%0$%/(

! !0#.%#-0$1(3$-(D#3*1#($("#3*@-&,#F(%*+"&,1(e#G#.(D#8*-F(

i*-F*-J(

! ?-F(1$P#($(A+..#"(3*-%"&D+%&*-(%*(i\4a.#F(@"*G%0(G&%0&-(%0#("#@&*-(

D8(5"*1*%&-@(!0#.%#-0$1($,($('&D"$-%($-F(3*0#"#-%(#c$15.#(*A(

5.$3#a1$P&-@($%(&%,(D#,%6(3*-,%$-%.8("#A"#,0#F6(3*-%#15*"$"8($-F(

'&D"$-%J(?(3*15#..&-@(5.$3#(%*(G*"P6(.&'#($-F('&,&%J(

! !0#.%#-0$1(0$,(%0#(5*%#-%&$.(%*(,&@-&A&3$-%.8(&-3"#$,#(&%,(

3*-%"&D+%&*-(%*(%0#(G&F#"("#@&*-`,('&,&%*"(#3*-*18(%0"*+@0(e*D(

3"#$%&*-6(%*+"&,1(,5#-F($-F(-$%&*-$.($-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(5"*A&.#J(

)0#($D&.&%8(%*(3"#$%#($("*D+,%(3$,#(A*"(&-'#,%1#-%6(G0#%0#"(A*"(

#,%$D.&,0#F(A+-F&-@(,*+"3#,(*"(-#G(A+-F&-@(*55*"%+-&%&#,('&$(%0#(

5+D.&3($-F(5"&'$%#(,#3%*",6(G&..("#.8(*-(,%"*-@(#'&F#-3#(*A(@"*G%0(

5*%#-%&$.J(?,(%*+"&,1(&,($(3"*,,a3+%%&-@(%0#1#(&%(3$-6(%0"*+@0(#AA#3%&'#(

5$"%-#",0&5(G*"P&-@6(.#'#"$@#("#,*+"3#,(A"*1(F&AA#"#-%(,#3%*",6(D+%(

*-.8(&A(&%(3$-(F#1*-,%"$%#(1#$,+"$D.#(&15$3%J()0&,("#R+&"#,(+5a%*aF$%#(

"#,#$"30(F$%$(%0$%(&,($,(&-%#@"$%#F($,(5*,,&D.#(&-%*($.&@-#F(

5"*@"$11#,6(,+30($,(#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%J((

O-%&.(!0#.%#-0$1(0$,(+-F#"%$P#-($-($,,#,,1#-%(*A(&%,(3+.%+"$.($,,#%,(

$3"*,,($(3$.#-F$"(8#$"($-F(F#'#.*5#F($(3*0#,&'#(,%"$%#@&3($55"*$30(

%*(&%,(D"$-F(F#'#.*51#-%($-F("#,#$"306(&%(G&..(D#(F&AA&3+.%(%*(P-*G(G0$%(

!0#.%#-0$1(-##F,($FF&%&*-$.("#,*+"3#,(%*(,+55*"%($-F(%0#"#A*"#(

G0&30(5*%#-%&$.(&-'#,%1#-%("*+%#,($"#(1*,%($55"*5"&$%#J(

( (

! !

P
age 65



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( UN(

H#.&'#"&-@(=($-($3%&*-(5.$-(

!

;?@3<C!B";C!

)0#(%&1#A"$1#,($,,+1#(3*,%#F($3%&*-,(G&..(D#@&-(A"*1(%0#(9:;<a;N(A&-$-3&$.(8#$"J(Y*1#(*+%5+%,(1$8(D#(,%$"%#F(5"&*"(%*(%0&,6($-F(5"&*"&%8($3%&*-, $"#(&-(O'9%J(

X$,#.&-#(F$%$(5"#F*1&-$-%.8(&F#-%&A&#,(%0#(1#$,+"#,6($,(D#-301$"P(F$%$(@#-#"$..8(F*#,(-*%(#c&,%J(?(5"&*"&%8(&-(%0#(-#c%(;9(1*-%0,(G&..(D#(%*(,#%(1#$-&-@A+.(

5#"A*"1$-3#(%$"@#%,J()0#(&-'#,%1#-%(&15.&3$%&*-,($"#(-*%(&-%#-F#F(%*(D#(,*.#.8(,#3+"#F(A"*1(!*+-3&.("#,*+"3#,6(D+%(F"$G&-@(3"#$%&'#.8(A"*1(%0#(G&F#"(

5$"%-#",0&56(&-3.+F&-@(&-aP&-F("#,*+"3#,J(d%(&,($.,*(&15*"%$-%(%*(,%$%#(%0$%(%0#(3*..$D*"$%&'#($55"*$30(G&..(1$P#(-#G(,*+"3#,(*A(A+-F&-@(5*,,&D.#6($-F(-#G(

,*+"3#,(*A(A+-F&-@($-F($55.&3$%&*-,($"#(A$3%*"#F(&-%*(%0#(A"$1&-@(*A(%0&,($3%&*-(5.$-J(

D'1[-(7!#(.-1'(0#()5! ! ! ! ! ! !

?L#9)#(L$0T5!.-5-)'1!#&'('02!-5!5)1$)#7-&$992!$(%!5,5)$-($O92!%#.#9':#%!$(%!5,::'1)#%Q(

<,)&'0#! ;&)-'(! G#$5,1#c)$17#)! =$5#9-(#!\%$)$]! @-0#M1$0#! "#$%c5,::'1)! *5)Q!&'5)c5',1&#!

)0#"#(&,($(.#$F#",0&5($-F(

1$-$@#1#-%(1*F#.(&-(5.$3#(

A*"(!0#.%#-0$1(%*+"&,1(

F#'#.*51#-%($-F(F#.&'#"8J(

!*-A&"1(!*+-3&.($,(,%"$%#@&3(

.#$F(A*"(9:;<J(

?55"*'#F(&-(

!$D&-#%($-F(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#J(

Wq$( ?5"a7+-(9:;<( !*+-3&.6(4.$3#(T(

\3*-*1&3(

H#'#.*51#-%(

(

Wq$(

!*"#(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%(

$3%&'&%8(&,(&-'#,%#F(&-(%*(

,+55*"%(%0#(,%"$%#@&3(

5$"%-#",0&5(5"*3#,,J(

I#&1,-)!$%%-)-'($9!&$:$&-)2!

)'!%1-.#!)L#!:1'71$00#!

M'1P$1%Q!

Y+33#,,A+.(

"#3"+&%1#-%(*A(

5*,%0*.F#"J((

Wq$( ?5"a7+-(9:;<( !*+-3&.6(4.$3#(T(

\3*-*1&3(

H#'#.*51#-%b(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

o;<a9:P(5$(&-&%&$.(

A&c#Fa%#"1(3*-%"$3%b(

9aM(F5G(ZA+"%0#"(

$,,#,,1#-%(

@L-5!5#&)-'(!)$[#5!)L#!-%#()-M-#%!',)&'0#5!M'1P$1%!-()'!$!5#1-#5!'M!',):,)5!\$&)-'(5]!)L$)!P-99!5,::'1)!)L#!$&L-#.#0#()!'M!)L#!',)&'0#5Q!@L#2!

L$.#!7,-%$(&#!&'5)-(75!PL#1#!:'55-O9#Q!

P
age 66



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( UC(

>*"3#( "#R+&"#F[(

!0#.%#-0$1(&,(A+..8(

&-%#@"$%#F(&-%*(%0#(5.$--&-@(

*A(A+%+"#(.*3$.($.&@-#F(

,%"$%#@&#,6($-F("#@&*-$.(

H#,%&-$%&*-(V$-$@#1#-%(

4.$-,(ZHV4,[6(-*%$D.8(%0#(

!*%,G*.F,J(

!*-A&"1(H&"#3%*"(.#'#.(

1$-$@#1#-%(*A(%*+"&,1($-F(

*'#",&@0%(*A()$,P(>*"3#J(

!0#.%#-0$1(

A#$%+"#,(&-("#@&*-$.(

$-F(-$%&*-$.(

,%$%+%*"8(%*+"&,1(

5.$-,(

!0#.%#-0$1(

"#A#"#-3#,(&-(

5.$-,J((

X8(#-F(9:;<q;N( !*+-3&.6(4.$3#(T(

\3*-*1&3(

H#'#.*51#-%b(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#(

Wq$(

)0#("*.#6("#,5*-,&D&.&%&#,($-F(

$+%0*"&%8(*A(%0#()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(&-(%0#(

3*-%#c%(*A(,%"$%#@8($-F(

F#.&'#"8(&,(F#A&-#F($,($(-#G(

)*+"&,1()$,P(>*"3#J(

O5F$%#("#1&%($-F(5$"%&3&5$-%(

"*.#,(T("#,5*-,&D&.&%&#,b(

!*--#3%(G&%0(H#'#.*51#-%(

)$,P(>*"3#J(

\AA#3%&'#(

3*-%"&D+%&*-,(A"*1(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#(&-(,+55*"%&-@(

*+%3*1#,J(

Wq$( ?5"a7+-(9:;<( !*+-3&.6(4.$3#(T(

\3*-*1&3(

H#'#.*51#-%b(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#(

Wq$(

)*+"&,1($3%&'&%8(&,(1$-$@#F(

$-F(3**"F&-$%#F6(F#'#.*5&-@(

,8,%#1,(%0$%(,+55*"%(%0#(

,%"$%#@86(3**"F&-$%#(

5$"%-#",0&5(D+&.F&-@($-F(

.#$F(%$3%&3$.(F#.&'#"86("#'&#G(

$-F(A*"G$"F(5.$--&-@J(

\,%$D.&,0(5$"%-#",0&5(

3*11+-&3$%&*-,($-F(F$%$(

1$-$@#1#-%(A"$1#G*"PJ(

\,%$D.&,0#F(

F$%$D$,#,($-F(

3*11+-&3$%&*-,(

$3%&'&%8(%*($@"##F(

'*.+1#J(

W*%(8#%(&-(

#c&,%#-3#J(

>"*1(7+.(9:;<( !*+-3&.6(4.$3#(T(

\3*-*1&3(

H#'#.*51#-%b(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#(

Wq$(

(

(

(

(

P
age 67



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( UQ(

D'1[-(7!:$1)(#15L-:5! ! ! ! ! ! !

B$1)(#15L-:5!$1#!$&)-.#!$(%!%2($0-&!-(!%1-.-(7!)L#!.-5-'(!$(%!%#9-.#12!M'1!)',1-50!-(!?L#9)#(L$0Q(

<,)&'0#! ;&)-'(! G#$5,1#c)$17#)! =$5#9-(#!\%$)$]! @-0#M1$0#! "#$%c5,::'1)! *5)Q!&'5)c5',1&#!

?(,#"&#,(*A(3.#$"6(F#%$&.#F(

5$"%-#",0&5(Z%"$-,$3%&*-$.[(

$@"##1#-%,(G&%0(P#8(

5$"%-#",(0$'#(D##-(3"#$%#F(

%0$%(0$'#($(,%"$%#@&3($-F(

%$3%&3$.(&15$3%(*-(%*+"&,1(

1$-$@#1#-%6(F#'#.*51#-%(

$-F(5#"A*"1$-3#J(

W#@*%&$%#(3.#$"(%#"1,(G0#"#(

"#R+&"#F(G&%0(.#$F(5$"%-#",(

Z,##(?FF#-F+1(>q][J(

!.#$"($@"##1#-%,(

,&@-#Fa+5(%*b(

\AA#3%&'#(

*5#"$%&*-$.(

"#.$%&*-,0&5($-F(

3*11+-&3$%&*-,J(

W*%(8#%(&-(

#c&,%#-3#J(

9:;<q;N( !*+-3&.6(4.$3#(T(

\3*-*1&3(

H#'#.*51#-%6(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#b(!*%,G*.F,(

HV26()0#(

!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%6(

V$"P#%&-@(

].*+3#,%#"6(]>&",%(

Wq$(

?..(5$"%-#",($"#(&-'&%#F(%*(

$F*5%($(5"*3#,,($P&-(%*($(

,&15.#(1#1*"$-F+1(*A(

+-F#",%$-F&-@J(

O5F$%#($-F($.&@-()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(Z)4][("#1&%(

G&%0(H#'#.*51#-%()$,P(>*"3#(

1*F#.J(

)4]("#A*"1,($,(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#b(H#'#.*5,(

"*.#,(%*("#,5*-F(%*(

*+%3*1#,(

5"*5*,&%&*-J(

W*%(8#%(&-(

#c&,%#-3#J(

?5"a7+-(9:;<( )*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#(

Wq$(

!*11#"3&$.(D+,&-#,,#,($"#(

G*"P#F(G&%0(%*(#-3*+"$@#(

%0#&"(&-'*.'#1#-%6(#J@J("#%$&.6(

0*,5&%$.&%86(%*+"(*5#"$%*",6(

$%%"$3%&*-,6(HV2,(#%3J(

)$,P(%0#()*+"&,1()$,P(>*"3#(

%*(5"*$3%&'#.8(F#'#.*5(%0&,(

*De#3%&'#6(G&%0(3.#$"(30$&"&-@J(

4"*@"#,,(*A(

$@#-F$b(5*,,&D.#(

5&.*%($3%&'&%8q(

&-'*.'#1#-%(&-(

3*11+-&3$%&*-,(T(

3$15$&@-($3%&'&%8(

&-(9:;<q;NJ(

Wq$( >"*1(7+-(9:;<( )*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#(

Wq$(

?(A*"1$.(F&$.*@+#(&,(

F#'#.*5#F(G&%0(%0#(

d-,%&@$%#(F&"#3%(#-@$@#1#-%(%*(

F#'#.*5($(,0$"#F($@#-F$(*A(

4"*@"#,,(*A(

$@#-F$b(5*,,&D.#(

Wq$( >"*1(7+-(9:;<( )*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#(

Wq$(

P
age 68



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( E:(

O-&'#",&%8(*A(].*+3#,%#",0&"#(

%*(#c5.*"#(1$"P#%6("#,#$"30(

$-F(5"*F+3%(F#'#.*51#-%(

*55*"%+-&%&#,J(

5*%#-%&$.(F#'#.*51#-%(

*55*"%+-&%&#,J(

5&.*%($3%&'&%8(&-(

9:;<q;NJ(

)0#(*55*"%+-&%8(%*("#.*3$%#(

!*%,G*.F,(HV2(%*(

!0#.%#-0$1(&,(#c5.*"#F($-F(

5"*@"#,,#FJ(

4"*@"#,,(A*"1$.(-#@*%&$%&*-,(

G&%0(-#G(H&"#3%*"6(!*%,G*.F,(

HV2("#@$"F&-@("#.*3$%&*-J(

>&-$.(F#3&,&*-(

"#$30#Fb(

B#.*3$%&*-(

&-,%&@$%#F(&A(%0$%(&,(

F#3&,&*-J(

Wq$( X8(Y#5(9:;<( !*+-3&.6(4.$3#(T(

\3*-*1&3(

H#'#.*51#-%6(

!*%,G*.F,(HV2b(

)0#(!0#.%#-0$1(

)"+,%(

4*%#-%&$.(,#%+5(

,+55*"%(Zd)(#%3J[(

)0#(3*11&%1#-%(%*(

,+,%$&-$D.#6($33#,,&D.#(

%*+"&,1(&,(1$&-%$&-#FJ(

\-,+"#(,+,%$&-$D.#(%*+"&,1(&,(

#1D#FF#F(&-($..(5"*@"$11#,(

$-F(5.$--&-@J(

\'&F#-3#F($-F(

"#A#"#-3#F(&-($..(

$.&@-#F(,%"$%#@&#,J(

Wq$( X8(Y#5(9:;<( !*+-3&.6(4.$3#(T(

\3*-*1&3(

H#'#.*51#-%b(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#(

(

(

B1'%,&)!%#.#9':0#()! ! ! ! ! ! !

I#M-(#!$(%!#(L$(&#!?L#9)#(L$0T5!'MM#1!M'1!.-5-)'15Q(

<,)&'0#! ;&)-'(! G#$5,1#c)$17#)! =$5#9-(#!\%$)$]! @-0#M1$0#! "#$%c5,::'1)! *5)Q!&'5)c5',1&#!

?-($-$.8,&,(*A(%0#(3+.%+"$.(

$-F(1$e*"(#'#-%,6(5$3P$@#,(

$-F(&%&-#"$"&#,(*AA#"(5"*'&F#,(

&-,&@0%(%0"*+@0($(@$5(

$-$.8,&,(A*"(8#$"a"*+-F(

5"*F+3%(F#'#.*51#-%(

*55*"%+-&%&#,J(

?'00-55-'(!%#)$-9#%!7$:!

$($925-5!'M!&,9),1$9!Z!0$U'1!

#.#()5!)'!-%#()-M2!0$1[#)!

'::'1),(-)-#5N!:$1)(#15L-:V

P-%#!1#5',1&#5!$(%!5,::'1)!

2#$1!1',(%!:1'71$00#!

%#.#9':0#()Q!!

!*15"#0#-,&'#(

1$55&-@(*A(3+""#-%(

*AA#"b(,5#3&A&3(&F#$,(

$-F(*55*"%+-&%&#,(

&F#-%&A&#F(A*"(

F#'#.*51#-%J(

X$,&3(1$55&-@($,(

,%$"%&-@(5*&-%(Z)0#(

!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%[J(

?5"a7+-(9:;<( !*+-3&.6(4.$3#(T(

\3*-*1&3(

H#'#.*51#-%b(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#(

oMP(&A(,*+"3#F(

(

B#5*"%(,0*+.F(3*,%(

*5%&*-,(G0#"#(

5*,,&D.#J(

P
age 69



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( E;(

)0#(%*+"&,%(&-A*"1$%&*-(

3#-%"#(Z)d![(A+-3%&*-($%()0#(

K&.,*-($-F(*-.&-#(&,(

F#'#.*5#FJ(

I#%#5-7(!)L#!@3?!-()'!$!)1,#!

@3?!8!:L25-&$9!:1'.-5-'(!$(%!

:1#5#()$)-'(!'(!5-)#!

\5-7($7#N!9$2',)N!

M-+),1#5cM-))-(75]N!P-)L!

$::1':1-$)#!,:%$)-(7!'(9-(#N!

)L1',7L!5)$MM!)1$-(-(7!#)&Q!

!*15.#%&*-(%*(D"&#A6(

%&1#($-F(D+F@#%J(

O,$@#(.#'#.,(

Z*-.&-#6(*-(,&%#[6(

'&,&%*"(#c5#"&#-3#(

"$%&-@,(

?5"a7+-(9:;<(

5.$--&-@(

7+.aY#5(9:;<(

3*11&,,&*-&-@(

23%aH#3(9:;<(

+5@"$F#(

)0#(!0#.%#-0$1(

)"+,%b(!*+-3&.6(

4.$3#(T(\3*-*1&3(

H#'#.*51#-%(

(

oEaCP("#F#,&@-(T(

D+&.F(

)"$&-&-@(%D3(,+De#3%(

%*(,*+"3&-@(

)0#"#(&,($(5*,&%&*-&-@(A*"(

!0#.%#-0$1(%0$%(D*%0(

3*15.#1#-%,(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(

*AA#"($-F(,%$-F,($.*-#(A*"(

%0#(%*G-($,($(F$8('&,&%($-F(

,0*"%aD"#$P(F#,%&-$%&*-J(

?'00-55-'(!(#P!&'()#()!)'!

$1)-&,9$)#!)L#!\&,9),1$9]!

)',1-50!($11$)-.#Q!@L-5!

P',9%!&1#$)#!(#PN!,5#$O9#!

$55#)5!8!$!&9#$1!:'5-)-'(-(7N!

&'1#!0#55$7#5!M'1!:$1)(#15!

)'!$%':)Q!

i$+-30($-F(

$F*5%&*-(*A(D"$-F(

$,,#%,(D8(5$"%-#",6(

1#F&$6("#@&*-J(

Wq$( 7+-aY#5(9:;<( !*+-3&.6(4.$3#(T(

\3*-*1&3(

H#'#.*51#-%b(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#((

(

oMaUP(-$""$%&'#(

(

)$"@#%(1$"P#%,($"#(

"#,#$"30#F6(&-A*"1&-@(

5"*F+3%(5$3P$@&-@(

F#'#.*51#-%J(

K*"P&-@(G&%0(!*%,G*.F,(HV26(

D+&.F(1*"#(1$"P#%(&-%#..&@#-3#(

F&@#,%(*-(%$"@#%(1$"P#%,(%*(

&-A*"1(5.$--&-@($-F(

3$15$&@-,J(

B#,#$"30(F&@#,%,(

A*"($..(#c&,%&-@($-F(

#1#"@&-@q-#G(

1$"P#%,J(

W*%(8#%(&-(

#c&,%#-3#(

7+-aY#5(9:;<( !*+-3&.6(4.$3#(T(

\3*-*1&3(

H#'#.*51#-%b(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#((

dA(-*%(&-a0*+,#6(

"#,#$"30(

3*11&,,&*-(oMa<P(

)0#"#(&,(1*"#("#@+.$"(

D"$-F#F(,%$P#0*.F#"(ZX9X[(

3*11+-&3$%&*-,(%*(%0#(G&F#"(

%"$'#.(%"$F#(1$"P#%6(3$""8&-@(

-#G,(*A(%*+"&,1(

F#'#.*51#-%($-F(%0#(

#'*.'&-@(!0#.%#-0$1(*AA#"J(

Y30#F+.#(#a3*11+-&3$%&*-,6(

@#-#"$%&-@(-#G,($-F(

5"*1*%&*-$.(3*-%#-%J(

)"$'#.(%"$F#(,#3%*"(

#-@$@#1#-%(.#'#.,J(

Y##(!*%,G*.F,(

HV2(

>"*1(7+-(9:;<( !*+-3&.6(4.$3#(T(

\3*-*1&3(

H#'#.*51#-%b(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#(

o;P(1$&.qF$%$D$,#(

1$-$@#1#-%(

)0#(D"$-F(5*,&%&*-&-@(&,( \c5.*"#(*5%&*-,(A*"(3+.%+"#(T( g&,&%*"(#c5#"&#-3#( W*%(8#%(&-( Y#5aH#3(9:;<( !*+-3&.6(4.$3#(T( Wq$(

P
age 70



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( E9(

$55.&#F(%*($-(+5F$%#F('&,&%*"(

G#.3*1#(*-.&-#6(*AA.&-#($-F(

$3"*,,(%*G-($-F(&%,(

30$--#.,(%*(1$"P#%6(G*"P&-@(

G&%0(5$"%-#",(%*(F#'#.*5(

+-F#",%$-F&-@6(,P&..,(T(

1#,,$@&-@J(

%*+"&,1(3*-3&#"@#(5"*@"$11#q(

%"$&-&-@(%*(+5"$%#('&,&%*"(

G#.3*1#($3"*,,($%%"$3%&*-,6(

0*,5&%$.&%86(@+&F#,(#%3J(

$-F(5"*5#-,&%8(*"(

"#%+"-('&,&%($-Fq*"(

"#3*11#-F("$%&-@(

ZD#-301$"P(

,+"'#8[J(

#c&,%#-3#J( \3*-*1&3(

H#'#.*51#-%b(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#((

(

Z]+&F#.&-#(oEaCP(

%"$&-&-@6(o9aUP(

$--+$.(

1$&-%#-$-3#[(

)0#"#($"#(P#8(&%&-#"$"&#,(

5+D.&,0#F($-F(5"*1*%#F(%0$%(

%$"@#%(5"&*"&%8(1$"P#%(

,#@1#-%,6($,(5$"%(*A($(

%*+"&,1(3*-%#-%(,%"$%#@8J(

?'00-55-'(!$!5L'1)!5#1-#5!

'M!.-5-)'1!-)-(#1$1-#5!

\&'((#&)-(7!)L#!)'P(T5!

.-5-)'1!'MM#1N!-(&9,%-(7!P-)L!

)L#!P-%#1!1#7-'(]N!)'!M'10!

)L#!M',(%$)-'(5!M'1!)1$.#9!

)1$%#!&'00,(-&$)-'(5!$(%!

&'(5,0#1VM$&-(7!:$&[$7#5Q!

W+1D#"(*A(&%&-#"$"8(

5"*F+3%,(.$+-30#F6(

F*G-.*$F#Fq(

F&,%"&D+%#FJ(

W*%(8#%(&-(

#c&,%#-3#J(

23%aH#3(9:;<((

A&",%(D$%30(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#b()0#(

!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%(

o9aMP(&%&-#"$"&#,(

(

G$1[#)!%#.#9':0#()! ! ! ! ! ! !

J1'P!)L#!.-5-)'1!#&'('02!)L1',7L!)$17#)#%!0$1[#)-(7!&'00,(-&$)-'(5!:1'71$00#5!Z!525)#05Q(

<,)&'0#! ;&)-'(! G#$5,1#c)$17#)! =$5#9-(#!\%$)$]! @-0#M1$0#! "#$%c5,::'1)! *5)Q!&'5)c5',1&#!

)0#(F&@&%$.(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#(&,(

F#,&@-#F($-F(D+&.%(%*(

#AA#3%&'#.8(1$-$@#(,#3%*"(

3*11+-&3$%&*-,($3"*,,($..(

5.$%A*"1,J(

?'00-55-'(!%-7-)$9!

-(M1$5)1,&),1#!%#.#9':0#()N!

(')$O92!M'1!.-5-)&L#9)#(L$0!

P#O5-)#!-(&9,%-(7!O$5-&!

?IG!\%$)$O$5#N!$($92)-&5!

$(%!#V&'00,(-&$)-'(5]Q!!

!

2-.&-#(%"$AA&36(

#-@$@#1#-%($-F(

D**P&-@,b(H$%$(

3$5%+"#('*.+1#6(

V$"P#%(F$%$b(Y$.#,(

3*-'#",&*-($-F(

3"*,,a,#..&-@b(Y\2b(

W*%(8#%(&-(

#c&,%#-3#(

?5"a7+-(9:;<(

3*11&,,&*-(

7+.aY#5(9:;<(

F#.&'#"8(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#b()0#(

!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%b(

!*%,G*.F(HV2(

o;9a;EP(G#D,&%#(

Z,+De#3%(%*(,3*5#[(

(

o9aUP(!BV(

Z,+De#3%(%*(,*A%G$"#(

-##F,[(

(

P
age 71



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( EM(

?'00-55-'(!,:%$)-(7!'M!)L#!

$,%-'V.-5,$9!$55#)5!M'1!)L#!

)'P(Q(!

!

/&L#%,9#!1#.-#P!)'!&'(5-%#1!

M,1)L#1!%-7-)$9!$,%-)5!

S#850"$,#(,#$"30b(

!*--#3%&*-,(%*(

3*"#(,&%#,b(g&,&%(

F+"$%&*-b(O,#"(

@#-#"$%#F(3*-%#-%(

'*.+1#J(

oMP(-#G(&1$@#(

D$-P(3*-%#-%(

(

oMP(-#G('&F#*(

3*-%#-%(

3*11&,,&*-((

)0#"#(&,($(,%"$%#@&3(

$55"*$30(%*(F$%$(3$5%+"#(

$-F(1$-$@#1#-%6(A"*1(

"#,#$"30(%*(3$15$&@-6(

3*--#3%&-@("#@&*-$.6(-$%&*-$.(

$-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$.($F'*3$386(

1#F&$($-F(,%$P#0*.F#"(

30$--#.,J(

?'00-55-'(!#.$9,$)-'(!$(%!

1#5#$1&L!M1$0#P'1[!\)'!

%'.#)$-9!P-)L!?')5P'9%5!

6G<!%#.#9':0#()5]!)'!

&1#$)#!O#(&L0$1[cO$5#9-(#!

%$)$Q!!

!

I#.-#P!(##%!M'1!%-7-)$9!

&'00,(-&$)-'(5!1'9#!$M)#1!

_W!0'()L5!Z.&-P&-@(%*(5"#'&*+,(

,#3*-F$"8(*+%3*1#[(

X#-301$"P(,+"'#8(

F$%$(#,%$D.&,0#Fb(

H$%$(3$5%+"#(

'*.+1#b(4$"%-#"(

#-@$@#1#-%($-F(

e*&-%(5"*1*%&*-$.(

*55*"%+-&%&#,b(

V#F&$(3*'#"$@#b(

O,#"(@#-#"$%#F(

3*-%#-%('*.+1#b(

Y+33#,,("$%#(&-(

A+-F&-@(D&F,J(

W*%(8#%(&-(

#c&,%#-3#J(

?5"a7+-(9:;<(

A"$1#G*"P(

7+.aY#5(9:;<(

"#,#$"30(

)*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#b()0#(

!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%b(

!*%,G*.F(HV2(

oMaEP(A*"("#,#$"30(

A"$1#G*"Pb(

o;:a;EP(&-&%&$.(

"#,#$"30(Z$--+$.(

"*..a*+%(G&%0(.*G#"(

3*,%,[(

!0#.%#-0$1(%$"@#%,(-$%&*-$.(

$-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(%*+"&,1(

$-F(,5#3&$.&,%(1#F&$(%*(

5"*A&.#(%0#(%*G-`,(*AA#"J(

H#'#.*5($-F(3*,%($(D"&#A(A*"(

4B(3$15$&@-Z,[6(#&%0#"(

%0"*+@0(5$"%-#"(HV2(*"(

&-F#5#-F#-%($@#-38J(!"#$%#(

D$,&3(1#F&$(1*-&%*"&-@(

A+-3%&*-J(

\R+&'$.#-%(

$F'#"%&,&-@('$.+#(

Z\?g[(&-(%$"@#%(

1#F&$(5+D.&3$%&*-,J(

W*%(8#%(&-(

#c&,%#-3#(

>"*1(Y#5(9:;<( )*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#b()0#(

!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%b(

!*%,G*.F(HV2(

d-a0*+,#qo<a;:P(

3$15$&@-b(

o:JEa;P(5$(

1*-&%*"&-@(

?(,0$"#F(3$.#-F$"(*A(1$e*"(

#'#-%,6(#c0&D&%&*-,6($-F(

$3%&'&%&#,(&,(&-(+,#($-F(+5a%*a

!"#$%#(1$"P#%a"#$F8(

5"*@"$11#(3$.#-F$"($-F(

3.$,0(F&$"8(5.$--&-@(A+-3%&*-J(

\'#-%q5"*1*%&*-$.(

3.$,0#,b(3"*,,a

5"*1*%&*-,($-F(

W*%(8#%(&-(

#c&,%#-3#J(

>"*1(Y#5(9:;<( )*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#b()0#(

!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%b(

Wq$(

P
age 72



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( EU(

F$%#J( 5$3P$@#,J( !*%,G*.F(HV2(

)0#"#(&,($(,&15.#(A"$1#G*"P(

A*"("#5*"%&-@($-F(,0$"&-@(

1$"P#%($-F("#,#$"30(F$%$6(

3$15$&@-(#'$.+$%&*-(F$%$6(

*-.&-#(1#%"&3,6(&F#$(

@#-#"$%&*-($-F(5.$--&-@J(

!"#$%#(%#15.$%#(A*"(F$%$(

,0$"&-@($-F("#5*"%&-@(G&%0&-(

)*+"&,1()$,P(>*"3#6($%(.#$,%(

R+$"%#".8J(

B#5*"%,6(F&@#,%,(&-(

3&"3+.$%&*-($-F(+,#J(

W*%(8#%(&-(

#c&,%#-3#J(

>"*1(Y#5(9:;<( )*+"&,1()$,P(

>*"3#(

Wq$(

(

)0&,($3%&*-(5.$-(&,(-#3#,,$"&.8(A*3+,#F(*-(%0#(A&",%(;9a;E(1*-%0,(*A($3%&'&%86($-F(%0#(*+%3*1#,($-F(.#,,*-,(A"*1(%0&,(5#"&*F(G&..(&-A*"1($-(+5F$%#F(9:;Na;C(

$3%&*-(5.$-($-F(,*(*-J(?(-+1D#"(*A($"#$,("#R+&"#(A+"%0#"(#c5.*"$%&*-6(,#3+"#F(A+-F&-@($-F($-(&%#"$%&'#($55"*$30(%*(5.$--&-@($-F(F#'#.*51#-%J((

( ( P
age 73



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( EE(

?FF#-F+1(

(

;Q!?;/*!/@H63*/!

(

=1-5)'9!Z!=$)L!!

8!$!)$9#!'M!)P'!&-)-#5!P'1[-(7!)'7#)L#1!)'!71'P!)L#-1!0$1[#)5

!++7"/-#,%(6#,*5(M7+,%-%B(:%/85(6#,*(.%&,/0#+&!

! )G*('#"8(F&,%&-3%&'#(F#,%&-$%&*-,(G*"P&-@(%*@#%0#"(A*"(%0#(A&",%(%&1#(&-(

"#.$%&*-(%*(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1(=(+-F#",%$-F&-@(%0#('&%$.("*.#(*A(3+.%+"#(A*"(

5.$3#a1$P&-@J(

! 2-#(&,(P-*G-(A*"(0#"&%$@#(%*+"&,16(%0#(*%0#"(A*"(3+.%+"#6(D+%(X"&,%*.(G$,(

,%&..(-*%(1$c&1&,&-@(&%,(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1(5*%#-%&$.(A*"(G##P#-F(D"#$P,6(

$-F(X$%0`,(%*+"&,%,(G#"#(1&,,&-@(*+%(*-($(G&F#"(3+.%+"$.(*AA#"6(

#,5#3&$..8(*+%,&F#(%0#(1$&-(,#$,*-J(

! )0#"#(G$,($(.$3P(*A(3**"F&-$%#F(G*"P&-@6(,*(3"*,,a3&%8(-#%G*"P,($-F(

5$"%-#",0&5,(G#"#(,#%(+56($-F(G*"P&-@(@"*+5,(G&%0($(3#-%"$.(

3**"F&-$%*"(Z,+55*"%#F(D8(?"%,(!*+-3&.(\-@.$-F(!+.%+"$.(H#,%&-$%&*-,(

A+-F&-@[J(?%(%0#(0#$"%(*A(%0&,(&,(%G*(F#,%&-$%&*-(1$-$@#1#-%(

*"@$-&,$%&*-,(G*"P&-@(3.*,#.8(%*@#%0#"(A*"(%0#(A&",%(%&1#(&-(1$-8(8#$",J(

! )0#8(0$'#("#$,,#,,#F(G0$%(%0#&"(P#8(1#,,$@#,($"#6($,(%0#8(G#"#(-*%(

%#..&-@(%0#&"(+-&R+#(,%*"&#,($,(G#..($,(%0#8(3*+.F(D#(=(#J@J(X$%0(G$,(

F*1&-$%#F(D8(B*1$-(0&,%*"8($-F(7$-#(?+,%#-6(D+%(0$,(1*"#(%*(*AA#"(

&-3.+F&-@($(1*"#(3*-%#15*"$"8(3+.%+"$.(*AA#"b($-F(X"&,%*.(&,(1*"#(%0$-(

X$-P,86(?$"F1$-($-F(1$"&%&1#(0#"&%$@#J(

! W#G("#,#$"30("#'#$.#F(%0$%('&,&%*",(G#"#(-*%($G$"#(0*G(3.*,#(%0#(%G*(

F#,%&-$%&*-,($"#(%*(#$30(*%0#"($-F(0*G(#$,8(&%(&,(%*(%"$'#.(D8("$&.(

D#%G##-(%0#(%G*J(

! K*"P&-@(%*@#%0#"6(%0#8(0$'#(D##-($D.#(%*(3"#$%#(3*15.#1#-%$"8(-*%(

3*15#%&%&'#(*AA#",6($FF&-@('$.+#(%*(#$30(*%0#"`,(*AA#",($-F(5$3P$@#,J(

P
age 74



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( E<(

! )0#8($"#(A*3+,&-@(*-(D#3*1&-@(1*"#(e*&-#F(+5($3"*,,/(3+.%+"$.(

5"*@"$11&-@b('&,&%*"(G#.3*1#($-F(&-A*"1$%&*-(5"*'&,&*-(Ze*&-%(%"$&-&-@(

5"*@"$11#,6('*.+-%##"(1$-$@#1#-%[b($55"*$30(%*(%$"@#%(1$"P#%,6(#J@J(

!0&-$b(1$"P#%&-@(3$15$&@-,b(5$"%-#",0&5,(D#%G##-(%0#(3+.%+"$.($-F(

%*+"&,1(,#3%*",6(#J@J(%"$-,5*"%(5"*'&F#",J(

! )0#8($"#(+5a,P&..&-@("#/(F&@&%$.(3*11+-&3$%&*-,($-F(,8,%#1,6(&-3.+F&-@(

*5%&1&,&-@(G#D,&%#,6(,*3&$.(1#F&$6(%&3P#%&-@(A"*1(%"$3P&-@(%*(

3*-'#",&*-6(*-.&-#(3$15$&@-,J(

! )*@#%0#"6(%0#8(0$'#(D##-(.#'#"$@&-@($FF&%&*-$.(&-'#,%1#-%6(#J@J(i\46(

%*(3"#$%#($(F8-$1&3(1#F&$(D$-P(Z&1$@#,6($+F&*6('&F#*(A**%$@#(,0$"#F(

$3"*,,(%0#(3&%&#,[J(

! )0#8($"#(%#,%&-@(*+%(e*&-%(&-&%&$%&'#,6(#J@J(X"&,%*.(T(X$%0(?"%(K##P#-F#"6(

%0"*+@0(D+&.F&-@(*-(%0#(,%"#-@%0,(*A(%0#(#c&,%&-@(*AA#"(ZX"&,%*.(?"%(

K##P#-F#"(5"#'&*+,.8(#c&,%#F[($-F(F#'#.*5&-@(-#G(5"*F+3%J(

! ?(-#G6(,0$"#F(A*3+,(&,(0&@0.&@0%&-@(*55*"%+-&%&#,($-F(3"#$%&-@(%$"@#%#F(

3$15$&@-,(%*(,+55*"%6(#J@J(X"&,%*.(C::(ZG0&30(&-3.+F#,(#'#-%,(G&%0("#$.(

5+..&-@(5*G#"(A*"(%*+"&,%,[J(

! )0#8("#3*@-&,#F($(@$5(&-(1$"P#%(&-,&@0%6($-F($"#(&-'#,%&-@(&-("#,#$"30(

$-F(#'$.+$%&*-(%*(3"#$%#(D#-301$"PqD$,#.&-#(F$%$($-F(5+%(&-(5.$3#($(

%$&.*"#F(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1("#,#$"30($-F(#'$.+$%&*-(A"$1#G*"P(%*(&-A*"1(

.*-@a%#"1(5.$--&-@($-F(F#.&'#"8J(

! )0#(%G*(3&%&#,($"#(G*"P&-@(%*@#%0#"(%*(%$"@#%(-$%&*-$.($F'*3$%#,6(#J@J(

g&,&%\-@.$-F6(g&,&%(X"&%$&-6(?"%,(!*+-3&.(\-@.$-F6(.*3$.($+%0*"&%&#,6(i\4J(

! 4.$--&-@(-*G(#c%#-F,(D#8*-F(%0#(&11#F&$%#(A+-F&-@(383.#6($,(%0#8(

0$'#($33#5%#F(%0#(.*-@#"a%#"1(D#-#A&%,(*A(3*..$D*"$%&'#(G*"P&-@($,($(

A+-F$1#-%$.(5&..$"(%*(%0#&"(%*+"&,1($3%&'&%8J(

! !

P
age 75



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( EN(

?L#5)#1!!

8!$!&-)2!5)1-.-(7!)'![##:!$L#$%!'M!(#P&'0#15

)*%&,%8(/&(/-@8%#&/-$+B(7&/-$(/,&(?7>+/@(8%#+"(,2(?8%&%-,(%W?%8/%-,/#+(?82$8#""/-$<!

! !0#,%#"(0$,($("&30(3+.%+"#($-F(0#"&%$@#(=($(G$..#F(3&%86(B*1$-(

0#"&%$@#6(1#F&$#'$.(@$..#"&#,6(*-#(*A(%0#(G*".F`,(*.F#,%("$3#3*+",#,6($(

1$e*"(!$%0#F"$.6(#$".8(&-F+,%"&$.($"30&%#3%+"#6(%0#(3*+-%"8`,(.$"@#,%(h**6(

$-F(%0#(B&'#"(H##($-F(Y0"*5,0&"#(O-&*-(!$-$.("+--&-@(%0"*+@0(%0#(

0#$"%(*A(%0#(3&%8J(d%(&,(3*15$3%($-F(G$.P$D.#6($-F(G&%0&-("#$30(*A(

V$-30#,%#"6(i&'#"5**.($-F(Y-*GF*-&$(W$%&*-$.(4$"PJ(

! !0#,%#"(G$,($(%*+"&,1(e#G#.(A*"(%0#(W*"%0(K#,%(=($-($33*.$F#(

0*G#'#"6(%0$%(%0#(3&%86($"*+-F(;:(8#$",($@*6("#3*@-&,#F(G$,(

&-3"#$,&-@.8(D#8*-F(&%,(+,#aD8aF$%#J(V$-30#,%#"($-F(i&'#"5**.($"#(

-*G(3*15#%&%*",($,(1+30($,(1$"P#%,J(

! !0#,%#"(G$,(+-F#"a+%&.&,&-@($-F(-#@.#3%&-@(%0#('#"8($,,#%,(&%(-##F#F(

%*(5"*%#3%(%*(0*.F(5*,&%&*-(&-($(30$-@&-@($-F(#'*.'&-@(1$"P#%5.$3#J(d%(

G$,(%$P&-@(&%,(0#"&%$@#($,,#%,(A*"(@"$-%#F6("#3*@-&,&-@(%0#&"(&-%"&-,&3(

5.$3#a1$P&-@('$.+#(D+%(-*%(F*&-@(#-*+@0(%*(1$P#(%0#1("#.#'$-%(*"(%*(

1$%30(1*F#"-('&,&%*"(#c5#3%$%&*-,J((

! )0#(-#%("#,+.%(G$,(+.%&1$%#.8($(F&,$55*&-%&-@(#c5#"&#-3#(A*"("#,&F#-%,(

$-F('&,&%*",($-F($(F"*5a*AA(&-(#3*-*1&3(&15$3%($-F(G&F#"(&-G$"F(

&-'#,%1#-%J((

! )0#(3&%8(5$"%-#",(3$1#(%*@#%0#"(+-F#"($(3*..#3%&'#(2-#(!&%8(4.$-6(

G0&30(,#%(*+%($(A"$1#G*"P(%*(3#.#D"$%#(%0#(3&%8`,(,%"#-@%0,($-F(,0$5#(

%0#(%85#(*A(3&%8(!0#,%#"($,5&"#F(%*(D#3*1#(%0"*+@0(F#%#"1&-#F(@"*G%0(

$-F(A*3+,#F($3%&*-J((

! )0#(,&-@.#(,%"$%#@&3(5.$-("#3*@-&,#F(%0$%(1$-8(5$"%-#",(0$'#($("*.#(%*(

5.$8(&-(!0#,%#"`,(#'*.+%&*-($-F(&15.#1#-%$%&*-6($-F(&%(,+55.&#F(%0#(

3.#$"(.#$F#",0&5(-##F#F(%*(3**"F&-$%#(D*%0(%0#(5+D.&3($-F(5"&'$%#(

,#3%*",(,*(%0$%(!0#,%#"(3*+.F("#@$&-($(,#-,#(*A(5+"5*,#($-F($(,%"*-@(

&F#-%&%8J(

! !+.%+"#6(0#"&%$@#($-F(%*+"&,1(0$'#(5.$8#F($(3#-%"$.("*.#(&-(%0#('&,&*-J(

K0#-(3*-,&F#"#F(%*@#%0#"6(%0#8(G*+.F(5"*'&F#($(0&,%*"&3$..8(F&,%&-3%&'#(

D+%(+.%&1$%#.8(3*-%#15*"$"8(*AA#"($-F(5.$3#a-$""$%&'#J((?(3+.%+"$.(

1$,%#"5.$-($-F(0#"&%$@#($,,#%("#'&#G(A*"(!0#,%#"(&,(-*G(&-(5"*@"#,,(=(

G&%0(1$e*"(3$5&%$.(&-'#,%1#-%,(5.$--#F($.*-@,&F#($("#'&#G(*A(0*G(

3+.%+"$.(0#"&%$@#($,,#%,($"#(+,#F(A*"(%0#(,*3&$.($-F(#3*-*1&3(.&A#(*A(%0#(

3&%8J(

! !0#,%#"(5"*'&F#,(+-&R+#(,#%%&-@,(A*"(#'#-%,(%0$%(,0*G(*AA(%0#(,%"#-@%0,(

*A(%0#(3&%8J(?-($--+$.(*+%F**"(%0#$%"#($-F(1+,&3(5"*@"$11#F(=(

!0#,%#"(4"#,#-%,(=(0$,(F#1*-,%"$%#F(.#'#.,(*A(F#1$-F(%*(e+,%&A8(

P
age 76



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( EC(

$FF&%&*-$.(&-'#,%1#-%J(?(-#G(3+.%+"$.(3#-%"#(&,(&-(F#'#.*51#-%($-F(%0#(

3+.%+"$.(#c5#"&#-3#(&,(D#@&--&-@(%*(#c%#-F(%*(&%,(,%"##%,6(,R+$"#,($-F(

*5#-(,5$3#,J((

! )0#(2-#(!&%8(4.$-(,+55*"%,(%0#(,%"$%#@8(A*"(5+D.&3($"%($-F($-(

&-3"#$,&-@.8(#,%$D.&,0#F(5"*@"$11#F(*A("#@+.$"(#'#-%,($-F(A#,%&'$.,(

$"#(0#.5&-@($-&1$%#(%0#(5+D.&3("#$.1($-F(3"#$%#(D+,%.&-@6(.&'#.8($-F(

F&'#",#(,5$3#,(&-($1*-@,%(%0#(3&%8`,(,0*55&-@6(3&'&3($-F(0&,%*"&3(

F#,%&-$%&*-,(F+"&-@(%0#(F$8($-F(&-%*(%0#(#'#-&-@(%*(@"*G(%0#(-&@0%%&1#(

#3*-*18($-F(#-3*+"$@#(.*-@#"(FG#..a%&1#J()0#,#($"#(D#&-@(

3**"F&-$%#F(%0"*+@0($(-#G(\'#-%,($-F(>#,%&'$.,(X*$"FJ(

! )0#(!0#,%#"($55"*$30(&,($1D&%&*+,($-F(A*3+,#F6(G&%0($("#$.(&-%#"#,%(&-(

#-,+"&-@(%0#(3+.%+"$.(0#"&%$@#($,,#%,($"#(A+..8(0$"-#,,#F(%*(3"#$%#($(

.&'#$D.#6('&,&%$D.#(1*F#"-(3&%8J((

! d-(9::N(%*+"&,1(G$,(D"&-@&-@(&-(CJU(1&..&*-('&,&%*",(%*(!0#,%#"6(G0*(

,5#-%($55"*c&1$%#.8(oE::(1&..&*-(&-(%0#(3&%8J((

! d-(9:;U(V$"P#%&-@(!0#,0&"#($--*+-3#F($%(%0#(?--+$.(g&,&%*"(\3*-*18(

!*-A#"#-3#(%0$%(%0#(3&%8(0$,(,&-3#(%0#-(,##-($-($'#"$@#(&-3"#$,#(&-(

'&,&%*"(-+1D#",(*A(,#'#-(5#"(3#-%(8#$"a*-a8#$"6($-F(*'#"$..(9Mn(,&-3#(

9::QJ(d-(9:;U6(M;(1&..&*-(5#*5.#('&,&%#F(!0#,%#"(G&%0(,5#-F&-@($1*-@(

%*+"&,%,(,$&F(%*(0$'#(&-3"#$,#F(%*(o;J<(D-J((

!

!

!

F'1[!!

8!P$[-(7!,:!)'!$!(#P!&'0:#)-)-.#!9$(%5&$:#!!

X28K(&%%K&(,2(>8/-$(/,&(=/0%8&%(2AA%8(,2$%,*%8(,*827$*(U7/8KB(@#"?#/$-&<(

! d-(%0#(;QQ:,6(m*"P("#3*@-&,#F(%0$%(&%,(5+D.&3($-F(5"&'$%#(,#3%*"($,,#%,(

$-F(*"@$-&,$%&*-,(3*+.F(G*"P(1+30(1*"#(#AA#3%&'#.8(%*@#%0#"(&-(.&@0%(*A(

&-3"#$,&-@(,0*"%aD"#$P(3*15#%&%&*-(A"*1(#1#"@&-@(%*+"&,1(3&%8(

F#,%&-$%&*-,(&-3.+F&-@(W#G3$,%.#6(i##F,($-F(V$-30#,%#"J((

! )0#&"(,*.+%&*-(G$,(%*(3"#$%#($(1+.%&a$@#-38(5$"%-#",0&5($55"*$30(=(%0#(

>&",%(Y%*5(m*"P(,%"$%#@8(=(%0$%(&-3.+F#F(%0#(!&%8(!*+-3&.6()*+"&,1(

X+"#$+6(3*+-%8(%*+"&,%(D*$"F6(!0$1D#"(*A(!*11#"3#6(0*,5&%$.&%8(

$,,*3&$%&*-,($-F($%%"$3%&*-,(@"*+5($1*-@,%(*%0#",J(

! )0#($&1,(G#"#(A*3+,#F(*-(1$c&1&,&-@(%0#(#3*-*1&3($-F(#15.*81#-%(

$F'$-%$@#,(*A(%*+"&,1(&-(m*"P(%*(%0#(D#-#A&%(*A(D+,&-#,,#,6(#15.*8##,6(

"#,&F#-%,($-F('&,&%*",J(H+#(%*($(.$3P(*A(1$"P#%(&-,&@0%($.*-@,&F#(%0#(

P
age 77



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( EQ(

5$"%-#",0&5(1*F#.6(A*+"(5"*@"$11#F(,%"$-F,(#1#"@#F(A"*1(,%"$%#@&3(

F&,3+,,&*-,/(

o( C-=%8&,#-=/-$(,*%(@7&,2"%8(=(3*11&,,&*-&-@('&,&%*"($-F(

5*%#-%&$.('&,&%*"(&-%#"'&#G,(%*(#,%$D.&,0(%0#(30$"$3%#"&,%&3,($-F(

$%%&%+F#,(*A('&,&%*",6(%*(&-A*"1(5$"%-#",(G&%0(%0#&"(%$"@#%&-@($-F(

1$"P#%&-@J(

o( 1*%(U7#+/,B(2A(3*#,(X28K(2AA%8&(=($(3*15"#0#-,&'#($+F&%(*A(

8#$"("*+-F(#'#-%,6(&F#-%&A8&-@(@$5,($-F(,+@@#,%&-@(3"#$%&'#(

F#'#.*51#-%6(G0&30(.#F(%*(-#G(#'#-%,(&-3.+F&-@($(g&P&-@(

>#,%&'$.6($-F($(>**F(T(H"&-P(>#,%&'$.6($-F(#-3*+"$@#F(-#G(

-&@0%%&1#(#3*-*18(&-&%&$%&'#,6(d)(&15"*'#1#-%,(A*"(D**P&-@(

,8,%#1,6($('&,&%*"(1$-$@#1#-%($3%&*-(5.$-6(D#%%#"(%*+"&,%(

,&@-$@#6(%"$&.,($-F('&,&%*"(&-A*"1$%&*-(5$%"*.,J(?(,#"&#,(*A(

%"$&-&-@(3*+",#,(G#"#(&F#-%&A&#F(%*(&15"*'#('&,&%*"(,#"'&3#,(

o( )7&,2"%89A2@7&%=(O#8K%,/-$(=(-#G("#,#$"30(&-A*"1#F(OS(

%$"@#%(1$"P#%,(A*3+,#F(*-(i*-F*-qY*+%0(\$,%(Z5"#aA$1&.8(

$F+.%,[($-F(*'#"(EE,(A"*1(Y3*%.$-FJ(d-%#"-$%&*-$.(5"&*"&%8(

1$"P#%,(D#3$1#(%0#(OY?6(W*"G$86(d"#.$-FJ(?(4B(3$15$&@-(

G$,(F#'#.*5#F($-F(3$15$&@-,(G&%0("$&.(5"*'&F#",(G#"#($.,*(

F#'#.*5#F(ZG0&30(D**,%#F("$&.('&,&%,(D8(E<n[J()0#(D+,&-#,,(

1$"P#%(ZVd!\[(G$,("#A"#,0#FJ(

o( Y,8%-$,*%-/-$(,*%(M#8,-%8&*/?(=(5"*e#3%(@"*+5,(%**P(A*"G$"F(

#.#1#-%,(*A(%0#(>&",%(Y%*5(m*"P(,%"$%#@86(#-$D.&-@(G&F#"($-F(

F##5#"(5$"%&3&5$%&*-(D8(.*3$.(D+,&-#,,#,J(>+-F&-@(,*+"3#,(

G#"#(D"*$F#-#F(F+#(%*(%0#(D"#$F%0(*A(%0#(5$"%-#",0&56($-F(

"#,&F#-%,(G#"#(&-'*.'#F('&$($(B#,&F#-%,(>&",%(K##P#-F($-F($(

1+%+$..8(D#-#A&3&$.("#,&F#-%q'&,&%*"(3$.#-F$"(*A(#'#-%,J(

! ]"*G%0(G$,(@"$F+$.6(D+%(%*+"&,1a@#-#"$%#F("#'#-+#(D#%G##-(;QQNa

9::9(G$,(#,%&1$%#F(%*(0$'#("&,#-(D8($55"*cJ(9:n(Zo9UUJU1(%*(

o9Q9JQ1[(G&%0(0*%#.,(,##&-@(%0#(D&@@#,%(D#-#A&%J((

! )0#("#3#-%(A.**F,(G&..(*A(3*+",#("#R+&"#($(A"#,0(A*3+,6(D+%(%0#(.$%#,%(

%*+"&,1(@+&F#('#"8(3.#$".8(5*,&%&*-,(m*"P(%0"*+@0(&%,(3+.%+"$.(*AA#"(A&",%6(

%0#-(&-("#.$%&*-(%*(&%,(0#"&%$@#($-F(,5*"%(*AA#"6($-F(A*3+,&-@(*-(%0#(

D"#$F%0(*A(3&%8(D$,#F(A#,%&'$.,(Z,##(D#.*G(A*"($(.&-P(%*(m*"P`,(9:;<(

'&,&%*"(@+&F#[J(

! 0%%5/qq&,,++J3*1q'&,&%8*"PqF*3,q'&,&%r8*"PrF#,%&-$%&*-r@+&F#r9:;<L13

r3&Fs<$C$A;ANAFT13r#&FsF3FC;C9:MQJ(

!

!

! !

P
age 78



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( <:(

C'1P-&L!!

8!,5-(7!&,9),1#!)'!1#:'5-)-'(!-)5!-0$7#!!

D2>%8,(:/+&2-V&(:#+K/-$5(?#8,(2A(Z28A2+K(#-=(Z283/@*(.%&,/0#+<(

! _$,($(f@**F(%*(@*`(8#$"("*+-F(3+.%+"$.(*AA#"6(G0&30(&%(-*G($"%&3+.$%#,(

Z-*%(e+,%(&%,(,&@-$%+"#(#'#-%,[(G&%0(5$"%&3+.$"(D"#$F%0($-F(F#5%0(&-(%0#(

5#"A*"1&-@($"%,/(1+,&36(.&%#"$%+"#6(%0#$%"#(Z1*,%(,+33#,,A+.(3*11#"3&$.(

%0#$%"#(*+%,&F#(i*-F*-[6(*+%F**"(5#"A*"1$-3#6($-F(@"*G&-@('&,+$.($"%,(

*AA#"J()0&,(,+11#"(W*"G&30(0*,%,(%0#(X"&%&,0(?"%(Y0*G(C6($,(*-#(*A(

A*+"(,#.#3%#F(OS(3&%&#,(0*,%&-@(%0&,(1$e*"('&,+$.($"%,(#'#-%J(

! W*"A*.P($-F(W*"G&30(>#,%&'$.($3%,($,($(A.$@,0&5(#'#-%(D+%(&,(,+55*"%#F(

D8($(1&c(*A(,1$..(%*(1&Fa,3$.#(A#,%&'$.,($3"*,,($"%(A*"1,(Z#J@J(

5#"A*"1&-@($"%,6('&,+$.($"%,6(.&%#"$%+"#6(0#"&%$@#6(A&.1[($3"*,,(%0#(

3$.#-F$"J(

! )0#8(0$'#($(5$"%&3+.$"(,%"#-@%0(&-(K"&%&-@($-F(i&%#"$%+"#6(F"$G&-@(*-(

&%,(0#"&%$@#(Z7+.&$-(*A(W*"G&306(;9%0(!#-%+"8[6($-(&-%#"-$%&*-$..8(

"#3*@-&,#F(G"&%&-@(3*+",#($%(O-&'#",&%8(*A(\$,%(?-@.&$6(%0#(W#G(K"&%#",`(

!#-%"#(Z3+""#-%.8(@*&-@(%0"*+@0($(1$e*"(3$5&%$.(F#'#.*51#-%(A*"($(

5+"5*,#(D+&.%(3#-%"#[6($(i&%#"$%+"#(>#,%&'$.6($-F(OW\Y!2(!&%8(*A(

i&%#"$%+"#(,%$%+,J(

! )0#(,%"*-@($-F(F&,%&-3%&'#(D+&.%(0#"&%$@#($FF,(%*(,#-,#(*A(5.$3#(G&%0($-(

$%%"$3%&'#(1#F&$#'$.(3*"#($%(%0#(0#$"%(*A($(G$.P$D.#(3&%8J(

! ?(1$e*"(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(0#"&%$@#(5"*@"$11#F(0$,(#'*.'#F6(G&%0(5$"%-#"(

3&%8(]0#-%($-F(,+55*"%#F(D8(\+"*5#$-(A+-F&-@6(%*(F#'#.*5(-#G(G$8,(

*A(G*"P&-@(%*(5"*1*%#(%0#(fW*"G&30(;9`(Z1$e*"(0#"&%$@#(D+&.F&-@,[($-F(

&-%#"-$%&*-$.(3*..$D*"$%&*-,J(d-3"#$,&-@.8(*5#-&-@(+5(%0#,#(0#"&%$@#(

,&%#,(A*"(3"#$%&'#(+,#(D8(3+.%+"$.(#'#-%,($-F(A#,%&'$.,6(&-F#5#-F#-%(

5"*1*%#",6(.*3$.(A**F($-F(F"&-P(5"*'&F#",($-F(%0&,(0$,(%"$-,A*"1#F(

%0#&"('&,&%*"q+,#"(D$,#J(

! d-F#5#-F#-%(D*+%&R+#("#%$&.(&-(%0#(i$-#,(&,(,+55*"%#F(D8($..(1$e*"(0&@0(

,%"##%(D"$-F,(-#$"D8J(?(@"*G&-@(&-F#5#-F#-%(A**F($-F(F"&-P(*AA#"(&,(

3"#$%&-@(A+"%0#"(F&,%&-3%&'#-#,,($-F(5"*A&.#(A*"(.*3$.(5"*F+3#($-F(

F#.&3$3&#,J(

! ?-$.8,&,("#'#$.#F($(.$3P(*A(@**F(R+$.&%8($33*11*F$%&*-(&-(%0#(3&%8(

3#-%"#6(,*(-*G(-#G(D*+%&R+#(0*%#.,($-F(XTX,($"#(D#&-@(F#'#.*5#FJ(

! W*"G&30(,+AA#"#F(A"*1(1&,3*-3#5%&*-,($"*+-F(&1$@#6(5"&1$"&.8(

$,,*3&$%#F(G&%0(%0#(,+33#,,(*A(Y%#'#(!**@$-`,(?.$-(4$"%"&F@#(A&3%&*-$.(

30$"$3%#"6(D+%(%**P($(5"*$3%&'#($55"*$30($-F(#'#-(0*,%#F($(5"#1&#"#(

*A(%0#(A#$%+"#(A&.1(F+#-(M#8,8/=$%'(F+?*#(M#?#(Z9:;M[J(

! )0#8(,##P(*+%($-F(G*"P(G&%0(0&@0(5"*A&.#($1D$,,$F*",(G&%0(.*3$.(

3*--#3%&*-,6(#J@J(Y%#50#-(>"86(H#.&$(Y1&%06(%*(,+55*"%(1$e*"(D&F,(,+30(

$,(OW\Y!2(!&%8(*A(i&%#"$%+"#J(

P
age 79



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( <;(

! )0*+@0(%0#(3&%8(G$,(+-,+33#,,A+.(&-(D&FF&-@(%*(0*,%(%0#(A&",%(OS(!&%8(*A(

!+.%+"#6(&%(+,#F(%0#(5"*3#,,(%*(@$.'$-&,#(-#G(5$"%-#",0&5,($-F(G$8,(

*A(G*"P&-@(Z.*3$..8($-F("#@&*-$..8[6("#,+.%&-@(&-($(,+33#,,A+.(D&F(%*(

D#3*1#(OW\Y!2(!&%8(*A(i&%#"$%+"#(G0&30(0$,(&-(%+"-(3*-%"&D+%#F(

%*G$"F,(%0#(F#'#.*51#-%(*A(%0#(W#G(K"&%#",`(!#-%"#(3$5&%$.(5"*e#3%J(

! d%(3$-(D#(F&AA&3+.%(%*($33#,,(W*"G&30(A"*1(*+%,&F#(%0#(3*+-%8(F+#(%*(

.&1&%#F("*$F($-F("$&.(3*--#3%&*-,6(D+%(&%(F*#,(0$'#($-(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(

$&"5*"%($-F("$&.(.&-P,(%*(i*-F*-($"#(&15"*'&-@6(G&%0(-#G($FF&%&*-$.(

&-'#,%1#-%(%*("$&.(-#%G*"P,($--*+-3#F("#3#-%.8J(

! ?('&,&%*"(G#.3*1#(%"$&-&-@(&-&%&$%&'#(G$,(,#%(+5($-F(F#.&'#"#F(%$"@#%&-@(

A"*-%(*A(0*+,#6('&,&%*"(,#"'&3#,(,%$AA($-F(%$c&(F"&'#",("#,+.%&-@(&-(1*"#(

&-A*"1#F($F'*3$%#,(A*"(%0#(3&%8`,(*AA#"J(((

! W*"G&30(&,(5$"%(*A(%0#(W*"A*.P($-F(Y+AA*.P(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1(&-&%&$%&'#(%0$%(

"#3#&'#F(?"%,(!*+-3&.(\-@.$-F($-F(W#G(?-@.&$(i\4(A+-F&-@(A*..*G&-@(

G*"P(3*15.#%#F(D8(!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(%*(0#.5(%0#1(%*(1$P#(%0#(3$,#(A*"(

&-'#,%1#-%(%*(5$"%-#",J(

(

(

(

(

(

!

!

A#5)-.$9!C'QdN!B'1)0#-1-'(!!
8!$(-0$)-(7!#.#()5!M'1!:9$&#V0$[-(7!!

M%8A28"#-@%(/-(,*%()%-,8#+(M/#[[#5(,*%(*7>(2A(,*%(A%&,/0#+<(

! )0#(.*3$%&*-($%(4*"%1#&"&*-(&,(+,#F($,($(,*+"3#(*A(&-,5&"$%&*-(-*%($(

D$3PF"*56(A"*1(%0#($"30&%#3%+"#($-F('&,&*-(*A(Y&"(!.*+@0(K&..&$1(\..&,(

%*(%0#($"%,($-F(3+.%+"$.(0&,%*"8(*A(%0#('&..$@#J()0&,(.#F(%*($"%,($-F(

3+.%+"#(D#&-@(3#-%"$.(%*(>#,%&'$.(W*J<($.*-@,&F#(%0#(1*"#(#c5#3%#F(

1+,&3(5"*@"$11#FJ()0#($+F&#-3#("#,5*-F#FJ((

! K&%0(*'#"(;:6:::('#"8($3%&'#(A#,%&'$.(@*#",(*'#"(A*+"(F$8,6(*'#"(;6:::(

,%$AA($-F(5#"A*"1#",(F#.&'#"(%0#(#'#-%J(d%(-*G($%%"$3%,($(5$-a"#@&*-$.(

$+F&#-3#(ZK$.#,6(W*"%0(K#,%6(K#,%(V&F.$-F,[6(D+%($.,*(,&@-&A&3$-%(

-+1D#",(-$%&*-$..86(-*%(.#$,%(A"*1(%0#(i*-F*-(1#F&$J(!"&%&3$.("#'&#G,(

$"#($(1$e*"(5$"%(*A(%0#(1$"P#%&-@(3*11+-&3$%&*-,(,%"$%#@86(D+&.F&-@(*-(

F&@&%$.q,*3&$.(5.$%A*"1,(A"*1(A#,%&'$.@*#",J(

! )0#(A#,%&'$.(D**P,(+5($(0*,%(*A($33*11*F$%&*-(&-(%0#(,+""*+-F&-@(

$"#$(&-3.+F&-@(&-F#5#-F#-%(0*%#.,J((

! >#,%&'$.(@*#",(%0#-(D**P(+5(1*,%(Z&A(-*%($..[(.*3$.(XTX,($-F(0*%#.,(&-($(

P
age 80



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( <9(

M:a1&-+%#("$F&+,J((

! )$c&(3*15$-&#,6("#,%$+"$-%,6(3$A#,($-F(.*3$.(,0*5,($"#(#-@$@#F6($-F(

F*(,##($(0+@#("&,#(&-(D+,&-#,,(%0$%(G##PJ((

! )0#(A##FD$3P(%0#8(0$'#("#3#&'#F(A"*1("#,&F#-%,(,0*G,(%0$%(%0#($"#$(

&,(@"$%#A+.(%0$%(%0#(A#,%&'$.(0$,(D"*+@0%(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(%$.#-%($-F(%0#(

A#,%&'$.(#c5#"&#-3#(%*(%0#&"(F**",%#56($-F($.,*(%0$-PA+.(A*"(5+%%&-@(%0#(

$"#$(&-(%0#(,5*%.&@0%($-F(&-%"*F+3&-@(%0*+,$-F,(*A(-#G(5#*5.#(%*(%0#(

F#.&@0%,(*A(4*"%1#&"&*-($-F(%0#(,+""*+-F&-@($"#$J((

! >#,%&'$.(W*J<(#-F#$'*+",(%*(+,#(.*3$.(,+55.&#",($,(%0#8(0$'#(

#c%#-,&'#(.*3$.(P-*G.#F@#6(&%("#F+3#,(%"$-,5*"%(3*,%,6(0$,(.#,,(*A($-(

#-'&"*-1#-%$.(&15$3%($-F(*A(3*+",#(D#-#A&%,(%0#(.*3$.($"#$J(

! >#,%&'$.(W*J<(0$,(3.#$".8(F#A&-#F(&%,#.A($,($(1$e*"(A&c%+"#(*A(%0#(OS(

A#,%&'$.(,#$,*-($-F(3$"'#F(*+%($(-&30#(&-($(3"*GF#F(1$"P#%J()0#(

.*3$%&*-(*A(4*"%1#&"&*-(&,($(0+@#(&-&%&$.($%%"$3%&*-6(D+%(&%(&,(%0#(G$8(%0#(

A#,%&'$.(1$P#,(%0#('&..$@#(3*1#($.&'#($,($(,#"&#,(*A(+-&R+#('#-+#,(A*"(

*-#a*AA(5#"A*"1$-3#,($-F(3*..$D*"$%&*-,6(G0&30(1$P#,(&%(+-&R+#J(d%(

1$P#,(A#,%&'$.(@*#",(A##.(.&P#(%0#8(0$'#(#,3$5#F(%*($(A$-%$,8(

G*-F#".$-F(A*"(%0#(G##P#-F6(.#$'&-@(%0#(F"+F@#"8(*A(1*F#"-(

.&A#(D#0&-FJ(

! )0#8(0$'#(F#'#.*5#F('#"8(3.#$"(P#8(1#,,$@#,(%0"*+@0(%0#&"(D"$-F(

5*,&%&*-&-@(=($(A#,%&'$.(.&P#(-*(*%0#"(&-($(5.$3#(.&P#(-*(*%0#"(=(G0&30(&,(

D$3P#F(+5(D8(%0#('&,&%*"(#c5#"&#-3#6("&@0%(F*G-(%*(%0#(+,#(*A(.$-@+$@#6(

G0&30(&,(*5#-6(3*-A&F#-%($-F(A+-(Z%0#8(*AA#"($(D#,5*P#(D$-R+#%("$%0#"(

%0$-($(G&F#('$"&#%8(*A(#'#-%,(A*"(#c$15.#[J(

! >#,%&'$.(W*J<(F*#,(-*%(-##F(%*(3"#$%#(,#3*-F$"8(A#,%&'$.,(%*(3$""8(-#G(

1#,,$@#,(*"(5"*F+3%J(d-,%#$F(&%(D+&.F,(*-(%0#(D"$-F($-F("#3*@-&,#,(

%0$%(5#*5.#(.&P#(1*"#(%0$-(*-#(%0&-@J(Y*(%0#(3+""#-%(A#,%&'$.(1&c#,(

1+,&3(@#-"#,(G&%0($"%,6(A$1&.&#,(T(P&F,6(A**F(T(F"&-P6(%0#$%"#(T(

,5#3%$3.#,6(%$.P,6(3&-#1$6(3*1#F86(5"*3#,,&*-,6(5$"%&#,6(.&%#"$%+"#6(

G$.P,6(,5$6(-$%+"#6(*+%F**"(,5*"%,(T(.#&,+"#u(

! j.%&,/0#+(Z2<H(/">7%&(,*%(0/++#$%(3/,*()+27$*V&(&?/8/,(#-=(>8/-$&(,*%(

?+#@%(,2(+/A%(/-(#(3#B(-2(2,*%8(%0%-,(@27+=(%0%8(#@*/%0%<()+27$*(327+=(

$/0%(B27(A/0%(&,#8&5(#-=(&2(=2(3%Jk(B*D&-(i.#G#..8-6(VH(*A(4*"%1#&"&*-6(

@"$-F,*-(*A(Y&"(!.*+@0(K&..&$1(\..&,J(

!

! !

P
age 81



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( <M(

C$()#5!!

8!&,9),1#!Z!&1#$)-.-)2!1#-(.-7'1$)#5!$(!,1O$(!&#()1#!!

Z#-,%&(8%,78-&(,2(,*%(&%#(A28(/-&?/8#,/2-(/-(/,&("#8K%,/-$<!

! 2-3#($(F#3.&-&-@(3&%86(W$-%#,(0$,(,+33#,,A+..8(+,#F(3+.%+"#($,(1#$-,(

*A(F"$1$%&3$..8($-F(5.$8A+..8("#&-'&@*"$%&-@(&%,#.A(G&%0(D*%0("#,&F#-%,(

$-F(%*+"&,%,J(

! >"*1(%0#(1$&-(F*3P(3.*,+"#(&-(;QCN($-(#c%"$*"F&-$"8(3&%8("#@#-#"$%&*-(

D#@$-(=(%*(F#'#.*5(W$-%#,($,($(3"#$%&'#(3#-%"#6($-F(+,#(%0$%(3"#$%&'&%8(

&-(%0#(3&%8`,(D"$-F&-@J(2'#"(%0#(.$,%(9:(8#$",6(W$-%#,(0$,(%+"-#F(&%,#.A(

$"*+-F(%*(D#3*1#(*-#(*A(>"$-3#`,(%*5(M(3&%&#,(A*"(#3*-*1&3(@"*G%0(

$-F(F#1*@"$50&3(F#'#.*51#-%J(d%,(M::6:::(&-0$D&%$-%,($"#(#,%&1$%#F(

%*(@"*G(;::6:::(D8(9:M:($-F(G&%0(9(*+%(*A(M(&-0$D&%$-%,(+-F#"(U:(

8#$",(*.F6(W$-%#,(&,(*-#(*A(%0#(8*+-@#,%(+"D$-($"#$,(&-(>"$-3#($-F($(

.#$F&-@(#3*-*1&3($"#$(&-(K#,%#"-(>"$-3#6(,+55*"%&-@(9E6:::(

3*15$-&#,($-F(9NE6:::(e*D,J((

! !"#$%&'#($-F(3+.%+"$.(&-F+,%"&#,6(0$'#(5.$8#F($(1$e*"(5$"%(&-(%0&,(

"#'&%$.&,$%&*-6(G&%0(%0#(3&%8(5$"%-#",(3*11&%%#F(%*(G0$%(&%(F#.&'#",(%*(

R+$.&%8(*A(.&A#($-F(,*3&$.(3*0#,&*-($,(G#..($,(%*+"&,1J(d-(9::<(W$-%#,(

G$,($3P-*G.#F@#F($,(0$'&-@(%0#(D#,%(R+$.&%8(*A(.&A#(&-(>"$-3#J(

! i#,(V$30&-#,(F#(.`d.#(=($(@&$-%6(1*D&.#(A$&"@"*+-F($-F(3"#$%&'#(

G*"P,0*5(=(0$,(%"$-,A*"1#F(MMNa0#3%$"#,($%(d.#(F#(W$-%#,J()0#,#(

0+@#(&"*-6(3*-3"#%#($-F(,%##.(G$"#0*+,#,(D+&.F(*-(W$-%#,(0#"&%$@#(

%0"*+@0(7+.#,(g#"-#`,(,%*"&#,($-F(%0#(3&%8`,(%#30-*.*@&3$.($-F(

#-@&-##"&-@(5$,%6($-F(&,(-*G($(8#$"("*+-F('&,&%*"($%%"$3%&*-6($F$5%#F(

$3"*,,(%0#(,#$,*-,(Z&3#(,0*G,(&-(G&-%#"(A*"(#c$15.#[J((

! d-(#$".8(9:;:6(%0#(5"*e#3%(1*'#F(&-%*(&%,(3+""#-%(50$,#J()0#(F#3&,&*-(%*(

1#"@#(%0#(W$-%#,()*+"&,%(2AA&3#(G&%0(%0#(3+.%+"$.(F#5$"%1#-%(3"#$%#F($(

-#G(&-&%&$%&'#(F#F&3$%#F(%*(F#'#.*5&-@(%*+"&,1(&-(%0#(W$-%#,(

3*-+"D$%&*-/(i#(g*8$@#($(W$-%#,(=()0#(7*+"-#8()*(W$-%#,J(

! i#(g*8$@#($(W$-%#,(&,($(-#G(G$8(*A(#c5#"&#-3&-@(%0#(3&%8(=($(3+.%+"$.(

G$.P(*"(e*+"-#8(=(%0$%(&,(D*%0(%0#(1$"P#%&-@(3$15$&@-($-F(3*-3#5%6($,(

G#..($-($3%+$.(#c5#"&#-3#6(D"&-@&-@(%*@#%0#"(%0#(-#G(*AA#"(G&%0(%0#(

3&%8`,(0#"&%$@#6(&-($(3*0#"#-%(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1(-$""$%&'#(A*"(%0#(3&%8J(?%(

%0#(,$1#(%&1#6(&%(.**P,(D#8*-F(&%,(&11#F&$%#(3&%8(D*+-F$"&#,('&$($(

.$"@#(,3$.#(5+D.&3($"%(5"*@"$11#(A&",%(.$+-30#F(&-(9::N(G0&30(.&-P,(%0#(

%*G-(%*(%0#(,#$($%(Y%(W$h$&"#(<:P1(1&.#,($G$86(G&%0(D*$%&-@6(G$.P&-@6(

383.&-@($-F($33*11*F$%&*-(5$3P$@#,J((

! d%(0$,-`%(,#%(*+%(%*(#c5"#,,.8(#-@$@#(0&@0(,5#-F&-@(*"(A$,0&*-$D.#(

'&,&%*",(%*(W$-%#,(=(A$"(A"*1(&%6(D+%(&%(,%&..($&1,(%*(F#.&'#"(%0#(D#,%(

3+.%+"$.($-F('&,&%*"(#c5#"&#-3#,(%0$%(&%(3$-J(E:6:::(.*3$.("#,&F#-%,(

P
age 82



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( <U(

#-@$@#($,($3%&'#('*.+-%##",($-F(&-(9:;9(W$-%#,(,$G($(9En("&,#(&-(

'&,&%*",6(G#.3*1&-@(91(%*+"&,%,(G0*(&-(%+"-(@#-#"$%#F(vUC1(ZvQJ;1(

1*"#(%0$-(%0#(5"#'&*+,(8#$"[J(

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

/',)L:'1)!
8!1#-(.#()-(7!)L#!&,9),1$9!-0$7#!'M!$!1#5'1)!)'P(!

(

! Y*+%05*"%`,(%*+"&,1(*AA#"($-F(0*G(%0#(%*G-(&,(F#'#.*5&-@(&,(P#8(%*((

1$P&-@($('&$D.#('&,&%*"(F#,%&-$%&*-($-F(%0#"#D8(@#-#"$%&-@(#3*-*1&3(

@"*G%0($-F(,*3&$.(D#-#A&%,(A*"(%0#(G&F#"(3*11+-&%8J(

! Y*+%05*"%6($,(*-#(*A(\-@.$-F`,(0&,%*"&3(3*$,%$.("#,*"%,6(3*-%&-+#,(%*(

$%%"$3%(1&..&*-,(*A('&,&%*",(#$30(8#$"J()0#(%*G-(0$,(1$-$@#F(%*(

"#'#",#(&%,(A*"%+-#,(&-("#3#-%(8#$",6("#a&-'#-%&-@(&%,#.A($,($(,+33#,,A+.(

3*-A#"#-3#($-F(@*.A&-@(F#,%&-$%&*-6($..&#F(G&%0($(1$e*"(5"*@"$11#(*A(

5*5+.$"($-F(3+.%+"$.(#'#-%,(%*(#c%#-F(%0#(,#$,*-($-F($%%"$3%(-#G(

'&,&%*"(F#1*@"$50&3,J(g&,&%*"(,5#-F&-@("*,#(A"*1(o;EM1(&-(9:::(%*(

o9EU1(&-(9::<(ZY)\?V(F$%$[($-F(%*G-(3*-A#"#-3#,($--+$..8($'#"$@#(

3&"3$(N:6:::(D#F(-&@0%,J(>+"%0#"(D**,%,(3$1#(*-(%0#(D$3P(*A(

,&@-&A&3$-%(5"&'$%#(,#3%*"(&-'#,%1#-%(&-(3*-A#"#-3#6(0*%#.(

$33*11*F$%&*-($-F(.#&,+"#(A$3&.&%&#,(D#%G##-(9::N($-F(%0#(5"#,#-%6(

&-3.+F&-@($(-#G(!+.%+"$.(l+$"%#"($-F($("#'&%$.&,#F($"%,(3#-%"#(=()0#(

?%P&-,*-J(

P
age 83



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( <E(

! Y*+%05*"%`,(d-'#,%1#-%(Y%"$%#@8(F#,3"&D#F(%0#(%*G-($,(j$-($%%"$3%&'#(

$-F('&D"$-%(%*G-6(G&%0($-(#1#"@&-@(D"$-F($,(\-@.$-F`,(!.$,,&3(

B#,*"%kJ(_*G#'#"6(&%(G#-%(*-(%*(,$8(%0$%(%0#(%*+"&,1(*AA#"6(G0&.,%(

-*%(&-(F#3.&-#6(G$,(j$%("&,P(*A(.*,&-@(%0#("#3#-%(0$"F(G*-(1*1#-%+1(&A(

&%(F*#,(-*%("#,5*-F(%*(5"#F&3%#F(F#1*@"$50&3(30$-@#,kJ(

! 2-#(*A(%0"##(0&@0.&@0%#F(P#8(&,,+#,(G$,(%*(F#'#.*5($("#3*@-&,#F(

3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1(*AA#"J(

! Y#A%*-(Z%0#(.*3$.($+%0*"&%8(%0$%(&-3.+F#,(Y*+%05*"%[(0*,%,(%G*(

&-%#"-$%&*-$.(,&@-$%+"#(#'#-%,(=(%0#($--+$.(]"$-F(W$%&*-$.($-F(.#,,(

*A%#-(25#-(!0$15&*-,0&5(]*.A6($-F(&,(0*1#(%*(%0#(&-%#"-$%&*-$..8(

A$1*+,(F-2,*%8(M+#@%(D8(?-%0*-8(]*"1.#86(%0#($"%&,%(D#0&-F(1*%(

F-$%+(2A(,*%(Z28,*J()0#"#($"#($.,*($(-+1D#"(*A(1$e*"(#'#-%(F$8,(&-(

Y*+%05*"%(%0$%($%%"$3%(,&@-&A&3$-%('&,&%*"(-+1D#",(&-3.+F&-@(%0#(

Y*+%05*"%(?&"(Y0*G(Z;::6:::w[6(Y*+%05*"%(>.*G#"(Y0*G(Z;::6:::w[6(

>&"#G*"P(H&,5.$8(ZUE6:::[($-F($("$-@#(*A(*%0#"(#'#-%,(%0$%(3*-%"&D+%#(

%*(%0#(3$.#-F$"(D*%0(F+"&-@(5#$P($-F(*+%(*A(5#$P(,#$,*-6(,+30($,(%0#(

Y*+%05*"%(d-%#"-$%&*-$.(7$hh(>#,%&'$.($-F(Y*+%05*"%(>**F(T(H"&-P(

>#,%&'$.J()0#8(#'#-(0$'#(%0#&"(*G-(K##P#-F#"(=($(1$,,&'#(F$-3#(

5$"%8x(

! Y*(%0#(5"&*"&%8(G$,($@"##F(%*(F#'#.*5($("#3*@-&,#F(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1(

*AA#"(3*15"&,&-@(#c&,%&-@($-F(-#G('#-+#,($-F(,&@-$%+"#(#'#-%,6(G0&30(

3$-(D#(5"*1*%#F($,(5$"%(*A(%0#("#@&*-$.(3+.%+"$.(*AA#"6($-F(G#..(

5$3P$@#F(G&%0($33*11*F$%&*-($-F(%0#(G"$5$"*+-F(*AA#"J()0#(D"$-F(

30$"$3%#"&,%&3,(A*"(%0#(%*G-(G#"#($"%&3+.$%#F(%*(&-3.+F#/(f!+.%+"#(=($(

'&D"$-%($-F(,*50&,%&3$%#F(5"*@"$11#(*A(3+.%+"$.($3%&'&%8`J()0#("#,+.%(&,(

$(-#G(!+.%+"$.(!#-%"#(Z)0#(?%P&-,*-(*-(i*"F(Y%"##%[6(,+55*"%#F(D8(

#'#-%,(ZG&%0&-($(Ea8#$"(,%"$%#@8[6(3*-,+1#"aA*3+,#F(5"*1*%&*-$.(

5$3P$@#,($-F(3$15$&@-($3%&'&%8J(

! )0#(%$"@#%(1$"P#%,(G#"#(F#A&-#F($,(j%0#(&-3"#$,&-@.8($,5&"$%&*-$.($-F(

R+$.&%8(3*-,3&*+,(3&%&h#-,(*A(i&'#"5**.($-F(V$-30#,%#"6(D*%0(%*(.&'#(

$-F('&,&%k6($,(F$8('&,&%*",(D+%($.,*($%%"$3%&-@($(,%"*-@(,0*"%(D"#$P(

1$"P#%J(

! d-F#5#-F#-%(,%+F&#,(1$F#(-+1#"*+,("#3*11#-F$%&*-,(D#%G##-(

9::Ua9::Q6(1$-8(*A(G0&30(0$'#(D##-(&15.#1#-%#F(&-(A+../(

o( !*-%&-+#(%*(&15"*'#(%0#(*AA#"(*A(%0#(#c&,%&-@(#'#-%,6(

5$"%&3+.$".8(%0#(1&Fa,&h#(#1#"@&-@(#'#-%,6(%*(G&F#-(%0#($55#$.(

%*(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,%,J((

o( \c5.*&%(%0#(4B(*55*"%+-&%&#,(%0$%(3*1#(G&%0(#'#-%,J((

o( H#'#.*5($-F(-+"%+"#($(!+.%+"$.(d-F+,%"&#,(l+$"%#"(&-($-F(

$"*+-F(%0#(G$%#"A"*-%J(

o( !"#$%#($(!+.%+"$.(l+$"%#"(@"*+5(%$,P#F(G&%0(F#'#.*5&-@($(

D+,&-#,,(5.$-(%0$%(G&..(#,%$D.&,0(0*G(%0#(R+$"%#"(G&..(D#(

F#'#.*5#F($-F(1$-$@#F(Z&-3.+F&-@(,#3+"&-@(%#-$-%,[J(

o( H#'#.*5($-(#'#-%,(,%"$%#@8(.#F(D8(3+.%+"#6(.#&,+"#($-F(%*+"&,1(

,#3%*"J(

o( dF#-%&A8(%0#("$-@#($-F(%85#(*A(3+.%+"$.($3%&'&%&#,($-F(,#"'&3#,(%*(

D#($%%"$3%#F(&-(%*(%0#(R+$"%#"($-F(+-F#"%$P#("#,#$"30(%*(A&-F(

f*-aD"$-F`($3%&'&%&#,($-F($%%"$3%($"%&,%,6(3+.%+"$.(#-%"#5"#-#+",6(

"#,%$+"$-%(*G-#",($-F(#'#-%(*"@$-&,#",J(

o( !"#$%#(&15"*'#F(*-.&-#(3*-%#-%($-F(30$--#.,J(d-3"#$,#(#a

P
age 84



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( <<(

1$"P#%&-@(G&%0&-(%0#(5"*1*%&*-$.(1&c6(A*3+,&-@(*-(,*3&$.(

-#%G*"P&-@(,&%#,($-F(%"$'#.(,&%#,($-F(D.*@,J(V$"P#%&-@(

i&'#"5**.(Z%0#(F#,&@-$%#F(F#,%&-$%&*-(1$-$@#1#-%(

*"@$-&,$%&*-[(3*+.F(D#($(P#8(.#$F(5$"%-#"(%*(0#.5(F#.&'#"(%0#(

-#G(F&@&%$.(,%"$%#@8J(

o( ?-$.8,#(3*-,+1#"(F$%$D$,#,($-F(#-,+"#(%0$%(%0#(1$%#"&$.(

D#&-@(+,#F(%*(3*11+-&3$%#(G&%0(%0#1(&,(#AA#3%&'#J(

o( X"$-F(0&#"$"308(A*"(%$"@#%#F(1$"P#%,($3"*,,(%0#(3.+,%#",($-F(

P#8(#'#-%,6($.,*(,+55*"%&-@(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(D"$-F(3$15$&@-(

1$"P#%&-@J(

o( )0#(1$"P#%&-@(%*(-#G($+F&#-3#,(,0*+.F(%$P#(5.$3#(%0"*+@0*+%(

%0#(8#$"(%*(1$%30(%0#&"('&,&%a%$P&-@(5$%%#"-,J(?3%&'&%8(,0*+.F(

&-3.+F#(F"&5(A##F(4B6(#'#-%,(5"*1*%&*-($-F(*AA(5#$P(,5#3&$.(

*AA#",(%&#F(%*($3%&'&%&#,J(

(

(

(

(

(

!

!

!

"-.#1:''9!!
8!&'((#&)-(7!$!71#$)!&-)2!$(%!$!71#$)!L'15#!1$&#(

!

Q#(M8/-@%&&%5(Q/0%8?22+()#?/,#+(2A()7+,78%(\II]<!

! )0#(,+33#,,(*A(i&'#"5**.($,(\+"*5#$-(!$5&%$.(*A(!+.%+"#(9::C(0$,(

D##-(G#..(F*3+1#-%#F($-F(&,("#A#"#-3#F(#$".&#"(&-(%0&,("#5*"%J()0#"#(&,(

$(G#$.%0(*A(F#%$&.#F("#,#$"306(#'$.+$%&*-6(&-A*"1$%&*-($-F("#5*"%,(*-(

%0#(d15$3%,(:C(G#D,&%#(=(GGGJ&15$3%,:CJ-#%J(i&'#"5**.(+-F#",%**F(

%0#(5*G#"(*A(R+$.&%8("#,#$"30($-F(#'$.+$%&*-(%*(F#1*-,%"$%#(&15$3%6(

1#$,+"#(,+33#,,6(&-A*"1(A+%+"#(5.$--&-@($-F(.#'#"$@#(-#G(

&-'#,%1#-%J(

! Y*(&%(&,(&-%#"#,%&-@(%*(#c$1&-#(0*G(i&'#"5**.(&,(A$"&-@(-*G6(%#-(8#$",(

*-6(.**P&-@($%(%0#(.#@$38(*A(%0$%(1$e*"(5"*@"$11#6(&-(5$"%&3+.$"(%0#(

+,#(*A(3+.%+"#(A*"(5.$3#a1$P&-@J(d-(A$3%(i&'#"5**.(&,(3+""#-%.8(

+-F#"%$P&-@($(.$"@#a,3$.#("#,#$"30($-F(#'$.+$%&*-(5"*@"$11#(%*(

$,,#,,(%0#(&15$3%(*A(i&'#"5**.(!$5&%$.(*A(!+.%+"#(%#-(8#$",(*-J(

P
age 85



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( <N(

! )0#"#(&,(-*(F*+D%(%0$%(%0#("#5*,&%&*-&-@(*A(3+.%+"#($,($(,&@-&A&3$-%(5$"%(

*A(%0#(3&%8`,(F#,%&-$%&*-(*AA#"(0$,(@#-#"$%#F($(,#-,#(*A(.*3$.(3&'&3(5"&F#6(

"#3*@-&%&*-(G&%0&-(.*3$.(@*'#"-1#-%6($(3*-%&-+#F(&-3"#$,#(&-(F*1#,%&3(

$-F(*'#",#$,('&,&%*",(%*(%0#(3&%86(5$"%&3+.$".8(A*"(G##P#-F(,0*"%(D"#$P,6(

$,(G#..($,($(30$-@#(&-(#c%#"-$.(5#"3#5%&*-,(*A(i&'#"5**.($1*-@,%(%0#(

5+D.&3($-F(,&@-&A&3$-%.8(%0#(-$%&*-$.(1#F&$(%**J()0#(!&%8(!*+-3&.(

$55*&-%#F(!.$&"#(V3!*.@#-(VX\($,(%0#(-#G(H&"#3%*"(*A(!+.%+"#(&-(

9::QJ(!.$"#(0$F(F#'#.*5#F($-F(F#.&'#"#F(%0#(3*11+-&%8(#-@$@#1#-%(

5"*@"$11#(A*"(i&'#"5**.(:C(,&-3#(5"&*"(%*(%0#(3&%8(,#3+"&-@(%0#(

$33*.$F#($,(!$5&%$.(*A(!+.%+"#J((

! i&'#"5**.(0$,($.,*(D#-#A&%%#F(A"*1("#3#-%(1$e*"(-#G(3$5&%$.(

F#'#.*51#-%,(,+30($,(%0#(V+,#+1(*A(i&'#"5**.6(?"#-$($-F(

!*-'#-%&*-(!#-%"#6(-#G('&#G&-@(@$..#"8($%(?&-%"##(B$3#3*+",#6(-#G(

!"+&,#()#"1&-$.6(i&'#"5**.(2-#(,0*55&-@(3#-%"#6(.&-P&-@(%0#(3&%8(3#-%"#(

%*(?.D#"%(H*3P($-F(%0#"#D8("#F"$G&-@(%0#(3&%8`,(D*+-F$"&#,($-F(#$,&-@(

-$'&@$%&*-6(&-($FF&%&*-(%*(%0#(D**1(&-(-#G(0*%#.,6(D$",6(*AA&3#(D.*3P,(

$-F(1*"#J((((

! ?,($-(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(5*"%6(%0#(3&%8(0$,(.*-@(0#.F(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(

"#.$%&*-,0&5,6(#J@J(?1#"&3$(Z#1&@"$%&*-[6(Y3$-F&-$'&$6(>$"(\$,%(Z-*G(

'&$(A**%D$..[6(G0&30(&%(3*-%&-+#,(%*(D+&.F6(5$"%&3+.$".8(%0"*+@0(3+.%+"$.(

3*..$D*"$%&*-,J((

! )0#(-#G(A*3+,(*-(3+.%+"#($-F(%*+"&,1(0$,(#-$D.#F(%0#(3&%8(%*(3*-%&-+#(

%*(F#'#.*5(&%,(1$e*"(#'#-%,(,%"$%#@8($3"*,,(3+.%+"#6(0#"&%$@#6(,5*"%($-F(

D+,&-#,,J(i&'#"5**.(-*G(0$,(%0#($D&.&%8(%*($%%"$3%(0&@0(5"*A&.#($"%&,%,(

$-F(3*15$-&#,(%*(5"*F+3#(-#G(G*"P($-F(,0*G3$,#(G*"P(-*%(

5"#'&*+,.8(,##-(*+%,&F#(i*-F*-J(4"&*"(%*(9::C6(%0#(3&%8(G$,(5"*D$D.8(

D#,%(P-*G-(A*"(&%,("*.#(&-(%0#(#c5.*,&*-(*A(5*5+.$"(3+.%+"#(*A(%0#(;Q<:,(

%0"*+@0()0#(X#$%.#,($-F(V#",#8X#$%6(-#G(G"&%&-@(&-(%0#$%"#($-F(

5*#%"8(A"*1(%0#(;Q<:,(*-G$"F,6($-F(i&'#"5**.(>**%D$..(!.+DJ(d-(1*"#(

"#3#-%(8#$",(%0#(3&%8(0$,(F#'#.*5#F($-(&15"#,,&'#("#5+%$%&*-(A*"(

3*-%#15*"$"8('&,+$.($"%,6(5$"%&3+.$".8(%0"*+@0(%0#(G*"P(*A(i&'#"5**.(

X&#--&$.($-F()$%#(i&'#"5**.J(W*G(5#"3#5%&*-,(*A(%0#(3+.%+"$.(*AA#"($"#(

1*"#("*+-F#F($-F(%0#(3&%8`,($1D&%&*-,(3*-%&-+#(%*(D+&.F("#,+.%&-@(&-(

,*1#(1$e*"(-#G(3+.%+"$.(3*..$D*"$%&*-,6(,+30($,(&-%#"-$%&*-$..8(

"#-*G-#F(B*8$.(F#(i+c#(%0"*+@0(%*(-#G(#'#-%,(&-3.+F&-@(i&'#"5**.(

d-%#"-$%&*-$.(V+,&3(>#,%&'$.J(

! d-(9:;96(i&'#"5**.`,(1$e*"(3+.%+"$.(#'#-%,(@#-#"$%#F(oNM1(A*"(%0#(.*3$.(

#3*-*186($,("#5*"%#F(&-(H#,%&-$%&*-(OS6(d,,+#(E:J()0#(3&%8(3*+-3&.(

3*11&,,&*-#F($("#5*"%(%*(&-'#,%&@$%#(%0#(&15$3%(*A(A&'#(1$e*"(#'#-%,(=(

Y#$(2F8,,#86(%0#(2.815&3()*"30(B#.$86(V+,&3(*-(%0#(K$%#"A"*-%6(

V$%0#G(Y%"##%(V+,&3(>#,%&'$.($-F(%0#(d"&,0(Y#$()$..(Y0&5,(B#@$%%$J(

)0#(A"##(*+%F**"(#'#-%(Y#$(2F8,,#8(ZB*8$.(F#(i+c#[($%%"$3%#F(

C::6:::('&,&%*",(,5#-F&-@(1*"#(%0$-(oU<16(f1$P&-@(&%(%0#(1*,%(

,+33#,,A+.(#'#-%(#'#"(0#.F(&-(%0#(3&%8`J(V$8*"(*A(i&'#"5**.(7*#(

?-F#",*-(,%$%#F/(jd%`,(&15*"%$-%(-#'#"(%*(+-F#"#,%&1$%#(%0#('$.+#(*A(

3+.%+"$.(#'#-%,6(-*%(*-.8(F*(%0#8(D"&-@(&-(0+@#(#3*-*1&3(D#-#A&%,6(D+%(

%0&,(8#$"`,(5"*@"$11#F(0$,(,+55*"%#F(-#$".8(;6E::(e*D,(G0&306(&-(%0&,(

3+""#-%(3.&1$%#6(&,(#c%"#1#.8('$.+$D.#kJ(

! )G*(*A(i&'#"5**.`,(F#'#.*51#-%($@#-3&#,(G*"P#F(e*&-%.8(*-($(D&F(%*(

$%%"$3%(\+"*5#$-(A+-F&-@(G*"%0(o91(A*"(4.$3#(V$"P#%&-@($3%&'&%8J(j)0#(

P
age 86



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( <C(

$@"##1#-%(D#%G##-(%0#(3&%8(3*+-3&.`,(i&'#"5**.(g&,&*-(*"@$-&,$%&*-(

$-F(%0#(i&'#"5**.(!&%8(B#@&*-(i*3$.(\-%#"5"&,#(4$"%-#",0&5(Zi\4[(G&..(

1#$-(%0$%(%0#(-#G.8(#,%$D.&,0#F6(V$"P#%&-@(i&'#"5**.6(G&..(%$P#(%0#(

.#$F(*-(5"*1*%&-@(%0#(3&%8("#@&*-k6($,("#5*"%#F(*-(%0#(4"*.&A&3(W*"%0(

G#D,&%#6(7$-+$"8(9:;MJ(

! ?&-%"##(i&'#"5**.6(0*1#(*A()0#(]"$-F(W$%&*-$.6(G*"P#F(G&%0(1$"P#%&-@(

$-F(4B($@#-3&#,(%*(%$"@#%(%0#(A#1$.#(1$"P#%(G0#-(%0#8("#3*@-&,#F($(

1$e*"(@$5(&-(%0#&"(1$"P#%J()0*+@0(1*,%(1$e*"(0*",#"$3&-@(

#'#-%,qA#,%&'$.,(&-3.+F#($(i$F&#,(H$86(&%(&,(*A%#-(-*(1*"#(%0$-($(

D$F@&-@(#c#"3&,#(G&%0(-*($FF&%&*-$.($3%&'&%&#,J(?&-%"##(F#'#.*5#F($(

D#,5*P#(i$F&#,(H$8(#'#-%(G&%0($(3$15$&@-(,5#3&A&3$..8(%$"@#%&-@($(

.*3$.q"#@&*-$.(3$%301#-%($"#$(D+%(G&%0(%0#(5*%#-%&$.(%*(@#-#"$%#(

-$%&*-$.(1#F&$(3*'#"$@#J()0#(#'#-%(0$,(F#'#.*5#F(*'#"(%0#(.$,%(A#G(

8#$",(,*(%0$%(&%(&,(1+30(1*"#(%0$-(1#"#.8($(.*3$.(A$,0&*-(5$"$F#(D+%(

&-3.+F#,(A#1$.#(3#.#D"&%8($-F(A#1$.#(e*3P#8($1D$,,$F*",6($-($A%#"(

,0*G(5$"%8(0*,%#F(D8($(G#..aP-*G-(A#1$.#(XX!(H76($(]"$-F(K*1#-`,(

Y+11&%(4$-#.(A*3+,&-@(*-(&15"*'&-@(@#-F#"(D$.$-3#(&-(0*",#"$3&-@(

$-F(,5*"%6($-F(.&'#(1+,&3J()0&,(0$,(5"*'&F#F($-(#c%"$(A*3+,(A*"(.*3$.(

5$"%-#",6(#,5#3&$..8("#%$&.#",(%*(@#%(&-'*.'#F(&-(%0#(]"$-F(W$%&*-$.(

A#,%&'$.($-F(%*(3"#$%#(1*"#(.&-P,(D#%G##-(%0#("$3#3*+",#($-F(%0#(3&%8(

3#-%"#6(%0#"#D8(&-3"#$,&-@(%0#(5"*A&.#(*A(D*%0(%0#(#'#-%($-F(&15*"%$-%.8(

%0#(-+1D#",(*A('&,&%*",(%*(?&-%"##6(A"*1(%0#(3&%8($,(G#..($,(A"*1($3"*,,(

%0#("#@&*-6(%0#(OS($-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$..8J((

! GGGJ%0#3"$DD&#,@"$-F-$%&*-$.J3*J+PqA$D+.*+,A"&F$8qLr@$s;J;QCQUQ;<

NJ;CMMUUECQMJ;UE9;<:;N:(

(

!

! !

P
age 87



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( <Q(

=Q!/@H6F!BI<?*//!/HGG;IF!

(

)*(F#.&'#"(*-(%0&,($1D&%&*-(*A(%0#(D"&#A($(A*+"a,%$@#(5"*3#,,(G$,(

+-F#"%$P#-/(

;J( ?+F&%(=(,&%+$%&*-$.($-$.8,&,((

9J( ?-$.8,&,(=(%*G$"F,($-(&-%#"&1(A&-F&-@,("#5*"%(

MJ( H"$A%(=(A+..(G*"P&-@(F"$A%(

UJ( >&-$.&,#(=(&-%#@"$%#F(A&-$.("#5*"%(Z$+F&%6(*+%3*1#,(5"*5*,&%&*-6(

$3%&*-(5.$-[(

/)$7#!_e!;,%-)!!

)0&,(&-3*"5*"$%#F($(%*5(.&-#(A#$,&D&.&%8($-$.8,&,(%*($,,#,,(*5%&*-,($@$&-,%($(

-+1D#"(*A(P#8(&-F&3$%*",(%*($,,#,,(%0#&"(5*%#-%&$.(%*(F#.&'#"6($,(G#..($,(

%0#&"('&$D&.&%8($-F(,+,%$&-$D&.&%8J()0&,($+F&%(,%$@#6(%0"*+@0(F#,P($-$.8,&,6(

$-F(G*"P,0*5($-F(3*-,+.%$%&*-($3%&'&%86(3"&%&3$..8($,,#,,#F(#$30(*5%&*-(

$3"*,,($(-+1D#"(*A(P#8($"#$,J((

D%U7%&,(A28(!-A28"#,/2-((

>*..*G&-@(&-3#5%&*-6($(G"&%%#-(B#R+#,%(A*"(d-A*"1$%&*-(ZB>d[(G$,(5"#5$"#FJ(

)0&,(R+#,%&*--$&"#(0#.5#F(%*(A"$1#(%0#(,3*5#(*A(G*"P($-F6(&-(5$"%&3+.$"6(%*(

&F#-%&A8(%0#($,,#%,($'$&.$D.#(%*(,+55*"%(#-@$@#1#-%(G&%0(Z3+.%+"$.[(%*+"&,1(

$+F&#-3#,J()0#(B>d($.,*("#R+#,%#F(A+..($33#,,(%*("#.#'$-%($+F&#-3#(

"#,#$"30(*+%5+%,($-F("#5*"%&-@(5.$%A*"1,(Z#J@J(]**@.#(?-$.8%&3,[J((

D%&%#8@*(#-=(/-&/$*,(8%0/%3(

H#,P("#,#$"30($3"*,,($..($"#$,(*A(%0#(A#$,&D&.&%8(5"*'&F#F($(,*.&F(3*-%#c%(

A*"(%0#("#3*11#-F$%&*-,($-F(*+%.&-#(F#.&'#"8(5.$-J()0&,(G$,(D+&.%(*-(G&%0(

3*-,+.%$%&*-(G&%0(P#8(.*3$.($-F("#@&*-$.(,%$P#0*.F#",(%*(5"*'&F#($-(+5a%*a

F$%#($-F(&-A*"1#F('&#G(*A(%0#("#@&*-`,(%*+"&,1(*AA#"(&-(9:;E($-F(.**P&-@(

$0#$FJ((

)0#(5"*3#,,(*A(1&-&-@(%0#(#c&,%&-@(F$%$(%*("#'#$.(&-,&@0%,(&,($(,%$-F$"F(

5"$3%&3#J(K08L(X#3$+,#(1*,%(3*11&,,&*-#F("#,#$"30($."#$F8(%*+30#,(

+5*-(%0#(,+De#3%6(G0#%0#"(3*1&-@(A"*1(3+.%+"$.(*"(%*+"&,1(,#3%*"(*"&@&-,J((

Y%-&%(@*%@K/-$(#-=(@8%#,/0%(,%&,/-$(2A(2?,/2-&(

?("#'&#G(*A(%0#(%0&-P&-@(%*(F$%#(%*($,P/(G0$%(&,(%0&,(*5%&*-q"*+%#(&-%#-F#F(%*(

$30&#'#(A*"(%0#(%*+"&,%(1$"P#%L(

/)$7#!We!;($925-5!!

)0&,(,%+F8("#R+&"#F(1*"#(%0$-(1$"P#%($-$.8,&,(%*(F#.&'#"(+,#A+.(

F#'#.*51#-%(*5%&*-,(=($(0*.&,%&3($-F(,%"$%#@&3('&#G(*A(#'#"8%0&-@(%0$%(

3*+.F(&15$3%($-F(3*-%"&D+%#(%*(#AA#3%&'#($-F(,+,%$&-$D.#(Z3+.%+"$.[(%*+"&,1(

$3%&'&%8J()*(D"&-@(3*0#"#-3#(%*(%0#($-$.8,&,(!)!`,(F&,%&-3%&'#(M<:p(

$55"*$30(G$,($55.&#FJ(

P
age 88



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( N:(

F(GHI°(?%8&?%@,/0%((

d%(0$,(A*+"(1$&-(3$%#@*"&#,/(

EJ( :28K/-$(L-0/82-"%-,(=(d%($..(,%$"%,(G&%0($('&,&*-6($-F(%0#(,%"$%#@&3(

&-A"$,%"+3%+"#(%*(F"&'#(%0$%('&,&*-(A*"G$"FJ(

<J( :28K/-$(M#8,-%8&*/?&(=()0#(-#%G*"P,6(3*-,*"%&$($-F(,0$"#F(

*De#3%&'#,(%0$%(G&..(F"&'#(5"*@"#,,($3"*,,($(F#,%&-$%&*-J(

NJ( M82=7@,(N%0%+2?"%-,(=(?(,%"*-@($-F(F&'#",#(*AA#"(&,(%0#(,%$"%&-@(

5*&-%6(D+%(&%(&,(%0#(G0*.#(#c5#"&#-3#(%0$%(3*+-%,J(

CJ( O#8K%,(N%0%+2?"%-,(=(H#.&D#"$%#.8(%0#(.$,%(,#3%&*-6("#A.#3%&-@(%0#(

,%"$%#@&3(F#'#.*51#-%($3"*,,(!0#.%#-0$1`,(5$"%-#",(%0$%(&,(

"#R+&"#F(%*(,+55*"%(1$"P#%&-@6(5$3P$@&-@($-F(3$15$&@-,J(

)0#(N%&,/-#,/2-(1278/&"(:*%%+($..*G#F(5"#,#-%$%&*-(*A($(3.#$"(5"*A&.#(*A(

%0#(3"&%&3$.(D+&.F&-@(D.*3P,/(G0#"#(8*+($"#(-*G6(%0#-(*'#".$8&-@(G0#"#(8*+(

G$-%(%*(D#6(,$86(&-(A&'#(8#$",`(%&1#J(( (N%&,/-#,/2-(1278/&"(:*%%+5(P()8%#,/0%(1278/&,(Q/"/,%=((

( (

!"#$%&'())

*)+,"-./"()

0%/-#)/-/1+12"()

34&+.1%-()+-5)

6-7&+(#&8.#8&")

9:;"&/"-."(<))

"2"-#()*);+.'+,"()

=+&'"#)

>",?"-#()

!+&&+12"@

38#A"-1./#B)

C/(/%-)

>#&+#",/"()

D"B)?"((+,"()

C/(/#%&)E"F.%?")
6-7&+(#&8.#8&")*)

G"(%8&."()

H%??8-/.+1%-()

H+?;+/,-()

I"(1-+1%-)%J"&)

K"+5"&(A/;)

>#+'"A%F5"&()*)

.A+?;/%-()L) MN)

WORKING 

ENVIRONMENT 

WORKING 

PARTNERSHIPS 

PRODUCT 

DEVELOPMENT 

MARKET 

DEVELOPMENT 

O)

!"#$%&'$%(&)

$(*+%#,)

-.""/))

P) Q)

P
age 89



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( N;(

O#??/-$(,*%(@7+,78#+(,278/&"(2AA%8(

)*(1$&-%$&-(,%$P#0*.F#"(#-@$@#1#-%(D+%($.,*(%*(#-3*+"$@#(3"#$%&'#(

$-$.8,&,6(A$3&.&%$%#F(G*"P,0*5,(G#"#(0#.F(%*(%#,%($-F(F#3*-,%"+3%(%0#(

*5%&*-,($-F(5*%#-%&$.("#3*11#-F$%&*-,J()0&,(G$,(,+55*"%#F(D8(%0#(

%$"@#%#F(;/;(3*-,+.%$%&*-,J((

!#-%"$.(%*(%0#(5"*@"$11#(*A(G*"P(G$,(%0#(1$"P#%(ZF#1$-F[($-$.8,&,J(d%(

G$,(+,#F(%*(%#,%(3+""#-%($%%&%+F#,(%*G$"F,(!0#.%#-0$1(D$,#F(*-(%0#(F$%$(

$'$&.$D.#6($-F(1#$,+"#(%0#(A&%(D#%G##-(%0#('$.+#,($-F($%%"&D+%#,(*A(%0#(

!0#.%#-0$1(*AA#"6($-F(%0#(,%$P#0*.F#",`($1D&%&*-,($-F('&,&*-(A*"(%0#(%*G-(

$-F(,+Da"#@&*-J((

)2"?#8#,28(#-#+B&/&(

)0&,(&-3.+F#F(3*15$"$D.#(F#,%&-$%&*-,(=(+,#A+.(.#,,*-,(&-(1$"P#%(

F#'#.*51#-%6(5"*F+3%($-F(5"*@"$11&-@(F#'#.*51#-%6(5$"%-#",0&5($-F(

&-A"$,%"+3%+"#(1*F#.,(G&..(3*1#(A"*1($('$"&#%8(*A(,*+"3#,J((

N/$/,#+(@#?#>/+/,/%&(#-=($#?(#-#+B&/&(

S#8(3$5$D&.&%&#,(G#"#(&F#-%&A&#F($-F(%0#($'$&.$D.#($,,#%,($-$.8,#F(%*(

F#%#"1&-#(G0#%0#"(%0#8(G#"#(A&%(A*"(5+"5*,#J(B#3*@-&,&-@(%0#(3#-%"$.("*.#(

*A(F&@&%$.(30$--#.,(&-(#-@$@&-@(%*+"&,%,6($-$.8,&,(*A(%#30-&3$.($,,#%,(,+30(

$,(G#D,&%#,6(G#D(3*-%#-%6(#a3*11#"3#(5.$%A*"1,6($-F(1#$,+"#1#-%($-F(

"#5*"%&-@(&-A"$,%"+3%+"#(G$,($(5$"%&3+.$"(A*3+,(F+"&-@(%0&,(,%$@#J(K#(

#15.*8#F(%0#(fBJ?JdJYJ\J`(#-@$@#1#-%(A"$1#G*"P(%*($-$.8,#(0*G(

!0#.%#-0$1`,($,,#%,($"#(5*,&%&*-#F(%*/(

! B#$30(%$"@#%(%*+"&,%(1$"P#%,(%0"*+@0(30$--#.,(,+30($,(#1$&.6(

,#$"30(#-@&-#,6(,*3&$.(-#%G*"P,6(*-.&-#(4B6(5$"%-#"(1$"P#%&-@($-F(

F&,5.$8($F'#"%&,&-@J(

! ?%%"$3%(%0*,#($+F&#-3#,(%*(G#D,&%#,6(508,&3$.('#-+#,($-F(*%0#"(

$,,#%,6(G0&.#(#-$D.&-@("#.&$D.#($%%"&D+%&*-(*A('&,&%*",(%*(1#F&$($-F(

3$15$&@-,J(

! d-'*.'#('&,&%*",(&-(e*+"-#8,(*A(F&,3*'#"8(%0"*+@0(3*-%#-%(%*G$"F(

F#,&@-$%#F(f5"*F+3%`(5$@#,(Z#J@J(#'#-%(.&,%&-@,(*"('#-+#(

&-A*"1$%&*-(5$@#,[J(

! Y$%&,A8('&,&%*",`(-##F(A*"(3+.%+"$.(5$"%&3&5$%&*-($-F(#-"&301#-%(D8(

3*-'#"%&-@(%0#1(%0"*+@0(%"$-,$3%&*-(Z&J#J(5+"30$,#6(D**P&-@(*"(

#-R+&"8[(@*$.,J(

! \c%#-F(#-@$@#1#-%(G&%0(&-F&'&F+$.,(D8(5"*1*%&-@(,+D,3"&5%&*-(

$-F("#%#-%&*-J(\c%#-F(#-@$@#1#-%(%*(G&F#"($+F&#-3#,(D8(

#-3*+"$@&-@('&,&%*",(%*(,0$"#(!0#.%#-0$1(3*-%#-%($-F(

#c5#"&#-3#,(%0"*+@0(*-a($-F(*AAa.&-#(,*3&$.(-#%G*"P,J(

?(P#8(3*-,&F#"$%&*-(%0"*+@0*+%(%0&,($-$.8,&,(G$,(G0#%0#"("#.#'$-%($,,#%,(

G#"#(3$5$D.#(*A("#.&$D.8(1#$,+"&-@('&,&%*"(#-@$@#1#-%($3"*,,(1$e*"(

%*+30a5*&-%,6(*A("#5*"%&-@(*+%3*1#,($@$&-,%(P#8(5#"A*"1$-3#(&-F&3$%*",(

ZS4d,[6($-F(*A(,+55*"%&-@(*-@*&-@(*5%&1&,$%&*-J((

P
age 90



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( N9(

?%(%0#(#-F(*A(%0&,(,%$@#($-(&-%#"&1("#5*"%(G$,(5"*F+3#F6(G&%0($(,+11$"8(*A(

A&-F&-@,J(

/)$7#!`e!61$M)!

4#"0$5,(%0#(1*,%(3"&%&3$.(1&.#,%*-#(*A(%0#(5"*e#3%(=(G0#"#(#$".&#"(

3*-,+.%$%&*-,($-F(&-,&@0%(@#-#"$%&*-($"#(%#,%#F6(5"#,#-%&-@(5*%#-%&$.("*+%#,(

D$,#F(*-($55"*'#F($,,#,,1#-%(3"&%#"&$(%*(#c$1&-#(%0#&"('&$D&.&%8J()0&,(G$,(

%#,%#F(%0"*+@0($(,#"&#,(*A("*+-Fa%$D.#(&-%#""*@$%&*-,(G&%0(P#8(,%$P#0*.F#"(

@"*+5,(%0$%(+,#F(%0#(&-%#"&1("#5*"%($,($(D$,#.&-#($-F(&-A*"1#F(%0#(A+..(

G*"P&-@(F"$A%J((

/)$7#!ae!A-($9-5#!!

)0#(A&-$.("#5*"%($55.&#F($(A+..aF#5%0($-F(#'&F#-3#aD$,#F($-$.8,&,(*A(#$30(

*A(%0#("#1$&-&-@q#1#"@&-@(*5%&*-,6(5"*F+3#F(1*"#(F#%$&.#F(A&@+"#,(%*(

,+55*"%(%0#(*+%3*1#,(5"*5*,&%&*-6("#R+&"#F(&-'#,%1#-%($-F("#3*11#-F#F(

%&1#.&-#(A*"(F#'#.*51#-%J((

)8%#,/-$(#(827,%("#?(#@,/2-(?+#-((

)0&,(5"*'&F#F(*"F#"#F(*+%5+%,($-F(*+%3*1#,(G&%0(D+F@#%(#,%&1$%#,6(G0*(

.#$F,(%0&,($3%&'&%86($-F(%&1#A"$1#,6(%$P&-@(A*"G$"F(%0#('&,&*-6(*De#3%&'#,(

$-F("#3*11#-F$%&*-,(*A(%0#(1$&-(D*F8(*A(%0#(5.$-J(

! !

P
age 91



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( NM(

?Q!G;IY*@!3C/3JE@/!;C6!@E*!*436*C?*!=;/*!!

@$17#)!0$1[#)5!

)0&,($.&@-,(A+..8(G&%0(%0#(%$"@#%(1$"P#%,(*A(%0#(G&F#"(!*%,G*.F,(*AA#"6(D+%(

3.#$".8(,%&..(%$"@#%,(,#@1#-%,(%0$%(,##P(*+%(%0#('&,&%*"(#c5#"&#-3#,(%0$%(

!0#.%#-0$1(,5#3&A&3$..8(3$-($-F(F*#,(*AA#"J()0&,("#A.#3%,(F$%$aF"&'#-(

F*1#,%&3(1$"P#%($-$.8,&,J(

/#70#()! 6#)$-9!

/+&#$'$,"&01*( Y%"*-@(*"&#-%$%&*-(%*G$"F,(%"$F&%&*-$.('$.+#,J(

g$.+#(&-F&'&F+$.($%%#-%&*-($-F(,#"'&3#J(Y#.Aa"#.&$-%J(

Y.*G(%*($F*5%(-#G(*5%&*-,J 408,&3$.(,5*"%,($-F(

.&'#.8(-&@0%.&A#(F*-`%($55#$.J((

2,1-,3,0$'&"1*( Y%"*-@6($3%&'#6(3*-A&F#-%6($-F(0&@0(,5#-F#",

Y%8.#qD"$-F(&15*"%$-%6(D+%($,($-(#c5"#,,&*-(*A(

%0#&"(,#.Aa1$F#(&F#-%&%8J(i**P&-@(A*"(-#G(

30$..#-@#,6(-#G(#c5#"&#-3#,6(@.*D#%"*%%#",J )0#8(

A$'*+"(+"D$-(F#,%&-$%&*-,($,(G#..($,(,3#-&3(

.*3$%&*-,6($-F(%$P#6(*-($'#"$@#(A*+"(,0*"%(D"#$P,(

5$J()0#8($"#(1*,%(.&P#.8(%*(0*.&F$8(&-(\-@.$-FJ((

45"%'$,"&01*( Y#.Aa"#.&$-%J 4"&3#(F"&'#-J g$.+#(A+-3%&*-(*'#"(

,%8.#J()"$F&%&*-$.('$.+#,6(D+%(&-%#"#,%#F(&-(-#G(

#c5#"&#-3#,6(-*%("&,P($'#",#J((

6$1%,()+)+1*( d-F#5#-F#-%(*A(1&-F($-F($"#(%0#(.#$,%(.&P#.8(%*(

G*""8($D*+%(G0$%(*%0#",(1&@0%(%0&-PJ()0#8(.&'#($(

A$&".8("#.$c#F(5$3#(*A(.&A#(=(U9n(0$'#(30&.F"#-($%(

0*1#J(?(A+"%0#"(9En($"#(5*,%(A$1&.8J(2-#(*A(%0#(

0&@0#,%("$%#,(*A(%$P&-@(0*.&F$8,($,(G#..($,(*-#(*A(

%0#(1*,%($3%&'#(@"*+5,(A*"(%$P&-@(OS(0*.&F$8,6(

&-3.+F&-@(3*$30(5$"%&#,J((

(

X+,&-#,,(%*+"&,1(&,(&15*"%$-%(%*(!0#.%#-0$16($-F(1$e*"(.*3$.(#15.*8#",(

Z#,5#3&$..8(]!_l[(5"*'&F#(8#$"("*+-F(D+,&-#,,(%*(%0#($33*11*F$%&*-6(

A**F(T(F"&-P($-F("#%$&.(,#3%*",J(K0$%#'#"(.*-@#"a%#"1(5.$-,(%0#(.*3$.($"#$(

1$8(,##(=(G0#%0#"(&-(%0#(%*G-(3#-%"#6(B$3#3*+",#(ZG0*(0$'#(%0#(!#-%$+"(

3*-A#"#-3#(3#-%"#[(*"(#.,#G0#"#(=($(-#G(1$e*"(3*-A#"#-3#(3#-%"#(&,(

+-.&P#.8(%*(D#(*-#(*A(%0#1J(!0#.%#-0$1(,+&%,(%0#(Vd!\(ZV##%&-@,6(

d-3#-%&'#,6(!*-A#"#-3#,6(\c0&D&%&*-,[(1$"P#%('#"8(G#..(G&%0(&%,(#c&,%&-@(

5"*'&,&*-6(D*%0(&-(%0#(%*G-($-F(*-(%0#("+"$.(#F@#,J()0&,(1$"P#%(&,(.**P&-@(

A*"(R+$.&%86($-F(*A%#-(,*1#%0&-@(F&AA#"#-%J(!0#.%#-0$1(0$,(%0#('#-+#,(%*(

,#"'#(%0&,(1$"P#%(G&%0*+%(-##F(A*"(1$e*"(3$5&%$.(F#'#.*51#-%J()0#"#(&,(

3*-,&F#"$D.#(3*15#%&%&*-(A*"(%0#(D+,&-#,,(%*+"&,1(1$"P#%(-#$"D86(

5$"%&3+.$".8(&-(X"&,%*.6(!$"F&AA($-F(X&"1&-@0$1J(!0#.%#-0$1(3$--*%(

3*15#%#(G&%0(%0*,#(F#,%&-$%&*-,(A*"(1$e*"(3*-A#"#-3#,6(-*%(e+,%(D#3$+,#(&%(

.$3P,($(1$e*"(3*-A#"#-3#(3#-%"#6(D+%($.,*(D#3$+,#(&%(F*#,(-*%(0$'#(%0#(

$33*11*F$%&*-(3$5$3&%8(&-(3*15$"&,*-J((!0#.%#-0$1`,(D+,&-#,,(%*+"&,1(

P
age 92



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( NU(

*AA#"(-##F,(%*(D#($"%&3+.$%#F($-F(5"*1*%#F($,($-($.%#"-$%&'#(Vd!\(*AA#"6(

+%&.&,&-@($("$-@#(*A(5*%#-%&$.('#-+#,($-F($33*11*F$%&*-(5$"%-#",6(&-($(

5.$3#(%0$%(*AA#",($(F&,%&-3%&'#(,#1&a"+"$.(.*3$%&*-J(((

K0&.,%(%0#(F*1#,%&3(1$"P#%(&,(%0#(5"&1$"8(1$"P#%6(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(1$"P#%,(

3$-($.,*(D+&.F(*-(%0#(%$"@#%&-@(F#'#.*5#F(A*"(!*%,G*.F,6(G0&30(&-3.+F#,(

%0#(!0#.%#-0$1(*AA#"J()0#(P#8(F"&'#",(A*"(%0#,#(1$"P#%,("#1$&-(#$,#(*A(

$33#,,6(R+$.&%8($-F(F&,%&-3%&'#-#,,(*A(#c5#"&#-3#($-F(%0#("#$F8($'$&.$D&.&%8(

*A(&-A*"1$%&*-($-F(,+55*"%(&-(5.$--&-@(Z5"#[($-F(#c#3+%&*-(ZF+"&-@[(%0#(%"&56(

#J@J(g&,&%(X"&%$&-6(g&,&%\-@.$-F6(g&,&%(!*%,G*.F,($-F(g&,&%(!0#.%#-0$1($,(

%0#(*AA&3&$.(30$--#.,J((

/#70#()! 6#)$-9! G#55$7#5!

H/;!( \$,%(!*$,%(>d)(

Zf>"##(d-F#5#-F#-%(

)"$'#..#",`[(

l+&"P86(A**F($-F($33*11*F$%&*-(

.#F((

C'1)LcC#$1!

*,1':#!(

)*+"&-@($-F(>d)( l+&"P86(A**F($-F($33*11*F$%&*-(

.#F6(2+%F**",(

?L-($!( V&3"*@"*+5,( B*1$-3#($-F(.*3$%&*-q"+"$.(

#c5#"&#-3#6(\-@.&,06(Y0*55&-@((

;,5)1$9-$!( >d)6(E:w( l+&"P86(\-@.&,06(,5*"%8((

>$:$(!( >#1$.#(;CaME6(

"#%&"#F6(>d)((

)"$F&%&*-$.(&1$@#,($-F(

$33*11*F$%&*-J(!$-("#,5*-F(%*(

f?"%,(T(!"$A%,`(1*'#1#-%(G&%0(

!0#.%#-0$1((

<)L#15!( ( Y#-,&D.#(.#'#.,(*A(.*Gq-*(3*,%(

,+55*"%($"#(@&'#-(%*(*%0#"(5"#,,(

#-R+&"&#,6(#J@J(X"$h&.6(S*"#$(#%3J((

(

J#(#1$)-(7!-(5-7L)!

d-%#@"$.(%*($-8(5"*5*,$.(%*(F#'#.*5(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1(&,($(-##F(%*(

+-F#",%$-F(#c&,%&-@(1$"P#%,($-F(1$"P#%(5*%#-%&$.($-F(%*(#,%$D.&,0(

1#30$-&,1,(%0$%(#-,+"#(%0$%(%0#(*+%3*1#,($-F(&15$3%,(*A($3%&'&%&#,(3$-(

D#(&F#-%&A&#F($-F(1#$,+"#FJ((!*-,#R+#-%.86(%0#(@$5,(&-(1$"P#%(P-*G.#F@#(

&F#-%&A&#F(#$".&#"(&-(%0#("#5*"%(-##F(+"@#-%.8($FF"#,,&-@(%*(0#.5(

!0#.%#-0$1`,()*+"&,1()$,P(>*"3#(5"*'&F#($(3*..#3%&'#("#,5*-,#(%*(

,+55*"%(%0#(#AA#3%&'#(F#.&'#"8(*A($(D*.F6(-#G(,%"$%#@8(F#5.*8&-@(%$"@#%#F(

+,#(*A($'$&.$D.#("#,*+"3#,J((

i&P#(1$-8(F#,%&-$%&*-,6(3+""#-%("#,#$"30($-F(#'$.+$%&*-(5"$3%&3#(&,6($%(

D#,%b(5"&1$"&.8(A*3+,#F(*-($,,#,,&-@(*-.8(%0#(&11#F&$%#(#3*-*1&3(&15$3%,(

*A(3+.%+"$.(#'#-%,($-F(A#,%&'$.,J()0&,(&,(-*%($-(&,,+#(#c3.+,&'#(%*(

!0#.%#-0$1J(H#,5&%#($(@"*G&-@(-##F6(%0#("#,#$"30(3*-F+3%#F(&-(%0#(OS(%*(

F$%#(&,(@#-#"$..8(G#$P(&-(&%,(+-F#",%$-F&-@(*A(#c&,%&-@(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,%(

1$"P#%,($-F(1$"P#%(5*%#-%&$.J()0#(*55*"%+-&%8(#c&,%,(&-(!0#.%#-0$16(

0*G#'#"6(%*($F*5%($(3*15"#0#-,&'#($55"*$30(%0$%(G&..(1#$,+"#(%0#(.*-@#"(

P
age 93



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( NE(

%#"16(#3*-*1&36(,*3&$.($-F(3+.%+"$.(&15$3%,(*A(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1($3%&'&%&#,6($,(

5$"%(*A($(0*.&,%&3(5.$3#a1$P&-@($55"*$30J((

?("#,#$"30(A"$1#G*"P(&,("#R+&"#F(%0$%($FF,('$.+#(D#8*-F(1*-&%*"&-@6(

0#.5&-@(%*(&-A*"1(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1(5"&*"&%&#,($-F(,%"$%#@&3(F&"#3%&*-J()0#(

A"$1#G*"P(F#,&@-($-F(8#$"(*-#(F#.&'#"8(G*+.F(D#-#A&%(A"*1(%0#(

&-'*.'#1#-%(*A($(,5#3&$.&,%("#,#$"30(3*-,+.%$-%(*"(5$"%-#"J()0#&"(D"&#A(

,0*+.F(D#(%*(#,%$D.&,0($(5"$3%&3$.("#,#$"30(A"$1#G*"P(%0$%(G&..(A&..(

P-*G.#F@#(@$5,($-F($.,*(1#$,+"#(5"*@"#,,($@$&-,%(,%$%#F($-F(

1#$,+"#$D.#(*De#3%&'#,J((

d%(G&..("#R+&"#(%0#1(%*(D+&.F($(3*..$D*"$%&'#($55"*$30(%*(F$%$(3*..#3%&*-6(

$33#,,($-F($-$.8,&,($-F(%0#(&-&%&$.(5"&*"&%8(G&..(D#(%*($,,#,,(%0#(,3*5#($-F(

,3$.#(*A(%0#(5$"%-#",0&5J(dF#$..8(%0#(A"$1#G*"P(,0*+.F(&-A*"1($("&30(

+-F#",%$-F&-@(*A(%0#(!0#.%#-0$1(%*+"&,1(1$"P#%(&-(%0#(*'#"$..(3*-%#c%(*A(

%0#(!*%,G*.F,($-F(].*+3#,%#"6($-F(5"*'&F&-@(&-,&@0%($D*+%(%0#(+-&R+#(

30$"$3%#"&,%&3,6(5"*5#-,&%&#,6(5"#A#"#-3#,6(5#"3#5%&*-,($-F("#$3%&*-,(*A(

&-F&'&F+$.(1$"P#%(,#@1#-%,6($-F(&-(5$"%&3+.$"(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,%,J((

)0#(A"$1#G*"P(G&..(D#(&-A*"1#F(D8(%0#(#c&,%&-@($+F&%($-F("#'&#G(*A(3+""#-%(

$+F&#-3#($-F('&,&%*"("#,#$"30(5"$3%&3#($-F(F$%$(,*+"3#,(Z?FF#-F+1(!qH[(

$-F6($0#$F(*A(&%(D#3*1&-@(#1D#FF#F($,(3*"#(5"$3%&3#($-F("*..#F(*+%(8#$"(

*-(8#$"6(G&..(&-3.+F#(%0#(A*..*G&-@(3$%$.8,%($3%&'&%&#,(&-(8#$"(*-#/(

! !*-,+.%$%&*-(G&%0(5$"%-#"(*"@$-&,$%&*-,(%*(#,%$D.&,0(3*11*-(

"#,#$"30(*De#3%&'#,($-F(R+#,%&*-,b(

! V$55&-@($..(5$"%-#",`(#c&,%&-@(,#3%*"$.("#5*"%&-@($-F(1*-&%*"&-@(

3*11&%1#-%,(,+30($,(Y)\?V6(?"Pi#&,+"#6(?+F&#-3#(>&-F#"6()a

,%$%,b
;9
(

! \,%$D.&,0&-@($-F(3**"F&-$%&-@($(,#"&#,(*A("#.#'$-%($-F($30&#'$D.#(

3.+,%#"(D#-301$"P,6(,+30($,(@$%0#"&-@(0*%#.(*33+5$-38(A&@+"#,(%*(

D#-301$"P(,#$,*-$.($-F($--+$.('$"&$%&*-,6(3+.%+"$.('#-+#(D*c(

*AA&3#(F$%$($-F(F**"(3*+-%,6("#%$&.(5#"A*"1$-3#6(G#D,&%#a0&%,($-F(

G&F#"(F&@&%$.(3*-'#",&*-(@*$.,b(

! H#'#.*51#-%($-F(5&.*%&-@($("$-@#(*A(%#15.$%#("#,#$"30(

&-,%"+1#-%,b(

! d-'#,%&-@(&-($FF&%&*-$.("#5*"%&-@(,+30($,(1$"P#%(,#@1#-%$%&*-($-F(

@#*aF#1*@"$50&3(5"*A&.&-@6(F"$G&-@(*-(5*,%3*F#,(*A(%*+"&,1(

'&,&%*",($-F(3+.%+"$.($%%#-F#",b(1$55&-@($-F(%"$3P&-@(%0#(

D#0$'&*+",($-F(D**P&-@(5$%%#"-,(*A(,%$8&-@('&,&%*",($-F(%0#(

$3%&'&%&#,(%0$%(%0#8(+-F#"%$P#b(

! ?-$.8,&-@6(&-%#"5"#%&-@($-F("#5*"%&-@(*-(%0#("#,#$"30(A&-F&-@,(%*(

&-A*"1(,%"$%#@&3(F#'#.*51#-%,b((

! ?Fe+,%&-@($-Fq*"("#A&-&-@(%0#("#,#$"30($-F(#'$.+$%&*-(A"$1#G*"P(&-(

%0#(.&@0%(*A(%0#(A&-F&-@,($-F(,#%%&-@($(A*"G$"F(5.$-J()0&,(,0*+.F(

&-3.+F#(A*"1$%&'#(#'$.+$%&*-(Z$-8(#'$.+$%&*-(%0$%(%$P#,(5.$3#(

D#A*"#(*"(F+"&-@($-(#'#-%q$3%&*-[(A*"(5"*F+3%(F#'#.*51#-%6(#J@J(

$,,#,,&-@($55"*5"&$%#-#,,(*A(%$"@#%&-@6(1#,,$@&-@6(+,#(*A(D+F@#%6(

.&P#.8(B#%+"-(2-(d-'#,%1#-%(ZB2d[(#%3J(

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
;9
(?..(A*"1,(*A(F&AA#"#-%(F$%$(3*..#3%&*-($-F($-$.8,&,(1$"P#%("#,#$"30(%**.,J(

P
age 94



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( N<(

\$30(*A(%0#($D*'#($3%&'&%&#,(-##F,(%*(%$P#(5.$3#(&-(%0#(-#c%(50$,#(%*(

5"*'&F#($(,*+-F(A*+-F$%&*-J(!*,%,(G*+.F(&-3"#$,#(&A(%0#(5$"%-#",0&5(G*"P(

#c%#-F,(%*(&-3.+F#(!*%,G*.F,($-F(].*+3#,%#"6($.%0*+@0(%0$%(G*+.F(F#.&'#"(

$FF&%&*-$.("#,*+"3#,($-F(5*,,&D.8(#3*-*1&#,(*A(,3$.#J((

J#(#1$)-(7!%-7-)$9!-(5-7L)!

)0#("#,#$"30(3*-,+.%$-%(*"(5$"%-#"(G&..(-##F(%*(.&$&,#(3.*,#.8(G&%0(%0#(

F&@&%$.(1$"P#%&-@(3**"F&-$%*"(%*(F"$G(&-(%*(%0#(5&3%+"#(%0#(A&-F&-@,(*A(%0#(

F&@&%$.(%"$3P&-@($-F(5#"A*"1$-3#(1*-&%*"&-@6(,5#3&A&3$..8(%0#(A*..*G&-@(

&%#1,/((

! H#,&@-($-F(F#'#.*51#-%(*A($(,0$"#F6(,&-@.#(5.$%A*"1(Z]**@.#(

?-$.8%&3,[(%*(0#$5,1#($+F&#-3#(#-@$@#1#-%($..(%0#(G$8(A"*1(

&15"#,,&*-,(*-(#c%#"-$.(30$--#.,(%*(,#,,&*-,(*-(5$"%-#"(G#D,&%#,6(

%0#-(%0"*+@0(%"$-,$3%&*-6(,+D,3"&5%&*-6($-F(,0$"#F(@*$.,b((

! !"#$%&*-(*A(:1-.$)#(1#:'1)5(&-(]**@.#(?-$.8%&3,(%0$%($..*G(P#8(

5$"%-#"(F#3&,&*-(1$P#",($-F(%#$1(1#1D#",(%*(1*-&%*"(%0#(

5#"A*"1$-3#(*A(%0#&"(F&@&%$.(3$15$&@-,6(3*-%#-%6($-F(*%0#"($,,#%,(

&-(%#"1,(*A("#%+"-a*-a&-'#,%1#-%(ZB2d[b((

! !"#$%#(5L$1#%!1#:'1)5(Z+,&-@(*AAa%0#a,0#.A6($AA*"F$D.#(5.$%A*"1,(

,+30($,(?-$.8%&3,(!$-'$,(ZGGGJ$-$.8%&3,3$-'$,J3*1[(%0$%($..*G(

5$"%-#",(%*(D#-301$"P(%0#&"(5#"A*"1$-3#($-*-81*+,.8($@$&-,%(

*%0#"(5$"%-#",(&-(%#"1,(*A(,%$-F$"F(P#8(5#"A*"1$-3#(&-F&3$%*",(

ZS4d,[b((

! H#'#.*5($-F(&15.#1#-%(&'(.#15-'(!1$)#!':)-0-5$)-'((Z!B2[(

1#%0*F*.*@&#,(%0$%(3*1D&-#(#c5#"&1#-%$.(F#,&@-(*A(3$15$&@-,6(

3*-%#-%6($-F(3"#$%&'#(G&%0(5"#3&,#(1#$,+"#1#-%($-F(%&1#.8(

"#5*"%&-@(%0"*+@0(]**@.#(?-$.8%&3,6(,+55*"%&-@(%0#(F#'#.*51#-%(*A(

$3%&*-$D.#(&-,&@0%,b(

! ?,(&%(1*'#,(%*(%0#(-#c%(,%$@#(*A(,%"$%#@&3(F#'#.*51#-%6($(,#"&#,(*A(

,5#3&$.&,%($+F&%,(*"($-$.8,#,(G&..($.,*(D#("#R+&"#F/((

o( ?-!/*<!?'%#!;,%-)(%*(&F#-%&A8(*55*"%+-&%&#,(A*"(#-0$-3&-@(

%0#(%#30-&3$.($33#,,&D&.&%8(*A()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(

Z)4][(G#D,&%#,(%*(,#$"30(#-@&-#,(Z5"*'&F#,(%0#(D$,&,(A*"($-(

Y\2(3*F#(*5%&1&,$%&*-(5.$-[b(

o( ?-!/*<!?'()#()!;,%-)(%*(&F#-%&A8("#.#'$-%($-F(*55*"%+-#(

P#8G*"F,(A*"(0*1#6(,#3%&*-6(3$%#@*"86($-F(3*-%#-%(5$@#,(*-(

5$"%-#"(G#D,&%#,(Z5"*'&F#,(%0#(D$,&,(A*"(*-a5$@#(3*-%#-%(

*5%&1&,$%&*-(D8(%"$&-#F(%#$1(1#1D#",[b(

o( ?("-([!;,%-)(%*("#'#$.(%0#(,*+"3#,(*A(.&-P,(%*($..(5$"%-#"(

G#D,&%#,($-F(&F#-%&A8(D"*P#-(.&-P,(Z5"*'&F#,(%0#(D$,&,(A*"(.&-P(

"#3*'#"8($-F("#.$%&*-,0&5(D+&.F&-@(#AA*"%,[b(

o( ?(/'&-$9!G#%-$!;,%-)!%*(5"*'&F#(&-,&@0%,($"*+-F(%0#('*.+1#(

*A(+-&R+#($-F(-*-a,5$1(,+D,3"&D#",6($,(G#..($,(3"*,,a

,+D,3"&5%&*-(D#%G##-(5$"%-#"($33*+-%,(Z&-A*"1,(5.$--&-@($-F(

*5%&1&,$%&*-(*A(,*3&$.(1#F&$(1$"P#%&-@($3%&'&%8[b(

o( ?-(*0$-9!;,%-)(*A(-#G,.#%%#",($-F(*%0#"($,,#%,6($,(G#..($,(

3$15$&@-a.#'#.(F$%$(&-3.+F&-@(D*+-3#6(*5#-6($-F(3.&3Pa

P
age 95



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( NN(

%0"*+@0("$%#,(Z&-A*"1,(5.$--&-@($-F(*5%&1&,$%&*-(*A(#1$&.(

3*11+-&3$%&*-,[b(

o( H##5($-$.8,&,(*A(5#$5'($9(%"#-F,(&-($+F&#-3#(#-@$@#1#-%(

$3"*,,(5$"%-#"($,,#%,6(&-3.+F&-@(*AAa.&-#(Z&-A*"1,(%&1&-@($-F(

@#*a%$"@#%&-@(*A(#-@$@#1#-%($3%&'&%86(#,5#3&$..8(3"*,,a

5"*1*%&*-,[b(

?-$.8,&,(*A(0'O-9#(+,#"(#-@$@#1#-%(G&%0(#c&,%&-@($,,#%,($-F(*A(1*D&.#(

G#D,&%#(+,$D&.&%8(Z&-A*"1,(5.$--&-@(*A(1*D&.#(+,#"(#-@$@#1#-%(=(G0#"#(

1*D&.#(&,(D8(A$"(%0#(1*,%(,&@-&A&3$-%(,*+"3#(*A(%"$AA&3(@"*G%0(%*(5$"%-#"(

G#D,&%#,[J! !

P
age 96



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

6Q!63J3@;"!;//*@/!Z!?;B;=3"3@3*/!G;BB3CJ!\/HGG;IF]!!

(

)0&,(&,($(,#5$"$%#(%#30-&3$.("#5*"%($-F(A+..(F#%$&.,($"#(3*-A&F#-%&$..8(

$'$&.$D.#(%*(%0#(&-F&'&F+$.(3*-%"&D+%*",J()0&,("#5*"%,(A&-F&-@,(A"*1(%0#($+F&%(

*A(F&@&%$.($,,#%,($-F(3$5$D&.&%&#,(D#.*-@,(%*(,#.#3%(1#1D#"(*"@$-&,$%&*-,(

*A(%0#(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5J((

d%(&F#-%&A&#,(*55*"%+-&%&#,(A*"(%0*,#(*"@$-&,$%&*-,($-F(A*"(%0#("#@&*-(%*("$&,#(

#-@$@#1#-%(G&%0(3+.%+"$.($-F(%*+"&,1($+F&#-3#,J(

H+"&-@(23%*D#"(9:;E6(!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,(Z!)![(3*-F+3%#F($(,+"'#8(

*A(F&@&%$.($,,#%,(=(&-3.+F&-@(G#D,&%#,6(5"*1*%&*-,6($-F(#-@$@#1#-%(F$%$(=(

D#.*-@&-@(%*(1#1D#"(*"@$-&,$%&*-,(*A(%0#(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5J()0#(5+"5*,#(*A(%0&,(,+"'#8(G$,(%*(F#%#"1&-#(G0$%(

3$5$D&.&%&#,(%0#,#($,,#%,(1&@0%(D"&-@(%*(!0#.%#-0$1`,(A+%+"#(F&@&%$.(

,%"$%#@8(A*"(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,16(%*(&F#-%&A8($-8(3$5$D&.&%8(@$5,6($-F(%*(F#'#.*5(

$(1&c(*A($3%&*-,($-F("#3*11#-F$%&*-,(%0$%(G*+.F(0#.5(!0#.%#-0$1(%*(

#-@$@#(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,%,(*-.&-#J(

)0#(*'#"$..(5&3%+"#(G#(@$&-#F(G$,(*-#(*A(&1D$.$-3#(D#%G##-(5$"%-#",($-F(

*AA#",6($-F(*A(+-3#"%$&-%8($D*+%(%0#(A+%+"#(F&"#3%&*-(*A(!0#.%#-0$1`,(A+%+"#(

F&@&%$.(,%"$%#@8/(

! ?L#9)#(L$0!A#5)-.$95(F*1&-$%#,(%0#(3+.%+"$.(,5$3#6(G&%0(&%,(

,%"*-@(D"$-F,($-F(-#%G*"P(*A(5*G#"A+.(&-A.+#-3#",(@&'&-@(&%("#$F8(

$33#,,(%*($(-$%&*-$.(*-.&-#($+F&#-3#J(X+%(0*G(3$-(.*3$.('#-+#,(

,%$-F(*+%($@$&-,%(%0&,(D$3P@"*+-F6(0*G(1&@0%(%0#8(D#-#A&%(A"*1(&%6(

$-F(G0$%(3$-(%0#86(&-(%+"-6(*AA#"(%0#(>#,%&'$.,L(

! ?,($-*%0#"(D"$-F(*A(-$%&*-$.($-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(,&@-&A&3$-3#6(%0#(

I$&#&',15#(&,(#-@$@&-@($(.$"@#"(*-.&-#($+F&#-3#(%0$-($..(*%0#"(

!0#.%#-0$1aD$,#F(5$"%-#",(3*1D&-#F(Z#c3.+F&-@6(%0$%(&,6(

3*%,G*.F,J3*1[J(X+%(&%(&,(-*%(8#%(3.#$"(G0#%0#"($"%,($-F(3+.%+"#(G&..(

"#,*-$%#(G&%0(%0&,("$3&-@a1$F($+F&#-3#b(

! K&%0($('&,&%*"(*AA#"(%0$%("#.&#,(,*(0#$'&.8(*-(A#,%&'$.,($-F("$3&-@6(

F#1$-F(&,(,+De#3%(%*(#c%"#1#(.#'#.,(*A(5#$5'($9!.$1-$)-'(J(K&%0(

3$5$3&%8($."#$F8(,%"#%30#F($%(5#$P(%&1#,6(!0#.%#-0$1(,0*+.F(D#(

.**P&-@(%*($%%"$3%(1*"#('&,&%*",(D#%G##-(%0#(5#$P,J(X+%(&,(%0#(8#$"a

"*+-F(*AA#"(=(*"6($%(.#$,%6(%0#(5$"%(*A(!0#.%#-0$1`,(*AA#"($+F&#-3#,(

3$-(F&,3*'#"(*-.&-#(=(,+AA&3&#-%.8(F&,%&-3%&'#($-F(3*15#..&-@L(

(

(

(((((((((((NC(

P
age 97



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( NQ(

! )0#(!0#.%#-0$1(5$"%-#",($"#("#.8&-@(*-(1#:#$)!.-5-)5!$(%!

M$0-9-$1!$,%-#(&#5(A*"(%0#('$,%(1$e*"&%8(*A(%0#&"(*-.&-#(%"$AA&36(G&%0(

-#$".8(%0"##aR+$"%#",(*A(+,#",($""&'&-@(#&%0#"(F&"#3%.8(*-(G#D,&%#,(

*"($A%#"(,#$"30&-@(A*"(5.$3#(-$1#,($-F(D"$-F,J(_*G#'#"6("#$30&-@(

A"#,0($+F&#-3#,(%0"*+@0(-#G(30$--#.,(G&..(.&P#.8(5"#,#-%(5$"%-#",(

$-F(%0#&"(1$"P#%&-@(%#$1,(G&%0(,&@-&A&3$-%(30$..#-@#,J(?"#(%0#8(

3*11&%%#F(%*(.#$"-&-@($D*+%($-F(#c5#"&1#-%&-@(G&%0(-#G(F&@&%$.(

%#30-&R+#,($-F(30$--#.,L(H*(%0#8(0$'#(%0#("#,*+"3#,(%*(3*15#%#(

*-.&-#(G&%0(1*"#(#,%$D.&,0#F(3+.%+"$.(F#,%&-$%&*-,L(

K#(D#.&#'#(%0$%(%0#(P#8(%*(3"#$%&-@($(1*"#(D$.$-3#F(*-.&-#(5"#,#-3#($-F(

%*("#,*.'&-@(%0#,#(+-3#"%$&-%&#,(G&..(D#(A*"(5$"%-#",(%*(G*"P(3*..$D*"$%&'#.86(

%*(,0$"#(%0#&"(Z*A%#-(+-#R+$.[("#,*+"3#,6($-F(%*(,$3"&A&3#(,*1#(,0*"%a%#"1(

&-%#"#,%,(A*"(%0#(D#-#A&%(*A(%0#(%*G-($,($(G0*.#(*'#"(%0#(.*-@#"(%#"1b(

&-F##F6(%*(5+%(&-%*(5"$3%&3#(%0#('#"8(5"&-3&5.#,(G0&30(A&",%(&-,5&"#F(%0#(

)*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(Z)4][J(

d-(%0#(5"*3#,,(*A(@$%0#"&-@(F$%$(A*"(%0&,($+F&%6(0*G#'#"6(G#(#-3*+-%#"#F(

$-(+-+,+$..8(0&@0(.#'#.(*A("#,&,%$-3#(A"*1(,*1#(5$"%-#",(%*(%0#(&F#$(*A(

,0$"&-@($+F&#-3#(#-@$@#1#-%(F$%$J((

K0&.#(&%(&,(*-.8(-$%+"$.($-F(5"*5#"(A*"(*"@$-&,$%&*-,(%*('$.+#($-F(5"*%#3%(

%0#&"(F$%$6(%0#(*33$,&*-$..8(+-,815$%0#%&3("#,5*-,#(G#("#3#&'#F(%*(*+"(

"#R+#,%,(,+@@#,%#F(%0$%(,*1#(5$"%-#",(1$8(-*%(8#%(D#(A+..8(#-@$@#F(G&%0(

%0#(5"&-3&5.#,(*A(%0#()4]6(-*"("#$F8(A*"(%0#(F#@"##(*A(3**5#"$%&*-($-F(

3*15"*1&,#(%0$%($(,+33#,,A+.(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1(,%"$%#@8(G&..("#R+&"#J(

>"*1(%0#(F$%$(G#(G#"#($D.#(%*($-$.8,#6(&%(G$,(3.#$"(%0$%(,*1#(*A(%0#(

5$"%-#",($."#$F8(5*,,#,,(,*1#(*A(%0#(3$5$D&.&%&#,(%0$%(!0#.%#-0$1(G&..(

-##F(%*(#-@$@#(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,%,(*-.&-#J(?..(5$"%-#",6(0*G#'#"6(G&..(-##F(%*(

$FF"#,,($("$-@#(*A(3$5$D&.&%8(@$5,(D#A*"#(!0#.%#-0$1(3$-(,%$"%(3*15#%&-@(

#AA#3%&'#.8(*-.&-#(G&%0(1*"#(#,%$D.&,0#F(-$%&*-$.(*"(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(

F#,%&-$%&*-,J(

K&%0(D"$-F,(,+30($,(3*%,G*.F,J3*1(-*G(%$P&-@(5*,&%&'#(,%#5,(%*($FF"#,,(

G#$P-#,,#,(&-(%0#&"(G#D(5"#,#-3#6(*%0#"(5$"%-#",(,0*+.F(3$"#A+..8(

#c$1&-#(0*G(%0#8($"#(5*,&%&*-#F(*-.&-#($-F(3*-,&F#"($FF&%&*-$.(

&-'#,%1#-%(&-(%0#&"(F&@&%$.($,,#%,($-F(3$5$D&.&%&#,J(

K#(0$'#(,+11$"&,#F(D#.*G(,#'#"$.(*A(%0#(1*"#(,&@-&A&3$-%(@$5,($-F(

*55*"%+-&%&#,(G#(&F#-%&A&#F(G0#-(3*-F+3%&-@(%0&,(F&@&%$.(1$55&-@(#c#"3&,#J(

_Q!?'()#()!

!*-%#-%(&,($%(%0#(0#$"%(*A(#'#"8(,+33#,,A+.(*-.&-#(,%"$%#@8J(d%`,(G08(5#*5.#(

3*1#(%*(8*+"(G#D,&%#($-F(G08(*%0#"(G#D,&%#,(.&-P(%*(8*+",J(d%(&,(G0$%(

5#*5.#(,0$"#(%0"*+@0(,*3&$.(-#%G*"P,($-F(0*G(%0#8(F&,3*'#"(8*+(%0"*+@0(

]**@.#(*"(*%0#"(,#$"30(#-@&-#,J((

V*,%(5$"%-#",6(0*G#'#"6($"#(-*%(5+D.&,0&-@(*"&@&-$.(#F&%*"&$.(%0$%(,5#$P,(

F&"#3%.8(%*(%0#(-##F,(*A($"%,($-F(3+.%+"#($+F&#-3#,(*+%,&F#(!0#.%#-0$1J((

V$-8(*A(%0#(#'#-%(.&,%&-@,(*-(5$"%-#"(G#D,&%#,6(A*"(&-,%$-3#6($"#(D#&-@(

F+5.&3$%#F(*-(*%0#"(G#D,&%#,(*"(#'#-(=(&-(%0#(3$,#(*A(%*+"&-@(5"*F+3%&*-,(

P
age 98



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( C:(

$-F(#c0&D&%&*-,(=(&-(*%0#"(F#,%&-$%&*-,J(d%(&,(-*%($.G$8,(3.#$"6(&-(%0&,(

3*-%#c%6(G0$%(!0#.%#-0$1(*AA#",(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,%,(%0$%(%0#8(1&@0%(-*%(

#c5#"&#-3#(#.,#G0#"#J(

K#(0$'#(&F#-%&A&#F(%0"##(1$&-(G$8,(&-(G0&30(5$"%-#",(,0*+.F(D#(+,&-@(

#F&%*"&$.(%*(#-@$@#(3+.%+"$.($+F&#-3#,(*-.&-#6(G0&.#("#&-A*"3&-@(%0#(

F&,%&-3%&'#-#,,(*A(!0#.%#-0$1`,(3+.%+"$.(*AA#"/(

! X8(5+D.&,0&-@(*"&@&-$.(9-5)-(75(A*"(#'#"8($3%&'&%86($.*-@(G&%0(A#$%+"#(

$"%&3.#,6(D.*@(5*,%,6('&F#*,6($-F(*%0#"(&%#1,(%0$%(D+&.F($(,#-,#(*A(

*33$,&*-($-F(F#,%&-$%&*-6(#'#-(G0#"#(%0#(*AA#"(&%,#.A(1$8(-*%(D#(

+-&R+#J(!*-,&F#"(0*G(_2V\(&-(V$-30#,%#"(&,(+,&-@(

F*G-.*$F$D.#(,#$,*-$.(1$@$h&-#,($-F(D&a1*-%0.8(@+&F#,(%*(5+%(

%0#&"(F&,%&-3%&'#(,%$15(*-($3%&'&%&#,6(,+30($,(A&.1,6(%0$%($"#(-*%(

#c3.+,&'#(%*(%0#&"('#-+#b(

! X8(5$"%-#"&-@(G&%0(*-#($-*%0#"($-F(%0#()d!,(%*(3"#$%#(D#,5*P#(

-)-(#1$1-#5($"*+-F(,#$,*-$.($3%&'&%8(,+30($,(A#,%&'$.,($-F(1$e*"(

*-#a*AA(#'#-%,J()0#,#(&%&-#"$"&#,(,0*+.F(&-3.+F#("#3*11#-F$%&*-,(

1$%30#F(%*(%0#($+F&#-3#J(>*"(&-,%$-3#/(?"#(e$hh(A#,%&'$.($%%#-F##,(

.&P#.8(%*(5"#A#"(D*+%&R+#(*"(D+F@#%(0*%#.,6(A+,&*-(*"(A&-#(F&-&-@L(

K0#"#(&-(!0#.%#-0$1(1&@0%(%0#8(G$-%(%*(,0*5L(K0$%(#c0&D&%&*-,(

$"#(*-(G0&.#(%0#8`"#(&-(%*G-L(K0&.#(5$"%-#",(3*+.F(,&15.8(5"*'&F#(

.&-P,(%*(%0#()d!,($-F("#.#'$-%(#c%#"-$.(G#D,&%#,6(0*,%&-@(&%&-#"$"&#,(

$.*-@,&F#(%0#&"(*G-(3*-%#-%(,0*+.F(3"#$%#($(1*"#(e*&-#F(+5(

#c5#"&#-3#(A*"(+,#",6(G0&.#(1$P&-@(&%(#$,&#"(%*(1#$,+"#(&15$3%(&-(

%#"1,(*A(*-.&-#(%"$AA&3(*"(D**P&-@,b(

! X8(5+D.&,0&-@(7,-%#5(%*(,5#3&A&3(5#"&*F,(Z#J@J(jK0$%`,(*-(&-(

7$-+$"8Lk[(*"(%*(3$%#@*"&#,(,+30($,(%0#$%"#6(@&@,6(*"($"%(#c0&D&%&*-,(

%0$%(3*1D&-#(&-A*"1#F6(+5a%*aF$%#(#F&%*"&$.(G&%0(3+"$%#F(.&,%&-@,(

$-F('&,&%*"(&-A*"1$%&*-J(K0&.#(3*-%#-%(,+30($,(g&,&%(!0#.%#-0$1`,(

\-%#"%$&-1#-%(5$@#(a(G0&30(A#$%+"#,($(,%$%&3("+-aF*G-(*A(%0#(

%*G-`,(1$&-(%0#$%"#,(a("#5"#,#-%,($(,%#5(&-(%0#("&@0%(F&"#3%&*-6(

-*-#(*A(%0#(5$"%-#",(&,(8#%(5"*'&F&-@(3*15"#0#-,&'#($-F(3"#F&D.#(

@+&F#,(%*(%0#(%*G-`,(3+.%+"$.(*AA#"J()0#,#(@+&F#,(-##F(-*%($.G$8,(

&-'*.'#(0&@0(G*"F(3*+-%,/(g&,&%(K$.#,`(1*-%0.8(#'#-%(@+&F#,($-F(

g&,&%(i*-F*-`,(%*5(;:(@+&F#,(F#1*-,%"$%#(0*G(%0#,#(#.#1#-%,(3$-(

D#(D"*+@0%(%*@#%0#"(%*(#-@$@#(.*3$.($+F&#-3#,($-F('&,&%*",($.&P#(a(

G0&.#("#R+&"&-@(.&%%.#(*-@*&-@(#F&%*"&$.(*"(F#,&@-("#,*+"3#J(

(

P
age 99



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( C;(

WQ!/#$1&L!#(7-(#5(

W*-a5$&F(Z*"(f*"@$-&3`[("#,+.%,(*-(,#$"30(#-@&-#,(,+30($,(]**@.#($"#(%0#(

,&-@.#(1*,%(&15*"%$-%(30$--#.(%0"*+@0(G0&30($+F&#-3#,(F&,3*'#"(-#G(

%0&-@,(%*(F*($-F(-#G(5.$3#,(%*(@*(*-.&-#J(

2+"($-$.8,&,(,+@@#,%,(%0$%(%0#(.$3P(*A(3+.%+"$.(#F&%*"&$.(*-(5$"%-#"(G#D,&%#,(

&,(D#&-@(3*15*+-F#F(D8(G#$P-#,,#,(&-(f,#$"30(#-@&-#(*5%&1&,$%&*-`(

ZY\2[6(1$P&-@(&%(F&AA&3+.%(A*"(+,#",(*-(G#D(,#$"30(#-@&-#,(%*(F&,3*'#"(

!0#.%#-0$1`,(3+.%+"$.(*AA#"J(

)0&,(&,(-*%(%*(,$8(%0$%(5$"%-#",($"#(A$&.&-@(%*($%%"$3%(+,#",(A"*1(,#$"30J(

d-F##F6(*"@$-&3(,#$"30("#,+.%,(,+55.&#F(-#$".8(%0"##(R+$"%#",(ZN9n[(*A($..(

%"$AA&3(%*(5$"%-#"(G#D,&%#,(*'#"(%0#(5$,%(8#$"J(?.1*,%($..(ZC:n[(*A(%0#,#(

+,#",6(0*G#'#"6(G#"#($."#$F8(,#$"30&-@(A*"(.*3$.(5.$3#,($-F(D"$-F,(Z#J@J(

j30#.%#-0$1k(*"(j30#.%#-0$1("$3#3*+",#k[6("$%0#"(%0$-(A*"(j3*-3#"%,k6(j$"%(

#c0&D&%&*-,k6(*"(*%0#"(%85#,(*A(3+.%+"$.($3%&'&%8J(

)0#(5$"%-#",(-##F(%*(A&-F(G$8,(*A("#$30&-@(D#8*-F(#,%$D.&,0#F($+F&#-3#,(

a(%0*,#(G0*($"#($."#$F8(,#$"30&-@(A*"(j30#.%#-0$1k(=(%*(3*--#3%(G&%0(%0#(

1+30(.$"@#"($+F&#-3#(*A(5#*5.#(G0*("#B(-2,(B%,(*#0%(@2-&/=%8%=(

)*%+,%-*#"5(>7,(#8%(/-(,*%("#8K%,(A28(,*%(,B?%&(2A(@7+,78#+(#@,/0/,B(/,(2AA%8&J(

_#"#6($@$&-6(3*-%#-%(&,(P#8(a($-F(%0#(5$"%-#",(G&..(-##F(%*(3*1D&-#(

&-A*"1$%&'#($-F("#.#'$-%(#F&%*"&$.(G&%0(D#,%(5"$3%&3#,(&-(,#$"30(#-@&-#(

*5%&1&,$%&*-/(

! >&",%6(%*(&F#-%&A8(%0#(5"#3&,#(G*"F,($-F(50"$,#,(%0$%("#$.(5#*5.#(&-(

%$"@#%(1$"P#%,($"#(+,&-@(%*(,#$"30(A*"(3+.%+"$.($3%&'&%&#,($-F(

F#,%&-$%&*-,b([#2P'1%5(.&P#(j%0#$%"#(D"#$P,k(*"(j+P(1+,#+1(

#c0&D&%&*-,kb(

! )0#-6(%*(5+D.&,0(3*-%#-%(*-(%0#&"(G#D,&%#,(%0$%(,#$"30(#-@&-#,(G&..(

"#3*@-&,#($,(1#9#.$()(%*(%0*,#(,#$"30(%#"1,b(3*-,&F#"6(A*"(

&-,%$-3#6(g&,&%(i*-F*-`,(5*"%A*.&*(*A(3+.%+"$.(3$%#@*"8(5$@#,(Z#J@J(

)0#$%"#(X"#$P,($-F(V+,#+1(\c0&D&%&*-,[6(G0&30($"#(3*15#%&-@(

#AA#3%&'#.8(A*"('&,&D&.&%8(&-(]**@.#(,#$"30("#,+.%,($@$&-,%(,&%#,(,+30(

$,(GGGJ%*5%0#$%"#D"#$P,J3*J+P(*"(GGGJ%&1#*+%J3*1b(

! )*(#-,+"#(3*-%#-%(&,($&&#55-O9#(%*(,#$"30(#-@&-#,(Z$,(G#..($,(%*(

$(G&F#("$-@#(*A(0+1$-(+,#",[(D8(F#5.*8&-@(%#30-*.*@&#,(,+30($,(

,%"+3%+"#F(F$%$J(!*11#"3&$.(,&%#,(,+30($,(GGGJ,P&FF.#J3*1($"#(

$."#$F8(.#'#"$@&-@(%0#,#(%#30-*.*@&#,(%*(*+%a3*15#%#(5$"%-#",(A*"(

'&,&D&.&%8(&-(]**@.#(G0#-($+F&#-3#,(,#$"30(A*"(%#"1,(.&P#(j@&@,(&-(

30#.%#-0$1kJ(

`Q!I#9$)-'(5L-:5(

2+"(*5&-&*-,($"#(&-A.+#-3#F(-*%(*-.8(D8(%0*,#(3.*,#(%*(+,6(D+%($.,*(D8(%0#(

'*&3#,(*A("#.$%&'#(,%"$-@#",/($3$F#1&3,6(e*+"-$.&,%,6(3#.#D"&%&#,(=(#'#-(

$-*-81*+,(5*,%#",(*-("#'&#G(G#D,&%#,(,+30($,()"&5?F'&,*"J(2-3#(

5$"%-#",(0$'#("#.#'$-%(#F&%*"&$.(&-(5.$3#(*-($33#,,&D.#(G#D,&%#,6(

P
age 100



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( C9(

"#.$%&*-,0&5,(G&..(5.$8($-(&-F&,5#-,$D.#("*.#(&-(1$P&-@(3+.%+"$.(!0#.%#-0$1(

1*"#('&,&D.#(*-(,#$"30(#-@&-#,6(,*3&$.(1#F&$6($-F(%0#(G#DJ(

K#(A*+-F(,&@-&A&3$-%(,3*5#(A*"(5$"%-#",(%*(f$15.&A8`(1#,,$@#,($D*+%(

!0#.%#-0$1`,(3+.%+"$.(*AA#"(*-.&-#(D8(,%"#-@%0#-&-@("#.$%&*-,0&5,(G&%0(*-#(

$-*%0#"6(G&%0(5+D.&3(,#3%*"(,%$P#0*.F#",6($-F(G&%0(*%0#"(*-.&-#(&-A.+#-3#",J(

\AA#3%&'#(*-.&-#("#.$%&*-,0&5(D+&.F&-@(G&..("#R+&"#(5$"%-#",(%*($F*5%($(

3**"F&-$%#F($55"*$30/(

! )*(%$P#($F'$-%$@#(*A(A*"+1,(,+30($,(%0#()4]($-F(A+"%0#"(F#'#.*5(

:$1)(#15L-:(1$"P#%&-@($55"*$30#,b(#c5$-F&-@(3"*,,a5"*1*%&*-,(

D#%G##-(!0#.%#-0$1()*G-(_$..($-F(%0#(K&.,*-(%*(&-3.+F#(*%0#"(

'#-+#,(1$8(D#($(@**F(5.$3#(%*(,%$"%b(

! )*(&F#-%&A8($+%0*"&%$%&'#(G#D,&%#,(Z#,5#3&$..8(A"*1(J$3J+P(*"(J@*'J+P(

F*1$&-,[(%0$%($"#($."#$F8(9-([-(7(%*(5$"%-#",($-F($,P(%0#1(%*(.&-P(

%*(-#G(G#D(3*-%#-%b(G&%0(.&-P,(A"*1(-#$".8(M(%&1#,($,(1$-8(G#D(

F*1$&-,($,(%0#(-#c%(5$"%-#"6(%0#(>#,%&'$.,(1$8(5"*'&F#($('$.+$D.#(

f"#.$%&*-,0&5("#,#"'*&"`(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1b(

! )*(#-@$@#($+F&#-3#,(*-(5'&-$9((#)P'1[5($-F("#,5*-F(

3*-,%"+3%&'#.8(%*('&,&%*"(A##FD$3P(*-(5.$%A*"1,(,+30($,(

)"&5?F'&,*"b(G0&.#(,*1#(5$"%-#",($"#($."#$F8(F*&-@(G#..(0#"#6($..(

5$"%-#",(,0*+.F(#-,+"#(%0#8(0$'#($55"*5"&$%#(@+&F#.&-#,($-F(

"#,*+"3#,(&-(5.$3#(A*"(1$-$@&-@(,*3&$.(1#F&$J(

aQ!6-5&'.#12!

Y*1#%&1#,6(G#("#.8(*-(D"$-F,(%*(%#..(+,(fG0$%`,(*-`(D8(A#$%+"&-@(#'#-%,(*-(

%0#&"(G#D,&%#(0*1#(5$@#,(*"(&-(#1$&.(-#G,.#%%#",J(?%(*%0#"(%&1#,6(G#(.$-F(

*-(G#D,&%#,($."#$F8(P-*G&-@(G0$%(G#(G$-%6($-F(,&15.8(-##F($(G$8(%*(

.*3$%#(%0#($3%&'&%&#,(%0$%(&-%#"#,%(+,J(

K0&.#(,*1#(5$"%-#",($"#(#AA#3%&'#.8(,0*G3$,&-@(3+.%+"$.($3%&'&%&#,(*-.&-#6(

*%0#",($"#(5"*'&F&-@(.&1&%#F(*55*"%+-&%&#,(A*"(+,#",(%*(F&,3*'#"(G0$%`,(*-(&-(

!0#.%#-0$1J(

K#(&F#-%&A&#F(%0#(A*..*G&-@(*55*"%+-&%&#,(%*(#-0$-3#(F&,3*'#"8(*A(3+.%+"$.(

$3%&'&%8(&-(!0#.%#-0$1/(

! K0&.#(1*,%(*A(%0#(5$"%-#",(,+55*"%(,&@-+5(%*(#1$&.(-#G,.#%%#",6(

%0#8(,0*+.F(D#(5+,0&-@(%0&,($-F(*%0#"(A*"1,(*A(f,+D,3"&5%&*-`(

0$"F#"J()0#8(,0*+.F($.,*(D#(+,&-@(.*3$%&*-(*"(&-%#"#,%(F$%$(1*"#(

&-%#..&@#-%.8(%*()$17#)(3*11+-&3$%&*-,(%*(3+.%+"$..8a#-@$@#F(

$+F&#-3#,(D*%0(&-,&F#($-F(*+%,&F#(%0#("#@&*-b(

! )0#"#(&,(3+""#-%.8(-*(3*15"#0#-,&'#(*-.&-#(,*+"3#(A*"(3+.%+"$.(

$3%&'&%8(&-(!0#.%#-0$16(G&%0(g&,&%(!0#.%#-0$1`,(9-5)-(75(5$"%.8(

A&..&-@(%0&,(@$5J(4*"%$.,(,+30($,(.##F,&-,5&"#FJ3*J+P(*"(1*"#(

#F&%*"&$..8aA*3+,#F($,,#%,(,+30($,(3"#$%&'#%*+"&,%J3*1(3*+.F(

5"*'&F#(+,#A+.(1*F#.,(A*"(#c%#-F&-@(%0&,(&15*"%$-%(3$5$D&.&%8b(

P
age 101



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( CM(

! K0&.#(1$-8(5$"%-#",(5"*'&F#(A$3&.&%&#,(A*"(G#D,&%#(+,#",(%*(5#$1&L(

3+.%+"$.(.&,%&-@,6(%0#8($"#(-*%(%"$3P&-@(%0#,#(&-%#"$3%&*-,(*"(

#c5#"&1#-%&-@(G&%0(F&AA#"#-%(,#$"30(*5%&*-,(*"(+,#"(&-%#"A$3#,J(?,(

$("#,+.%6(%0#8($"#(1&,,&-@(&15*"%$-%(*55*"%+-&%&#,(%*(.&,%#-($-F(

"#,5*-F(%*($+F&#-3#(-##F,J(

bQ!G#$5,1#0#()!Z!1#:'1)-(7!

2-#(@"#$%($F'$-%$@#(*A(F&@&%$.(*'#"(%"$F&%&*-$.(3*11+-&3$%&*-,(30$--#.,(&,(

%0$%(G#(3$-(%"$3P(#-@$@#1#-%(G&%0(*-.&-#($+F&#-3#,(&-("#$.(%&1#/(G0#"#(

%0#8`"#($""&'&-@(A"*16(G0$%(3*-%#-%(%0#8`"#(.**P&-@($%6(#'#-(0*G(1+30(

%0#8`"#(,5#-F&-@J(X8($-$.8,&-@(0*G(%0#&"(G#D,&%#,($-F(3$15$&@-,(5#"A*"1(

$-F(D8(1$P&-@(&-3"#1#-%$.(&15"*'#1#-%,6(D"$-F,(3$-(,0$5#(F&@&%$.(

,%"$%#@&#,(%0$%($"#(-*%(*-.8(1*"#(1#$,+"$D.#6(D+%(%0$%($3%+$..8(5#"A*"1(

D#%%#"(%0#(.*-@#"(%0#8`"#($"*+-FJ(

K#(A*+-F(%0$%(!0#.%#-0$1(&,(-*%(8#%(#c5.*&%&-@(%0#(A+..(5*%#-%&$.(*A(

5.$%A*"1,(,+30($,(]**@.#(?-$.8%&3,(%*(3$5%+"#(e*&-#Fa+56($3%&*-$D.#(F$%$(

$D*+%(*-.&-#(&-%#"$3%&*-,(G&%0(3+.%+"$.($+F&#-3#,J(

K#("#3*11#-F(%0$%(%0#(5$"%-#",($FF"#,,(%0#(A*..*G&-@(@$5,($-F(

*55*"%+-&%&#,(3**5#"$%&'#.86(%$P&-@($F'$-%$@#(*A(%0#(]**@.#(?-$.8%&3,(

&-A"$,%"+3%+"#($."#$F8(&-(5.$3#($-F(G&%0&-($(3*15"#0#-,&'#(3+.%+"$.(

1#$,+"#1#-%6("#5*"%&-@6($-F(*5%&1&,$%&*-(ZVB2[(A"$1#G*"P(A*"(

!0#.%#-0$1/(

! K*"P(G&%0($(]**@.#(?-$.8%&3,(,5#3&$.&,%(%*(3"#$%#($(+-&A&#F(,30#1#(

A*"(0#$5,1-(7(P#8(*-.&-#(D#0$'&*+",(,+30($,(.&,%&-@,(,#$"306(

#1$&.(,&@-+56($-F(D**P&-@,(%0$%(3$-(D#(F#5.*8#F($3"*,,($..(

5$"%-#"(G#D,&%#,J(?(3*11*-($55"*$30(,0*+.F(-*%(*-.8("#,+.%(&-(

.*G#"(*'#"$..(3*,%,6(D+%($.,*(1$P#(&%(#$,&#"(A*"(5$"%-#",(%*(&-%#@"$%#(

%0#&"("#5*"%,(F*G-(%0#(%"$3Pb(

! V$-8('$.+$D.#(&-%#"$3%&*-,(G&%0(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,%,(%$P#(5.$3#('MM9-(#6(

&-(1+,#+1,($-F(@$..#"&#,6(508,&3$.(D*c(*AA&3#,6(@&A%(,0*5,6(*"(

3$A#,J(!0#.%#-0$1(,0*+.F(#c5.*"#(0*G(%#30-&R+#,(,+30($,(

'*+30#"(3*F#,(&-(3*1D&-$%&*-(G&%0(%#30-*.*@&#,(,+30($,(]**@.#(

?-$.8%&3,(V#$,+"#1#-%(4"*%*3*.(1&@0%($..*G(%0#1(%*(e*&-(+5(+,#",`(

*-.&-#($3%&'&%8(%*(*AA.&-#(D**P&-@,(*"('&,&%,b(

! 4$"%-#",($"#($%%"$3%&-@($+F&#-3#,(%*(%0#&"(G#D,&%#,(%0"*+@0(

30$--#.,(&-3.+F&-@(,*3&$.(1#F&$6(#1$&.6($-F(a(%*($(.#,,#"(#c%#-%(a(

5$&F($F'#"%&,&-@J(d-(3*-,+.%$%&*-(G&%0($-(?-$.8%&3,(,5#3&$.&,%6(%0#8(

,0*+.F(F#'#.*5($(&$0:$-7(!)1$&[-(7($55"*$30(%0$%($..*G,(%0#1(

%*($%%"&D+%#(G0$%(%0#8(,5#-F(*-(3*11+-&3$%&*-,(G&%0(F*G-,%"#$1(

"#%+"-a*-a&-'#,%1#-%b(

P
age 102



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( CU(

! )0#(5*%#-%&$.(A*"(F&@&%$.(%#30-*.*@&#,(%*(%"$-,A*"1($+F&#-3#(

#-@$@#1#-%(G&..(*-.8(D#("#$.&,#F(G0#-(F#3&,&*-a1$P#",($%($..(

.#'#.,(0$'#($33#,,(%*(%&1#.86("#.&$D.#6($-F($3%&*-$D.#(F$%$J(

4$"%-#",(,0*+.F(G*"P(,#5$"$%#.8(%*(3"#$%#(:1-.$)#!%$5LO'$1%5(

%0$%(%"$3P(P#8(5#"A*"1$-3#(&-F&3$%*",(ZS4d,[(,+30($,(,&@-(+5($-F(

D**P&-@("$%#,J(

! !*11#"3&$.(&-%#"#,%,($-F(5"&'$38(3*-3#"-,(1#$-(%0$%(5$"%-#",(G&..(

$.G$8,(-##F(%*(P##5(,*1#(&-A*"1$%&*-(+-F#"(%0#&"(*G-(0$%,J(X+%(

%0#&"(A&",%(&-,%&-3%(,0*+.F(D#(%*(,0$"#(G0$%(F$%$($-F(&-,&@0%,(%0#8(

3$-6("$%0#"(%0$-(%*(3*-3#$.(G0$%(%0#8(3$-`%J(!0#.%#-0$1(,0*+.F(

F#'#.*5(71',:!1#:'1)5(+,&-@(*AAa%0#a,0#.A6($AA*"F$D.#(5.$%A*"1,(

,+30($,(?-$.8%&3,(!$-'$,(%0$%($..*G(%#$1,(%*(D#-301$"P(%0#&"(

5#"A*"1$-3#(Z$-*-81*+,.8(*"(*%0#"G&,#[($@$&-,%(*%0#"(5$"%-#",J(

dQ!/[-995!%#.#9':0#()!

K0#%0#"(8*+"(F&@&%$.(,%"$%#@8(,+33##F,(G&..(+.%&1$%#.8(F#5#-F(1*"#(*-(%0#(

5#*5.#(8*+(#15.*8(%0$-(*-(%0#(%#30-*.*@&#,(%0#8(+,#J(

K#(A*+-F(%0$%(G0&.#(!0#.%#-0$1`,(F&@&%$.(%#$1,(3.#$".8(&-3.+F#(,*1#(

3*11&%%#F($-F(%$.#-%#F(&-F&'&F+$.,6(3$5$D&.&%&#,($55#$"(%*(D#(.$3P&-@(Z*"(

$"#6($%($-8("$%#6(+-#'#-.8(F&,%"&D+%#F[(&-(P#8($"#$,(,+30($,(#F&%*"&$.6(

,#$"30(#-@&-#(*5%&1&,$%&*-6($-F($-$.8%&3,J(

K#("#3*11#-F(%0$%(A*"+1,(,+30($,(%0#()4](D#(+,#F(%*(F#'#.*5($(

5"*@"$11#F(*A(:1'M#55-'($9!%#.#9':0#()($&1#F($%(#R+&55&-@(%#$1(

1#1D#",(G&%0(%0#(P-*G.#F@#6(,P&..,6($-F(,5#3&$.&,%(,+55*"%(%0#8(G&..(-##F(

%*(F#.&'#"(3*15.#c6(&-%#@"$%#F(F&@&%$.(#-@$@#1#-%(,%"$%#@&#,(

Y&-3#(%#$1,(1$8(&-&%&$..8(A##.(*+%(*A(%0#&"(F#5%0(G0#-($,P#F(%*(F#.&'#"(

,*1#(*A(%0#,#(&%#1,6(&%(G&..(D#(&15*"%$-%(%*(5"*'&F#($,(1+30(,%"+3%+"#($,(

5*,,&D.#J(K#(0$'#6(%0#"#A*"#6("#3*11#-F#F(F"$A%&-@($(,#"&#,(*A(

7,-%#9-(#5(%*(%*5&3,(,+30($,(G#D,&%#($33#,,&D&.&%8(ZG&%0($(A*3+,(*-(*"@$-&3(

,#$"30(#-@&-#,($-F(,*3&$.(1#F&$[6(*-a5$@#(3*-%#-%(*5%&1&,$%&*-6(3"*,,a

5"*1*%&*-6($%%"&D+%&*-6($-F(,*3&$.(1#F&$(1$"P#%&-@J(

C#+)!5)#:5!

)0&,(F*3+1#-%("#A.#3%,($(D"*$F6(&-&%&$.(,+"'#8(*A(*-.8(,*1#(*A(

!0#.%#-0$1`,(3+.%+"$.(D"$-F,($-F($,,#%,J(?,(&%(1*'#,(%*(%0#(-#c%(,%$@#(*A(

,%"$%#@&3(F#'#.*51#-%6(%0#()4](G&..(-##F(%*(#c5.*"#(,*1#($"#$,(&-(1*"#(

F#%$&.J(K#(0$'#6(%0#"#A*"#6("#3*11#-F#F(3*11&,,&*-&-@(%0#(A*..*G&-@6(

1*"#(,5#3&A&36("#,#$"30($-F(5.$--&-@(&%#1,/(

! ?-!/*<!?'%#!;,%-)(%*(&F#-%&A8(*55*"%+-&%&#,(A*"(#-0$-3&-@(%0#(

%#30-&3$.($33#,,&D&.&%8(*A()4](G#D,&%#,(%*(,#$"30(#-@&-#,J()0&,(G&..(

5"*'&F#(%0#(D$,&,(A*"($(3*15"#0#-,&'#(,#$"30(#-@&-#(*5%&1&,$%&*-(

5.$-b(

! ?-!/*<!?'()#()!;,%-)(%*(&F#-%&A8("#.#'$-%($-F(*55*"%+-#(

P#8G*"F,(A*"(0*1#6(,#3%&*-6(3$%#@*"86($-F(3*-%#-%(5$@#,(*-(

5$"%-#"(G#D,&%#,J()0&,(G&..(5"*'&F#($(,%$"%&-@(5*&-%(A*"(*-a5$@#(

3*-%#-%(*5%&1&,$%&*-(D8(#F&%*"&$.(%#$1,b(

P
age 103



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( CE(

! ?("-([!;,%-)(%*("#'#$.(%0#(,*+"3#,(*A(.&-P,(%*($..(5$"%-#"(G#D,&%#,(

$-F(&F#-%&A8(D"*P#-(.&-P,J()0&,(G&..(5"*'&F#($(D$,&,(A*"(5$"%-#",`(

*-@*&-@("#.$%&*-,0&5(D+&.F&-@(#AA*"%,b(

! ?(/'&-$9!G#%-$!;,%-)!%*(5"*'&F#(&-,&@0%,($"*+-F(%0#('*.+1#(*A(

+-&R+#($-F(-*-a,5$1(,+D,3"&D#",6($,(G#..($,(3"*,,a,+D,3"&5%&*-(

D#%G##-(5$"%-#"($33*+-%,J()0&,(G&..(&-A*"1(5.$--&-@($-F(

*5%&1&,$%&*-(*A(,*3&$.(1#F&$(1$"P#%&-@($3%&'&%8b(

! ?(6-1#&)!?'00,(-&$)-'(5!;,%-)(*A(#1$&.(,&@-(+5(A*"1,6(

-#G,.#%%#",($-F(*%0#"($,,#%,6($,(G#..($,(3$15$&@-a.#'#.(F$%$(

&-3.+F&-@(D*+-3#6(*5#-6($-F(3.&3Pa%0"*+@0("$%#,J()0&,(G&..(&-A*"1(

5.$--&-@($-F(*5%&1&,$%&*-(*A(F&"#3%(3*11+-&3$%&*-,b(

! ?(3.*,#($-$.8,&,(*A(5#$5'($9()1#(%5(&-($+F&#-3#(#-@$@#1#-%(

$3"*,,(5$"%-#"($,,#%,6(&-3.+F&-@(*AAa.&-#J()0&,(G&..(&-A*"1(%0#(

5.$--&-@6(%&1&-@($-F(@#*a%$"@#%&-@(*A(#-@$@#1#-%($3%&'&%86(

5$"%&3+.$".8(5$"%-#"(3"*,,a5"*1*%&*-,b(

! ?-(&-aF#5%0("#'&#G(*A(0'O-9#(+,#"(#-@$@#1#-%(G&%0(#c&,%&-@(

$,,#%,($-F(*A(1*D&.#(G#D,&%#(+,$D&.&%8J()0&,(G&..(0#.5(%*(#-,+"#(%0$%(

!0#.%#-0$1(&,(1$P&-@(%0#(1*,%(*A(%0&,('&%$.6(A$,%a@"*G&-@(30$--#.J(

d15.#1#-%&-@(%0#("#3*11#-F$%&*-,(&-(%0&,(F*3+1#-%($-F(F#'#.*5&-@($-(

#AA#3%&'#(F&@&%$.(#-@$@#1#-%(,%"$%#@8(A*"(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1(G&..("#R+&"#($-(

#-F+"&-@(3*11&%1#-%(a(-*%(*-.8(A"*1(A+-F&-@(*"@$-&,$%&*-,($-F(,#-&*"(

F#3&,&*-a1$P#",6(D+%($.,*(A"*1(&-F&'&F+$.(%#$1(1#1D#",($%($..(.#'#.,J((

K#(#c5#3%(A*"+1,(,+30($,(%0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5(%*(5.$8($(

3#-%"$.("*.#(&-(%0&,(5"*3#,,6(G0#%0#"(D8(,0$5&-@(%0#(*'#"$..(F&"#3%&*-6(

A$3&.&%$%&-@(#c30$-@#,(*A(,P&..,($-F(P-*G.#F@#6(*"(,&15.8(#$,&-@(%0#(

&-#'&%$D.#(,5*%(*A(A"&3%&*-(D#%G##-(5$"%-#",J(

(

! !

P
age 104



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( C<(

*Q!BI3G;IF!I*A*I*C?*/! (

(

!*"#("#,#$"30("#A#"#-3#,(G#"#/(

&J( )0#(g$.+#(*A()*+"&,1(9:;:(B#5*"%(A*"(].*+3#,%#",0&"#((

&&J( d-%#"-$%&*-$.(4$,,#-@#"(Y+"'#8(9:;:a9:;U6(2AA&3#(A*"(W$%&*-$.(

Y%$%&,%&3,(

&&&J( )0#(!*%,G*.F,(4#"3#5%&*-(T(?G$"#-#,,(B#,#$"306(?"P#-A*"F(

9:;9((

&'J( ]"#$%(X"&%$&-()*+"&,1(Y+"'#8(9::Qa;U6(g&,&%\-@.$-F((

'J( ]"#$%(X"&%$&-(H$8(g&,&%,(Y+"'#8(9:;;a;E6(g&,&%\-@.$-F (

'&J( H#,%&-$%&*-(V$-$@#1#-%(4.$-(A*"(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(9:;U((

'&&J( \,%&1$%#,(*A(,%$%&*-(+,$@#(9:;Ma;U6(!0#.%#-0$1(Y5$((

'&&&J( !*%,G*.F,()*+"&,1(V$"P#%&-@(Y%"$%#@8(9:;Ma;<((

&cJ( !*%,G*.F,()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(V$"P#%&-@(4.$-(9:;E((

cJ( ?(Y%"$%#@8($-F(?3%&*-(4.$-(A*"(Y+,%$&-$D.#()*+"&,1(&-(%0#(

!*%,G*.F,(?2WX(9:;;=;<((

c&J( g$.+#(*A()*+"&,1(H$%$(9:;:((

c&&J( 2'#",#$,(g&,&%*",()*5()#-(9:;U6()0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%(((

c&&&J( !0#.%#-0$1()*G-(!#-%"#(>**%A$..(9:;Ua;E(

c&'J( i#&,+"#($-F(!+.%+"#(Y#"'&3#,(Y5#3&A&3$%&*-(9:;U((

c'J( )*+"&,1(\3*-*1&3(d15$3%(?,,#,,1#-%(9::<6(!0#.%#-0$1(

X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.(

c'&J( ?--+$.(Y+"'#8(*A(g&,&%,(%*(g&,&%*"(?%%"$3%&*-,6(9:;:a;U6(

g&,&%\-@.$-F((

c'&&J( !0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1($-F(V$"P#%&-@(Y%"$%#@8(9:;;6(!0#.%#-0$1(

X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.(

c'&&&J( 4"*A&.&-@("#,#$"30(9::C6(!*%,G*.F,($-F(>*"#,%(*A(H#$-(HV2(

c&cJ( g$.+#(*A()*+"&,1(9::Q6(Y*+%0(K#,%()*+"&,1(

ccJ( )*+"&,1(V$%%#",(Y+11#"(9:;E6()0#(!*%,G*.F,()*+"&,1(

4$"%-#",0&5((

cc&J( Y*+%0(K#,%(B#@&*-(B$3#3*+",#(4"*A&.&-@6(9::Ca;M6(!$"$%((

cc&&J( Y*+%0(K#,%(B#@&*-(?"#$(4"*A&.#(B#5*"%6()0#(?+F&#-3#(?@#-38J(

(

!

! !

P
age 105



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

AQ!G;3C!?<C/H"@**/!

(

)0#($+F&%(,%$@#(*A(%0#(5"*3#,,(3*-,+.%#F(G&%0(%0#(A*..*G&-@6(&-F&'&F+$..8(

$-F(3*..#3%&'#.8($,("#R+&"#F6(&-($FF&%&*-(%*(%0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+56(

!$D&-#%(X*$"F6(\c#3+%&'#(X*$"F($-F($(!$D&-#%(V#1D#",(K*"P&-@(]"*+5/(

&J( !*+-3&..*"(Y%#'#(7*"F$-6(i#$F#"6(!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.(

&&J( ?-F"#G(W*"%06(!0&#A(\c#3+%&'#6(!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.(

&&&J( V$"P(Y0#.F*-6(H&"#3%*"(B#,*+"3#,6(!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.(

&'J( V&P#(B#F1$-6(H&"#3%*"(*A(\-'&"*-1#-%$.(T(B#@+.$%*"8(Y#"'&3#,6(

!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.(

'J( )"$3#8(!"#G,6(_#$F(*A(4.$--&-@6(!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.(

'&J( K&.A()*1$-#86()*G-,3$5#(V$-$@#"6(!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(

!*+-3&.(

'&&J( 7#"#18(K&..&$1,*-6(V$-$@&-@(H&"#3%*"6(!0#.%#-0$1(H#'#.*51#-%6(

!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.(

'&&&J( !*+-3&..*"()&1(_$"1$-6(]"*+5(i#$F#"(!*-,#"'$%&'#6(!0#.%#-0$1(

X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.(

&cJ( !*+-3&..*"(V$.3*.1(Y%#--#%%6(]"*+5(i#$F#"(4#*5.#(?@$&-,%(

X+"#$+3"$386(!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(!*+-3&.(Z+-$'$&.$D.#[(

cJ( 7+.&#(>&-306(!0&#A(\c#3+%&'#6()0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%(

c&J( 7*(Y%"&-@#"6(!0$&"6()0#(!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%(

c&&J( Y+,&#(_+-%6(4$"%-#",0&5(V$-$@#"6(!*%,G*.F,(HV2(

c&&&J( Y$..8(]"$AA6()*+"&,1(V$-$@#"6(!*%,G*.F(H&,%"&3%(!*+-3&.(

c&'J( H&$-$(Y0#.%*-6(_#$F(*A(i#&,+"#(T(!*11+-&%&#,6(K#,%(2c*-(T(

!*%,G*.F(H&,%"&3%(!*+-3&.,(

c'J( 7$,*-(Y1&%06(!0&#A(\c#3+%&'#6(V$"P#%&-@(].*+3#,%#"(Z+-$D.#(%*(

A+..8(3*-%"&D+%#[(

c'&J( Y%+$"%(_#$%06(_#$F(*A(V$"P#%&-@(4$"%-#",0&5,6(g&,&%\-@.$-F(

Z+-$D.#(%*(A+..8(3*-%"&D+%#[(

c'&&J( i*+&,#(\1#",*-6(!0&#A(\c#3+%&'#6(!0#.%#-0$1(>#,%&'$.,(

c'&&&J( d$-(B#-%*-6(B#@&*-$.(H&"#3%*"6()0#(7*3P#8(!.+D(Z!0#.%#-0$1(

B$3#3*+",#[(

c&cJ( V$%%0#G(>*c%*-aH+AA86(_#$F(*A(V$"P#%&-@(Y*+%0(K#,%6()0#(

7*3P#8(!.+D(Z!0#.%#-0$1(B$3#3*+",#[(

ccJ( V$c&-#(V#..&-@6(4"*(g&3#(!0$-3#..*"(Z25#"$%&*-,[6(O-&'#",&%8(*A(

].*+3#,%#",0&"#(

cc&J( S#'$-(X.$3P$FF#"6(V$-$@#"6(!0#.%#-0$1(X+,&-#,,(4$"%-#",0&5(

cc&&J( V&30$#.(B$%3.&AA#6(!0&#A(\c#3+%&'#6(!0#.%#-0$1(!0$1D#"(*A(

!*11#"3#(

cc&&&J( V$"%&-(l+$-%*3P6(\-%#"5"&,#(4$"%-#"(ZB#%$&.[6()0#(]"*G%0(_+D(

cc&'J( 4#%#"(!0"&,%#-,#-6(!0$&"6(!0#.%#-0$1(_*,5&%$.&%8(?,,*3&$%&*-(

cc'J( Y$1(_*..&F$86(H#'#.*51#-%(V$-$@#"6(>#F#"$%&*-(*A(Y1$..(

X+,&-#,,#,(

(((((((((((CN(

P
age 106



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( CC(

cc'&J( ]#"$F.&-#(V3!+..*+@06(!0#.%#-0$1(?"#$6(>#F#"$%&*-(*A(Y1$..(

X+,&-#,,#,((

cc'&&J( V$"%&-(X"+%*-6(i\4(i#$F(!"#$%&'#(d-F+,%"&#,6(]>&",%(i\4(

cc'&&&J( Y$"$()8.#"6(i\4(i#$F(B#%$&.(Y#3%*"6(]>&",%(i\4(

cc&cJ( Y$"$0(H$-,*-6(i\4(i#$F(X+,&-#,,(V#1D#",0&5(]"*+56(]>&",%(

i\4(

cccJ( V$"8(]*FG&-6(B#.$%&*-,0&5(V$-$@#"6(?"%,(!*+-3&.(\-@.$-F(

ccc&J( ]#*AA"#8(B*G#6(!0&#A(\c#3+%&'#6()0#(\'#"81$-()0#$%"#(

ccc&&J( Y%#'#(K**F6(!0$&"6()0#(_*.,%(X&"%05.$3#(V+,#+1(

ccc&&&J( V&30#..#(>8"-#6(\F&%*"6(Y*].*,(

ccc&'J( W&3*.#(2`!*--*"6(!0$&"6()0#(i+3P8(2-&*-(!.+D(

ccc'J( ]$"#%0(7*-#,6(!*-,+.%$-%6(_$"F&,%8(7*-#,(

! !

P
age 107



!

!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.(

(

JQ!G;C;J3CJ!/@;Y*E<"6*I/!/HGG;IF!

!

dA(%0&,(5"*5*,&%&*-(0$F(D##-(3*11&,,&*-#F(%G*(8#$",($@*6(%0#(5$"%-#"($-F(

,%$P#0*.F#"(.$-F,3$5#(G*+.F(.**P('#"8(F&AA#"#-%J(d-(%0&,(%&1#()0#(

!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%(0$,(D##-(3"#$%#F($-F(3*11&,,&*-#F(%*(.#$F(*-(3+.%+"#6(

.#&,+"#($-F(,*1#(#.#1#-%,(*A(.*3$.(%*+"&,1(A*"(%0#(%*G-J(?.,*(&-(9:;U6(%0#(

!*%,G*.F,(H#,%&-$%&*-(V$-$@#1#-%(2"@$-&,$%&*-(G$,(3"#$%#F(D8($(@"*+5(

*A(.*3$.($+%0*"&%&#,(%*(3**"F&-$%#($-F(F#'#.*5(%0#(%*+"&,1(5"*@"$11#(A*"(

%0#($"#$J(!*%,G*.F,(HV2(0$,($.,*(0$F(,*1#(5"#.&1&-$"8(F&,3+,,&*-,(G&%0(

%0#(%*G-($D*+%(.*3$%&-@(&-(!0#.%#-0$1J(X$3P(&-(!0#.%#-0$16(%0#(!*+-3&.(

D"*+@0%($..(%0#(P#8(%*+"&,1(,%$P#0*.F#",(%*@#%0#"(A*"(%0#(A&",%(%&1#($,($(

@"*+5&-@(+-F#"(%0#(D$--#"(*A(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5J(d-(

9:;Eq;<6(%0#(3*11#"3&$.(,#3%*"(&-(5$"%&3+.$"(&,(.**P&-@(A*"G$"F(%*($(-#G(

X+,&-#,,(d15"*'#1#-%(H&,%"&3%(ZXdH[(A*"(%0#(%*G-(3#-%"#J()0#(3*11*-(

%0"#$F(%0"*+@0($..(*A(%0#,#(#1#"@&-@("#,*+"3#,(&,(!0#.%#-0$1(X*"*+@0(

!*+-3&.(=($,(3$%$.8,%6(5.$--#"6(,##F(A+-F#"6(3**"F&-$%*"($-F(5"*'&F#"(*A(

,%"$%#@&3(*'#",&@0%J(Y*(0*G(3$-(%0#(%*G-`,(%*+"&,1(*De#3%&'#,(D#(D#,%(1#%(

&-(%0&,(-#G(1$-$@#1#-%(.$-F,3$5#L(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

CQ(

P
age 108



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( Q:(

Y#2!:$1)(#1!5)$[#L'9%#15!

DL'! I'9#!)'!%$)#! B')#()-$9!1'9#!P-)L-(!',)&'0#5!:1':'5-)-'(!

?L#9)#(L$0!='1',7L!?',(&-9( )0#(.*3$.($+%0*"&%8(0$,($-(0&,%*"&3($-F(5&'*%$.(5*,&%&*-(A*"(%*+"&,1(

F#'#.*51#-%J((

?,($(3*11&,,&*-&-@(3*+-3&.6(!X!(&,(3.#$"(%0$%(&%(3$-($55.8(&%,(

"#,*+"3#,(&-%#"-$..8(*"(#c%#"-$..8(%*(@#-#"$%#(D#,%('$.+#($-F(

*5%&1&,#(*+%3*1#,J(d-(%*+"&,1(%#"1,6(%0&,($.,*($3P-*G.#F@#,(%0#(

'$"&#%8(*A(%*+"&,1(,%$P#0*.F#",(G0*(F*($-F(G&..(3*-%&-+#(%*(

3*-%"&D+%#(%*(%0#(%*G-`,('&,&%*"(#3*-*18J()0#(H#5+%8(!0&#A(

\c#3+%&'#(&,(.#$F&-@(%0&,(5"*3#,,($-F($(-#G(H&"#3%*"(.#'#.(5*,&%&*-(

G&%0&-(%0#($+%0*"&%8(A*"(4.$3#(T(H#'#.*51#-%(G&..(5"*'&F#($-*%0#"(

P#8($F'*3$%#($-F(5*.&38(@+&F#(A*"(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%(&-(%0#(

3*1&-@(8#$",J(

?,($(.*3$.($+%0*"&%8(&%(0$,($('&,&*-(A*"(!0#.%#-0$1(G0&30(&,(

$D*+%(F#.&'#"&-@(%0#(D#,%(R+$.&%8(*A(.&A#(A*"(&%,(5#*5.#($-F(

D#.&#'#,(%0$%(j1$P&-@(%0#(%*G-($(G*".F(3.$,,(3+.%+"$.($-F(

.#$"-&-@(3#-%"#(G0&30(&,(*+%G$"F(.**P&-@($-F(G#.3*1&-@(%*(

'&,&%*",k(&,($(3"+3&$.(#.#1#-%(%*(3"#$%#($('&D"$-%(A+%+"#(A*"(%0#(

%*G-J()0&,(5.$3#,(%*+"&,1(G&%0&-($(G&F#"(3*-%#c%6(-*%(*-.8(*A(

#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%(ZG0&30(&,(D#&-@(,%"$%#@&3$..8("#'&#G#F(

.*3$..8($-F($%($(3*+-%8G&F#(.#'#.(3+""#-%.8[(D+%($.,*(*A(

G#..D#&-@6(#F+3$%&*-($-F(*%0#"('&%$.($@#-F$,J(?..(3*-%"&D+%#(%*(

%0#(f,#-,#(*A(5.$3#`J((

@L#!?L#9)#(L$0!@1,5)!! )0#(!*+-3&.(#-%#"#F(&-%*($(;:a8#$"(V$-$@#1#-%(?@"##1#-%(G&%0(

%0#()"+,%(%*(F#.&'#"(&%,(.#&,+"#($-F(3+.%+"#(,#"'&3#,J(K&%0&-(%0#(

,#"'&3#,(%0#()"+,%(-*G("+-,(&,(%0#(F$8a%*aF$8(%*+"&,1(,#"'&3#6(

-*%$D.8(%0#(%*+"&,%(&-A*"1$%&*-(3#-%"#(Z.*3$%#F(&-()0#(K&.,*-[J()0#(

!*+-3&.("#%$&-,($33*+-%$D&.&%8($,(%0#(,%"$%#@&3(F"&'#"(A*"(%*+"&,1(

ZG&%0&-(%0#(G&F#"(3*-%#c%(*A(#3*-*1&3(F#'#.*51#-%[J()0#()"+,%(&,(

5$"%(*A(%0#()*+"&,1(4$"%-#",0&5(]"*+5J(

X+F@#%,(A*"(%*+"&,1(F#'#.*51#-%($-F(3$15$&@-($3%&'&%&#,($"#(5$"%(

*A(%0#(*'#"$..("#'#-+#(D+F@#%6(G0&30(3$-(D#(,+55*"%#F(D8($(,1$..(

!*+-3&.("#'#-+#(D+F@#%(%*(,+55*"%(f3.&#-%a,&F#($3%&'&%8`J(

)0#()"+,%(&,(%$,P#F(G&%0(,+55*"%&-@(,5#3&A&3(*+%3*1#,(

&-3.+F&-@/(

! 4"&1$"8(*+%3*1#(=(!0#.%#-0$1(&,(,##-($,($(G*".Fa

3.$,,(5.$3#(%*(.&'#6(G*"P6(,%+F8($-F('&,&%J(

! Y#3*-F$"8(*+%3*1#(=(!0#.%#-0$1(&,("#3*@-&,#F($,(

$-(&-,5&"&-@(3+.%+"$.($-F(%*+"&,1(F#,%&-$%&*-J(

)0#()"+,%(G*"P,(G&%0(,%$P#0*.F#",6(5$"%-#",($-F(*%0#"(

*"@$-&,$%&*-,(%*(F#'#.*5(!0#.%#-0$1($,($(%*+"&,1(F#,%&-$%&*-(

$-F(%*(G*"P(G&%0(,%$P#0*.F#",(%*(F#'#.*5($-F(&15.#1#-%(

1$"P#%&-@(,%"$%#@&#,J(

?')5P'9%5!6#5)-($)-'(! )0&,(F#'#.*51#-%(0$,(D##-(F"&'#-(D8(%0#(-##F(%*(1$"P#%(%0#( !0#.%#-0$1(&,(-*G(&-($(5*,&%&*-(%*(3*-,&F#"($FF&%&*-$.(

P
age 109



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( Q;(

G$($7#0#()!<17$(-5$)-'(! 5"*F+3%(%0#('&,&%*"(,##,(=(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(=($-F(-*%(%0#(@#*a5*.&%&3$.(

D*+-F$"&#,(*A(&-F&'&F+$.(3*+-3&.,(,5"#$F($3"*,,(].*+3#,%#",0&"#(

Z$-F(D#8*-F6(#J@J(K#,%(2cA*"F,0&"#[J()0&,(1*F#.($.,*(,0*+.F(

#-$D.#(1*"#(#-@$@#1#-%(G&%0(%0#(3*11#"3&$.(,#3%*"J(((

d-(7+-#(9:;U6(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(HV2(G$,(3"#$%#F(G&%0(%0#(A*..*G&-@(

'&,&*-/(f?('&D"$-%(8#$"("*+-F(F#,%&-$%&*-(G0#"#('&,&%*",(#-e*8(0&@0(

R+$.&%86($+%0#-%&3(#c5#"&#-3#,($-F(%*+"&,1(1$P#,($-(&-3"#$,&-@(

3*-%"&D+%&*-(%*(%0#(#3*-*1&36(,*3&$.($-F(#-'&"*-1#-%$.(

,+,%$&-$D&.&%8(*A(%0#(.*3$.(#3*-*18`J( (

d-(%#"1,(*A(%0#(5"*5*,&%&*-(A*"(.*3$.($+%0*"&%&#,(%0#(HV2(,##P,(%*(

#-$D.#(%0#1(%*/((

! V$c&1&,#(#3*-*1&3(@"*G%0(A*"(%0#&"(.*3$.(#3*-*1&#,b (

! H#.&'#"(.*3$..8(A*"(%0#&"(D+,&-#,,#,b(

! X#-#A&%(A"*1(%0#(@"#$%#"(j5+..k(*A($(.$"@#6(F&'#",#(

F#,%&-$%&*-J(

&-'#,%1#-%(G0#"#(%0#(HV2(3*+.F(D#($('#,,#.(A*"(F#.&'#"&-@(%0#(

%*G-`,(F#,&"#F(%*+"&,1(*+%3*1#,6(&-3.+F&-@(D#3*1&-@($(1*"#(

5"*1&-#-%($-F(.#$F&-@(5$"%-#"(,+Da"#@&*-$..8J(

?L#9)#(L$0!@',1-50!B$1)(#15L-:!

J1',:!
)0&,(@"*+5(G$,(D"*+@0%(%*@#%0#"(&-(9:;U(%*(f0#.5(F#'#.*5(%0#(

'&,&*-($-F(5"*'&F#($('#0&3.#(G&%0(G0&30(%*(#-@$@#(G&%0(P#8(

,%$P#0*.F#",(&-(F#'#.*5&-@(%0#(.*3$.($55"*$30(%*(%*+"&,1(

5"*1*%&*-($-F(%*(0#.5(1$c&1&,#(&%,(3*-%"&D+%&*-(%*(%0#(A+%+"#(G#..a

D#&-@6('&D"$-38($-F(#3*-*1&3(,+33#,,(*A(!0#.%#-0$1`J(K0&.,%(&%(

0$,(-*%(D##-('#"8($3%&'#(%*(F$%#6(&%(F*#,(&-3.+F#($..(%0#(1$&-(

,%$P#0*.F#",("#R+&"#F(%*(&-A*"16(,+55*"%($-F(#-3*+"$@#(%*+"&,1(

$3%&'&%&#,J((

?,($(A.#F@.&-@(@"*+5(&%(-##F,(%*($,,+1#(%0#("*.#($-F($+%0*"&%8(

&%,("#1&%(&-F&3$%#,6(G0&30(&,/(

! )*(#-$D.#(%0#(#AA#3%&'#(3**"F&-$%&*-(*A(%*+"&,1($3%&'&%&#,(&-(

!0#.%#-0$1b(

! )*($3%($,($(,*+-F&-@(D*$"F(A*"(%0#(F#'#.*51#-%($-F(

1*-&%*"&-@(*A(%0#(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(Y#"'&3#(4.$-b(

! )*(3*-,&F#"($-F($F'&,#(*-(0*G(D#,%(%*(F#'#.*5(

!0#.%#-0$1`,(%*+"&,1(*AA#"6('&,&*-6(D"$-F($-F(,%"$%#@8b(

P
age 110



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( Q9(

!0$&"#F(D8(%0#(i#$F#"(*A(%0#(!*+-3&.6(%0#(]"*+5(&-3.+F#,(,#-&*"(

"#5"#,#-%$%&*-(A"*1(%0#(!*+-3&.(Z#c#3+%&'#($-F(*AA&3#"[6()0#(

!0#.%#-0$1()"+,%6(!0#.%#-0$1(_*,5&%$.&%8(?,,*3&$%&*-6(

!0#.%#-0$1(>#,%&'$.,6(!0#.%#-0$1(B$3#3*+",#6(O-&'#",&%8(*A(

].*+3#,%#",0&"#6()0#(]"*G%0(_+D6(!0$1D#"(*A(!*11#"3#6(

\'#"81$-()0#$%"#6(!*%,G*.F,(HV2($-F(!0#.%#-0$1(X+,&-#,,(

4$"%-#",0&5(ZG0*($"#(.#$F&-@(&-(%0#(F#'#.*51#-%(*A(%0#(XdH[J(

! )*(#-3*+"$@#($-F(.&,%#-(%*(A##FD$3P(*-(%0#(%*+"&,1(

,#"'&3#(A"*1("#.#'$-%(A*"+1,($-F(0#.5(@+&F#(A+%+"#(

&15"*'#1#-%,(%*(%0#(,#"'&3#b(

! )*(A*,%#"(5*,&%&'#(#3*-*1&3("#.$%&*-,0&5,(G&%0(.*3$.6(

"#@&*-$.($-F(-$%&*-$.(5$"%-#",6(&-3.+F&-@(%0*,#(&-(%0#(

5+D.&36('*.+-%$"8($-F(5"&'$%#(D+,&-#,,(,#3%*",b(

! )*($3%($,($(30$15&*-(A*"(%0#(5"*1*%&*-(*A(!0#.%#-0$1`,(

%*+"&,1(*AA#"6(5"*1*%&-@(D*%0($33#,,&D&.&%8($-F(

,+,%$&-$D&.&%8b(

! )*(A$3&.&%$%#(%0#(3*..#3%&*-($-F($-$.8,&,(*A(%*+"&,1(F$%$b(

! )*(#-,+"#(%0#(!0#.%#-0$1('&,&*-(A&%,(G&%0(%0#(!*%,G*.F,(

HV2('&,&*-b(

! )*(3*11&,,&*-($-($-$.8,&,q$+F&%(*A(!0#.%#-0$1`,(

3*-,+1#",6(3*15#%&%*",($-F(.&,%(*A(%0"#$%,($-F(

*55*"%+-&%&#,J(

?L#9)#(L$0!=36!!

R&7>^%@,(,2(A7-=/-$S(

XdH,($"#(-*G($(G#..a#,%$D.&,0#F(F#'#.*51#-%($@#-38(1*F#.(A*"(

%*G-(3#-%"#($-F(3*11#"3&$.(F&,%"&3%,($3"*,,(%0#(3*+-%"8J()0#(-#G(

!0#.%#-0$1(XdH6(,0*+.F(&%(D#($G$"F#F(%0#(*AA&3&$.(,%$%+,6(0$,($(

'&,&*-(%*(f3"#$%#($('&D"$-%($-F(5"*,5#"*+,(!0#.%#-0$1(&-(G0&30(

D+,&-#,,#,(G*"P(%*@#%0#"(%*(&15"*'#(%0#(%*G-`6($-F(f#-3*+"$@#(

1$-8(1*"#(5#*5.#(%*('&,&%(%0#(%*G-(3#-%"#(%0"*+@0(#c3&%&-@(#'#-%,(

$-F(&-&%&$%&'#,`J((

K0&.,%($(-+1D#"(*A(D+,&-#,,(A*"$($."#$F8(#c&,%6(%0&,(5"*'&F#,($(

-#G($-F(5*G#"A+.('*&3#(A*"(.*3$.(D+,&-#,,#,($-F(%"$F#(

$,,*3&$%&*-,(&-(%0#(A+%+"#(*A(%0#(%*G-(3#-%"#6(D#&-@("#,5*-,&D.#(

A*"(*'#"(o91(&-'#,%1#-%(F+"&-@(&%,(Ea8#$"(.&A#,5$-J(4"&*"&%8(

$"#$,(G&..(&-3.+F#(1*"#(#AA#3%&'#(1$"P#%&-@6(3$"(5$"P&-@6(-#G(

#'#-%,6(Z&-A"$[,%"+3%+"$.(&15"*'#1#-%,($-F(D+,&-#,,(,+55*"%J(

K0&.,%(%0&,(&,(-*%(F&"#3%.8(%*+"&,16(%0#(XdH(0$,($(5*%#-%&$..8(

,&@-&A&3$-%("*.#(%*(5.$8(&-(%0#(%*G-(3#-%"#(*AA#"6(#,5#3&$..8(

#'#-%,J(?(D$..*%(*A(D+,&-#,,#,(&,(,30#F+.#F(A*"(Y5"&-@(9:;<(%*(

$55"*'#(%0#(XdHJ(

P
age 111



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( QM(

G$1[#)-(7!J9',&#5)#1! V$"P#%&-@(].*+3#,%#"(=($(5+D.&3(5"&'$%#(5$"%-#",0&5(=(&-(&%,(,0*"%a

.&A#a,5$-(F#1*-,%"$%#,(G0$%(3$-(D#($30&#'#F('&$($(5+"5*,#A+.($-F(

,&-@.#a1&-F#F($55"*$30(%*(%0#(5*,&%&*-&-@6(5"*F+3%($-F(1$"P#%&-@(

F#'#.*51#-%(*A($(F#,%&-$%&*-J(V$"P#%&-@(].*+3#,%#"`,("*.#(&,(%*(

"$&,#(%0#(5"*A&.#(*A(].*+3#,%#"($-F(0#.5($%%"$3%(&-G$"F(&-'#,%1#-%(=(

%0#"#A*"#($(H#,%&-$%&*-(V$"P#%&-@(2"@$-&,$%&*-(1*"#(%0$-($(

H#,%&-$%&*-(V$-$@#1#-%(2"@$-&,$%&*-(=($-F(&-e#3%($(,#-,#(*A(

5"&F#($-F(5$,,&*-(D$3P(&-%*(%0#(3&%8J((

)0#(*"@$-&,$%&*-(0$,(%0"##(P#8(G*"Pa,%"#$1,/(&-'#,%&-@(&-($-F(

5"*1*%&-@(D"$-F(D+&.F&-@(1$e*"(#'#-%,($-F(A#,%&'$.,b(1*"#(

@#-#"$..8(5"*1*%&-@(].*+3#,%#"($,($(5.$3#(%*(Z.&'#6(G*"P($-F[(

'&,&%(.*3$..86(-$%&*-$..8($-F(&-%#"-$%&*-$..8b(F#.&'#"&-@(&--*'$%&'#(

3$15$&@-,(%0$%(,0*G3$,#(].*+3#,%#"`,(0#"&%$@#J(d%($3%&'#.8(

,##P,(%*(D#(%0#(F#,%&-$%&*-(1$"P#%&-@(A+.3"+16(#-@$@&-@(G&%0(

D+,&-#,,#,($-F(&-'#,%*",6($-F(D+&.F&-@(P#8(5$"%-#",0&5,(G&%0(

].*+3#,%#"(!&%8(!*+-3&.6(]>&",%(i\46(!*%,G*.F,(HV2($-F(

].*+3#,%#",0&"#(!*+-%8(!*+-3&.J(

)0#8(0$'#($(%#$1(*A(,#'#-6(&-3.+F&-@(%0"##(#'#-%,(,5#3&$.&,%,6(

$(F&@&%$.(1$"P#%#"($-F($(3*11#"3&$.(F#'#.*51#-%("*.#J(?,($(

1*F#.(&%(0$,(1+30(%*(3*11#-F(&%6(D$3P#F($,(&%(&,(D8(,&@-&A&3$-%(

&-'#,%1#-%6($0#$F(*A(.*-@#"a%#"1(5.$-,(A*"(,#.Aa,+,%$&-$D&.&%8J(

;./8&,(Q2@#+(L-,%8?8/&%(M#8,-%8&*/?(

RQLMS(

(

]>&",%(i\4(G$,(#,%$D.&,0#F(&-(9:;;(%*(F"&'#(#3*-*1&3(@"*G%0(&-(

].*+3#,%#",0&"#J(d-(5$"%-#",0&5(G&%0(%0#(D+,&-#,,(3*11+-&%8($-F(

%0#(5+D.&3($-F('*.+-%$"8(,#3%*",6(]>&",%(i\4(F#'#.*5#F($('&,&*-(

A*"(@"*G&-@(].*+3#,%#",0&"#(%0$%(D8(9:996(%0#(3*+-%8(G&..(0$'#(

fG*".F(3.$,,(3*15$-&#,6($(F&'#",#(D+,&-#,,(5*"%A*.&*($-F($(

"#5+%$%&*-(A*"(,%$"%&-@($-F(@"*G&-@(@"#$%(D+,&-#,,#,`J((

)0#(Y%"$%#@&3(\3*-*1&3(4.$-(F*#,(-*%(3&%#(%*+"&,1($,($(1$&-(

5"&*"&%86($.%0*+@0(&%(F*#,("#3*@-&,#(%0$%(%*+"&,1(3$-(D#($(F"&'#"(

A*"(@"*G%0($-F(&-F&"#3%.8(D#-#A&%(A"*1("+"$.(D+,&-#,,(@"$-%,(#%3J(

!

! !

P
age 112



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( QU(

EQ!J"<//;IF!<A!@*IG/!Z!;==I*43;@3<C/!

!

D'1%! G#$(-(7!

;"G<! Y##(?"1,(i#-@%0(V$-$@#1#-%(2"@$-&,$%&*-J(

;1["#-5,1#!c!;1[#(M'9%! ?"Pi#&,+"#(&,($("#,#$"30($-F(,#@1#-%$%&*-(1*F#.6(F#'#.*5#F(D8($(3*15$-8(3$..#F(?"P#-A*.F6(%*(#-$D.#(D#%%#"(

+-F#",%$-F&-@(*A(3+""#-%($-F(5*%#-%&$.(3+,%*1#"(D$,#,J(?(,+D,3"&5%&*-(,#"'&3#6(?"Pi#&,+"#
y
(5"*'&F#,($("#@+.$".8(+5F$%#F(

*'#"'&#G(*A(%0#(OS(1$"P#%(A$3&.&%$%&-@(&-A*"1#F(,%"$%#@&3($-F(%$3%&3$.(5.$--&-@(*A(D*%0(1$"P#%&-@($-F(-#G(F#'#.*51#-%,(=(

-*%$D.8(%#0'71$:L-&(5"*A&.#,J(d%(0$,(D##-(#c%#-,&'#.8(+,#F(&-(%*+"&,16($-F(0$,(,*1#(3"*,,a*'#"(G&%0(%0#(3+.%+"$.(,#3%*"J(

;105!"#(7)L!G$($7#0#()!<17$(-5$)-'(!

Z$DD"#'J!;"G<[!

?-(?"1,(i#-@%0(V$-$@#1#-%(2"@$-&,$%&*-(&,(%85&3$..8($(-*%aA*"a5"*A&%(3*15$-8(3"#$%#F(D8(.*3$.($+%0*"&%&#,(*"("#@&*-$.(

$@#-3&#,(+-F#"($(1$-$@#1#-%q,#"'&3#(.#'#.($@"##1#-%(%*(F#'#.*5($-(#c&,%&-@($@#-F$6(#J@J(0*+,&-@6(%*+"&,16(3+.%+"#J(

;1)!D##[#(%#1! ?(3*11*-(-$1#(A*"(D*+%&R+#(*"(-&30#(3+.%+"$.(#'#-%,(%0$%($"#(F#,&@-#F(%*(,0*G3$,#(%0#(G&F#"(*AA#"6(&-3.+F&-@(,1$..#"(

$-F(f0&FF#-(@#1`('#-+#,($-F(3+.%+"$.(5"*@"$11#,($.*-@,&F#(.$"@#"($-F(D#%%#"(P-*G-(3+.%+"$.(#,%$D.&,01#-%,6(*'#"($(

G##P#-FJ(

;,%-#(&#!A-(%#1! ?+F&#-3#(>&-F#"(&,($(A"##(-$%&*-$.($+F&#-3#(F$%$($-F(F#'#.*51#-%(%**.6(#-$D.&-@(3+.%+"$.(*"@$-&,$%&*-,(%*(+-F#",%$-F6(

3*15$"#($-F($55.8($+F&#-3#(&-,&@0%J(d%(0$,(D##-(F#'#.*5#F(D8()0#(?+F&#-3#(?@#-386($-F(3*11&,,&*-#F(D8(?"%,(!*+-3&.(

\-@.$-FJ(GGGJ$+F&#-3#A&-F#"J*"@J(

;,%-#(&#!5#70#()!\5#70#()$)-'(]! ?-8(@"*+5(*A(+,#",(*"(3+,%*1#",(G0*(,0$"#(*-#(*"(1*"#(A#$%+"#,6(G0#%0#"(F#1*@"$50&3(Z#J@J($@#[6(@#*@"$50&3(Z#J@J(

.*3$%&*-[6(*"(D#0$'&*+"$.(Z#J@J(f'&#G#F(1*"#(%0$-(%0"##(G#D(5$@#,`[J(

;,%-)! ?(,&%+$%&*-$.($-$.8,&,6(+,&-@(,#.#3%&'#($-$.8%&3$.(%**.,(.&P#(YK2)(Z,%"#-@%0,6(G#$P-#,,#,6(*55*"%+-&%&#,6(%0"#$%,[6(@$5(

$-$.8,&,6(.&%#"$%+"#("#'&#G6(F#,P("#,#$"30($-F(5"&1$"8("#,#$"30(Z#J@J(&-%#"'&#G,[J()0&,(3"#$%#,($(f,-$5,0*%`(5&3%+"#(*A(%0#(

,&%+$%&*-($(5"*F+3%q,#"'&3#q*"@$-&,$%&*-q*AA#"(&,(&-($%(%0$%(1*1#-%(&-(%&1#J(

=W=!$(%!=W?!0$1[#)5! X9X(&,(X+,&-#,,a%*aX+,&-#,,(1$"P#%,6(#J@J(%"$F#6($-F(X9!(&,(X+,&-#,,a%*a!*-,+1#"(1$"P#%,6(#J@J(F&"#3%(%*(%0#(@#-#"$.(

5+D.&3J(

=1$(%-(7!Z!:'5-)-'(-(7! X"$-F(5*,&%&*-&-@(F#,3"&D#,(0*G($(D"$-F(&,(F&AA#"#-%(A"*1(&%,(3*15#%&%*",($-F(G0#"#6(*"(0*G6(&%(,&%,(&-($(5$"%&3+.$"(1$"P#%J((

?(D"$-F(0&#"$"308("#A#",(%*($(-+1D#"(*A(D"$-F,(G&%0&-(*-#(@"*+5&-@(Z#J@J(>*"F($,(5"&1$"8(D"$-F6(G&%0(>*3+,($-F(V*-F#*(

P
age 113



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( QE(

$,(,+Da(*"(5"*F+3%(D"$-F,[(%0$%(3*-%"&D+%#(%*(%0#(*'#"$..(D"$-F(5*,&%&*-&-@J(

?L$99#(7#1!O1$(%! ?(30$..#-@#"(D"$-F(&,($(5"*F+3%(D"$-F(&-($-(&-F+,%"8(%0$%(&,(-*%(%0#(1$e*"(D"$-Fq1$"P#%(.#$F#"J()0#(%#"1(F#-*%#,(%0#(A$3%(

%0$%(,+30(3*15$-&#,(0$'#(%*(3*15#%#(A"*1($(5*,&%&*-(D#0&-F(%0#(F*1&-$-%(5.$8#"(*"(.#$F#"(&-($-(&-F+,%"8J()0&,(1$P#,(%0#(

5"*3#,,(*A(1$"P#%&-@(,&@-&A&3$-%(%*($%%"$3%&-@(3+,%*1#",J(d-(%0#(%*+"&,1(,#3%*"6(1$"P#%(.#$F&-@(F#,%&-$%&*-,($"#(,*1#%&1#,(

3$..#F(f$%%$3P(D"$-F,`(&-(3*-%"$,%(%*(f&L$99#(7#1!O1$(%5TJ(

?L#9)#(L$0!6#.#9':0#()!@$5[!A'1&#! )0#(!0#.%#-0$1(H#'#.*51#-%()$,P(>*"3#(&,($(!*+-3&.(+-&%6(D$,#F(G&%0&-(\-'&"*-1#-%($-F(4.$--&-@6(A*3+,#F(*-(

F#'#.*5&-@(%0#(3#-%"$.($"#$(*A(!0#.%#-0$1J()0#(5+"5*,#(*A(%0#(%$,P(A*"3#(&,(%*(D"&-@(%*@#%0#"(%0#(5"&'$%#6(5+D.&3($-F(

'*.+-%$"8(,#3%*",(&-(5$"%-#",0&56($,(%0#(G$8(%*(5"*@"#,,(%0#(30$..#-@#,($-F(*55*"%+-&%&#,(5"#,#-%#FJ((

GGGJ30#.%#-0$1J@*'J+Pq&-A*q9::;MMq30#.%#-0$1rF#'#.*51#-%r%$,PrA*"3#(

?-)2!'M!?,9),1#!c!?$:-)$9!'M!?,9),1#! !&%8(*A(!+.%+"#(OS(&,($(-$%&*-$.(@*'#"-1#-%(3*15#%&%&*-(%0$%($G$"F,(%0#(F#,&@-$%&*-(%*($(3&%8q%*G-(#'#"8(A*+"(8#$",(A*"($(

5#"&*F(*A(*-#(8#$"J()0#(3&%8q%*G-(&-(R+#,%&*-(+,#,(%0#(F#,&@-$%&*-(%*(D+&.F($(1$e*"(5"*@"$11#(*A(#'#-%,6(5.+,(,%&1+.$%#(

3$5&%$.($-F(&-G$"F(&-'#,%1#-%(%0"*+@0(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1($-F(F#'#.*51#-%J(H#""8(G$,(%0#(A&",%(G&--#"(&-(9:;M6(A*..*G#F(D8(

_+..(&-(9:;NJ()0#(-#c%(,%$@#(*A(D&FF&-@(&,(+-F#"G$8J(

(

!$5&%$.(*A(!+.%+"#(&,(%0#(\+"*5#$-(!$5&%$.(*A(!+.%+"#(,%$%+,(%0$%(G$,($AA*"F#F(%*(i&'#"5**.(&-(9::CJ((W*G(%G*(3&%&#,(A"*1(

F&AA#"#-%(5$"%,(*A(\+"*5#(,0$"#(%0#(F#,&@-$%&*-(&-(%0#(,$1#(8#$"J(()0#(OS(!&%8(*A(!+.%+"#(&,(%0#(OS('#",&*-(*A(%0#(

\+"*5#$-(!$5&%$.(*A(!+.%+"#J()0#(OS(G&..(,0$"#(%0#(F#,&@-$%&*-(G&%0(_+-@$"8(&-(9:9M6(%0#(D&FF&-@(5"*3#,,(A*"(%0#(OS(0$,(

-*%(8#%(D##-($--*+-3#FJ(

?'(&-#17#!0'%#9! ?(F#,%&-$%&*-aG&F#($55"*$30(%*(,0$"&-@(%0#(.$%#,%('&,&%*"(&-A*"1$%&*-(=(%0&-@,(%*(F*6(5.$3#,(%*(#$%qF"&-P6(0*G(%*(@#%(%0#"#6(

%*5(%&5,($-F(5$3P$@#,q&%&-#"$"&#,(#%3J(=(%0$%(3$-(D#(+,#F(D8(0*%#.,($-F($33*11*F$%&*-,(5"*'&F#",6(D+%($.,*(#$%#"&#,6(

'&,&%*"($%%"$3%&*-,6(3+.%+"#($-F(0#"&%$@#('#-+#,6(&-F#5#-F#-%("#%$&.#",6(%"$-,5*"%(G*"P#",(Z#J@J(%$c&(F"&'#",[J()0&,("#R+&"#,($(

F#@"##(*A(3**"F&-$%&*-6(%"$&-&-@($-F(1$-$@#1#-%(*'#"(%&1#(%*(#-0$-3#(%0#('&,&%*"(#c5#"&#-3#($-F(D+&.F(3*-,&,%#-38(

%0"*+@0(&-F&'&F+$.(*"@$-&,$%&*-,(5"*1*%&-@(#$30(*%0#"($.*-@,&F#(%0#&"(*G-(*AA#"J(

?,9),1#! !*..#3%&'#(%#"1(&-3*"5*"$%#,('&,+$.(Z$"%(@$..#"&#,6($"%&,%,6(5+D.&3($"%6(3"$A%[($-F(5#"A*"1&-@($"%,(Z1+,&36(F$-3#6(%0#$%"#6(

*+%F**"(5#"A*"1$-3#[6(.&%#"$%+"#6(,5*"%,($-F(0#"&%$@#($,,#%,($-F("#.$%#F(5"*@"$11#6(#'#-%,6(A#,%&'$.,($-F($3%&'&%&#,6(.&'#(

$-F(*-.&-#J(!*-%#15*"$"8(3+.%+"#(&,(*A%#-(+,#F($,($(%#"1(%*(F#A&-#(-#G($"%(G*"P,J(

?,9),1$9!)',1-50! ?(F#%$&.#F(*'#"'&#G(*A(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1(&,($'$&.$D.#($%/(GGGJ3"#$%&'#%*+"&,%3*-,+.%,J3*1qD.*@q3+.%+"$.a%*+"&,1qe$1a

P
age 114



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( Q<(

%*1*""*Ga%0#a5"&-3&5.#,a*Aa3+.%+"$.a%*+"&,1qJ(

6$)$!0-(-(7! H$%$(1&-&-@(&,($-($-$.8%&3$.(5"*3#,,(*A(F&,3*'#"&-@(-#G(5$%%#"-,(Z,#R+#-3#,6(%"#-F,6(3.+,%#",[(&-(#c&,%&-@(F$%$(,#%,(Z%0$%(

1$8(0$'#(D##-(3"#$%#F(%0"*+@0(5"#'&*+,("#,#$"30($3%&'&%8[(&-'*.'&-@(D8($,P&-@(-#G(R+#,%&*-,(*A(%0#(F$%$(%0"*+@0($(1&c(*A(

1#%0*F*.*@&#,(%0$%(3$-(&-3.+F#(,%$%&,%&3$.($-$.8,&,($-F(F$%$D$,#(,8,%#1,J()0&,($55"*$30(3$-(&-A*"1(A*"#3$,%&-@($-F(

,+D,#R+#-%(5.$--&-@J(

6#0'71$:L-&5!Z,5#3&AJ('&,&%*"q1$"P#%[( ?(5$"%&3+.$"(5#70#()q,#3%&*-(*A(%0#(5*5+.$%&*-(%0$%(3$-(D#(F#A&-#F(%0"*+@0(,%$%&,%&3$.(F$%$6(3*11*-.8(30$"$3%#"&,%&3,(

&-3.+F&-@($@#6(.*3$%&*-q5*,%3*F#6(@#-F#"6(e*Dq"*.#6(#%0-&3&%8J(

6#5)-($)-'(!G$($7#0#()!B9$(!Z$DD"#'J!

6GB[!

?(H#,%&-$%&*-(V$-$@#1#-%(4.$-(Z6GB[(&,($(,0$"#F(,%$%#1#-%(*A(&-%#-%(%*(1$-$@#6(F#'#.*5($-F(5"*1*%#($(F#,%&-$%&*-(

*'#"($(,%$%#F(5#"&*F(*A(%&1#J(d%($"%&3+.$%#,(D*%0(%0#("*.#,(*A(%0#(F&AA#"#-%(,%$P#0*.F#",6(&F#-%&A&#,(3.#$"($3%&*-,(%0$%(%0#8(G&..(

+-F#"%$P#($-F(%0#("#,*+"3#,(%0#8(G&..($..*3$%#J(d%(&,($(3*11*-("#R+&"#1#-%(A*"(F#,%&-$%&*-,(%*(5"*F+3#(HV4,(A*"(%0#&"(

,%$P#0*.F#",6(-*%$D.8(g&,&%\-@.$-F6($,(5$"%(*A("#@&*-$.($-F(-$%&*-$.(5.$--&-@($-F(5"&*"&%8a,#%%&-@J(

6G<! H#,%&-$%&*-(V$-$@#1#-%(2"@$-&,$%&*-6(G0&30("#A#",(&-(@#-#"$.(%*(%*+"&,1($@#-3&#,(%0$%(3$-(0$'#($(1&c(*A(5+D.&3($-F(

5"&'$%#(A+-F&-@6(G&%0($-(*AA&3&$.("#1&%("#3*@-&,#F(&-($(-$%&*-$.(3*-%#c%(D8(g&,&%\-@.$-F($-F(g&,&%(X"&%$&-J()0&,($55.&#,(%*(

!*%,G*.F,(HV2($-F(>*"#,%(*A(H#$-(T(K8#(g$..#8(HV26(G0*(1$"P#%(%0#("#@&*-($-F(,+55*"%(%*+"&,1(,#"'&3#,($-F(

5"*F+3%(F#'#.*51#-%J(

(

HV2(3$-($.,*(*-(*33$,&*-("#A#"(%*($(H#,%&-$%&*-(V$"P#%&-@(2"@$-&,$%&*-6(G0&30(F#-*%#,($-(*"@$-&,$%&*-(%0$%($3%,(%*(

5"*1*%#($(F#,%&-$%&*-(&-(1*"#(@#-#"$.(%#"1,6(D+%($.,*(&-(%*+"&,1(%#"1,J()0#8(%#-F(-*%(%*(A*3+,(*-(%*+"&,1(,#"'&3#,6(

5"*F+3%(F#'#.*51#-%($-F(R+$.&%8(,%$-F$"F,($,(%*+"&,1(H#,%&-$%&*-(V$-$@#1#-%(2"@$-&,$%&*-,(F*6(&-,%#$F(A*3+,&-@(*-(

1$e*"(1$"P#%&-@(3$15$&@-,($-F(#'#-%(5"*@"$11#,(%*($%%"$3%('&,&%*",6(&-'#,%1#-%($-F(3*11#"3#J(V$"P#%&-@(].*+3#,%#"(

A&%,(%0&,(1*F#.J(

6GB! Y##(6#5)-($)-'(!G$($7#0#()!B9$(Q(

*;4! Y##(#R,-.$9#()!$%.#1)-5-(7!.$9,#Q(

*R,-.$9#()!$%.#1)-5-(7!.$9,#!Z$DD"#'J!*;4[( )0#(3$.3+.$%&*-(*A(%0#('$.+#(*A(1#F&$(3*'#"$@#(=(&-(5"&-%($-F(.$%%#".8(*-.&-#(=(&A(%0#(5$@#(3*'#"$@#(Z,&h#(*A($"%&3.#[(G$,(

5+"30$,#F($,($(5$&F($F'#"%&,&-@(5.$3#1#-%J()0&,(5"*'&F#,($-(&-F+,%"8(,%$-F$"F('$.+#(A*"(1#F&$(3*'#"$@#6($.%0*+@0(

1+.%&5.&#",(3$-(*A%#-(D#($%%$30#F6($-F(%0#($F'#-%(*A(*-.&-#(1#F&$(0$,(1$F#(3$.3+.$%&*-(.#,,("#.&$D.#J()0&,(F*#,(-*%($55.8(

%*(3*'#"$@#(*-(XX!(30$--#.,(*"(*%0#"(%0$%(F*(-*%(3$""8($F'#"%&,&-@J(

P
age 115



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( QN(

JI*;@!=1-)$-(!&$0:$-7(! ?(OS(@*'#"-1#-%(3$15$&@-(%0$%($&1,(%*(5"*1*%#(%0#(OS(&-%#"-$%&*-$..8($,($(]B\?)(5.$3#(%*('&,&%6(,%+F8($-F(F*(

D+,&-#,,J(

J9',&#5)#15L-1#!J1'P)L!6#$9! ?(5$"%-#",0&5(D#%G##-(%0#(O-&'#",&%8(*A(].*+3#,%#",0&"#($-F(]>&",%(i\4(%*(#-$D.#(D+,&-#,,#,(%*($30&#'#(%0#&"(@"*G%0(

5*%#-%&$.J()0#(]"*G%0(H#$.($&1,(%*(#-,+"#(D+,&-#,,($33#,,(%*(,+55*"%(,#"'&3#,($"#(&-(5.$3#($3"*,,(%0#(3*+-%8J(Y3&#-3#6(

)#30-*.*@86(\-@&-##"&-@6($-F(V$%0#1$%&3,(ZY)\V[(3#-%"#,(F#.&'#"(5"*'&,&*-($3"*,,(].*+3#,%#",0&"#J(

Y#2!B#1M'10$(&#!3(%-&$)'15!\YB35]N!Z3$-(D#(

,5#3&AJ(f#-@$@#1#-%(P#8(5#"A*"1$-3#(

&-F&3$%*"`[J!

?-8(1#%"&3(%0$%("#.$%#,(%*($(D#0$'&*+"(&F#-%&A&#F($,(3"&%&3$.(%*(%0#(,+33#,,(*A($(ZD"$-F`,[(#-@$@#1#-%(,%"$%#@8J(S4d,(1$8(

#&%0#"(D#(#c5"#,,#F(&-($@@"#@$%#(Z&J#J(0*G(1$-8(+,#",(3*15.#%#F($(5+"30$,#6(*'#"$..[(*"(D"*P#-(F*G-(D8($(5$"%&3+.$"(

F&1#-,&*-(Z#J@J(0*G(1$-8(+,#",(A"*1(i*-F*-(3*15.#%#F($(5+"30$,#[J(

YB35! Y##([#2!:#1M'10$(&#!-(%-&$)'15J(

I#R,#5)!M'1!-(M'10$)-'(!Z$DD"#'J(IA3[( )0#(A*"1$.(5"*3#,,(*A(F"$G&-@(+5($(.&,%(*A(,*+"3#,(*A(&-A*"1$%&*-(=(,%+F&#,6("#5*"%,6(F*3+1#-%$%&*-6("#A#"#-3#,6(.&-P,($-F(

3*-%$3%,(=(%0$%(G&..(#-$D.#($-($-$.8%&3$.6(A#$,&D&.&%8(*"(*%0#"(,%"$%#@&3(5"*3#,,(%*(5"*3##F(A"*1(&-F+3%&*-(%*($,%-)J(

G##)-(75N!-(&#()-.#5N!&'(M#1#(&#5N!#.#()5!

Z$DD"#'J(G3?*[(

?(%*+"&,1(5#70#()(%0$%("#A#",(%*(D+,&-#,,(%*+"&,1J(d%(%85&3$..8(F#-*%#,(.$"@#(@"*+5,6(+,+$..8(5.$--#F($-F(D**P#F(G#..(&-(

$F'$-3#6(%0$%($"#(D"*+@0%(%*@#%0#"(A*"($(5$"%&3+.$"(3*11#"3&$.6(5"*1*%&*-$.(*"(#F+3$%&*-$.(5+"5*,#J(B#3#-%.86(%0#"#(0$,(

D##-($-(&-F+,%"8(%"#-F(%*G$"F,(+,&-@(%0#(%#"1(^1##%&-@,(&-F+,%"8^(*"(f#'#-%,(&-F+,%"8`(%*($'*&F(3*-A+,&*-(A"*1(%0#(

$3"*-81J(

G3?*( Y##(0##)-(75N!-(&#()-.#5N!&'(M#1#(&#5N!#.#()5Q(

C$11$)-.#!Z,5#3&AJ(%*+"&,1(*"(3+.%+"$.(%*+"&,1[! )0#(+-F#".8&-@(,%*"8(%0$%($(F#,%&-$%&*-(%#..,(%*(,+55*"%(&%,(:'5-)-'(-(7($-F(3$""8(&%,(P#8(1#,,$@#,(%*(%0#(1$"P#%5.$3#6(&-(

$-(#-@$@&-@($-F(F&,%&-3%&'#(G$8J(

B9$&#V0$[-(7! 4.$3#a1$P&-@(&,($(1+.%&aA$3#%#F($55"*$30(%*(%0#(5.$--&-@6(F#,&@-($-F(1$-$@#1#-%(*A(5+D.&3(,5$3#,J(4.$3#a1$P&-@(

3$5&%$.&,#,(*-($(.*3$.(3*11+-&%8^,($,,#%,6(&-,5&"$%&*-6($-F(5*%#-%&$.6(G&%0(%0#(&-%#-%&*-(*A(3"#$%&-@(5+D.&3(,5$3#,(%0$%(

5"*1*%#(5#*5.#^,(0#$.%06(0$55&-#,,6($-F(G#..D#&-@6(5"*1*%&-@($(5*,&%&'#(,#-,#(*A(5.$3#($-F(3&'&3(5"&F#J(

I#),1(V'(V-(.#5)0#()(Z$DD"#'J(I<3[! I#),1(V'(V-(.#5)0#()(Z$DD"#'J(I<3[J()0#("$%&*(*A(5"*A&%,(%*(3*,%,6(#c5"#,,#F($,($(5#"3#-%$@#J(B2d(5"*'&F#,($("*+@0(

1#$,+"#(*A(%0#(*'#"$..(#AA&3&#-38(*A($(D"$-F`,(#-@$@#1#-%(,%"$%#@8J(f4"*A&%,`6(&-(%0&,(3*-%#c%6(1$8(&-3.+F#("#'#-+#(A"*1(

,$.#,6($,(G#..($,(&-3*1#(A"*1(A+-F&-@6(*"(#'#-(5*%#-%&$..8('$.+$D.#(D#0$'&*+",(,+30($,(#1$&.(,&@-a+5,J(f!*,%,`6(

1#$-G0&.#6(,0*+.F("#A.#3%($(D"$-F`,(#c5#-F&%+"#(*-($..(#-@$@#1#-%($55#)5($-F(&$:$O-9-)-#5J(

IA3! Y##(1#R,#5)!M'1!-(M'10$)-'(Q(

I<3! Y##(1#),1(V'(V-(.#5)0#()J(

P
age 116



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( QC(

/)$2&$)-'(! ?(0*.&F$8(,5#-%(&-(*-#^,(0*1#(3*+-%"8("$%0#"(%0$-($D"*$F6(*"(*-#(,5#-%($%(0*1#($-F(&-'*.'&-@(F$8(%"&5,(%*(.*3$.(

$%%"$3%&*-,J(>*..*G&-@(%0#(A&-$-3&$.(3"&,&,(*A(9::C6(%0&,(1$"P#%(D#3$1#(&-3"#$,&-@.8(&15*"%$-%(%*(OS(F#,%&-$%&*-,J(

/@*;G! Y)\?V(,%$-F,(A*"(%0#(Y3$"D*"*+@0()*+"&,1(\3*-*1&3(?3%&'&%8(V*-&%*"J(Y)\?V(&,($(%*+"&,1(#3*-*1&3(&15$3%(1*F#..&-@(

5"*3#,,(G0&30($55"*$30#,(%0#(1#$,+"#1#-%(*A(%*+"&,1(A"*1(%0#(D*%%*1(+56(%0"*+@0(&%,(+,#(*A(.*3$.(,+55.8(,&F#(F$%$($-F(

%*+"&,1(5#"A*"1$-3#($-F('&,&%*"(,+"'#8(F$%$(3*..#3%&*-J(Y)\?V($&1,(%*(F#.&'#"("*D+,%(*+%5+%,($%($('$"&#%8(*A(@#*@"$50&3$.(

.#'#.,($-F6($,(,+306(0$,(D##-($F*5%#F(A*"(+,#(%0"*+@0*+%(%0#(O-&%#F(S&-@F*1($-F(*'#",#$,(D8(%*+"&,%(D*$"F,6(.*3$.(

$+%0*"&%&#,6("#@&*-$.(F#'#.*51#-%($@#-3&#,6(-$%&*-$.(5$"P($+%0*"&%&#,6($-F(1$-8(*%0#"(5+D.&3($-F(5"&'$%#(,#3%*"(

*"@$-&,$%&*-,J(

@V5)$)5! )aY%$%,(&,($(%*+"&,1(,%$%&,%&3,(F$%$D$,#J(d%(&,($-(&-F#5#-F#-%6(3*11#"3&$.(%**.(A*"($-$.8,&-@(%0#('&,&%*"(#3*-*186(5"*'&F&-@(

$(5.$%A*"1(A*"(F$%$(3*..#3%&*-($-F($(1#$-,(%*(%"$3P6(1$-$@#($-F(@"*G(%*+"&,1(5.$-,J(GGGJ%a,%$%,J3*J+P(

HC*/?<!?-)2!'Mf! )0#,#($"#(F#,&@-$%#F(3"#$%&'#(3&%&#,(*A(3+.%+"#6("#.$%&-@(%*(,5#3&A&3($"%A*"1,6(#J@J(A&.1(ZX"$FA*"F[6(.&%#"$%+"#(ZW*"G&30[6(

F#,&@-(ZH+-F##[6(1#F&$($"%,(Zm*"P[J()0#(3"#$%&'#(3&%&#,(-#%G*"P(3+""#-%.8(0$,(;;<(1#1D#",(A"*1(EU(3*+-%"&#,J()0#(

OW\Y!2(!"#$%&'#(!&%&#,(W#%G*"P(ZO!!W[(G$,(3"#$%#F(&-(9::U(%*(5"*1*%#(3**5#"$%&*-(G&%0($-F($1*-@(3&%&#,(%0$%(0$'#(

&F#-%&A&#F(3"#$%&'&%8($,($(,%"$%#@&3(A$3%*"(A*"(,+,%$&-$D.#(+"D$-(F#'#.*51#-%J()0#(3&%&#,(G0&30(1$P#(+5(%0&,(-#%G*"P(G*"P(

%*@#%0#"(%*G$"F,($(3*11*-(*De#3%&'#/(5.$3&-@(3"#$%&'&%8($-F(3+.%+"$.(&-F+,%"&#,($%(%0#(0#$"%(*A(%0#&"(F#'#.*51#-%(5.$-,($%(

%0#(.*3$.(.#'#.($-F(3**5#"$%&-@($3%&'#.8($%(%0#(&-%#"-$%&*-$.(.#'#.J(

4-5-)'1!#&'('02! )0&,(&,($(3$%30a$..(%#"1(*A%#-(+,#F(%*(F#A&-#(%0#(%*+"&,1(1$"P#%(A*"($-8(@&'#-(F#,%&-$%&*-(*A(5"*F+3%J(d%(5.$3#,(1*"#(

#150$,&,(*-($..(3*-%"&D+%*",(%*(%0#('&,&%*"(#c5#"&#-3#6(&%,(R+$.&%8($-F('$.+#6(,5$--&-@(5+D.&36(5"&'$%#($-F(%0&"F(,#3%*",J(

D1$:1',(%!Z,5#3&AJ(f*AA#"`[! ?(3*..#3%&'#(%#"1(A*"(0*,5&%$.&%86("#%$&.($-F(@#-#"$.('&,&%*"(,#"'&3#,(Z&-3.+F&-@(&-A*"1$%&*-($-F(%"$-,5*"%(A*"(#c$15.#[(%0$%(

fG"$5,($"*+-F`(%0#(3*"#($%%"$3%&*-,(*A(3+.%+"#6(0#"&%$@#6(#'#-%,($-F($%%"$3%&*-,J(

6-7-)$9V5:#&-M-&! (

;55#)!Z,5#3&AJ(f#-@$@#1#-%($,,#%`[! ?-8(3*15*-#-%(*A($-(#-@$@#1#-%(,%"$%#@86(&-3.+F&-@(G#D(F*1$&-,6(G#D,&%#,6(3*-%#-%6(,*3&$.(1#F&$($33*+-%,6(3+,%*1#"(

F$%$6(1$"P#%&-@(5.$%A*"1,6($-F(,P&..#F(5#",*--#.(a($,(G#..($,(D"$-F,(%0#1,#.'#,J()0#,#($,,#%,("#5"#,#-%(&-'#,%1#-%,(*A(

%&1#($-F(1*-#8(G0&30(,0*+.F(D#(%$P#-(&-%*($33*+-%(G0#-(3$.3+.$%&-@("#%+"-a*-a&-'#,%1#-%(A"*1($(D"$-F`,(#-@$@#1#-%(

,%"$%#@8J(

?$:$O-9-)2!Z,5#3&AJ(f#-@$@#1#-%(3$5$D&.&%8`[! )0#(G$8,(&-(G0&30($(D"$-F(&,($D.#(%*(#-@$@#($+F&#-3#,(D8(F#5.*8&-@(%0#($55#)5(%0$%(&%(*G-,(*"(3*-%"*.,J(!*"#(3$5$D&.&%&#,(

A*"($(F&@&%$.(#-@$@#1#-%(,%"$%#@8(1$8(&-3.+F#(#1$&.(1$"P#%&-@6(#F&%*"&$.6(*"(5#$1&L!#(7-(#!':)-0-5$)-'(J(

P
age 117



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( QQ(

?'()#()!Z,5#3&AJ(fG#D(3*-%#-%`[! d-A*"1$%&*-(5+D.&,0#F(*-($(G#D,&%#(&-(%0#(A*"1(*A(%#c%6(&1$@#,6('&F#*6($+F&*6(*"(*%0#"(A&.#,6($,(G#..($,(0#)$!%$)$J(

?'(.#15-'(!1$)#!':)-0-5$)-'((Z$DD"#'J(?I<[! ?(,#%(*A(%#30-&R+#,(%0$%(D"$-F,(3$-(+,#(%*(&-3"#$,#(1#),1(V'(V-(.#5)0#()(A"*1(%0#&"(#-@$@#1#-%(,%"$%#@8(D8(

#c5#"&1#-%&-@(G&%0(F&AA#"#-%(3"#$%&'#(*"(%$"@#%&-@($55"*$30#,6(D8(1#$,+"&-@(%0#(*+%3*1#,(*A(%0*,#(#c5#"&1#-%,(*-(

$+F&#-3#(D#0$'&*+"6($-F(D8(3*-,%$-%.8(`30$-@&-@(+5`(%0#&"($,,#%,($-F(3$5$D&.&%&#,(%*(F#.&'#"(D#%%#"("#%+"-a*-a&-'#,%1#-%J(

?IG( Y##(&,5)'0#1!1#9$)-'(5L-:!0$($7#0#()J(

?I<! Y##(&'(.#15-'(!1$)#!':)-0-5$)-'(J(

?,5)'0#1!1#9$)-'(5L-:!0$($7#0#()(

Z$DD"#'J(?IG[!

?(,#%(*A(%#30-&R+#,(%0$%(D"$-F,(3$-(+,#(%*(5"*1*%#(#(7$7#0#()(G&%0(&-F&'&F+$.($+F&#-3#(1#1D#",(D8(3*15&.&-@(

&-A*"1$%&*-($D*+%(,+D,3"&D#",($-F(3+,%*1#",6(%0#-(D8(+,&-@(%0$%(&-A*"1$%&*-(%*(F#.&'#"(%$"@#%#F($-F(5#",*-$.&,#F(

3*11+-&3$%&*-,J(

6$5LO'$1%(Z,5#3&AJ(f#-@$@#1#-%(F$,0D*$"F`[! ?(,&15.&A&#F("#5*"%&-@(&-%#"A$3#(G&%0&-($(5.$%A*"1(,+30($,(J''79#!;($92)-&5(%0$%(,0*G,($(3*-A&@+"$D.#(,#.#3%&*-(*A(0&@0.8(

3*-3&,#("#5*"%,J(H$,0D*$"F,($"#(-*"1$..8(F#,&@-#F(%*(5"*'&F#(0&@0.8($3%&*-$D.#6(f@.$-3#a$D.#`('&#G,(*A(#-@$@#1#-%([#2!

:#1M'10$(&#!-(%-&$)'15(Z#J@J(f,+D,3"&5%&*-("$%#`(*"(f#3*11#"3#(3*-'#",&*-("$%#`[(D"*P#-(F*G-(D8($+F&#-3#(,#@1#-%6(

30$--#.6(3$15$&@-6(#%3J(

6-7-)$9!-(M1$5)1,&),1#! ?(@#-#"$.($-F(*'#"$"30&-@(%#"1(%*("#5"#,#-%(%0#(3*..#3%&'#(5.$%A*"1,6($55#)56($($92)-&5N!?IG6(GI<N!:1':#1)26(

5)1,&),1#%!%$)$($-F(,*(*-6(%0$%(&,(0#.Fq*G-#F(D8(%0#(D"$-F6(*"@$-&,$%&*-(*"(3*-%"&D+%&-@(5$"%-#",J(

6-0#(5-'(! ?-8(G$8(*A(F#,3"&D&-@($(0#)1-&6(A*"(#c$15.#(D8($,%-#(&#(5#70#()(*"(3*-%#-%(@"*+5&-@J(

*(7$7#0#()! )0#(,8,%#1$%&3(5"*3#,,(G0#"#D8(D"$-F,($-F($+F&#-3#,(D+&.F(,+,%$&-$D.#($-F(1+%+$..8("#G$"F&-@("#.$%&*-,0&5,(%0"*+@0($(

,#%(*A(,%"+3%+"#F(*-a(*"(*AAa.&-#(&-%#"$3%&*-,J(!)!`,(B?dY\(#-@$@#1#-%(A"$1#G*"P(&F#-%&A&#,(%0#(A&'#(,#R+#-%&$.(*De#3%&'#,(

%0$%(D"$-F,(1+,%(1##%(%*(F"&'#(,+33#,,A+.(#-@$@#1#-%(G&%0($+F&#-3#,(a(G0#%0#"(*-a(*"(*AAa.&-#/(

! I#$&L($+F&#-3#,(%0"*+@0(#1$&.(*"(*%0#"(F&"#3%(3*11+-&3$%&*-,6(*-(,#$"30(#-@&-#("#,+.%,(5$@#,6(*"(%0"*+@0("#A#""$.(

D8(5##",(*"(*%0#"(&-A.+#-3#",b(

! ;))1$&)(+,#",(%*(G#D,&%#,(A"*1(1#F&$6(,*+"3#,6($-F(3$15$&@-,b(

! 3(.'9.#(G#D,&%#(+,#",(D8(0#.5&-@(%0#1(%*(F&,3*'#"(&-A*"1$%&*-(%0$%(,5#$P,(F&"#3%.8(%*(%0#&"(-##F,b(

! /$)-5M2($+F&#-3#(-##F,(A*"(5"*F+3%,(*"(,#"'&3#,(ZG0&.#($.,*(,$%&,A8&-@(*"@$-&,$%&*-$.(-##F,(A*"("#'#-+#(*"(A+-F&-@[(

D8(#-3*+"$@&-@(5#*5.#(%*(%"$-,$3%6(#J@J(D8(D+8&-@(%&3P#%,(*"('&,&%&-@('#-+#,b(

! *+)#(%(#-@$@#1#-%(G&%0(&-F&'&F+$.,($-F(%*(G&F#"($+F&#-3#,(D8(5"*'&F&-@(3*-%#-%($-F(#c5#"&#-3#,(%0$%(5#*5.#(G&..(

G$-%(%*(,+D,3"&D#($-F(,0$"#J(

P
age 118



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( ;::(

J''79#!;($92)-&5! ?(G&F#.8a+,#F(5.$%A*"1(A*"(3$5%+"&-@(F$%$($D*+%(*-.&-#($+F&#-3#,($-F(%0#&"(&-%#"$3%&*-,(G&%0(G#D,&%#,6($55,6($-F(*%0#"(

F&@&%$..8a3*--#3%#F(:1':#1)-#5J(

Y#2P'1%! ?(G*"F(*"(50"$,#(%0$%($(+,#"(#-%#",(&-%*($(5#$1&L!#(7-(#($-F(%0$%(F#,3"&D#,(%0#(&-A*"1$%&*-(%0#8($"#(.**P&-@(A*"J(

S#8G*"F,($"#(-*"1$..8(G"&%%#-(&-(.*G#"3$,#($-F(,+""*+-F#F(D8(F*+D.#(R+*%$%&*-(1$"P,(Z#J@J(j%0&-@,(%*(F*(&-(

1$-30#,%#"k[J(

Y#2P'1%!)L#0#! )0#(%*5&3(*A($(G#D(5$@#6($,("#A.#3%#F(&-(%0#([#2P'1%5(%0$%($55#$"($,(5$"%(*A(%0#(5$@#(&'()#()J(

"-([(Z,5#3&AJ(fG#D(085#"&-P`[! ?("#A#"#-3#(%*($-(&%#1(*A(3*-%#-%(%0"*+@0(G0&30($(G#D,&%#(+,#"(3$-($33#,,(%0$%(3*-%#-%6(#J@J(D8(3.&3P&-@J(

G#$5,1#0#()N!I#:'1)-(7N!$(%!<:)-0-5$)-'((

Z$DD"#'J(GI<[!

?(,#%(*A(5.$%A*"1,($-F(5"$3%&3#,(G0#"#D8(D"$-F,/(

! !$5%+"#($-*-81&,#F(&-A*"1$%&*-($D*+%(&-F&'&F+$.(+,#",6(,+30($,(%0#&"(.*3$%&*-(Z#J@J(fi*-F*-`[(*"(%0#(30$--#.(%0"*+@0(

G0&30(%0#8("#$30#F($(G#D,&%#(Z#J@J(f#1$&.`[b(

! !$5%+"#(F$%$($D*+%(%0#(D#0$'&*+"(*A(%0*,#(+,#",6(,+30($,(G0&30(5$@#,(%0#8('&#G#F(*-($(G#D,&%#(*"(G0#%0#"(%0#8(

'&,&%#F($(508,&3$.('#-+#b(

! !"#$%#("#5*"%,(Z*"(,&15.&A&#F(%$5LO'$1%5[(%0$%(3*15$"#(0*G(F&AA#"#-%!$,%-#(&#!5#70#()5(D#0$'#F(*"(0*G(F&AA#"#-%(

%-7-)$9!$55#)5!$(%!&$:$O-9-)-#5(5#"A*"1#F(&-(%#"1,(*A(&F#-%&A&#F([#2!:#1M'10$(&#!-(%-&$)'15g(

! O,#(%0*,#("#5*"%,(%*(F#'#.*5(f$3%&*-$D.#(&-,&@0%,`(A*"(&'(.#15-'(!1$)#!':)-0-5$)-'(Q(

G#)$!%$)$(Z,5#3&AJ(fG#D(5$@#(1#%$(F$%$`[! Y%"+3%+"#F(&-A*"1$%&*-(%0$%(F#,3"&D#,(3*-%#-%(*-($(G#D(5$@#(,*(%0$%(,#$"30(#-@&-#,(3$-(+-F#",%$-F(G0$%(%0$%(3*-%#-%(&,(

$D*+%(Z,##([#2P'1%!)L#0#[J(

G#)1-&!Z,5#3&AJ(f#-@$@#1#-%(1#%"&3`[! ?-8(-+1D#"(%0$%(F#,3"&D#,(%0#(D#0$'&*+"(*A($(,8,%#1J(d-(%0#(3*-%#c%(*A(%0#&"(#-@$@#1#-%(,%"$%#@&#,6(D"$-F,(1$8(+,#(

1#%"&3,(%*(1#$,+"#(%0#(02+7"%(*A(+,#",($%(#$30(%*+30(5*&-%6(%0#(8#,%(*A(A.*G(D#%G##-(%*+30a5*&-%,(Z#J@J(%0#(5#"3#-%$@#(*A(

+,#",(G0*(3*11#-3#F(D+%(F&F(-*%(3*15.#%#($(5+"30$,#[6(*"(%0#(A&-$-3&$.(0#+7%(@#-#"$%#F($,($("#,+.%(*A(%0*,#(&-%#"$3%&*-,(

Z#J@J("#'#-+#(&-(]X4qo(A"*1(#3*11#"3#(%"$-,$3%&*-,[J(

GI<! Y##(G#$5,1#0#()N!I#:'1)-(7N!$(%!<:)-0-5$)-'(J(

<17$(-&!5#$1&L!#(7-(#!1#5,9)5! W*-a5$&F(.&-P,(%*(G#D(3*-%#-%(%0$%($55#$"(*-(5#$1&L!#(7-(#!1#5,9)5(5$@#,(Z3*-%"$,%(:$-%!5#$1&L!#(7-(#!1#5,9)5[J(

Y#$"30(#-@&-#,(@#-#"$%#(%0#,#("#,+.%,(D8(1$%30&-@($(+,#"`,(,#$"30(%#"1($@$&-,%([#2P'1%5(&-(G#D(3*-%#-%6(%0#-(+,#(

,*50&,%&3$%#F($.@*"&%01,(%*(F#%#"1&-#(%0#(*"F#"(&-(G0&30(.&-P,(%*(%0*,#(&%#1,($55#$"J(

B$-%!5#$1&L!#(7-(#!1#5,9)5! ?F'#"%&,#1#-%,(%0$%($55#$"($.*-@,&F#(*"@$-&3(.&-P,(*-(,#$"30(#-@&-#("#,+.%,(5$@#,J(X"$-F,(1$8(3*-A&@+"#(%0#,#(

$F'#"%&,#1#-%,(%*($55#$"(*-.8(G0#-(+,#",(,#$"30(A*"(3#"%$&-(P#8G*"F,($-F(1$8(D&F($@$&-,%(*%0#"(D"$-F,(A*"('&,&D&.&%8(a(

P
age 119



!

!"#$%&'#()*+"&,%(!*-,+.%,/(!0#.%#-0$1()*+"&,1(2+%3*1#,(4"*5*,&%&*-6(7$-+$"8(9:;<(=(>&-$.( ;:;(

-*"1$..8(5$8&-@(*-.8(G0#-(+,#",(3.&3P(%0"*+@0(%*(%0#&"(G#D,&%#,J(

B1':#1)2! ?-8(A"*-%a#-F(*"(+,#"aA$3&-@(3*15*-#-%(*A($(D"$-F`,(#-@$@#1#-%(,%"$%#@8(,+30($,($(G#D,&%#6($(1*D&.#($556(5"&-%(

3*..$%#"$.6(*"(#'#-(508,&3$.('#-+#J(

/#$1&L!#(7-(#(Z,5#3&AJ(fG#D(,#$"30(#-@&-#`[(

!

?-(*-.&-#(,8,%#1(,+30($,(]**@.#J3*J+P(%0$%(3*15&.#,($(F$%$D$,#(*A(&'()#()($'$&.$D.#(*-(%0#(G#D6($..*G,(+,#",(%*(R+#"8(

%0$%(F$%$D$,#(D8(#-%#"&-@($(,#$"30(%#"1(*"([#2P'1%6(%0#-(5"#,#-%,($(,#%(*A(5#$1&L!1#5,9)5(%0$%("#.$%#(%*(%0#(P#8G*"FJ(

/#$1&L!#(7-(#!':)-0-5$)-'((Z,5#3&AJ(f*"@$-&3(

,#$"30(#-@&-#(*5%&1&,$%&*-`b($DD"#'J(/*<]!

?(,#%(*A(%#30-&R+#,(%0$%(D"$-F,(3$-(+,#(%*(5"*1*%#(#(7$7#0#()(G&%0($+F&#-3#,(*-(5#$1&L!#(7-(#5(D8(5+D.&,0&-@(1*"#(

"#.#'$-%(G#D(&'()#()6(D8(1$P&-@(%0$%(3*-%#-%(1*"#($33#,,&D.#(%*(,#$"30(#-@&-#,6($-F(D8(1$P&-@(%0$%(3*-%#-%(1*"#(

'&,&D.#(*-(5#$1&L!#(7-(#!1#5,9)5(5$@#,J(

/#$1&L!#(7-(#!1#5,9)5(Z,5#3&AJ(fG#D(,#$"30(

#-@&-#("#,+.%,`[!

?(.&,%(*A(.&-P,(%*(G#D(5$@#,(*"(*%0#"(G#D(&'()#()(%0$%(&,(5"*'&F#F(D8($!5#$1&L!#(7-(#!&-("#,5*-,#(%*($(+,#"`,(R+#"8J()0#(

.&-P,(%0$%($55#$"(*-(,#$"30(#-@&-#("#,+.%,(5$@#,(%85&3$..8(&-3.+F#($(1&c(*A(:$-%!$-F('17$(-&(5#$1&L!#(7-(#!1#5,9)5J(

/*<! Y##(5#$1&L!#(7-(#!':)-0-5$)-'(J(

/)1,&),1#%!%$)$! ?-8(*A(,#'#"$.(,%$-F$"F&,#F(1#%0*F,(Z#J@J(,30#1$J*"@[(A*"(*"@$-&,&-@($-F(,%*"&-@(F$%$(,+30($,('#-+#(*"(#'#-%(.&,%&-@,(

$-F(A*"(1$P&-@(%0$%(3*-%#-%(3*15"#0#-,&D.#(%*(,#$"30(#-@&-#,($-F(%0#&"(+,#",J(Y%"+3%+"#F(F$%$(3$-($.,*(1$P#(3*-%#-%(

1*"#($33#,,&D.#(%*(G#D,&%#(+,#",(G&%0("#,%"&3%#F('&,&*-(*"(*%0#"(&15$&"1#-%,J(

H5#1!7#(#1$)#%!&'()#()!\$DD"#'J(HJ?]! ?-8(A*"1(*A(3*-%#-%(,+30($,(D.*@,6(G&P&,6(F&,3+,,&*-(A*"+1,6(5*,%,6(30$%,6(%G##%,6(5*F3$,%&-@6(5&-,6(F&@&%$.(&1$@#,6('&F#*6(

$+F&*(A&.#,6($F'#"%&,#1#-%,($-F(*%0#"(A*"1,(*A(1#F&$(%0$%(G$,(3"#$%#F(D8(+,#",(*A($-(*-.&-#(,8,%#16(5.$%A*"16(5*"%$.(*"(

,#"'&3#J(

HJ?! Y##(,5#1!7#(#1$)#%!&'()#()Q(

!

!

P
age 120



 

Information/Discussion Paper 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

22 February 2016 

Development of the Corporate Strategy 2016-17 

This note contains the information to keep Members informed of matters relating to 
the work of the Committee, but where no decisions from Members are needed 

1. Why has this come to scrutiny? 

1.1 The corporate strategy action plan for 2016-17 is being prepared and is due to go to 
full council for approval on 4 April 2016. To ensure that the views of elected members 
are captured in the process, the draft strategy is being considered by the Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee. The draft action plan is attached as appendix A.  

 

2. Introduction 

2.1 Every year, the council publishes its annual corporate strategy. The document sets 
out the following:  
� The four priority outcomes that we will be working towards; 
� The context for the year ahead in terms of needs, challenges and 

opportunities and proposed commissioning intentions; 
� The council’s priority actions to deliver the outcomes; 
� The milestones, indicators and risks by which progress will be measured. 

 

3. How we have prepared the draft strategy 

3.1 Officers and cabinet members have been fully involved in the development of the 
corporate strategy.  

3.2 The corporate outcomes now focus on three high level place-making outcomes 
covering social, environmental and economic, with an internal “transformation” 
outcome covering commissioning, asset management and financial management.  

3.3 Each outcome has an introductory section which sets out the context and an analysis 
of needs, together with a summary of challenges and opportunities. There is then a 
statement of the council’s commissioning intentions in regard to that outcome.   

3.4 To reflect the change in the way the council delivers its services, each outcome has a 
section that identifies which organisations have been commissioned to deliver that 
outcome, the organisations we will work in partnership with and the services that CBC 
will continue to directly provide. 

3.5 Alongside the priority actions and milestones, thought has also been given to 
measuring progress through outcome measures (how we will measure these positive 
change to the outcome) and service measures (how we will measure the direct 
contribution of our activity). Finally, the relevant corporate risks to the delivery of that 
outcome have been listed.  

 

4. Questions for Scrutiny 

4.1 Does the introductory section to each outcome help you understand the direction the 
council is proposing? Are there any improvements you would like to see to this 
section? 
 

4.2 Do the proposed priority actions and milestones capture an ambitious yet realistic 

Agenda Item 9
Page 121



 

programme for the delivery of the four outcomes? Are there any actions missing that 
you feel should be included? 

 
4.3 Do the proposed outcome and service measures provide a robust framework for the 

measurement of progress? Are there any measures that you would like to see 
included? 
 

5. Next Steps 

5.1 Comments from Scrutiny will be addressed in the revised draft corporate strategy 
action plan which will go to Cabinet on 8 March 2016 before the final version goes to 
Council on 4 April for final approval. 

 

Background Papers  

Contact Officer Richard Gibson, Strategy and Engagement 
Manager, 01242 235 354, 
richard.gibson@cheltenham.gov.uk 

Accountability Leader of the Council 

Scrutiny Function All 

Attachments Appendix A –Draft Corporate Strategy Action 
plan 2016-17 

 

Page 122



 
 
 

 
 
 

Draft Corporate Strategy 2016-17 
 

Draft 
 

February 2016 
  

Page 123



Introduction 

Every year, the council publishes its annual corporate strategy. The document sets 
out the following:  

• A proposed vision statement; 

• The four priority outcomes that we will be working towards; 

• The context for the year ahead in terms of needs, challenges and 
opportunities and proposed commissioning intentions; 

• The council’s priority actions to deliver the outcomes; 

• The milestones, indicators and risks by which progress will be measured. 

 

Our vision statement 

As part of last year’s corporate strategy, we developed a vision statement setting out 
our aspirational goals for the long-term future of Cheltenham. 

Our vision is of a Cheltenham that delivers the very best quality of life for its people.  
We believe that key elements in achieving this vision are to protect and enhance the 
built heritage and green spaces that have shaped the unique character of the town; 
to create the conditions in which businesses can thrive, innovate and provide good 
quality jobs; to make the town a world-class cultural and learning centre which is 
outward-looking and welcoming to visitors; to build strong, safe and healthy 
communities for residents and their families; and to accept our responsibility to 
present and future generations to live within environmentally sustainable limits. 

 

Our outcomes 

For the purposes of corporate strategy 2016-17, we have focused our efforts on 
three high-level outcomes covering the issues that matter most to our residents, 
businesses and visitors. We also have an internal “transformation” outcome covering 
commissioning, asset management and financial management. The outcomes are: 

Cheltenham's environmental quality and heritage is protected, maintained and 
enhanced 

Sustain and grow Cheltenham’s economic and cultural vitality 

People live in strong, safe and healthy communities 

Transform our council so it can continue to deliver our outcomes for Cheltenham 
and its residents 

 

Background to the draft strategy 

Each outcome has an introductory section which sets out the context and an 
analysis of needs, together with a summary of challenges and opportunities. There is 
then a statement of the council’s commissioning intentions in regard to that outcome.   

 

 

Page 124



To reflect the change in the way the council delivers its services, each outcome has 
a section that identifies which organisations have been commissioned to deliver that 
outcome, the organisations we will work in partnership with and the services that 
CBC will continue to directly provide.  

Alongside the priority actions and milestones, thought has also been given to 
measuring progress through outcome measures (how we will measure these positive 
change to the outcome) and service measures (how we will measure the direct 
contribution of our activity). Finally, the relevant corporate risks to the delivery of that 
outcome have been listed.  
 
Questions 

 
1. Does the introductory section to each outcome help you understand the 

direction the council is proposing? Are there any improvements you would like 
to see to this section? 

 
2. Do the proposed priority actions and milestones capture an ambitious yet 

realistic programme for the delivery of the four outcomes? Are there any 
actions missing that you feel should be included? 

 
3. Do the proposed outcome and service measures provide a robust framework 

for the measurement of progress? Are there any measures that you would like 
to see included? 
 
 

What happens next? 
 
Consultation feedback will be addressed in the revised draft corporate strategy 
action plan which will go to Cabinet on 8 March 2016 before the final version goes to 
Council on 4 April 2016 for final approval. 

 

Page 125



Our environmental outcome 

Cheltenham's environmental quality and heritage is protected, maintained and enhanced 
Strategic Direction: 
Context and needs analysis 
Cheltenham has the most complete 19th town plan in England, and the plan together with many of the original tree planting schemes, makes the Borough 
unique. It is this special town plan together with the historic parks; squares and tree lined avenues, which has given it the title of “a town within a park”. The 
borough is home to 2,600 listed buildings, of which five are grade 1 listed and seven conservation areas.  
 
There are 461 green space sites covering an area of 620 Ha, comprising 13% of total borough area. There are 2 ancient woodlands and 60,000 trees. These 
parks, gardens and tree lined avenues have been nationally recognised as some of the best in the country. The provision ranges from small formal gardens 
and churchyards, to allotments, playing fields, equipped play areas, local nature reserves, and large areas of accessible countryside on the urban fringes. 
Spaces are also linked by recreational and wildlife corridors such as the Chelt Walk. 

Challenges looking forward 

• Moving forward with the adoption of the Joint Core Strategy and bringing forward the Cheltenham Plan 

• Continuing to increase recycling rates for Cheltenham; currently at 46%, in the context of reducing residual waste per capita tonnages 

• Continuing our investment programme in our parks and gardens 

Commissioning intentions 
The strategic direction for our environmental outcome will be set out in Joint Core Strategy and Cheltenham Plan.  
 
We have commissioned Ubico to deliver a range of environmental management services and have endorsed the expansion of the number of shareholders of 
Ubico from April 2015. These are Tewkesbury Borough Council, West Oxfordshire District Council, Forest of Dean District Council and Stroud District Council.  
 
We are working with the Joint Waste Committee focusing on residual waste and in particular reducing residual waste per capita from 273kg to a target of 
228kg per capita by 2020. In the context of the per capita reduction in residual waste we will seek to achieve a target of 60% for recycling and composting by 
2020.  
 
In 2015, we completed a commissioning review of our environmental and regulatory services that has shaped how we will deliver the services in the future so 
that they are: 

• More customer focused – delivering services in a more convenient manner for the customer  

• More supportive of economic growth that is hoped to deliver additional income of up to £500k by 2019/20 

• More efficient - with joined up services provided at optimal cost, that will deliver a saving of £157k to the MTFS by 2017/18  
 

As part of the review, we have agreed to appoint a new Managing Director for Place and Economic Development that will head up the environmental and 
regulatory services division. 
 
We will also continue to invest in our physical assets; in 2016 we will progress three high profile projects the restoration of the War Memorial, the improvement 
of the Pittville Park Play area and the building of a new crematorium building.  

 
 
 

P
age 126



Our environmental outcome 

Cheltenham's environmental quality and heritage is protected, maintained and enhanced 
What are we doing already to deliver this outcome: 
We have commissioned 
the following: 

To deliver the following: We work in partnership 
with: 

On the following 
activities: 

We will deliver directly 
through these teams: 

Delivering the following 
activities: 

Ubico Waste and recycling 
collections, household and 
commercial 
Household recycling centre 
and bring sites 
Street cleaning 
Public toilet cleaning 
Grounds & cemetery 
maintenance 
Nursery operations 
Fleet management and 
maintenance 

Joint Waste Committee 
 
 
 
 
 
Gloucester City and 
Tewkesbury Borough 
Councils 
 
Cheltenham Development 
Task Force 
 
Gloucestershire County 
Council 

Strategic approach to 
Waste and recycling activity 
across Gloucestershire 
including client 
management of Ubico 
 
Joint Core Strategy 
 
 
 
Town Centre sites 
Sustainable Transport 
 
Cheltenham Transport Plan 

Public Protection 
 
 
 
Green Team 
 
Development Management 
 
 
Building Control 
 
Townscape 
 
 
 
Built Environment 
Enforcement 
 
Bereavement Services 

Pollution Control, 
Contaminated Land, Air 
Quality Management 
 
Green Space management 
 
Development control 
Strategic planning 
 
Building Control 
 
Urban Design 
Landscape Architecture 
Heritage, Arboriculture 
 
Planning enforcement 
 
 
Cemetery and Crematorium 

What are our plans to deliver this outcome in 2016-17? 

Priority actions Key milestones Dates 
Lead Commissioner / 

Project Lead 
Cabinet Lead 

ENV 1 - We will put in place the statutory 
development plan for Cheltenham, including 
adoption of the Joint Core Strategy (JCS) and 
preparation of the Cheltenham Plan 

• Conclude JCS examination 

• Adoption of JCS 

• Prepare and consult on draft Cheltenham 
Plan (regulation 18) 

• Publication of Cheltenham Plan (regulation 
19) 

• Submit Cheltenham Plan to Secretary of 
State for examination 

• Adoption  Cheltenham Plan 

April 2016 
Dec 2016 
July 2016 
 
Feb 2017 
 
June 2017 
 
Nov 2017 

Tracey Crews  Leader of the Council  

ENV 2 - We will deliver CBC’s commitments 
contained within the Joint Waste Committee plan 

• Consider options for the transfer of waste 
after August 2018  

• Review options for recycling service redesign 
in Cheltenham including round optimisation 
across all services 

• Support Ubico in making preparations to 
implement chosen recycling service model in  
Summer 2017 

Mar 2017 
 
Oct 2016 
 
 
Mar 2017 
 
 

Pat Pratley Cabinet Member Clean 
and Green Environment 

P
age 127



• Support the enforcement of no sidewaste 
and closed bin lid policy 

• Explore new recycling opportunities at HRCs 
including Swindon Road 

• Undertake a review of the capacity and 
resources required by the JWT to deliver its 
plan 

Jun 2016 
 
Sep 2016 
 
June 2016 

ENV 3 - We will strengthen the council’s approach 
to enforcement as part of the re-structuring of the 
REST division 

Complete the amalgamation of Community 
Protection into the Enforcement Team to enable 
an increase in enforcement performance against 
outcomes, utilising the synergies that exist 
between teams. 
 
Continue to deliver service improvements 
through systems thinking and provide quarterly 
performance statements. 

By May 
2016 
 
 
 
June 2016 
Sept 2016 
Dec 2016 
March 2017 

Mike Redman Cabinet Member 
Development and Safety 
 
 
 
 

ENV 4 - We will create a new children’s play area 
in Pittville Park.  
 

• Commence work on-site  

• Complete work on site  

• Soft opening 

• Official Opening event  

Jan 2016 
May 2016 
June 2016 
July 2016 

Adam Reynolds Cabinet Member Clean 
and Green Environment 

ENV 5 - We will restore Cheltenham’s War 
Memorial 

• WMT grant application  

• HLF grant application outcome  

• Commence War Memorial restoration  

• Complete War memorial restoration  

• Commence WW1 commemoration 
programme  

• Close WW1 commemoration programme – 
War Memorial dedication ceremony  

April 2016 
April 2016 
May 2016 
Sept 2016 
Sept 2017 
 
Nov 2018 

Mark Sheldon Cabinet Member Finance 

ENV 6 - We will progress the building of the new 
Crematorium building  

Appoint design team 
Submit main planning application  
Target date for completion 

June 2016 
March 2017 
June 2018 

Mike Redman Cabinet Member Clean 
and Green Environment 

Proposed measures 

Type of Indicator Measured by this indicator 
Baseline (date) 

 
Lead 

Outcome measures 
 

• An increase in the number of buildings and 
spaces given an award or commendation in the 
Cheltenham Civic Awards (bi-annual). 
 

• Increase the number of applications for green 
flag status for our parks and gardens 
 
 
 
 

At the 2014 ceremony, there were 4 
Awards and 5 Commendations 
 
 
Currently there are 4 parks with Green 
Flag status, Naunton Park, Hatherley Park 
Montpellier Gardens and Springfield Park 
 
 
 
 

Townscape 
Manager 
 
 
Green Space 
Development 
Manager 
 
 
 
 

P
age 128



• Number of green space sites with community 
involvement in terms of management or 
maintenance 

14 sites currently (Sandford, 
Leckhampton Hill, Priors Farm, 
Montpellier, Hatherley, Weavers Field, 
Honeybourne Line, Wymans Brook, 
Swindon Village Playing Field, 
Springfields Park, Benhall Open Space, 
St Peters Park, Pilley Bridge Nature 
Reserve, Imperial Gardens.) 

Green Space 
Development 
Manager 

Type of Indicator Measured by this indicator Baseline (date) Lead 

Key service measures 
 

• Percentage of household waste recycled and 
composted 

• Residual household waste per household 
(Kg/year) 

• Average number of days to process a major 
planning application from receipt to issuing of 
decision 

• Average number of days to process other 
planning applications 

• Number of improvement schemes to parks, 
streets and spaces 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• Number properties improved in terms of built 
environment heritage as a result of council 
action. 

46% (current average for first three 
quarters) 
Current target is 464kg for 2015-16 
 
91 days 
 
 
54 days (Jan 2016 
 
11 in 2015-16 (Play Areas: Agg Gardner 
Play Area, Construction phase of Pittville 
rejuvenation underway. Partial play 
refurbishments at Humpty Dumps, 
Burrows Playing Field, Chelt Walk Park. 
Landscape: Restoration of Pittville lake 
edge, and ornamental metal work, 
desilting and clear out of residuum. 
Elmfield Playing Field Big Local new path, 
KGV public art installation, Year 2 Urban 
Meadows project. Neptune Fountain. 
Sandford Park Petanque area. 
 
116 target for 2015-16 

 

What are the corporate risks associated with this outcome? 
CR33 - If the council does not keep the momentum going with regards to the JCS and move towards adoption this could result in inappropriate development. 

CR81 - If the Council does not progress as quickly as possible to preparing the Cheltenham Plan, then the Borough will be exposed to the risk of inappropriate development. 

CR98 - If we fail to make the cremators reliable and are unable to cremate due to failure of the equipment over a sustained period of time, cremations will have to be 
transferred to another crematorium, resulting in lost income and reputational damage to the authority 

CR99 - If we fail to put in place a programmed maintenance contract for the crematorium within the next 12 months then we could suffer an increased risk to the loss of the 
system and service. 

CR104 - If the proposed new crematorium is not delivered to the expected quality, cost and timescale, there are likely to be significant operational, financial and reputational 
risks for the authority. 

 

P
age 129



 

Our economic outcome: 

Sustain and grow Cheltenham’s economic and cultural vitality 
Strategic direction 
Context and needs analysis 
Cheltenham has a relatively affluent economy; it supports approx. 72,000 jobs in a range of industries including defence, aerospace, electronics and tourism 
businesses. It generated between £2.4bn and £2.7bn in economic output, but it is recognised that economic growth has been below national growth rates. 
The public administration, education and health sector is the largest contributor by GVA to the economy (21.8%), closely followed by Production (20.4%), 
though in terms of job numbers, business administration (8,800), health (8,200) and retail (8,100) are the most significant sectors. (source Athey Report). 
 
However, we know that Cheltenham’s annual rate of economic growth (0.7%) has lagged significantly behind national average growth rates (1.9%), the rate of 
jobs growth is below the average for Gloucestershire, Productivity rates in Gloucestershire (data not available for Cheltenham) are below average and 
declining relative to comparator areas and England averages. In addition, despite workers in Cheltenham having a high qualifications profile, there is a lower 
percentage of people working in the district in high skilled occupations while average earnings are also below the national average. 
 
Cheltenham has gained an international reputation as a thriving centre for culture and is home to a number of festivals that take place throughout the year. 
The four festivals put on by Cheltenham Festivals bring in nearly a quarter of a million people per annum. Cheltenham Racecourse is home to the National 
Hunt festival season and hosts sixteen events every year including the Gold Cup Festival with over 500,000 visitors per annum. The borough also plays host 
to the Everyman Theatre and the Playhouse Theatre, both of which put on a rich and varied programme of professional and amateur performing arts. The 
Wilson has national recognition as a museum with an outstanding collection.  
 
Cheltenham also has a vibrant night-time economy, the largest such economy between Bristol and Birmingham with an estimated 285 licensed premises in 
the town centre area out of 460 in whole borough. Our NTE is bolstered by the presence of around 10,000 students at the University of Gloucestershire and 
from the many sporting events; particularly the Cheltenham Gold Cup Festival which brings many visitors to Cheltenham – the Gold Cup day itself attracts 
around 67,000 people to the racecourse itself.  

Challenges / opportunities looking forward 

• Ensuring that the Joint Core Strategy and Local Plan are able to set out a clear direction for sustaining and growing Cheltenham’s economic and 
cultural vitality. 

• Meeting demand for office and business accommodation 

• Junction 10 upgrade to unlock the economic potential of land at north west Cheltenham 

• The opportunity to use land to the West of Cheltenham to support economic growth 

• Consistent and joined-up approach across economic development, tourism, marketing, regeneration and cultural activities through a longer term 
strategy for place making and growth 

• The Business Improvement District proposals that will create a pot of funding to sustain our quality approach to the town centre 

• Improving transport connectivity between Cheltenham and other major cities (especially London) and connectivity between the train station and the 
town centre  

 
 
 

P
age 130



Our economic outcome: 

Sustain and grow Cheltenham’s economic and cultural vitality 
Commissioning intentions 
The strategic direction for our economic outcome will be set out in the emerging Council’s economic development strategy which will be developed as part of 
the Cheltenham Plan. Alongside a strategy to bring forward employment sites, the strategy will set out how we use direct delivery, influence and leadership to 
sustain and grow Cheltenham’s economic and cultural vitality. Programmes that we will seek to influence will include:  

• Gloucestershire LEP 

• Cheltenham Development Task Force which is leading the regeneration of town centre sites 

• Cheltenham Transport Plan which will deliver improvements to traffic flow and public transport linkages with the town centre 

• Cheltenham Trust – delivery of arts, culture and tourism services 

• Cheltenham Partnerships – linkages with Job Centre Plus, schools and advice providers 
 

In 2015, we undertook a commissioning review to develop an aligned outcomes proposition for Cheltenham’s tourism offer that will boost the tourism 
economy, clarity on how we deliver the proposition and clarity on how we will measure success and the impact on public value in the widest sense. The 
findings from this work are now available and we will be working to implement these in 2016.  
 

What are we doing already to deliver this outcome? 
We have commissioned 
the following: 

To deliver the following: We work in partnership 
with: 

On the following 
activities: 

We will deliver directly 
through these teams: 

Delivering the following 
activities: 

The Cheltenham Trust 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Gloucestershire Enterprise 
 

The Wilson 
Town Hall 
Pittville Pump Room 
Leisureat Cheltenham 
Sports Play and Healthy 
Lifestyles 
 
Business advice clinics 

Local Enterprise 
Partnership 
 
 
Cheltenham Business 
Partnership 
 
Cheltenham Chamber of 
Commerce 

Strategic  Economic Plan 
for Gloucestershire 

Managing Director Place 
and Economic 
Development 

Economic development 
strategy 
 
Tourism Strategy 

What are our plans to deliver this outcome in 2016-17? 

Priority actions Key milestones Dates 
Lead Commissioner / 

Project Lead 
Cabinet Lead 

ECON 1 - We will work in partnership with key 
stakeholders to develop a longer term strategy for 
place making and growth 

Draft Strategy 
Consultation complete 
Approved by Cabinet 

Sep 16.  
Jan 16.  
Mar 16 

Tim Atkins  Leader of the Council 

ECON 2 - We will develop our strategic approach 
to tourism, work with the tourism partnership to 
ensure that there is alignment behind the strategy 
and agree appropriate delivery mechanisms 

• Tourism Development Officer in-place 

• Commence implementation of key priorities 

• Establish Tourism Task Force 

• Report back to Cabinet on year 2 work plan 

June 2016 
June 2016 
Sep 2016 
Dec 2016 

Tim Atkins Cabinet Member Healthy 
Lifestyles 

ECON 3 - We will undertake a ballot of town 
centre businesses on the establishment of a 
Business Improvement District and assist in its 
establishment if the ballot is positive. 

CBC support for new BID company if ‘YES’ vote 
secured 
Measures to remove Late Night Levy 
 

August 
2017 
TBA 

Tim Atkins  Leader of the Council 

P
age 131



Our economic outcome: 

Sustain and grow Cheltenham’s economic and cultural vitality 
ECON 4 - We will support delivery of the 
Cheltenham Development Taskforce business 
plan  

Conclusion of and progress towards delivery on 
various key sites and themes including  

• Brewery II 

• Beechwood 

• Regency Place  

• North Place  

• Cheltenham Transport Plan - highways 

• Cheltenham Spa station 

• public realm upgrades 
 

To support Director Resources with the 
implementation of the accommodation strategy 
 

 
 
July 17 
July 17 
Dec 17 
TBA 
Summer 17 
Spring 18 
On-going 
 
 
ongoing 

Jeremy Williamson Cabinet Member 
Development and Safety 
 

ECON 5 - We will work in partnership with The 
Cheltenham Trust as they develop their capital 
investment strategy to support their business plan 

• To have reviewed the potential projects 
which support the delivery of the business 
plan targets for the Trust. 

• To have scoped, tendered and evaluated 
the initial feasibility study into the 
redevelopment of the Town Hall. 

• To have made an application for external 
funding of the redevelopment of the Town 
Hall. 

 

 
July 2016 
 
Sept 2016 
 
 
Dec 2016 
 
 
 

Mark Sheldon Cabinet Member Healthy 
Lifestyles 

ECON 6 - We will consult on options and agree a 
car parking strategy, to determine where council 
investment should best be directed in support of 
the local economy, having regard to the Council’s 
overall financial position, environmental and 
tourism objectives 

• Develop options in consultation with the Car 
Parking Working Group, including input from 
key stakeholders, including GCC and 
private car park operators 

• Liaise with GCC regarding delivery options , 
having regard to any opportunities arising 
as a result of the devolution agenda 

• Undertake public consultation where 
appropriate to the implementation of 
emerging options 

• Report to Cabinet regarding recommended 
option(s) and associated action plan 

 
 
 
 
 
 

October 
2016 
 
 
October 
2016 
 
Jan 2017 
 
 
March 2017 

Mike Redman Cabinet Member 
Development and Safety 
 

P
age 132



Our economic outcome: 

Sustain and grow Cheltenham’s economic and cultural vitality 
How will we measure our progress to achieving this outcome? 

Type of Indicator Measured by this indicator 
Baseline (date) 

 
Lead 

Outcome measures 
 

Growth in births of new enterprises 
 
 
Reduction in claimant rate 
 
 
 
 
Increase the gross weekly pay for full-time 
workers (2015) 
 
Grow the number of employee Jobs (full-time / 
part-time) 2014 
 
Increase the number of business units – 
enterprises (2015) (Nomis) 

There were 600 “births” in 2012, 725 in 
2013 (ONS) and 680 in 2014 
 
As at Dec 2015, there were 705 claimants 
representing a rate of 0.9%. Cheltenham 
rate of young people not in education, 
employment or training was 3.12% 
 
£546.80 
 
 
44,400 / 22,900 
 
 
4905 

Director of Planning 
 
 
Director of Planning 
 
 
 
 
Director of Planning 
 
 
Director of Planning 
 
 
Director of Planning 

Type of Indicator Measured by this indicator Baseline (date) Lead 

Key service measures • Number of Town Centre enhancement 
schemes implemented by Spring 2017 
 

5 (2015-2016) Townscape Manager 

What are the corporate risks associated with this outcome? 
CR68 - If there is a failure to align and manage the Cheltenham Task Force developments with the (emerging) Car Parking Strategy then there is a risk of customer 
dissatisfaction and the loss of reputation and revenue. There are several strands to mitigating this Corporate Risk each will be managed through Divisional Risks registers. 
 

CR100 - If the recommendations within the car parking audit action plan are not effectively addressed or the issues mitigated, there are income and reputational risks to the 
Council 

 
  

P
age 133



 

Our community outcome: 

People live in strong, safe and healthy communities  
Strategic Direction 
Context and needs analysis 
Strong communities  
We know that Cheltenham is a borough with a great diversity of communities. We have well established neighbourhood-based communities which have a range of structures 
to represent them including 14 neighbourhood coordination groups, 11 friends of groups, 40 resident associations, 3 neighbourhood partnerships and 5 parish councils. We 
also have many communities of interest; including those that have representation through established groups such as Cheltenham Inter-Faith forum, Cheltenham Pensioners 
Forum and Cheltenham Carer’s Forum.  
 
We also know that despite Cheltenham being a relatively affluent borough, there are still pockets of deprivation. The Indices of Multiple Deprivation 2015 clearly show that 
there are three super output areas in the 10% most deprived areas nationally – parts of, St. Marks, Hesters Way and St. Pauls. We also know that child poverty is an issue in 
Cheltenham; once housing costs are factored in; there are four wards where over 30% of children growing up in poverty. These are St. Pauls, Oakley, St. Marks and Hesters 
Way.  
 
In terms of housing choice, Cheltenham has a well-documented lack of affordable housing and increasing supply is a huge challenge for the borough; a housing needs study 
carried out in 2010 concluded that to meet the demand for affordable housing 670 affordable dwellings would have to be built every year for the next five years. Mainly due to 
the constrained environment established by the Cotswolds Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty and green belt surrounding Cheltenham the demand for affordable housing 
has not been met.  A key factor in delivering affordable housing is negotiation on sites delivering market housing as part of the planning process.  As set out in the draft Joint 
Core Strategy, over the next 16 years Cheltenham will need to identify sites to accommodate 9,100 new homes to meet the needs of existing communities and new residents.   
 
Safe Communities 
Although crime rates in Cheltenham have fallen steadily over the past 20 years from 1993/94 when there were 18,811 recorded crimes to the calendar year 2015 when there 
were 7,269 recorded crimes, there are still a large number of crimes that cause distress for local people. Domestic burglary, serious acquisitive crime and sexual offences 
have all increased recently and are subject to intensive work by the Police to address them. Domestic abuse continues to be a significant issue; there were an average of 206 
reported incidents of domestic abuse in the calendar year 2015, 35% of which were repeat incidents. In addition, in the past year or so, Cheltenham has seen two domestic 
homicides as the result of domestic abuse and the council is leading the formal investigation into these tragedies in the form of a Domestic Homicide Review.  
 
Healthy communities 
Cheltenham is perceived as being a healthy place to live, and many statistics support this perception. Results from the 2011 Census show a higher proportion of people in 
Cheltenham being in ‘good or very good health’ compared to the rest of Gloucestershire and the proportion feeling they were in bad or very bad health was lower than the 
County average. But good health is not universally shared by everyone living in Cheltenham with some groups of individuals, such as those on lower incomes, people from 
certain ethnic groups and people with mental health problems that experience poorer health outcomes. In 2011, 17,500 residents in Cheltenham had a limiting long term 
illness/disability equating to 15.1% of the population. Mental health is the most commonly reported disabling condition in Cheltenham, representing a fifth of all claims. This 
differs from the picture in all of the other districts where arthritis was the most commonly reported condition 
 
We know that excess alcohol consumption causes significant social and health problems in the town. Until 2011/12, the rate of alcohol related hospital admissions in 
Cheltenham had been steadily rising for 4 years, and was higher than both the county and national benchmarks. However, the most recent year of data shows a fall in the 
Cheltenham rate, although it still remains above the Gloucestershire and England rates.  
 
In addition, we know that Cheltenham has an ageing population. Between 2004 and 2014, the older population (aged 65 and above) in Cheltenham continued to outpace that 
of the younger population and now stands at 18% of people. This figure is likely to increase as more older people live longer and as young people continue to move out of 
Cheltenham due to high house prices. Cheltenham has higher rates of excess winter deaths – these rose significantly from 2006-09 to 2008-11, but has since plateaued 

P
age 134



Our community outcome: 

People live in strong, safe and healthy communities  
though remains higher than the national and county benchmarks. Cheltenham has the second highest rate of people in residential care in the county in recent years. For 
nursing care Cheltenham has moved from being the District with the lowest rate in 2011/12 to the highest in the county in 2014/15. 

Challenges and opportunities looking forward  
Many elements of the public and voluntary sectors charged with leading the stronger, safer, healthier agendas will continue to see budgets shrink over the next few years. 
With less resource, it has become ever more important for all agencies to collectively identify community needs and then agree shared outcomes and then either jointly 
commissioning activity or co-ordinating existing local activity. Part of the equation must be to reduce the demand on service providers by empowering and growing the 
capacity of communities through resourcing, capacity building, training and volunteer support. 
 
Cheltenham has a very well regarded ALMO, Cheltenham Borough Homes, which is now self-funded and so able to bring its resources and assets to the table in the delivery 
of this outcome.  

Commissioning intentions 
Our commissioning intentions are to work in partnership with others in the public and voluntary sectors to deliver this outcome and to explore joint commissioning wherever 
possible. Recent work by Cheltenham Partnerships has identified the following areas for joint work: 

• Working together to support vulnerable children and families via Inspiring Families, Our Place and Early Help programmes 

• Taking forward our commitment to reduce the harm that alcohol causes individuals and communities in Cheltenham 

• Working with the Clinical Commissioning Group to deliver social prescribing project to reduce the numbers of patients going to their GPs with non-medical issues.  

• Support the delivery of county’s domestic abuse and sexual violence policy and its vision to develop a zero-tolerance approach 

• Provide better support for older people so that they can lead independent lives in their own homes. 
 
We will also work to ensure that Cheltenham Borough Homes and other commissioned housing-related service providers support the priorities and outcomes within our 
Housing and Homelessness Strategy. 

What are we doing already to deliver this outcome? 
We have commissioned 
the following: 

To deliver the following: We work in partnership 
with: 

On the following 
activities: 

We will deliver directly 
through these teams: 

Delivering the following 
activities: 

The Cheltenham Trust 
 
 
 
 
 
Cheltenham Borough 
Homes 

The Wilson Art Gallery 
and Museum 
Leisureat Cheltenham 
Sports, Play and Healthy 
Lifestyles 
 
Safer Estates 
Rent collection 
Housing Management 
Housing improvements 
and repairs 
Neighbourhood Warden 
Service 
Repairs to your property 
Welfare benefits & advice   

Gloucestershire County 
Council 
 
 
 
 
 
Gloucestershire Police / 
Police and Crime 
Commissioner 
 
 
Clinical Commissioning 
Group 
 
Voluntary sector 

Supporting People 
Health inequalities  
Vulnerable children and 
families 
Safeguarding 
Domestic abuse 
 
Anti-Social Behaviour 
Late Night Levy 
Alcohol Coordination 
Group 
 
Social Prescribing 
 
 
 

Strategy and Engagement 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Housing Strategy 
 
 
Public Protection 
 
 
 
 
Built Environment 
Enforcement 

Neighbourhood working 
Inclusion work 
Parish Council Liaison 
Safeguarding 
Vulnerable children and 
families 
Big Local 
 
Housing enabling 
Client side for CBH 
 
Food safety 
Licensing 
Public health inspections 
Air quality 
 
Licensing of HMOs 
 

P
age 135



Our community outcome: 

People live in strong, safe and healthy communities  
What are priority actions to deliver this outcome in 2016-17? 

Priority actions Key milestones Dates 
Lead Commissioner / 

Project Lead 
Cabinet Lead 

Housing strategy and enabling  

COM 1 – work with CBH to deliver more houses 
for rent on HRA sites 

• Council approval to build on Garage Phase 
2 sites 

• Council approval to build on Garage Phase 
3 sites plus other miscellaneous sites 

• Council approval to build new homes on 
Whaddon Road as part of Cakebridge Place 
redevelopment 

April 2016 
 
TBA 
 
TBA 

Martin Stacy Cabinet Member Housing 

COM 2 – explore opportunities for creating more 
homes for veterans 
 

• Project scope agreed and embedded within 
CBC-CBH new build Joint Programme 
Board 

July 2016 Martin Stacy Cabinet Member Housing 

COM 3 - We will develop proposals to introduce a 
more rigorous approach to the licensing and 
enforcement of private rented sector housing in 
the borough. 

• Monitor outcome of the government 
consultation and review considering an 
extension of the national mandatory HMO 
licensing regime. 

• Alongside monitoring the government’s 
extended mandatory HMO licensing regime, 
utilise the emerging Cheltenham Plan to 
provide opportunities to frame new planning 
policies and strategies, to help improve the 
quality of HMO’s, working with the 
University of Gloucestershire to inform the 
Council’s overall HMO strategy. 

• Consider the feasibility and resourcing 
implications of introducing Article 4 
direction(s) to limit the percentage of HMO 
accommodation currently leading to 
community imbalance and related loss of 
amenity in some parts of the town. 

• Report to Cabinet on the options for 
extending activity relating to the 
enforcement of standards in private rented 
sector accommodation. 

December 
2016 
 
 
 
 
On-going 
 
 
 
 
 
 
March 2017 
 
 
 
 
 
July 2017 

Mike Redman Cabinet Member Housing 

COM 4 – prepare for update housing and 
homelessness strategy in 2017 

• Scope out engagement arrangements with 
relevant stakeholders to help inform the 
development of the strategy. 
 
 
 

March 2017 Martin Stacy Cabinet Member Housing 
 

P
age 136



Our community outcome: 

People live in strong, safe and healthy communities  
Safeguarding the welfare of others 

COM 5 - We will update our safeguarding policy to 
reflect our wider work to safeguard people 
including recognition of domestic abuse and 
sexual violence, hate crime and modern slavery 
 
We will publish two domestic homicide reviews 
and then work in partnership to ensure that our 
local response in Cheltenham supports a 
coordinated approach to supporting victims of 
domestic abuse and sexual violence 

Draft report to Cabinet 
Staff consultation sessions 
Final report to Cabinet 
 
 
 
Publication of DHRs 
 
Development of partnership response 

July 2016 
Sept 2016 
Nov 2016 
 
 
 
June 2016 
 
October 
2016 

Richard Gibson Cabinet Member Housing 

COM 6 – We will work in partnership with 
Gloucestershire Constabulary to review town 
centre CCTV provision and associated monitoring 
arrangements. 
 

• Work with the Police & Crime Commissioner 
to consider the impact of the proposed 
closure of Lansdown Road police station on 
the provision of town centre CCTV 
monitoring. 

• Review the on-going provision and need for 
upgrading of the current town centre CCTV 
system, having regard to its contribution to 
the delivery of priority outcomes, including 
crime reduction and detection 

Sept 2016 
 
 
 
 
March 2017 

Mike Redman Cabinet Member 
Development and Safety 

Working with others to promote strong and healthy lifestyles 

COM 7 – Enable a range of community building 
and celebration events through taking a facilitative 
role to working with community groups and 
organisations  

Coordinate and deliver the Children’s Festival 
Coordinate and deliver the Midsummer Fiesta 
Support Black History Month 
World Mental Health Day 
Support Inter-Faith week 
Support Holocaust Memorial Day 
Support LGBT history month 

May 2016 
July 2016 
Oct 2016 
Oct 2016 
Nov 2016 
Jan 2017 
Feb 2017 

Richard Gibson Cabinet Member Healthy 
Lifestyles 
 

COM 8 – Develop a commissioning approach to 
tackling a range of health and wellbeing issues in 
Cheltenham such as tackling obesity, reducing 
alcohol harm and improving mental health 

• Agree specifications 

• Commissioned providers in place 

• Report back to Cheltenham Partnerships on 
progress 

April 2016 
June 2016 
December 
2016 

Richard Gibson Cabinet Member Healthy 
Lifestyles 
 

COM 9 - Progress cycling & walking options as a 
result of the work of the O+S task group 

• Establish Advisory Group 

• Produce a delivery plan for the various 
recommendations 

• Installation of contra-flow cycle lane in 
Winchcombe St with rearrangement of the 
Albion St junction –Work starts in April. 

April 2016 
 
Sept 2016 
 
April 2016 

Tracey Crews Cabinet Member 
Development and Safety 
 

COM 10 - Commissioning review of Shopmobility Agreement to procurement process 
Award of contract 
Implementation of service 

TBA Tracey Crews Cabinet Member Healthy 
Lifestyles 
 

P
age 137



 

How will we measure our progress to achieving this outcome? 

Type of Indicator Measured by this indicator 
Current Baseline (date) 

 
Lead 

Outcome measures 
 

Increase the provision of new affordable housing 
 
 
Reduce the numbers of households who are 
homeless 
 
Reduction in recorded crime 
 
 
 
Reduction in domestic burglary 
 
 
 
Reduction in anti-social behaviour incidents 
 
 
 
Reduction in the number of residential properties 
with significant health hazards 
 
 
Growth in numbers of food businesses rated 3 stars 
and above 

32 affordable housing completions to date 
in 2015-16. 
 
There have been 5 homelessness 
acceptances in the past quarter.  
 
As at December 2015 there had been 
7,269 recorded crime incidents in the 
previous 12 months. 
 
As at December 2015, there had been 
611 domestic burglary incidents in the 
previous 12 months. 
 
As at December 2015, there had been 
5,380 anti-social behaviour incidents in 
the previous 12 months. 
 
In 2011, there were 3,352 properties with 
one or more category 1 hazards (7.5% of 
housing stock.) 
 
There are currently 777 food premises 
rated 3 stars and above out of 836 food 
premises. 

Lead 
Commissioner - 
Housing Services 
 
 
 
Strategy and 
Engagement 
Manager 
 
As above 
 
 
 
As above 
 
 
 
Enforcement 
Manager 
 
 
Public & 
Environmental 
Health Team 
Leader 

Type of Indicator Measured by this indicator Baseline (date) Lead 

Key service measures 
 

Number of vacant homes for more than 12 months 
brought back into use as a direct result of Council 
action 
 
Number of disabled and older persons able to stay 
in their own homes as a result of Council action. 
 
Number of private sector dwellings made safe by 
the Council 

145 currently in 2015-16 
 
 
 
57 currently in 2015-16 
 
 
145 currently in 2015-16 

Enforcement 
Manager 
 
 
Enforcement 
Manager 
 
Enforcement 
Manager 

What are the corporate risks associated with this outcome? 
CR89 - If the St Pauls Phase 2 project risks are not effectively mitigated then there is a corporate risk that the Councils reputation in terms of working with Contractors, 
managing projects and supporting residents will be damaged 

 

P
age 138



 

Corporate outcome 

Transform our council so it can continue to deliver our outcomes for Cheltenham and its residents 
Strategic direction 
Context and needs analysis 
Since 2009/10, Government core funding (revenue support grant and business rates income) has been cut by some £5.7m, from £8.8 million to £3.1 million a 
year.  
 
The scale of the cuts has forced the council to transform itself in order to protect frontline services – central to this has been the commitment to being a 
commissioning council as a means of: 

• Delivering better outcomes for our customers and communities; 

• Collaborating more with others; and 

• Delivering financial savings. 
 
Since then we have commissioned 12 service areas including: 

• Human Resources, Procurement and Finance now delivered by a shared arrangement with three other councils; 

• Waste collection and recycling services now delivered by a shared arrangement with Cotswolds District Council; 

• ICT now delivered by a shared arrangement with Forest of Dean District Council; and 

• Leisure and Culture services now delivered by a new charitable trust. 
 
Our overall budget management programme, the Bridging the Gap (BtG), has successfully managed the on-going funding gap, with over £11m of savings / 
income generated from commissioning, plus initiatives to increase commercial activity and manage our property assets.  

Challenges and opportunities looking forward  
The government’s financial settlement in principle allows authorities to spend locally what is raised locally from either business rates or council tax enabled 
local authorities to engage much more with what is happening on the ground in their areas. Most noticeably, there has been a shift away from freezing council 
tax to using council tax to generate additional funding. The phasing out of revenue support grant and in due course allowing councils to benefit from a higher 
share of business rates creates a need for to develop a long-term strategy to support the local economy.  

Commissioning intentions 
The council has committed itself to 2020 Vision which sets out an ambition for further collaboration with Cotswold, West Oxfordshire and Forest of Dean District 
Councils who, together with CBC make up the GO Partner Councils. The vision for the partnership is “A number of Councils, retaining their independence and 
identities, but working together and sharing resources to maximise mutual benefit leading to more efficient, effective delivery of local services.” The programme 
is expected to save CBC £1.32m per annum by year 10.  
 
With the maturing of the 2020 programme, the council has now agreed to share revenues and benefits and customer services, along with ICT services and 
Human Resources, Procurement and Finance. There will also be work done to understand how a shared commissioning function could work across the four 
councils.  
 
The council is also committed to the effective use of its assets, infrastructure and the way it procures goods and services to support this outcome. 

 
  

P
age 139



 

Corporate outcome 

Transform our council so it can continue to deliver our outcomes for Cheltenham and its residents 
What are we doing already to deliver this outcome? 
We have commissioned 
the following: 

To deliver the following: We work in partnership 
with: 

On the following 
activities: 

We will deliver directly 
through these teams: 

Delivering the following 
activities: 

GO Shared Services 
 
 
 
 
 
ICT shared services 
 
 
 
 
Audit Cotswolds 
 

Financial Management 
Human resources, Health 
& Safety, Learning & 
Development 
Procurement 
 
IT infrastructure, 
application and business 
support 
IT training 
 
Audit and Assurance 

Forest of Dean, West 
Oxfordshire and Cotswold 
District Councils 
 
Forest of Dean DC  
 

GO Shared services and 
2020 Vision 
 
 
ICT shared services 

Property Services 
 
 
Customer and Support 
Services  
 
 
 
 
Revenues and Benefits 
 
 
Business Development 
 
 
Business Transformation 
 
 
 
Democratic Services 
 
 
Elections 

Asset Management,  
Property Management 
 
Reception, Telephony, 
Custodian services, Post-
room, Income processing 
and Car Park Income 
collection 
 
Council Tax, Housing 
benefits 
 
Project and Programme 
Management 
 
Customer Complaints, FoIs, 
systems thinking, Client-
side 
 
Committee Management 
Member Liaison 
 
Electoral Register, Elections 

What are our priority actions to deliver this outcome in 2016-17? 

Priority actions Key milestones Dates 
Lead Commissioner / 

Project Lead 
Cabinet Lead 

2020 Vision 

VFM 1 - We will work with our 2020 partners to 
implement agreed shared services from April 
2016.   

• Cabinet to consider a business case for a 
local authority company governance model 

• To have appraised the options for sharing of 
property services and made a 
recommendation to Cabinet. 

• To have developed and agreed a shared 
Customer Access strategy to support the 
development of the customer services. 

 
 

Nov 2016 
 
May 2016 
 
 
July 2016 

Pat Pratley 
 
Mark Sheldon 
 
 
Mark Sheldon 

Leader of the Council 
 
Cabinet Member Finance 
 
 
Cabinet Member Finance 

P
age 140



Devolution 

VFM 2 - We will work with our Gloucestershire 
partners to develop an implementation plan for the 
delivery of the devolution agreement  
 

Agree with GCC proposals for devolved 
Cheltenham input on a range of highways 
matters 
 
Presented to individual councils and 
organisations for approval 
 
Public consultation 
 
Reaffirm proposals post-election 
 
Submit to government  
 
Shadow arrangements 

April 2016 
 
 
 
April 2016 
 
 
June 2016 
 
July 2016 
 
Sep 2016 
 
Oct 2016 

Pat Pratley Leader of the Council 

Assets and Infrastructure 

VFM 3 - We will deliver our Accommodation 
Strategy which delivers more modern, flexible and 
cost-effective office accommodation.  
 

• Establish future space needs and those of 
our partners. 

• Determined the strategy for relocation from 
and the redevelopment of the Municipal 
Offices. 

• Undertake public consultation of 
redevelopment proposals 

• Prepared a marking pack to support the 
process of finding a joint venture (JV) 
partner to deliver the accommodation 
strategy. 

• Evaluated options and enter into a contract 
for a JV partner.  

April 2016 
 
May 2016 
 
 
July 2016 
 
Sept 2016 
 
 
 
Dec 2016. 

Mark Sheldon Cabinet Member Finance 

VFM 4 - Asset Management Plan  • Agreed a revised AMP including parameters 
and terms of reference to support decision 
making in respect of enhancing the 
Investment Property portfolio. 

• Agree a revised policy of support to the third 
sector 

April 2016 
 
 
 
To be 
agreed 

Mark Sheldon  
 
 
 
Mark Sheldon / Richard 
Gibson 

Cabinet Member Finance 

Financial Management 

VFM 6 We will implement the ‘Bridging the Gap’ 
programme and budget strategy for meeting the 
MTFS funding gap 
 

Identify further savings / income to close gap for 
2017/18 and residual MTFS budget gap. 
 

 Paul Jones Cabinet Member Finance 

How will we measure our progress to achieving this outcome? 
Type of Indicator Measured by this indicator Baseline (date) Lead 

Outcome measures Bridging the Gap savings / increased income 
 

The 2016-17 budget gap was £1.88m. 
The predicted gap for 2017-18 is £1.73m 
 

Director Resources 
 

P
age 141



Type of Indicator Measured by this indicator Baseline (date) Lead 

Key service measures 
 

Turnover – number of leavers as a percentage 
of average headcount: 
Controlled (eg TUPE, redundancy) 
Uncontrolled 
 
 
No. days lost due to sickness absence 
 
% staff appraisals completed 
 
Number of stage 3 complaints upheld/partially 
upheld in favour of the customer 
 

(1.4.14 - 28.2.15) 
 
41.77% 
13.58% 
 
 
7.5 days per FTE 
 
100% 
 
7 
 
 

GO Shared Services 
Head of HR 
 
 
GO Shared Services 
Head of HR 
GO Shared Services 
Head of HR 
Customer Relations 
Manager 

What are the corporate risks associated with this outcome? 
CR3 - If the council is unable to come up with long term solutions which bridge the gap in the medium term financial strategy then it will find it increasingly difficult to prepare 
budgets year on year without making unplanned cuts in service provision 
CR75 - If capacity to deliver key projects is achieved by diverting necessary resources away from either core services or other provider commitments, then there is a risk of not 
being able to deliver all of the business as usual expectations including a failure to comply with internal controls that could in turn impact on our reputation and finances 

CR77 - If the new reciprocal ICT Business Continuity arrangements with FoDDC are not put in place then there is a risk that key councils services in the event of an emergency 
or unplanned event will not be effective. 

CR78 - If the Corporate and Service Business Continuity Plans do not reflect the governance structures associated with the commissioning and shared service arrangements 
then there is a risk that key services will be not be available in the event of an emergency or unplanned event. 

CR101 - If the council is not able to progress delivery of the 2020 Vision project, then the Council will have to look for alternative ways to deliver the £1.32m savings predicted 
to be realised over the 10 years of the programme – proposed corporate risk 

CR105 - If the Budget Deficit (Support) Reserve is not suitably resourced insufficient reserves will be available to cover anticipated future deficits resulting in the use of General 
Balances which will consequently fall below the minimum required level as recommended by the Chief Finance Officer in the Council’s Medium Term Financial Strategy. 

 
 

P
age 142



 

Cheltenham Borough Council 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee – 22 February 2016 

Members’ ICT scrutiny task group – progress review 

 

Accountable member Councillor Jon Walklett, Cabinet Member Corporate Services 

Accountable officer Mark Sheldon, Director of Resources 

Executive summary At its meeting on 14 April 2015, Cabinet agreed the recommendations from 
a scrutiny task group set up to consider Members ICT.  

It has been 10 months since the recommendations were agreed and this 
report sets out the progress that has been made against each of the 
recommendations during that time.   

Recommendations That the Overview and Scrutiny Committee consider the progress that 
has been made against each of the recommendations and decide 
whether further follow-up or scrutiny is required.   

  

 
 

Financial implications The rollout of iPads is assisting is driving down the cost of administering 
meetings which has resulted in a reduction in printing costs as detailed in 
paragraph 2.3.   
 
Contact officer: Sarah Didcote, GOSS Business Partner Manager 
sarah.didcote@cheltenham.gov.uk, 01242 264125 

Legal implications None directly arising from this report. 
 
Contact officer: shirin.wotherspoon@tewkesbury.gov.uk, 01684 
272017 

HR implications 
(including learning and 
organisational 
development)  

Capacity for member training on the use of the iPad and the various apps 
should be kept under review and where necessary additional resource 
may need to be budgeted for.  DSU and Planning teams currently have 
little or no spare capacity to undertake additional duties. 

Contact officer: Julie McCarthy, HR Manager 
julie.mccarthy@cheltenham.gov.uk                    

Key risks As set out in the report 

Corporate and 
Community Plan 
implications 

 

Environmental and 
climate change 
implications 

The relative environmental benefits of using paper or iPads is influenced 
by sourcing, manufacturing processes, energy use and disposal and 
therefore the environmental benefit of moving to paperless meetings is not 
clear.     
    
Gill Morris, Client officer, gill.morris@cheltenham.gov.uk 
Tel:  01242 264229 

Property/Asset 
Implications 

The use of iPads in meetings will be reliant on ICT ensuring that Wi-Fi 
facilities are available in the meeting rooms. 

Agenda Item 10
Page 143



 

 

 

1. Background 

1.1 At its meeting on the 3 November 2014, the Overview and Scrutiny Committee set up a task 
group to review the Members’ ICT Policy and the business case for iPads.   

1.2 The task group report and recommendations were approved by the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee in February 2015 and forwarded to Cabinet for approval.   

1.3 Cabinet noted the report and recommendations of the task group in February 2015, before 
agreeing them at their meeting on the 14 April 2015.  

1.4 It has been 10 months since the recommendations were approved and given that from April 2016, 
ICT will form part of the 2020 Partnership, it was felt timely for the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee to receive an update on the progress that had been achieved.   

2. Progress against recommendation 1: the Members’ ICT Policy is endorsed 
and publicised to all Members, thereby demonstrating Cabinet’s support for 
the move to paperless meetings.  
 

2.1 The prime purpose of the policy was to set out clearly what was being provided for Members in 
terms of ICT and the expectation of them, particularly with the regard to the loan of a council iPad 
and the move to paperless meetings. 

2.2 To date, 35 members have moved to paperless meetings.  

2.3 The original business case for the iPads was based on an annual replacement budget of iPads in 
the order of £5000. This assumed the iPads would have a 3-4 year life cycle and with some 
allowances for breakage, repairs or technical failure.  The potential saving from external printing 
was estimated to be in the order of £4000 per annum. Printing costs in 2014/15 were £8,500 and 
printing costs for 2015/16 date are just under £3000 so we are on target to achieve the estimated 
printing savings.  The actual saving will be known once the full year’s committee cycle has been 
completed.      

3. Progress against recommendation 2: in respect of Members signing up to 
the policy before accepting an iPad (including the retrospective 
requirements) should be implemented by the Democratic Services Manager  
 

3.1 Upon adoption of the policy, Democratic Services undertook to obtain a signed agreement from 
those members that had already been issued with a council iPad. This process is now complete 
but has taken some time.  

3.2 ICT have been tasked with ensuring that members sign an agreement at the point at which they 
are issued with a council iPad. The policy will be explained to new Members as part of their 
Induction process.   

3.3 32 members have been issued with a council iPad and submitted a signed agreement.  6 
members use their own device and 2 members have chosen to continue to receive hard copies of 
committee papers, and therefore, these members do not need to sign the agreement  

3.4 Although officers endeavour to produce all reports in a form that can be used on an iPad it is 
acknowledged that there will be some exceptions and in such instances, paper copies will be 
produced to aid their readability.   

3.5 Up until January 2016, all exempt documents were printed for members.  In January, the 

Page 144



 

restricted app was launched, initially only to those with a council iPad.  The restricted app allows 
members to access exempt or non-public committee papers on their iPad after entering a 
password. This will include all working groups that are administered by Democratic Services. 

3.6 A large proportion of those that registered for the restricted app found the process quick and 
easy, but there were some members that encountered various difficulties.  To date, 20 members 
have registered for the restricted app.   

3.7 Members will continue to be encouraged to go paperless through using an iPad, but there are 
other options for Members who do not want to go down this route. These include: 
 

• continued use of personal home based PC  – without utilising a personal or CBC iPad and 
continuing to receive paper copies 

• use own personal iPad – configured to accept CBC mails and Mod.gov 

• use other personal PSN approved device – such as Smartphones 

• Members with a Council iPad can print papers at home or use Municipal offices based CBC 
follow me printing to print off selected reports (although there will be a corporate printing cost 
associated with the latter)  
 

3.8 In this respect flexibility is being offered to Members. The only essential requirement as set out in 
the policy is that Members accepting a Council iPad must be prepared to go paperless.   

4. Recommendation 3: Cabinet Member Corporate Services, in liaison with 
Democratic Services and ICT, to encourage members to participate in 
training and development designed to enhance their use of ICT equipment 
and applications provided.  
 

4.1 All Members receiving an iPad have been offered training. This was originally offered by ICT and 
covered the basics of using an iPad. The training has been enhanced to cover the modern.gov 
app and is now delivered by Democratic Services so it can be more focussed on supporting 
members in the move to paperless meetings.  

4.2 Following issues raised at Cabinet in April 2015, Democratic Services reoffered training to all 
Members in group form or on a 1 on 1 basis and have repeated this offer as and when necessary.  
Take-up has been low with only 12 members having attended any training.  This may be because 
Members are already familiar with the technology but there are still indications that the facilities on 
the modern.gov are not being fully utilised so some Members would benefit from attending the 
training. 

4.3 Training will be offered to new members following the May 2016 borough elections and the 
invitation will be extended to existing members as means of a refresher.     

4.4 Democratic Services are actively increasing their knowledge of the application and seeking good 
practice from other authorities. This does not however, negate the need for good technical 
support from ICT in continuing to enhance the iPad facilities offered to members.  ICT Support 
Centre should continue to be the first point of contact for any technical problems with the iPads 
that members may experience.  

5. Recommendation 4: Members’ ICT provision to be kept under review in order 
to take advantage of new developments in technology is taken forward by 
the Cabinet Member Corporate Services in liaison with ICT and Democratic 
Services.   

5.1 It was already apparent when the policy was adopted in April 2015 that the technology and 
applications move forward quickly; with the iPads issued at the time, being considerably lighter 
than the ones that were issued as part of the initial pilot in September 2014. In the new shared 
service we would like ICT to be proactive in recommending future technology which could support 
members in their role and have already had discussions with ICT along those lines..   

Page 145



 

5.2 Cheltenham Borough Homes’ purchase of the modern.gov system enabled the council to secure 
the restricted app at a more favourable price for a fixed term.  The restricted app provides 
members with access to exempt and non-public committee papers and this includes working 
groups where agenda packs are currently circulated by email, which does not provide the facilities 
that the modern.gov app provides to make comments/notes on the document electronically.  

6. Areas for further development 

Offer further training and support in the role out of the modern.gov restricted app 
32 members have been issued with council iPads, 38 are using the modern.gov app and only 12 
have attended any training, despite offers to arrange group or 1 to 1 training sessions.  
It has become apparent that some members are not using the modern.gov app, but are instead 
using the link contained within the email alert for new publications, to access committee papers 
on the public website.  This means that they are not able to take advantage of the various means 
of annotation that the modern.gov app offers or access exempt or non-public committee papers.  
Democratic Services will look to add a note to the automated email which reminds members that 
they should be using the modern.gov app to access current committee papers, rather than the 
public website. They will of course continue to use the website to access historical documents. 
 
Encourage Members to view their email account on a regular basis  
An added benefit of the iPad is that members have their council email account included on the 
device.  It was hoped that members would find this more convenient than before, when they 
would have to logon remotely at home or in the Municipal Offices and would therefore be able to 
review their emails on a more regular basis.  New Members will be encouraged to view their 
emails regularly, preferably daily as the Members ICT policy suggests.     
 
Offer more facilities on the iPad 
This could include facilities like intranet access, ability to edit documents etc. This would require 
advice and guidance from ICT as to what technologies are available and the implications for cost, 
security etc. 
 
Consider extending the paperless approach to Planning Committee 
Although the complexity of papers for Planning Committee is acknowledged there could be 
potential savings in moving to a more paperless approach. This is due to be reviewed in 2016 by 
the Planning team.  
 

7. Consultation and feedback 

7.1 As the ICT team move into the 2020 partnership in April 2016,  ICT will continue to provide 
strategic direction and advice to members and the group and to keep them informed of any future 
developments which may prove beneficial. 

7.2 The Cabinet Member Corporate Services said “I believe this report contains the necessary and 
appropriate evidence to demonstrate the great strides taken since April 2015 in progressing the 
Members ICT policy objectives. All recommendations have been achieved by the communication 
with and engagement of members in this project together with their enthusiastic participation in 
moving this forward.  Whilst a little disappointed with members response to Democratic Services 
training and development program, am pleased to note that furthest invitations to existing 
members will be extended as means of a refresher.  Clearly fast moving IT technical development 
needs to be kept under constant review and the recent introduction of the enhanced Modern.gov 
application demonstrates CBC's capability to meet innovative change.” 
 

8. Performance management – monitoring and review 

8.1 Members ICT provision and support will continue to be monitored by Democratic Services in 
liaison with ICT where required.   

Page 146



 

8.2 The Overview and Scrutiny Committee need to decide whether they feel further scrutiny or follow-
up is required on any of the recommendations.   

 Contact officer:   Saira Malin, Democracy Officer  

Saira.Malin@cheltenham.gov.uk,  

01242 77 5153 

Appendices n/a 

Background information 1. Scrutiny task group report and covering report to Cabinet 10 
February 2015. 

2. Cabinet response to task group report (14 April 2015).  

  

 

 

Page 147



Page 148

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Cheltenham Borough Council 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee – 22 February 2016 

Public Art Panel Scrutiny Task Group - Review of Progress  

 

Accountable member Rowena Hay, Cabinet Member Healthy Lifestyles 

Accountable officer Wilf Tomaney – Townscape Manager 

Ward(s) affected All 

Key/Significant 
Decision 

No  

Executive summary This report sets out progress in implementing recommendations arising 
from the scrutiny task group into the Public Art Panel agreed at Cabinet in 
March 2015. 

Recommendations 1. That progress is noted in respect of implementing 
recommendations arising from the Public Art Panel scrutiny 
task group agreed at Cabinet March 2015. 

2. That Committee considers whether further scrutiny or follow up 
is required. 

 

Financial implications None directly arising from this report. 

Contact officer:   Nina Philippidis, Business Partner Accountant               
nina.philippidis@cheltenham.gov.uk, 01242 264121 

Legal implications None directly arising from this report. 

Contact officer: shirin.wotherspoon@tewkesbury.gov.uk, 01684 
272017 

HR implications 
(including learning and 
organisational 
development)  

No direct HR implications arising from the content of this report 

Contact officer:   Julie McCarthy,   
julie.mccarthy@cheltenham.gov.uk, 01242 264355 

Key risks Failure to implement all recommendations will impact on performance, 
delivery or transparency. 

Corporate and 
community plan 
Implications 

 Public Art provision supports the following strategic objectives: 

• Cheltenham’s environmental quality and heritage is protected, 
maintained and enhanced 

• Sustain and grow Cheltenham’s economic and cultural vitality. 

• People live in strong, safe and healthy communities. 

Agenda Item 11
Page 149



 

Environmental and 
climate change 
implications 

No direct implications 

Property/Asset 
Implications 

No direct property implications but budgetary consideration and allowance 
needs to be made for future maintenance.  

Contact officer:   David Roberts@cheltenham.gov.uk 

 

Background 

1.1 In March 2015 Cabinet agreed a set of recommendations in respect of the Public Art Panel 
following a Scrutiny Task Group Report. This report sets out progress in achieving the 
recommendations in the table below. 

Cabinet Resolution Progress Comment 

1. Approves the revised terms of 

reference for the Public Art Panel as 

set out in the Appendix for adoption by 

the Public Art Panel at their next 

meeting and that the revised Terms 

shall be communicated to the 

organisations represented on the 

Public Art Panel. 

Achieved Attached – Appendix 2 

2. 2 Agrees that a representative from 

the Cheltenham Trust be invited to the 

Public Art Panel and if accepted, that 

the membership of the Public Art 

Panel be extended accordingly.  

Achieved Julie Finch CEO of the Trust 

sits on the Panel 

3. Agrees that the non- councillor 

membership of the Public Art Panel be 

formally appointed at the next meeting 

of the Public Art Panel  and a review 

date set for 3 years hence in 2018 

Achieved • University of Gloucestershire 
Art department  
o Vacant 

• Cheltenham Arts Council 
o Niki Whitfield 

• Civic Society 
o Jenny Ogle 

• GAVCA 
o Andy Hayes 

• Cheltenham Trust  
o Julie Finch 

• Up to 3 co-optees 
o George Breeze 
o Nick Sargeant  

Page 150



 

o Vacant 

4. That officers seek opportunities to 

fund the development of a Public Art 

Strategy from within existing or future 

Public Art funding. 

On-going – outside 

CBC control 

Negotiations on-going with 

B&Q to redirect an element of 

its S106 funding from its 

Hatherley Lane development 

to fund a Public Art Strategy.  

5. Agrees that the Public Art Panel 

should be consultees on the 

Community Infrastructure Levy project. 

Achieved Director of Planning has met 

the panel to discuss CIL and a 

separate meeting held with 

CEO of Cheltenham Trust. 

The Planning team is aware of 

the need to consult Public Art 

panel and keep the panel 

engaged as CIL progresses to 

the next stage of consultation. 

6. Requests officers to review the project 

management process for Public Art 

with the council’s business 

development team. 

In progress The Public Art Project 

Management Pool 

representative has met the 

council’s Project Management 

team. There was a strong 

degree of synergy between 

methods. Public Art pool is 

reviewing arrangements in 

detail. Slow progress, but task 

is in-hand 

7. Request Officers supporting the Public 

Art Panel to work with Democratic 

Services and One Legal to agree 

when and by whom decisions are 

being taken and which decisions 

Achieved New system established. 

Cabinet Member Healthy 

Lifestyles is now invited to 

each Public Art Panel 

meeting. Formal decisions 

Page 151



 

should be published as part of the 

democratic process.  

 

gateways (at project initiation 

and artist selections) are now 

established for each project 

and decisions published.  

8. Requests the Townscape Manage to 

use the Members Briefing to report on 

Public Art Panel on a quarterly basis 

meetings to provide an update to all 

Councillors and make minutes of the 

Public Art Panel available on the 

intranet 

Achieved Quarterly publication of project 

& funding status on the 

Member Briefing.  

Minutes available on Modern 

Gov. 

 

2. Reasons for recommendations 

2.1 Overview & Scrutiny Committee notes the good progress made to achieving the Cabinet 
recommendations. 

3. Alternative options considered 

3.1 Not applicable 

4. Consultation and feedback 

4.1 The recommendations of Cabinet were based on those of the Overview & Scrutiny Task Group.  

5. Performance management –monitoring and review 

5.1 Report back on outstanding items directly to Cabinet Member. 

Report author Contact officer: Wilf Tomaney, Townscape Manager               
wilf.tomaney@cheltenham.gov.uk,  

01242 26 4145 

Appendices 1. Public Art Panel Terms of Reference 

Background information Cabinet response to STG recommendations – 17 March 2015 

 

Page 152



 

Appendix 1 
PUBLIC ART PANEL  

 
TERMS OF REFERENCE 

 
The Public Art Panel was originally set up to encourage the provision of public art 
within the borough by setting up an advisory group in which officers, Members and 
representatives of relevant organisations within the borough can meet to provide a 
consultation and discussion forum.  
 
 

Role 1. To provide appropriate direction and advice regarding the 
disposal of public art funding received via the Section 106 
process; 

2. To make recommendations to the appropriate Cabinet 
Member Director/Officer where Executive o decisions are 
required as part of the Democratic process. These will 
then be formally published on the Council’s website in the 
interests of transparency; 

3. To subsequently keep the Cabinet Member informed of 
progress in implementing those decisions and bringing to 
their attention any key issues; 

4. To provide guidance and support to anyone involved in 
projects containing elements of public art within the 
borough; 

5. To undertake activity aimed at encouraging understanding 
and appreciation of public art through advocacy, 
education, training and promotional activity; 

6. To encourage wider community involvement in terms of 
the siting and development of public art projects;  

7. To advise on the choice of artists and the broad direction 
that the public art should take in order to maintain quality; 
and. 

8. To advise the Director of Environmental & Regulatory 
Services on the commissioning of project managers or 
community groups to carry out public art projects with the 
panel acting as a project review board and keeping the 
relevant stakeholders, sponsors and budget holders up to 
date with progress. 

 

 Status An advisory group which assists the Director of Environmental & 
Regulatory Services with his public art commissioning and 
programme management responsibilities but has no budget of its 
own.  

Membership • Two Cheltenham Borough Councillors  
- one should be a Member of the  Planning Committee  
- one should be a Councillor with an interest in art and 
culture 
(ideally the Councillor representation should be cross 
party but this is not essential) 
 

Page 153



 

One representative from each of the following 
organisations: 

• University of Gloucestershire Art department 

• Cheltenham Arts Council 

• Civic Society 

• GAVCA 

• Cheltenham Trust (to be invited) 
 

• Up to 3 co-optees which the panel may wish to appoint for 
a period of up to three years because of their specialist 
expertise or community representation. Co- optees may 
be re-appointed for a further 3 year term thereafter.  
 

The members representing an organisation may be changed at 
any time by the organisation notifying the administrator of the 
panel. Each organisation may also nominate a substitute to 
attend the panel if their nominee cannot attend. Generally the 
panel will encourage organisations to nominate an individual for a 
period of at least three years but will welcome new nominees 
after that period in order to bring fresh ideas to the group. 
 
 

Chair The members of the panel will appoint a chair from its 
membership excluding the elected Members. They could be 
elected for a period of three years but will be eligible for re-
election for a further three-year term after which they will retire. 
Although standing down as chair, the representative  could, if 
their organisation agreed, continue to sit on the panel as a 
representative of their organisation.  

Officer support This will vary but the core support will be provided by 

• Townscape Manager, E&RS  

• Parks development team, E&RS  

• Planning Administration, E&RS.  

Public Art Pool A group of project managers with experience in delivering public 
art projects who are appointed by authorised officers of the 
council. They are available to the Public Art Panel to recommend 
to the Director of Environmental & Regulatory Services or 
Cabinet Member for selection for specific public art projects and 
any remuneration will be paid from the funds available for the 
project. 
 
A member of the pool cannot be a member of the Public Art 
Panel but they can attend meetings of the panel by invitation, 
typically to update the panel on any projects they are working on. 

Cabinet Member The Cabinet Member with responsibility for Public Art will receive 
agendas and minutes of the meeting and can attend meetings of 
the panel by invitation or with prior notification to the chair as an 
observer. 

Budget holders • Director of E&RS is the budget holder for the section 106 
money and the S106 agreements are worded to the effect 
that public art must be provided to the satisfaction of the 
director E&RS. 

• Cheltenham Development Task Force MD is the budget 
holder and the Cabinet Lead is the Cabinet Member Built 

Page 154



 

Environment. 

• Cheltenham organisations seeking guidance from the 
panel e.g. Civic Society. 

• Other groups: bids for funding from various community 
groups are agreed by Cabinet and these groups may then 
ask the panel for assistance and advice. 

Accountability • Accountability to the Cabinet Member with responsibility 
for public art. 

• Accountability to the budget holder who has 
commissioned a work of public art through the panel. 

Meetings • Bi-Monthly. 

• Structured agendas, to include progress reports on the 
programme of projects. 

• Notes to be taken and action points monitored  

• Appropriate follow-up communications after the meeting 
to interested parties. 
 

Conflicts of 
Interest 

• Members must declare any interests or conflicts of 
interest in the business of the panel. 

• Where conflicts exist, panel members may be asked to 
leave the meeting for the agenda item. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 155



Page 156

This page is intentionally left blank



List of all scrutiny task groups and other appointments related to Overview and Scrutiny

O&S Task group Purpose Status summary Nominations/Membership 

(chairman in bold)

Facilitating 

Officer

Sponsoring 

Officer

Cabinet 

Member

Proposed by Terms of 

Ref agreed 

by O&S

Recs to 

O&S

Report to 

Council

Report to 

Cabinet

Cabinet 

follow up

O&S 

Follow up 

scheduled

KEY TO COLOURS Active STGs

On hold

Standing group

Not prioritiseed by O&S

Broadband Members at the O&S meeting in April asked if a task group might want to 

look at what and where the issues in relation to slow broadband are in 

Cheltenham (and possibly Gloucester City if they want to undertake joint 

scrutiny) and use this information to help lobby GCC and/or BT and Virgin to 

make improvements.  

the task group met for the first time on the 20/10 but after a presentation from Fastershire were 

unable to agree aims and objectives for th review.  Matt Smith from Fastershire has provided a 

map of coverage for Cheltenham and will do the same for Gloucester.  The task group will meet 

again on the 15/02, considet the information that has been provided and hope to be able to agree 

some objectives for the review, which will be tabled with the O&S Committee for approval. 

Cllrs Babbage, Britter and 

Whyborn and Cllrs Gordon 

Taylor and Neil Hampson 

(Gloucester City Council)

Annette Wight Exec Board tbc Cllr Tim 

Harman

tbc

Devolution The Leader asked if O&S would set up a task group to maintain an overview 

of the ongoing discussions in relation to devolution and explore the 

opportuities and benefits for Cheltenham.   

The group have continued to meet but there the Government want to announce any decision 

before the council can discuss any details.

Cllrs, Clucas, Harman, 

Whyborn, Payne, Mason and 

C. Hay (Cllrs Jordan and Reid 

will observe)

Rosalind 

Reeves

Andrew 

North

Leader (Cllr 

Jordan)

Leader, Cllr 

Jordan

Oct-15

Budget scrutiny working group The working group’s role is to develop the budget process, support the 

development of Members’ scrutiny role and to consider ideas from Members 

for reducing the budget gap.

The working group have a schedule of meetings arranged throughout the year and consider the 

budget as well as financial implications for projects such as the 2020 partnership.   

Cllrs Babbage, Nelson, 

Payne, Thornton, Whyborn, 

Wilkinson

Cabinet Member Finance to 

attend by invitation. 

Rosalind 

Reeves 

Mark 

Sheldon

Finance

(Cllr Rawson)

Council May-12 Jan-15 Feb-15 Jan-15

\\MODGOVAPP601\mgdatarootCBC\AgendaItemDocs\1\7\1\AI00010171\$edgmyrjb 09:35

A
genda Item

 12
P

age 157



P
age 158

T
his page is intentionally left blank



O&S Committee 2014/15 work plan                                                                                              
 

Item 
 

Outcome 
What is 

required? 
Lead Officer 

 
 

\\MODGOVAPP601\mgdatarootCBC\AgendaItemDocs\2\7\1\AI00010172\$a2yubdao.doc 

 

Meeting date: 22 February 2016 (report deadline: 10 February) 

Public Art Panel STG – 
progress review  

Review progress on the STG 
recommendations which were agreed by 
Cabinet in March 2015 and decide if any 
further scrutiny or follow-up is required 

Decision  
Cabinet Member Healthy 

Lifestyles 

Members’ ICT STG – progress 
review  

 

Review progress on the STG 
recommendations which were agreed by 
Cabinet in April 2015 and decide if any 
further scrutiny or follow-up is required 

Decision  
Cabinet Member Corporate 

Services 

Development of the corporate 
strategy 2016/17 

Consider final draft of corporate strategy Discussion  
Richard Gibson, Strategy and 

Engagement Manager 

Project to develop a new 
strategic approach to tourism 

Presentation from the consultants and 
opportunity to feed into the final report 

before it is considered by cabinet 

Discussion / 
Presentation  

Cabinet Member Healthy 
Lifestyles and Creative Tourist 

Consult 

Meeting date: 11 April 2016 (report deadline: 30 March) 

Deprivation STG 
Progress against recommendations (18 

months since Cabinet and 12 since last at 
O&S) 

Discussion Various  

NHS Trust 
Overview of plans for Gloucestershire 

Hospitals 
Presentation  

Clair Chilvers and Dr Sally 
Pearson 

Meeting date: 27 June (report deadline: 15 June) 

 Procurement and Contract 
management strategy 

12 month review of whether ‘culture’ has 
changed since adoption of the revised 

strategy 
Discussion 

Cabinet Member Corporate 
Services  

Scrutiny annual report 2015-16 
(might go to a later meeting) 

Consider the draft annual report before it is 
noted at council 

Discussion Chairman of O&S 

Cheltenham Trust 
Successes and lessons learned following 
the first 12-18 months in operation.  Set 

parameters for future scrutiny 
Discussion Julie Finch, CEO 

A
genda Item

 13
P

age 159



O&S Committee 2014/15 work plan                                                                                              
 

Item 
 

Outcome 
What is 

required? 
Lead Officer 

 
 

\\MODGOVAPP601\mgdatarootCBC\AgendaItemDocs\2\7\1\AI00010172\$a2yubdao.doc 

Items for future meetings (a date to be established) 

North Place 
Watching brief and further in-depth scrutiny 

as necessary 
Tbc Tbc 

Economic Development 
Consider draft cabinet proposals on options 
for future support of economic development  

Tbc Mike Redman 

Cheltenham integrated 
transport issues 

Look at issues (if any) that are identified by 
various scrutiny task groups once they 

have completed their work and consider 
how to take them forward?? 

Tbc Tbc 

Review of milestone relating to 
developing a more collaborative 
approach to tackle drug dealing 

This was ‘amber’ in July 2015 when the 
committee considered the end of year 

performance and asked to review progress 
Tbc Tbc 

Cheltenham Festivals 
Consider future plans for the Festivals in 

Cheltenham 
Tbc Tbc 

Cheltenham Spa Railway 
Station STG  

Review progress against recommendations 
12 months on 

12 months on 
from Cabinet 
response (not 

before Feb 
2017) 

Jeremy Williamson 

Cycling & Walking STG 
Review progress against recommendations 

12 months on 
Jan 2017 Wilf Tomaney 

Car Parking strategy 
Look at the draft car parking strategy 

before it is considered by Cabinet (this will 
be scheduled when a cabinet date is set) 

Discussion Mike Redman 

Disabled access in and around 
Cheltenham 

Presentation on the challenges faced by 
people in wheelchairs in and around 

Cheltenham – could do at external venue 
Presentation Tbc (raised by Tim) 

    

P
age 160



O&S Committee 2014/15 work plan                                                                                              
 

Item 
 

Outcome 
What is 

required? 
Lead Officer 

 
 

\\MODGOVAPP601\mgdatarootCBC\AgendaItemDocs\2\7\1\AI00010172\$a2yubdao.doc 

 

Annual Items 

Budget recommendations January 
Chair, Budget Scrutiny 

Working Group 

Draft Corporate Strategy March 
Richard Gibson, Strategy and 

Engagement Manager 

Quarter 3 performance review March 
Richard Gibson, Strategy and 

Engagement Manager 

End of year performance review June/July 
Richard Gibson, Strategy and 

Engagement Manager 

Scrutiny annual report  July/Sept  
Saira Malin, Democracy 

Officer 

Quarter 2 performance review November 
Richard Gibson, Strategy and 

Engagement Manager 

P
age 161



P
age 162

T
his page is intentionally left blank



QUESTIONS FOR WITNESSES ATTENDING O&S MEETINGS 
 
Clair Chilvers and Dr. Sally Pearson from the Gloucestershire NHS Trust, will be attending 
the next O&S meeting on 11 April 2016.   
 
A commitment in the Council’s Scrutiny Witness Charter is that we will inform the witness of 
the matters about which the scrutiny committee wish to ask them and advise them of any 
documents that the scrutiny committee wish to have produced for them. We also commit to 
providing reasonable notice of such requirements.  
 
With this in mind, can members please provide Saira Malin in Democratic Services with 
details of particular questions you would like to ask and/or documents you would like them to 
produce.  
 
In order that I can provide reasonable notice to our guests, please can I have this 
information from members of the O&S Committee, by 5pm on Friday 25 March 2016.   
 

Your name : Councillor  
 
 

Police and Crime Commissioner  

Your questions: 
 
1. 
 
 
 
2. 
 
 
 
3. 
 
 
 
4. 
 
 
 

Documents you would like to be available to O&S: 
 
1. 
 
 
2. 
 
 

 

Thank you and please return to Democratic Services electronically or by hand. 

Agenda Annex
Page 163



Page 164

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last meeting
	8 Project to develop a new strategic approach to tourism
	2016_02_22_OS_New strategic approach to tourism_Appendix A

	9 Development of the Corporate Strategy 2016-17
	2016_02_22_OS_draft action plan 2016-17

	10 Members' ICT scrutiny task group - review of progress
	11 Public Art Panel Scrutiny Task Group - Review of Progress
	12 Updates from scrutiny task groups
	13 Review of scrutiny workplan
	Questions for the NHS Trust

